
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
Thursday 23 May 2013 
4.00 pm 
Council House, Plymouth (Next to the Civic Centre) 
 
Members: 
Councillor  Stevens, Chair 
Councillor Tuohy, Vice Chair 
Councillors Darcy, Sam Davey, K Foster, Mrs Foster, Jarvis, Nicholson, John Smith, Stark, 
Jon Taylor and Wheeler. 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf. 
 
This meeting will be broadcast live to the internet and will be capable of subsequent repeated 
viewing.  By entering the Council Chamber and during the course of the meeting, Councillors 
are consenting to being filmed and to the use of those recordings for webcasting. 
 

Although the public seating areas are not filmed, by entering the meeting room and using the 
public seating area, the public are consenting to being filmed and to the use of those recordings 
for webcasting. 
 

The Council is a data controller under the Data Protection Act.  Data collected during this 
webcast will be retained in accordance with authority’s published policy. 
 
 
 
Tracey Lee 
Chief Executive 

 

 

 Tracey Lee 
Chief Executive 
 
Plymouth City Council 
Civic Centre 
Plymouth  PL1 2AA 
 
Please ask for  Ross Jago / Ross Johnston 
T 01752 304469 or 307990 
E ross.jago@plymouth.gov.uk / 
ross.johnston@plymouth.gov.uk 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 
14 May 2013 

Public Document Pack



 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
PART I – PUBLIC MEETING 
  
1. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Committee Members.  
  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this 

Agenda. 
  
3. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 8) 
  
 The Committee will be asked to confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 2 May 2013. 
  
4. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS    
  
 To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought 

forward for urgent consideration. 
 

  
5. QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC    
  
 The Chair will receive and respond to questions from members of the public submitted in 

accordance with the Council’s procedures. Questions shall not normally exceed 50 
words in length and the total length of time allowed for public questions shall not exceed 
10 minutes. Any question not answered within the total time allowed shall be the subject 
of a written response. 

  
6. PLANNING APPLICATIONS FOR CONSIDERATION    
  
 The Assistant Director of Development (Planning Services) will submit a schedule asking 

Members to consider Applications, Development proposals by Local Authorities and 
statutory consultations under the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and the Planning 
(Listed Building and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.  Members of the Committee are 
requested to refer to published planning application guidance. 

  
 6.1. HOOE BARN, HOOE ROAD PLYMOUTH. 13/00264/FUL (Pages 9 - 32) 
   
  Applicant:  Mr and Mrs Truscott 

Ward:   Plymstock Radford 
Recommendation: Grant Conditionally 

 

   



 

 6.2. HOOE BARN, HOOE ROAD, PLYMOUTH. 13/00265/LBC (Pages 33 - 52) 
   
  Applicant:  Mr and Mrs Truscott 

Ward:   Plymstock Radford 
Recommendation: Grant Conditionally 

 

   
 6.3. ERRILL RETAIL PARK, PLYMOUTH. 13/00147/FUL (Pages 53 - 86) 
   
  Applicant:  Optimisation Developments Ltd 

Ward:   Plympton Erle 
Recommendation: Grant Conditionally 

 

   
 6.4. JOHN LANE, UNIVERSITY OF PLYMOUTH, DRAKE 

CIRCUS, PLYMOUTH. 13/00481/FUL 
(Pages 87 - 
110) 

   
  Applicant:  University of Plymouth 

Ward:   Drake 
Recommendation: Grant Conditionally Subject to a S106 Obligation, with 

delegated authority to refuse in the event that the S106 
obligation is not completed by 31 May 2013 

 

   
 6.5. ISAAC FOOT BUILDING,UNIVERSITY OF PLYMOUTH, 

DRAKE CIRCUS, PLYMOUTH. 13/00482/FUL 
(Pages 111 - 
130) 

   
  Applicant:  University of Plymouth 

Ward:   Drake 
Recommendation: Grant Conditionally Subject to a S106 Obligation, with 

delegated authority to refuse in the event that the S106 
obligation is not completed by 31 May 2013 

 

   
 6.6. KIRKBY TERRACE, UNIVERSITY OF PLYMOUTH, DRAKE 

CIRCUS PLYMOUTH. 13/00490/FUL 
(Pages 131 - 
154) 

   
  Applicant:  University of Plymouth 

Ward:   Drake 
Recommendation: Grant Conditionally Subject to a S106 Obligation, with 

delegated authority to refuse in the event that the S106 
obligation is not completed by 31 May 2013 

 

   
 6.7. PITTS, UNIVERSITY OF PLYMOUTH, DRAKE CIRCUS 

PLYMOUTH. 13/00492/FUL 
(Pages 155 - 
176) 

   
  Applicant:  University of Plymouth 

Ward:   Drake 
Recommendation: Grant Conditionally Subject to a S106 Obligation, with 

delegated authority to refuse in the event that the S106 
obligation is not completed by 31 May 2013 

 

   



 

 6.8. KIRKBY PLACE, UNIVERSITY OF PLYMOUTH, DRAKE 
CIRCUS PLYMOUTH. 13/00489/FUL 

(Pages 177 - 
194) 

   
  Applicant:  University of Plymouth 

Ward:   Drake 
Recommendation: Grant Conditionally Subject to a S106 Obligation, with 

delegated authority to refuse in the event that the S106 
obligation is not completed by 31 May 2013 

 

   
 6.9. ENDSLEIGH PLACE, UNIVERSITY OF PLYMOUTH, DRAKE 

CIRCUS PLYMOUTH. 13/00491/FUL 
(Pages 195 - 
214) 

   
  Applicant:  University of Plymouth 

Ward:   Drake 
Recommendation: Grant Conditionally Subject to a S106 Obligation, with 

delegated authority to refuse in the event that the S106 
obligation is not completed by 31 May 2013 

 

   
 6.10. HEPWORTH HOUSE, 

UNIVERSITY OF PLYMOUTH, DRAKE CIRCUS, 
PLYMOUTH. 13/00483/FUL 

(Pages 215 - 
234) 

   
  Applicant:  University of Plymouth 

Ward:   Drake 
Recommendation: Grant Conditionally Subject to a S106 Obligation, with 

delegated authority to refuse in the event that the S106 
obligation is not completed by 31 May 2013 

 

   
 6.11. FITZROY, 

UNIVERSITY OF PLYMOUTH, DRAKE CIRCUS, 
PLYMOUTH. 13/00484/FUL 

(Pages 235 - 
252) 

   
  Applicant:  University of Plymouth 

Ward:   Drake 
Recommendation: Grant Conditionally Subject to a S106 Obligation, with 

delegated authority to refuse in the event that the S106 
obligation is not completed by 31 May 2013 

 

   
 6.12. PORTLAND SOUTH, 

UNIVERSITY OF PLYMOUTH, DRAKE CIRCUS, 
PLYMOUTH. 13/00485/FUL 

(Pages 253 - 
272) 

   
  Applicant:  University of Plymouth 

Ward:   Drake 
Recommendation: Grant Conditionally Subject to a S106 Obligation, with 

delegated authority to refuse in the event that the S106 
obligation is not completed by 31 May 2013 

 

   



 

 6.13. PORTLAND SOUTH, 
UNIVERSITY OF PLYMOUTH, DRAKE CIRCUS, 
PLYMOUTH. 13/00486/LBC 

(Pages 273 - 
282) 

   
  Applicant:  University of Plymouth 

Ward:   Drake 
Recommendation: Grant Conditionally . 

 

   
 6.14. PORTLAND NORTH, 

UNIVERSITY OF PLYMOUTH, DRAKE CIRCUS, 
PLYMOUTH. 13/00487/FUL 

(Pages 283 - 
302) 

   
  Applicant:  University of Plymouth 

Ward:   Drake 
Recommendation: Grant Conditionally Subject to a S106 Obligation, with 

delegated authority to refuse in the event that the S106 
obligation is not completed by 31 May 2013 

 

   
 6.15. PORTLAND NORTH, 

UNIVERSITY OF PLYMOUTH, DRAKE CIRCUS, 
PLYMOUTH. 13/00488/LBC 

(Pages 303 - 
312) 

   
  Applicant:  University of Plymouth 

Ward:   Drake 
Recommendation: Grant Conditionally. 

 

   
7. PLANNING APPLICATION DECISIONS ISSUED   (Pages 313 - 

344) 
  
 The Assistant Director of Development (Planning Services) acting under powers 

delegated to him by the Council will submit a schedule outlining all decisions issued from  
22 April 2013 to 13 May 2013, including – 
 
1)  Committee decisions; 
2)  Delegated decisions, subject to conditions where so indicated; 
3)  Applications withdrawn; 
4)  Applications returned as invalid. 
 
Please note that these Delegated Planning Applications are available for inspection at First 
Stop Reception, Civic Centre. 

  
8. APPEAL DECISIONS   (Pages 345 - 

346) 
  
 A schedule of decisions made by the Planning Inspectorate on appeals arising from the 

decision of the City Council will be submitted.  Please note that this schedule is available 
for inspection at First Stop Reception, Civic Centre. 

  
9. EXEMPT BUSINESS    



 

  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government 

Act 1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) 
of business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph(s) … of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as 
amended by the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  

  
PART II (PRIVATE MEETING) 
 
AGENDA 
 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
that under the law, the Panel is entitled to consider certain items in private.  Members of the 
public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.  
 
NIL. 
  
 



Planning Committee Thursday 2 May 2013 

Planning Committee 
 

Thursday 2 May 2013 
 

PRESENT: 
 
Councillor Stevens, in the Chair. 
Councillor Tuohy, Vice Chair. 
Councillors Mrs Aspinall (substituting Councillor Jon Taylor), Mrs Bowyer, Darcy, 
Philippa Davey (substituting Councillor John Smith), Sam Davey, Nicholson, 
Mrs Nicholson (substituting Councillor Mrs Foster), Stark, Tuffin (substituting 
Councillor Vincent) and Wheeler. 
 
Apologies for absence: Councillors Mrs Foster, John Smith, Jon Taylor and Vincent.  
 
Also in attendance: Peter Ford – Planning Lead Officer,  Julie Rundle – Senior 
Lawyer and Ross Johnston – Democratic Support Officer.  
 
The meeting started at 4.00 pm and finished at 7.55 pm. 
 
Note: At a future meeting, the committee will consider the accuracy of these draft minutes, 
so they may be subject to change.  Please check the minutes of that meeting to confirm 
whether these minutes have been amended. 
 

105. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
The following declarations of interest was made in accordance with the code of 
conduct – 
 
Name Minute No. and 

Subject 
Reason Interest 

Councillor Tuffin 109.4 The New 
Waterfront Ltd, 9 
Grand Parade, 
Plymouth 
13/00201/FUL 

Member of the 
Plymouth 
Waterfront 
Partnership. 
 

Personal 

 
106. MINUTES   

 
Agreed the minutes of the meeting held on 4 April 2013 subject to – 
 
(a) Councillor Smith being removed from voting AGAINST the motion to refuse 

on the 1 Seaton Avenue, Plymouth application, 13/00101/FUL;  
 

(b) Councillor Stark being included as voting FOR the motion to refuse and 
AGAINST the officer’s recommendation on the 1 Seaton Avenue, Plymouth 
application, 13/00101/FUL. 

 
 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



Planning Committee Thursday 2 May 2013 

107. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS   
 
There were no items of Chair’s urgent business. 
 

108. QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC   
 
The following question was received from a member of the public, in accordance 
with paragraph 10 of the Constitution. 
 

 
109. PLANNING APPLICATIONS FOR CONSIDERATION   

 
The Committee considered the following applications, development proposals by 
local authorities, and statutory consultations submitted under the Town and 
Country Planning Act, 1990, and the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation 

Question 
No 

Question By Cabinet Member 
or Committee 
Chair 

Subject 

Q13 -
12/13 

Mr Kilvington Chair of Planning 
Committee 
 

Energy from Waste Plant 
Planning Application 

Question: 
 
Nine breaches of recorded noise and working hours were reported to the South 
West Devon Waste Partnership meeting on 24 January 2013 for the period from 
commencement of main piling work in August 2012. What is the Council’s latest 
recorded total of MVV’s planning condition breaches for the project? 
  
Response: 
 
Since the 24th January 2013 there have been no further breaches of noise levels to 
date. There has however been one additional breach of working hours. This breach 
occurred on 5th February 2013, and involved overworking of approximately 50 
minutes. 
 
I and local members raised this matter with the Managing Director of MVV when we 
met him with officers on the 7th February 2013.  Mr Carey attributed this breach to 
an unforeseen and unexpected construction problems associated with having to deal 
with a blocked pipe during the pouring of concrete. 
  
Following discussions with MVV about this incident, they have agreed to implement 
further specific contingency measures to reduce the likelihood of further working 
hours breaches. To date there have been no further working hours or other 
planning condition  breaches known to have occurred since.  
 
Planning and Public Protection Officers will continue to monitor the MVV 
compliance with all the planning conditions and Section 106 provisions carefully, and 
where necessary take legal action if that is merited. 
 

Page 2



Planning Committee Thursday 2 May 2013 

Areas) Act, 1990.  Addendum reports were submitted in respect of minute numbers 
109.1, 109.2 and 109.3. 
 
109.1 PARKVIEW HOUSE, TRELAWNEY LANE, PLYMOUTH, 

13/00349/FUL   
 
(T & O Developments) 
Decision: 
Application GRANTED conditionally, subject to an informative to be added as 
follows: 
 
Parkview House, or any of its residents, will be prevented from being granted a 
parking permit if a Controlled Parking Zone (CPZ) is implemented on Trelawney 
Lane in the future. 

 
(The Committee heard representations in support of the application). 

 
(The Committee heard representations against the application). 

   
109.2 ERRIL RETAIL PARK, PLYMOUTH, 13/00147/FUL   
 
(Optimisation Developments Ltd) 
Decision: 
Application MINDED TO GRANT conditionally, and DEFERRED for further 
consideration of the following transport and highways issues: 
 
(i) Alternative highway solutions for Heavy Goods Vehicles (HGVs) exiting the 

site including opportunities to use Plymouth Road and a mini roundabout at 
the junction of Cot Hill and Merafield Road. 
 

(ii) Improved cycling provisions on east bound side of Plymouth Road. 
 
(iii) Amendments to Condition 17 (Loading and Unloading Provision) to prioritise 

exit onto Plymouth Road. 
 
(iv) The potential of conditioning the applicant to undertake traffic monitoring. 
 
The Committee agreed that the amendments to conditions 10 and 11 as detailed in 
the addendum report are rejected and, therefore, the conditions remain as follows: 
 
(a) Condition 10 - HOURS OF DELIVERY AND REFUSE COLLECTION: 

No deliveries shall be taken at or dispatched from the site outside the hours 
of 6am until 10pm Monday – Saturday, nor at any time on Sundays, Bank or 
Public Holidays; 
 

(b) Condition 11 – OPENING HOURS: 
The use hereby permitted shall not be open to customers outside the 
following times: 2100 hours to 0800 hours Monday to Saturdays inclusive and 
1600 hours to 1000 hours on Sundays and Bank or Public Holiday. 
 

Page 3



Planning Committee Thursday 2 May 2013 

(The Committee heard representations from Councillor Beer, ward member). 
 

(The Committee heard representations against the application). 
 

(The Committee heard representations in support of the application). 
 

(Councillor Wheeler’s proposal to reject the amendment to Condition 11, as 
proposed in the addendum report, having been seconded by Councillor Stevens, was 

put to the vote and declared carried). 
 

(Councillor Aspinall’s proposal to reject the amendment to Condition 10, as 
proposed in the addendum report, having been seconded by Councillor Nicholson, 

was put to the vote and declared carried). 
 

(Councillor Nicholson’s proposal to defer the application, having been seconded by 
Councillor Stevens, was put to the vote and declared carried). 

   
109.3 LAND ADJACENT TO COMMONWOOD COTTAGE, ESTOVER 

CLOSE, PLYMOUTH, 13/00449/FUL  
  

(Miss Beth Roberts) 
Decision: 
Application MINDED TO GRANT and DEFERRED with delegated authority for 
the Assistant Director for Planning in consultation with the Chair, Vice-Chair and 
Councillor Mrs Bowyer to determine the application, subject to satisfactory 
responses in relation to: 
 
(a) a phase 1 Habitat Survey and associated protected species being completed 

and any mitigation measures addressed, to ensure that the Local Planning 
Authority are satisfied that the development will not have a significant impact 
on nature and biodiversity in the proposed location; 
 

(b) further consideration by the Local Planning Authority to agree suitable 
conditions which  should include conditions to address Core Strategy Policy 
CS18 (Plymouth’s Green Space) 

(The Committee heard representations from Councillor Fox, ward member). 
 

(The Committee heard representations in support of the application). 
 

(Councillor Steven’s proposal to defer the application, having been seconded by 
Councillor Nicholson, was put to the vote and declared carried). 

   
109.4 THE NEW WATERFRONT LTD, 9 GRAND PARADE, 

PLYMOUTH, 13/00201/FUL   
 
(Plymouth Bike Hire) 
Decision: 
Application GRANTED conditionally with an additional condition as follows: 

Page 4



Planning Committee Thursday 2 May 2013 

 
Not to use the site for any other purpose other than for bike hire and the hire of 
associated cycling equipment 

 
(The Committee heard representations from Councillor Penberthy, ward member). 

 
(The Committee heard representations in support of the application). 

 
(Councillor Tuffin declared a personal interest in respect of this item). 

   
110. PLANNING APPLICATION DECISIONS ISSUED   

 
The Committee received a report from the Assistant Director, Planning Services, on 
decisions issued for the period 22 March 2013 to 21 April 2013, including – 
 
• Committee decisions  
• Delegated decisions, subject to conditions where so indicated  
• Applications withdrawn  
• Applications returned as invalid  
 
Members noted the planning applications issued. 
 

111. APPEAL DECISIONS   
 
Members noted the appeal decisions. 
 

112. EXEMPT BUSINESS   
 
There were no items of exempt business. 
 
*** SCHEDULE OF VOTING  (Pages 7 - 8) 
  
***PLEASE NOTE*** 
 
A SCHEDULE OF VOTING RELATING TO THE MEETING IS ATTACHED AS A 
SUPPLEMENT TO THESE MINUTES. 
  
 
 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



PLANNING COMMITTEE – 2 May 2013 
 

SCHEDULE OF VOTING 
 

Minute number and 
Application 

Voting for  Voting 
against 

Abstained Absent due to 
interest 
declared 

Absent 

109.1 PARKVIEW 
HOUSE, TRELAWNEY 
LANE, PLYMOUTH, 
13/00349/FUL 
 
(Informative) 
 

Unanimous.     

109.1 PARKVIEW 
HOUSE, TRELAWNEY 
LANE, PLYMOUTH, 
13/00349/FUL 
 
(Officer recommendation) 
 

Councillors 
Stevens, Tuohy, 
Aspinall, Mrs 
Bowyer, Darcy, 
P. Davey, S. 
Davey, 
Nicholson, 
Stark, Tuffin and 
Wheeler. 
 

 Mrs 
Nicholson. 

  

109.2 ERRIL RETAIL 
PARK, PLYMOUTH 
13/00147/FUL 
 
(Condition - 11) 
 

Unanimous.     

109.2 ERRIL RETAIL 
PARK, PLYMOUTH 
13/00147/FUL 
 
(Condition - 10) 
 

Unanimous.     

109.2 ERRIL RETAIL 
PARK, PLYMOUTH 
13/00147/FUL 
 
(Defer) 
 

Councillors 
Stevens, Tuohy, 
Aspinall, Mrs 
Bowyer, Darcy, 
P. Davey, S. 
Davey, Mrs 
Nicholson, 
Nicholson, Stark 
and Tuffin. 
 

Councillor 
Wheeler. 

   

109.3 LAND 
ADJACENT TO 
COMMONWOOD 
COTTAGE, ESTOVER 
CLOSE, PLYMOUTH 
13/00449/FUL 
 
(Defer) 

Councillors 
Stevens, Tuohy, 
Aspinall, Mrs 
Bowyer, Darcy, 
P. Davey, S. 
Davey, Mrs 
Nicholson, 
Nicholson, 
Tuffin and 
Wheeler. 
 
 
 
 

   Councillor 
Stark. 

Page 7



Minute number and 
Application 

Voting for  Voting 
against 

Abstained Absent due to 
interest 
declared 

Absent 

109.4 THE NEW 
WATERFRONT LTD, 9 
GRAND PARADE, 
PLYMOUTH 
13/00201/FUL 
 
(Officer recommendation) 

Councillors 
Stevens, Tuohy, 
Aspinall, Mrs 
Bowyer, Darcy, 
P. Davey, S. 
Davey, Mrs 
Nicholson, 
Tuffin and 
Wheeler. 
 

   Councillors 
Nicholson 
and Stark. 

 

Page 8



�

����������������	�
�����
�	�
�
��������
�
���������������������� ���������	
��

������������� �����������������

���������������
���������������

����������� ��� ������������� ����� � !����� �"�!� ���� ��������
������������������������"����#����������������������"��
$��"��!��������������������%����&���������������������
���� ���'� ���� �������� ��� ��� !�(���� ���� �����������
�������!���� )�*������ ��� �!!��������� �������+�	
�,�
)-���*������� ���� ��� �������� !����� �"�$���� �"������ ���
$����$��!�������������"�������������*������,�
�

	 ��������������������� 	����.!!���������

!�����""�������� %##/�&.-0 �%##/�-#.����1�2�#
�%�

#��"���� 1�������(�-������

$���"���������
���������������

�3���������

%&�'�#��(������� �)&*&)�'�

�������������+�� ���� ���4��-������

�����
����������� #��*���5������

��������"������� 6����7�������������
�

����(�����������������
�����������

,,,-�� ����.-+�/-�(�!��������������������8�!!��9���������	
��

3.7m

3.4m

Pla
yg

ro
un

d The Green

Westway

PC

L
A

K
E

R
O

A
D

Chantry

Wilmin

19.5m

1
1a

1c

Tamarisk

Tides Reach

10

1

11

BROOMFIELD
DRIVE12

TCBs

17

21

14.9m

12

H
AR

R
IS

C
O

U
R
T

1

7

33

1

Roseburn

49

55

26

Posts

7

14

1

2

14

Elm-Croft

1

6

HOOE ROAD
Shelter

Sewage Pumping Station

LB

11

CH
HILL ROAD

PO

9

El Sub Sta

Hooe Primary School

27

8

2

2

28

40

POLLARD CLOSE

Garage

4

1

39

28

25

42

6

16 34

59

56

40

26
8

14

4

37

20

27

27

39 49

13

32

54

14

PH

Westway

Churc
h

Bap
tis

t

HOOE
ROAD

33

41

52

9.1m

47

10

44

14A

41
43

45
43a

45c

41a 41b 43b 45a

45b

13

16

22

2

43

1

14B

(c) Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plymouth City Council Licence No. 100018633   Published 2013   Scale 1:2500

Agenda Item 6.1Page 9



                                            �1��������7��������:��������������

	.���������������.���������������"�����������+������������ ������������
0���1�����-�
�
	.��������������,��������"���"�����������+��������������������*�.�)�'�
��"�,���"������"������.�������,��+�����������2������+��������.������/������
�.���������"�,��"�,�����.������.���"������.������"��+3��2�������� �����
����.����������� ���+�+�����3��2�����.�����+�������������.��+��
���"����������������"�������������.����������.��4
	�����������4
	�������+�
��� �,��.����������"������������������(�"�����.��4
	�����������"2����
��+��������.���.����+�����.��"�/��������������������.����������������� �
�������"3��
�
.������$��!���������$���"����4��$�����������������"���!!����������.!����+�"����
���������"�����������������;��
�
�"���!!�������"�����4��<���������������������������"����"���������������"����
!�����;�
�

�2 	�� ��+������� �.�� ����/��� ��� �.�� �������"� ,��"�,� ��� �.�� ����.�
��"������.������"��+��

�"����=������"��$����$�����"�����"����*������"���4����������������;>��$�������
�;+3��$��������"���?������$����$��"����!�������*�����!������)�;���$�������������,�
���������;���"��"�����;>��"��";��"���*������������"���!������$����4��������������
�������!�����������������4�������$��"���"��������������������;�
�
�"���$��$����$������"����������*������"�*�������4����������������������"�����������
�!�����������"��������� �$��"��!�������*���������"��������;�
�
	��"��@�������������"���4������������������������������$����$�����"�����"�
���*�����;��"��&������6����AA��������$"��"��������"����������������������4����
�������������!������4������������!��������������4�������������"�������������������
6��������6����AAB�4�������;�
�
�"��!�!������"����������������"��&������������������������"�����4��$���"���
������������!��������;��"���!!�����������������"�����������!����*���"����"��������
*���������(�4��$�����"���������������"�������������"����"�����������������������"��
&���$����4���4*��������!������4�;�7������ ��"��$"�������*����������4������4���"��
����������������$��"�!����������������;��"���!!����������"���������"����"�����*���
����"�����������������������"�����4��4�����������������"�������������������������=���
$����$;��"��$����$��"����������������*���"����������������������"���
���*�����;�
�
�"�������������"����������������*������"�$��"����"����������������������!���������
��*��������$����$��!�����;���
�
#����������������"����"���������������"����=������"��$����$��!����������"��0��"�
���*��������������"��������*����������"���!������4���������!�*�������*���������(�
4��$�����"����������������*������$��"����"��&��������"��!�4��������������������
�"��&��;�%�*�������!�������!������$��������$�����������"��������"��&�� �����$����
�����"��"�������������!�����������$"�������"��&��;��

Page 10



                                            �1��������7��������:��������������

�
�"��@�����������������"��$����$���4�������4���"���!!���������������������������������
�����������@��������������������������������!�����;�A������������"����"���!���������
�<����������!!����"���"����������� �������������!�*������$����$�����"�������;�
#����������������"����"��!�!������"���������������������$��"��"��011	�$"��"�
��������"���"�����������������"�����������4��@������������4�����������4��(���������;�A��
�"������� ������������������"����"��"�������"����4�������"��4���������"�����4��
$���"������������"��4�����������4��������"��&���4��(���������������"��!�4����
4�����������������������'����;�#������������������"��!�4������!!�������"��$����$�
�����������"����������������������*���;�
�
�"����������������"��$����$��!�����������"����������*����������������!�������!�������
���������������������4����!�����*�������������
�

�2 	������ ���������.����������� ���+�+�������
	��"�������������������������"���4����������(����������"�������1��������
7������������.!�����";�1����C������%�������"�������"���!�4�����*����:��,����
�?"�4���������!�������������(�����>�"�.!���)�D���������,E��,���!��������������F������
%�����*��������������3�"�.!���)�4����3����������,�������!�4�����?"�4���������%����
&�!�����7"��"�%�������������������!��G��!�����$"��"��"����������!�����$���
�?"�4����������"���!!�����������������$������"����������$��<���������)>>�
��������,;�.�<������������$���"��������������"�����*���� ��������������������
���!������<�������������$���������;�#���"��� �D3��?!��������!!�������"��
��*���!�����)$��"�+��������,�����>3��?!��������!!��������$����$�����"�����"�
���*������)$��"�����������,;�
�
�"��F�����������"��1������������.�������&���������"����������4��������*�����
�������������"����������������;��"������!����������������"����"�������$����$��
����"��/�������*������������4����������������������������4������������!������;�
�"���������������"������������"����$��!����������"�����"�)�����,����*��������������
$������;�
�

�2 1���.�����+�������������.��+�����"������ ����� �����"������ �������.��
��������.��4
	�����������4
	�������+���� �,��.����������"�������
�����������(�"�����.��4
	�����������

�"���!!�������"�����������������"���������������������������"���#�����������
�������!������!�������������������4���$�(��!��������"�����<���������#��
�������;��
�
#����������������"����"����$�����������)7����������D,������������!������!������
����*����������������4���$�(��!����$����!�*���������������!���������������������
�����"�����4����"����������������������!��������������������$��"��"���#��
�����;������"��$��"����������������"�����������)�����������������3, ���������
���������"����"���#��������$����!�������4�������������������������*�"�����
�!���������������$��"��#������������*����;�5"�����"��1��������7���������
�<���������������������������������4���$�(��!��� ������������������"����"���
$���������4��������4������4���$�(��!��������<���������#���������*�����;�
�
�

Page 11



                                            �1��������7��������:��������������

"2 	����+��������.���.����+�����.��"�/��������������������.����������
������� ��������"����"�������5�6��������������!��������#��(�2�.���
�������/���"������7���������.���������������,��(����������"����(���
����""������������������������������.��4
	�+���+���������+.�������
���-��

7����������3�)7��!����������F!�������5�(�,�"���4�����*���������<�������"��
����������$�(�����4��������(�����������������������!����4������"���#��
���������4���"����������;��"���������������$�(����������(������������!����"��
���"����*����������"��&��������$�����"�����������������"��������������� ��������
���*������*���������;�5"����1��������7����������<��������"����"��&���4��������
�������!�������"���#���������!������ ����������!!��������"����"���$���������
4��������������*��4�������"���!!������;�-��������������"��&��������������*������
*����������$������(���"��&���$������"������!�*�������"�������������;�
�
#*���� ������������������"����"���!!�������"�����!���������<�����������"��
������������<�������4���"��1��������7����������"���"���4������������*�����
!���� ������������@�����������������������������������������������;�
�
1���.�������"����������.��
������8���������
�"�������$���������������"�*��4��������:�
�
A���"��7������������������� ��"��/�*��������.�����H����!�����"���4�������������
"����"��F����������.�������&�������H��)F1.&,��������������"��!�!������)�����"��
.��������-�!��,;�.��������������������F1.&�"�*�������4������������;��
�
A���"������������-�!������������������ �����"��!�������������� ��"�����4�����
�����������4@�������������!!���"���4������������;�
�
A���"������������������������������� ������������>�)	�##��-/FAF�.0��.0��
-/FA�A/0��7#0F�-
7�A#0,�)!�!�����4���"��/�*��������.�����,�"���4����
�����������"��.���������!��;��
�
!����������������
%����&��������6����AA��������/��=�4��"����"��"����4�����������$��"����"��%����
������F"�!!����7�������@�������%����-���;�
�
���������������������
�������������������������������� �!������"�!��������������������������������
�����"����#�����������������������"��$��"��!��������������������%����&���
�������������������������'�������������������!�(��������������������������!����
)�*����������!!����������������+�	
�,�G����*����������������������!������"�$����
�"���������$����$��!�������������"�������������*������;�
�
���9��������������7��� �
1���!!�����������*����$�������"�������"��7������H����*����$����"����"��!����!������
�������"�����"���?�����������������������������$�!�!����4�������������#��
������$�����4������!��4��;��"�����������"��&���$�������������!�����*�������"���
�����������'�����$�����4������!��4������!����!��;��"��!�!��������(��!��"��&������
����������!����!����$���$�������;��
�

Page 12



                                            �1��������7��������:��������������

.���������$���"����$��"��"���!!������������$����$��"��$�������"���������!!���������
������������*�����������"���!!��������;�-�*����������!�(���������� ��"�����������������
����� ��"�����' �����������$����$� �����"��������!�������$����������������;��
�
.��������������$���"��������"��>�"�	�4������$��"����!��������*�������"��F�������
����"��1������������.�������&��������;��"�����*����$����"������������*����������
�"��4��������$�����4����������������(���"������������������*��4�� �4����"���
����*��������"�����4��(�!��������������;��
�
����/�����������+�:����� �
�������>��&7�G��������������������������������� �!������"�!�����������������
��������������������"����#��7���!�������� ������"��$��"��!�������
�������������%����&���G�$��"��$�;�
�
�������+�	
��G��������������������������������� �!������"�!�����������������
��������������������"����#������!��������������"��$��"��!�������
�������������%����&���������������������!����������������������!�(��������
������������������!������$��"��$�;�
�
�������3��&7����������������������������������� �!������"�!�����������������
��������������������"����#����������������������"��$��"��!�����������������
���%����&����������������������������'�������������������!�(�������������������
�������!����)�*����������!!����������������>��&7,�G������������������;�
�
�����������������������
�"��%��"$���.��"���������������4@��������"���!!�����������������������!�(�����!�����
���!�*���������"�������!�!����������"��!�!�������������������������������������
���������4�������!���"����"������������;�A���<�������"����"���������������
�"�$������"��!������"�����4������������4����������������*������������!�(����
�!�����4�������(����!�4����������;��.����"������������$����4���<��������"��"$���
$�(������?������"����������������������������������"������$��;�
�
�"��1�4����1���������F�*��������������4@��������"���!!���������4����<������
��������������!�����������������������������������������������$"����"����������
�!������ ���������������"������<����������������������������������!������
������������������*���!����;�A���������"����"��!�!�������������������'���� �4���
���������!�*���������������*����������;��

�

�"��/�*��������.����������������"������"�����������4������������������������
�������������*��������"���#������������<���������������"����"���!�!�����
��?��������"���!!����������!��������4�����*���!����������������!�*�������
�������������������(;��"����������*������������������������!!������"�*��4����
���������������������(�����"���������"�$��"������(��$����4���!!�!�������������� �
���"���"��������������"����"��	�����-��(�.���������������������������������
������������������;�0����"����� �����"��1��������.��"�������������������!!�*��
�"����!!����������������������������4���������������������"�����������������
��������������4��<�����!�������������������"����!�������������������������������
����������������������)���!�!���������"��	�����-��(�.���������,����$��������"��
�!!�!�������*��������������������������������������������������������!������

Page 13



                                            �1��������7��������:��������������

�������������;�A�������������������������<��������4���������������"�������
����������������������4��������������������������������������"��<���;�A�������
�������������"�������<���������*����������;�#����������������"���������������
�"�����4�������"�������������������������� �4����������"��������<������������������
�����������<����;�
�

�"��F�����������"��1������������.�������&���������)F1.&,�����������"����"��
��!��������"���!����������"�����"����*����������4���*�!�$����������������
���������������������"������4��4��������������������������������������;�.�
�������������"����=������"���!���������"��"��!�����������"��������������"���������
�"��&��;�	���"���������������������������4�������������"����"����!��������"�����
!�(���������"�������������������������"�������������4���"�����������������"��
���������"����*��������������"��������������"��&����������������"��������������*���;�
F1.&������������"����"�����������������������*�������������!�(�����������4����
*������ �4�������������4������������������"�������������"��&�������"����"��&���
������������������"�����������������������������"������;�7���$����4������������
�������"����"���������������������!�$��"�����*���������������"�����;��"������
������������$��"���������������������������������������"��!�����"�������;�
F������� �$"�����"�������$����$���?�����"����"�����4����������������";��"���
$��������������"�������"������������������������!������!�������"��4�������I��"�������
�"�����������������"�����4����*������$����������������*�������������"���������
����$"��;�#*���� �F1.&H������������������"����"��&����"���������4�������*�����
��������������������������!!������;��

F������"��1��������7������������.!�����" ��"��F�����������"��1������������.�������
&���������"�����4��������*�������������;�A���������"����"�������������������!!���
���4�������!�*����������"��!�*�����*����������"����"���;��"������!����������
������"����"�������$����$������"��/�������*������������4�������������������������
���4������������!������;��"���������������"������������"����$��!����������"��
���"�)�����,����*��������������$������;�
�
����������������
�
���������������4@�������$�������*�� �$��"���������������!!��;�
�
�"�������$������������$��������:�
• 7���������4�����"������������!�����������������"��!�*��������������

���������������*�����"������;�A�������4����!�*�����������4����"�����"���������
%����1�����F�"���;�

• �"���������������"��!�������>�!�(����4����4��$�����"�����������"��&�������
�"��!�*�����;�

• �"��&���������������4�������������"���������4��������;���"��4������������4��
�������"������������������4��������"�����������"�������"��&��;��

• �"����������������������������������!�(�����������"��!����������� ����
����������������������"���!�(���������������$����4���������$��"��"����$�
!�!����;�

• �"���������4��������������������������*�"���������������������*�����"��
����;�

Page 14



                                            �1��������7��������:��������������

• �"����*�$�����������������*������������!�(��������4�"�����"���"�!���������$����
4��������������=��$"��"�$������!����������������$"����*������!�(��"���*�"������
�"��;�

• �"�����������������������������$�(��$��������������!���������������������
!���������;��"���$���������4�������4���������"�����4��4���������;�

• .���#����������$����������������������������������������"����"��!������
�����������*��4����#��������$������<�������������������������������������;�

• �"��!�!���������������!!������"�*���������������������$���������$"���
����������!��"�����4���"���$��;�

• �"��$������������"��&�������������(����"�������"�������������4����������
�"��!�!��������"��4�������;�

• �"���!!��������������������(����������������"������������������*������������������
�������!�*�����������������������"����������"��4����������������;�A������������
�"����$�4���������������*���������������$"��"����������������������������
���"����;�-���*�������"������������$����������������������������������;�

• �"���$����4����!������������������"��!�!���������"���?���������!����������
�"�������������"�!�$�����������"���@�4�;��

• �"��!�!��������������4@���������������;��"������������������"��������������
������;�

• ��������!�������"��*��*�"����������������;�
• �"����*���!�����$������������"�����������(����%����C������;�
• �"����������������������"���"���4��������"��"��������"��������������������������

$�����4������!������������������;��
• A��������������������(���(���$���"���?�������������$��"�����$������"���

!�*�������$����*�����������������������;��"��������������!�*������#��
���������$��������!��������*�"����������������������������� ���!�!���"�!�����
!������"�!;�-���������"�����4�������*��������������������*������������"��������
�������������$�������(��"���������������"��*������;�

• �"�������������"����$�4���������������������$��"��"�������"����������"��*������;�
A���������������������(����4���(;��

• 	��"����������*���!�����$������������"��*��4����������"���?�������4���������;�
• 1�4����������"���4�����������������"����������������"��&���4�������!����

"�*��4�������������;�5"��������������������?�������4����������<��������
�������"��&��8�

• .���#����������$�����4����������������"��!��������"���������������������"��
*������;�

• �"��!�!�����!�����$����"�*��������������������������"���!!�����������*��������
%����&��;��"��&���"����������4���"����"�����������������������$��"����"��
�����������"���$�����4�����������4���"����!!��������;��"���*�����!��������"������
$�����4������;��

• >�!�(�����!�����$���������4�������"������*�������������"�!����������;��
• �"�����������������������������������������������������!�����������!��;��5"���$����

"�!!�������"��&����"��8�
• �"����������������������������!��������"��*������;�
• 1������"�7����7�������������"��&�������"����������������"������$�����4�����

�������������;�
• �"��!�!����������$����$�$��������4���������*������"��4��������������"�����;�A��

$������(���$����"�����"�������������"��&�� ����������������@��������"���"�!;��

Page 15



                                            �1��������7��������:��������������

• ��������������"����������"������������%����-���������������"�������"���4����
"��!������������"��!����������������4���4�����?��������������������;�

• �"���!!�����������*������������������4�����"��!�!�������������"��&��;�
• ��"���������!�*���������$�����������������������������������*����;�
• �%�$�������"���!!���������4�������������!��!��8�
• �"���"�!���"���$�������"�����������������"��������4�"�����"��&���$���

���*��������������������;����H��$�����"��������"���������������"�!!���"��;�
• ��"�������������!!������4����!����$"��"��"�$���������"�$��"���������������"��

!�!�������*���!����������������"�����������������@��������������$������
�����4����������4��&�����-���;���"����������!�����"�$�����"�����������"��
��$���������������!���!�����4����������������������������"�$��������������
�"���!!�������������;�

• &�����������"���������������"����@����������������4������!���������!�?���������
�"��!�(�����������������������"��!�!�����&������*���!�����*�"�������?������
�������������"��)����$���,������"��!�(��������������$����������"���*��$����
��������!!���"���������"��$�������!��������4��������4����$�������4�����*����
�"��!��������������������������������������$���������������*�;�

• 7�������"�*��4�����������4�����"�����(������!�!��"�����������������$��"�
�"���!!����������������������������@�����������������"��$�(��!�!���� ���!��������
����"��$����$�����"�����"����*�����;�

• A������������"����"��!�!������������������������!���$"��"������������"��
���������������������!����������"������)��������������!�������,;�

�
7�������������!!���������"�������$����!�����:�
• F�!!���*������*�����!����!���4���$�������(����������"��������������"����$�

��������������"��&���$��"����"�����������!�����"�����"�$������!!���������
�������3����;�F���������"����������$����4�����������4����"����"�����������������
�"��%������(��J������*���!����;��"��7����7��������"�����������(��
�������������!�*��!�4����!�(��������"�����;�

• 1��������"��������������������������������"��!�!����;��"��������������
��<�������4���(���?�������!�(����$��"������������;��

• �"��!�!�����*��$����$����$�����"�����"����*����������"��&����"�����4������
���!������������*�����������!�!������;��

• A�������!�������"���*�"����������4������������������*���"������������$������;��
• �"��7��������"����������������4��������$��������%����-�����������"��$"����

������������"����������!�*������������!�(��������!�����4�����������"������!��"�
�����"���������������;��

• �"����$�4���4���"����������������"���������!�*���"����������������"���@��������
�����4������"��*��$�������*��;��

• �"���$������������������"��*��$�����"����������������"����!�����
��������������������;�

�
���� ����
�
�; �"����!!������������4��������������������������!!����������������3��&7�
$"��"��������������4���������������;���������������������������������������"���������
4��������$����4���������������������������"����������4�����������������!!��������;�

�

Page 16



                                            �1��������7��������:��������������

�; �"��&�������"���"�����"�*��4����������������������"��/��=�4��"���!�����
������"��"����4��������"��4��(�����%������(�;�A������������������������"�4�������
�"��������;�F"�!!����)�������4���������*�����(,�$������������������"�����"�
$��� �����"�$�����������"������$���������"��&�� ����"���"�������"������"�$��������
���"�������"�!!���������;�
�
�; �"��������������$���������"�!�$���4���������"���D�����������"�����"��
��������$�����������"������������$�����"��F������5����5�;��"��������������
�������������������������"���D����$"����"���������������������4���������$��������
���5��!���;��"�����"������������4���������$����������"���4��������$������������
���!������"��&���$�����*�������4���������������4�������;�%������(��$���������������
�"���D��������������"�������������������;��

�
�; A���"���D+����������$������������������������������������"��&���4������
*��4�������$��������;�A���D>+�5��!����������"��&������1������"�7����7����������
K�3��4����"���"�!���������������"�����"��������������"��&��������������!�*����
�$���"�!;��"��&���$������������"��!�������$����������;�
�
3; �"��&����������������$��"����$���������������$�������������� ��������"�
�"��!�*�������$�������$�������������������������"��"��������$����$���;��"��
5���������������"����"��"���"����"���������� �������������"����������$������
������������"��$��������������?���������"������;��

�
�; �"���"��"���������$���������������"�*��4���������(�!���(��4����"���"���
����;��"�������������������44��� �4���$��"����������������;�1������"��������
����!����������"��0��"�$���;��"�������$����$��$���������������!�*�������"��
$"�����(��!���������"��$��������"��$���"�;�F��������"��$����$��$���4���(����!�
�*���"������;��

�
+; �"���"��(�$����������������������44���$"��"���!������"����!;��"��$�����
$�����"�*��4���������������������!������������$"����$��"��;��

�
>; �"��"����"�!!���������4���������������$����!����������"���D���������������
�"������������(����4���"�*��4��������;��
�
D; �"�����"����*����������"��&����������4��(��4�������������"�����������"��
����$������%����-���;��"������������������!�����*�"�����������*�� ��$��
��*�����"�������������"���"���!�*�����������������"��!������"�!��������;��"��
���"����*������������������4������4���"��������������$�!�!���"�! ��"����!���
�"��$"�������*������)�"���?������������������"�!�������"��" �3�����!���������
�����,;��"������������������!��� �������������������������$��"������!��!������"��
�������������������������;�

�
��; #���"��$�������������"��&��������$����!���������!��"�)���!�*�����$���"�!,�
!�*�����������������"��$������������"��&�� ��"������"�$�����"�!!�� ������"���$�
����"�!���"�������%����������7����;��"��!��"������$���������"������"���������
�"��&������!�*������������������������"����;��

�
�

Page 17



                                            �1��������7��������:��������������

��; �"��!������"�!�����������"����������������4��������������������"�����������
��$�������"��&�� �$��"��"������������������$��"��"�����������"�������;�&�"�����"��
!������"�!����������$��"�����������������������������������������$�����"�������"���"��
���4��!�������"��"�������������;��"��"���"������������4��$�����"�����������"��
�!!����������4�"�����"�����������$��������4�����;3�;�

�
��; �"�����"�������"�!!�����������4���"�����������������������������*���4�������
�"����������4��������������4������4���"�������;��"������"�$�����"�!!��������"��
&������*�����;��
�
	.�����������
��; �"��!�!������������������"��"���������������������"��&���)�"������� �!�����
�"�!������������,������?!�����"�����"�������������*�����������"��&�������������
������������������������!!������ �������������!�4����*���4������������!!�����
������������*��4����"�����������;��

�
��; �"��$�(������"��&����������:��!�������"����� �$���� ����������������
�!�������!������$����$� ��!��������"���������"�� �!�*����������$���������������
����"��&��;�A�����!�!������������������$����"��"�$����$��!����������"�����"�
���*��������������"����������������������������!�4����������������"��&��;��"��
!�!�������������"��&���������������$��"�������;��"������"�$�����"�!!���$����4����
������"�!;��"�����"�������"�!!���$����"�*��������4������������������4������������
�������������"��&�����������4������������(���"�������"������;�.�!�*������"��
�������������$����$����4�����*��;�

�
�3; �"��!�!�����"���4�����*����������"��!�*�������"���;��"��������"������
��:�
• �"���#��������"���4�����������"��4��(�����"�����������������������!�(����

�!��������"������ ��"�������������!�����"�*��4����!�*���� ��
• �"�������������*�����"���4������*�������������������"��&�������"����������

�"������� ��
• �"��������������������$��"����"�����"�������"�!!���"���4�����*��������

���4�����(���"������4�����������������*���"�����';�
• �"��$����$��!����������"�����"����*����������"��&���"���4����������������=��

�������$��������;>��$�������������;�3��"��"�����;���"��" ����"�*���"��
������"��;�

• �"����������������������'�"���4�������������$��"���!�����"�$���������'�������;�
• 6��=����"���4�������*��������"��$�������*����������"���#�����������������

*���4����������"�������;�
• �"��L!�*�H�"���4�������*��������"�������$���;�
• .�!���������!��"��������"����������"���4�������������!�*�����������

!������������������"��&��H��������������;�
• .����������"����������������"��&���"���4������������ �$��"����!�������������"��

������������"����������;�
• -�����������������������!�(����"�*��4�����!���������;�
�
�
�

Page 18



                                            �1��������7��������:��������������

��; A�����!�!���������!������"���?�������������$��"�����$���4����#��������
�"���$����4������4��(������"�����������"��&������4����4��*����������;��"���������
�"�����������"��&���$����4��������!�(��������$��"���!�*���!���������!��"�
!�*�����������������������"������!��"�����"���������������"��&��;��

�
�+; �"��������$����4������4��(������"�����"�$��������"��&���4���4����>� �����
$����4������������;3�������"���?������$��������"�����"�������"�!!��;�A��$����4�������
���������������"��"�$��"���������������!�������4�*�;�A�����������"��*������*�������
����"������� �!�������"���!!����������$������������4���?��*�����4���4�����;3� �
�?��������4��(������"�����������������$����4���4�������������3�������;���"��
�?����������������������$����$����4���������"��;�

�
�>; �"��������$����"�*�����"����$�!���"������ ����"��"�����"������ �$"��"�$����
4�������������������=����$��"������4������=�����������"�;�

�
�D; �"���$����4�����#��4����$��"����"��������$��"������!���� �$�����������
���������������4��(�4��3������"��������������������������������"����;��"��
������������"��������$����4������$��"������"�����$���"�����"�����!��������;�
�"��������$����4���>�����!;��"��$�������*������)��������"��&��,�$����"�*��"��"���*���
$����$�;�	����"������"����*����� ��"��������$����������!!������4���;3��"��"�������
$����4������������"�����!�;�
�
��; �"��������������������$����4���D�������"�����������������������$�
!�(��������������������*����;��"���$����4������������!�(�����!���������"���#��
����� �$��"�������������!������������"�������4������;��"���$����4���!�������
����*��������4�������������������"���#������������������!������������������;�
�"��������������������������"��&���$����4������$���"������"��������������� �
$��"���*�����������!�(�����!����;��"���$����4���$������4����!�(�����!���� �����
����"��&���������������"���#�������;�.�!���������!��"�)���$���,�$���������
�����"������!��"�����"�������������������"��&������!�*�����������!���������
������*���"���������;�

�
��; �"�������������������$����4�����4���������������$"�����"��!�*����$����4��
!����4���4���(�!�*���;��$����$�*�"����������*���$����4��!�*����������"��
�?������������*���������;�#��������*��$������*���"���#�������������"��
��"���"��&��;�.���?���������������������$����4���?����������!�*����*�"�������������
��"����������"��&���!�(�������;��

�
��; �"��&������D��"��"�����"�����������$��"���!����$������"������3;3��"��"�
����"����*��������!!��������������$���;�A�������� ��"��&������3;3��$���;�
/?������� ��"��&��������"��$��"��"����������������"�!!��������>��$������������
����;�A�����!�����$�����������������"�������";�
��
��; �"�����"����*������"�����"����"�!!��������������?�������"��"���*�����$������
$����$�;�A�����!�!�����������=���"����$����$�;��

�
��; �"�������������������"�!��"����!�����"��$���"�����"������*������$����4��
�������"��������"�������!��!�������������������(��$����4�����*��;��"��!�����
�"�!�$���������4���������"��;��"���?�������!�*��������"����������$����4�����*��;�

�

Page 19



                                            �1��������7��������:��������������

�3; .���$�$����$��!���������!�!���������"�����"����*�������"���$����4���;���
"��"������;>��$���;��"����������*������$����"�*����������"����������"���������������
����������������"���4�*���"�����$��;��$�������4���(����!�$����$��$����4����
�!�����4���$��"����*��;��"����������$���$����4�����������*��������!�;��"����$����
4���;���$���������;+3��"��";��"����������$����������$����4���;3��"��";��"��!�*��
�"������4���������"�������$������@����������"�����������$����4���������"��;�

�
��; �"�����"�������"�!!���$����"�*�������$���������� ������=��������"���"��
$����$�)���������������!�����,�������$����$;��"��!���������"����"�!!���"�*��
4�����*���������������"���������������������"���!���;��"��$�����$����4��!�������
$��"��������4�����!����������������������������������;��"���*�����!������"�$��"����"��
�������������*�����$����4�����*�����������������������������������$�����!�������
��������;��"���*�����!�����������"�$����*�����!������������"��������������"����44�;�
�"���$����4�������!��!�������"����44�������"�������*�����������"���"�����"��&��;�
�"��$����$��$����4�����4��$����$�������$��"�����"����������;��"�����$���$����
4��������4������������������"��"����������$��"������=����!����;�

�
�+; �"��$�������*������"�������*���������������"��!���������!��"�����"������;�
�"�����������;3��"��"������;3��$��� �$��"���������"����������"��$�������;��"��
����"�$�����"�!!����������"���!!������������*���$��"������!��!������;��"���$����4��
�����$�������$����$;��"�������$����4�����������������;��"��$�����$����4���!�����
����!�������$��"��������4�����!����������"���"������;��;��"��$����$�$����4����
���4����������!�"�������������������"��"������;3��$����$��"�����"����������;�
�"������$����4�������������4���������"��?�������$��"������������=���!����;��"��
�������������*�����$����4��!�������$��"��������4�����!����;��"������"����*������$����4��
���"�����;�

�
�>; A�������� ��"��$�����$����4��!��������!������"���"������;���$��"��������4�����
!��������*�����"���!!��������$������?!����;��"�������$����4����*����$��"������������
���4�������$��"�!�����*����4����!������������"���������������?!�����"����������
�����4���$;�A���������!�*�����������������"���"�����"��&����"���$����4����
������������������!��4��$�����"���!!��������$����*���;��"���?�������$����$������
�"���$�����!�����$����$��!�����������"����������*������$����4�����=���$��"�
���4������=������4��������$����$�;��

�
�D; �"������������������"��&�������"�����������$�������*�����������"��&���$����
4��������������!����� ����"���"�����?��������"�$����4�����������"����"��"����
��������"��$�������*�����;��"���$����4�������������=�������������������������"�
���$���$��"�������������=��������������;��������!������"��� ��"��$������
�?�����������$����4��(�!���!��;�
�
��; �"����������"��&���$����4���!�����$��"��"�����������������!������������$�
�����*������������"�������������)�����4�����������������!����� �����?��,;�-����
�����������$����4�������4��$�����"��������$��"���;3����"��(�!�����4���;��"����$�
�!����������"�����"����*������$����"�*������?������=���$����$;�.���$�������������
$����4�������������4��$�����"��&��������"�����"�������"�!!����������"��"��
�?������;��

�
�

Page 20



                                            �1��������7��������:��������������

��; �$��������������������$����4��!�*�����G�������@����������"��������
���!�����4���"�������$���������"����"����@����������"���������������"��&��;��"���
����������$����4���?��*������������!�"�����4�����;3�;�

�
��; �"�����������"��"�����������"�������"������"�$�������������"��&���$����4��
�!������������������4���������;��
�
�������+������"���������
��; �"�������!����������������������$��"��"����!!�������������������������4�:��
• 1����!�������"����*���!�����
• A�!��������"��������������"���������4������� ��"����4�������"���������4������������

��"��������)�"�����������������������������������"�������!��������������
4�����������������!!��������,�

• ����!�������%��"$����
• /�!���������
• A�!��������"�����������������"4����
�
��������������.��"�/���������
��; �"��!�!��������������*����"��&������������������'�����$��"�����!����������
�"�!�����"������"�$�����"�!!�� �����������"��"���?�����������������!������"�!�����
����������������$��#��������$��"��"�������������!����;�A�������������$��"���
%����������7�������@������������$�����"�!��)�����������"�! ����������(�������
1����#����� ���7"��������(���$����������A��������(���$��,������������"���������� �
��$�!�!���"�!�����!������"�!�����"������;��

�
�3; �"�����*����!����������:�F#+�)����*��������<������"�!!����!�*�����,�7F���
)7"����������������������������������7�����, �7F���)��*���!��������F�������4���
���(���7����������,;��"��F"�!!����7������F1�������!�*�����������������%����
������7����;�

�
��; �"��F"�!!����7������F1��������������"��$"������������4�����$��"����"��������
7����;�A���������"����"��������7�����"�����������������������������������"��������
����"��������������"�*��4�������*������������������;��A���������"����"��������7�����
"�����!�����������"�!�����"�������������"�������4��������;�A����������"����"��
7�������$��������������!!�������������������"����"��������7����;�

�
�+; 1������7F�����������"�����*���!������"�����������"������������"��
����"4��"�������������4�������!������������������4�� ����(������������;�
F��������#4@����*��+���������"�����$��"�!!������*���!������"�����������"���
�������������������������4���������������������������������������������������
!��!��H������������������;�7F������������"��������������$�������.��)�����,����;�
A����������"����"��������������������!��4���������������"��!������������������"��
�������������������������"��!�!���������!�*����������!�����������������"��
����������������������"�������;�

�
�>; #����������������"����"��!�!������$�����!������"���?������������)����������
��������������������,�����"�������4���$��"�����$�������;��"�����������������"���
�*��*����*���"����������������"���$������������������"��������������"������;�

�

Page 21



                                            �1��������7��������:��������������

�D; �"����������������$����4�����������$��"��"���"����������������"��&���
)$"��"������������*�����,;�.����'�����$����4�������������"����������������!���������
��������"���������������$��"����"�������������������������������"����������4����"��
���������������@����"�������������"��&��;�

�
��; #����������������"����"���"������$������������������!���������"��������
������$��"��"��&����"���$����������"����"���"����������"�������������������
$"���;�&�����������"������������"��4��(�����"����������$�����������"���������������
�"������������������"������"���������������;�

�
��; 7�������"�*��4�����������"����"��!�!���������������������������������
���;�5"����"��&���$������������"���������$����"����*��������������"����"��
&����"�����4�����������������!�!������������������"���4��������"��������
���������;�#�����������������"���������������������4��������������*��4��;�
#����������������"������������������'�����$����4��������"������������������4��
!�*��������������*������������������������������"�������"�����������������;�

�
��; #����������������"����"��!�!���������������������$��"��"��7����7������H��
!������������������������������������4��������������;�
�
�����������.��������+�����.�������"�����"��+���"��.�������������.������"��+��
��; 1������7F�����������"����"��7�������$�����������������$"���!����4���
��"�����"���������*����������������������"���"�����������������������������
��(��$���������!������;��

�
��; �"��011	�1��;�������������"���������!�����������"��������"�������(����������
��:�
• �"�������4��������������������������"��������"������������������"������������������

!��������"������*��4�������������������$��"��"��������*�����;�
• �"��!�����*�������4�������"��������*���������"��������������������(�����

��������4��������������������������"������������*��4�����E�����
• �"�������4�����������$���*���!�������(������!�����*�������4���������������

�"�������������������*�����;�
�

�3; �"���!�!�����$�������4�����������������*��4�����������"��&���$"��"�$����
���4����������������;�#����������������"����"��!�!������������������'��������
�����������$��"��"�������*����������"��&��;��"��&���"���������������������!�������
�������������������������"����������!�4����*��$�4���"�������������"�!;��"��
���������������"��������$�����*�����"�����"����*����������"��&������!�4����*��$�
�����������"��������H��*��$��"����"���$������"������"��������������"��&���4���!���������
�!;��"����������*����������"��&���$���������4���?!�����4���"�����������������"��
!������"�!������������;�
�
��; #����������������"����"����$�����������"��������������4��(���������"�����
�"��&������������"������$��������������������"��������������"��&��;�#�������
����������"����"����������������������"��&���$����4������������4��!�(����$"��"�
$����������������"��"�������������� �4����"�������<���������"������������*��4������
����"�������������������������������!������������!�(���;�

�

Page 22



                                            �1��������7��������:��������������

�+; %��������������"�$��"����"��&���$���!����������������������������
�"���������"������"���"�����������������?����$��"����"������;��"�����������������"��
����� ��"�!�������������!�*���������!!���������������������"�������������*���;�
�"�������4���<�����4�����������;�

�
�>; �"�������!�!������"���������"����4�������"��4������������"����������������
�����$����$�����"�����"����*����������"��4�������;�#�������������"����"��$����$�
$����4���;���"��"������;>��$����$"��"���������������������������������"����4�������"��
4�������;�%�$�*� ������������������"����"��������������������(���"��������������
*���4�������"��!�4�������������������4�������������*��4����������"�����;��"��011	�
��������"�����4���������"�������������������"��������������"����������4������$���
$"�����������������������"��*����4���������!�4����4������� �����������4��������"�������
4��(���������;�#����������������"����"��4�����������4��������"��&���4��(����������
������������������4������$���"��"��"�������"����4�������"��4��������������������
�"����$��!�����;�

�
�D; #����������������"����"��!�!����������!����"��&��������"�!!��������
��������$�(��������4����"����$������$����!������������"������"����4�������"��
4�������;�A����������������"����"��$�(������"��&�����!�������������������"��
��$��#������� ���!"��������������������4���!!����;�

�
3�; #�������������"����"����4����������������������������������"��
���������������������!����������������"��!�!����H����4��������������������������
$��"�!������7F���)F�������4���-�������
��,;�%�$�*� ���������������!�*��������
�"����4�������!���������"����!!����������������;�#����������������"��������
!������$�����4�����������������"���"����������������������"���������4������������
$���������4���!!�!���������"�����������;��

�
	�����������"�.�+.,� ��
3�; �"����������������"����������������������������������������������������
������ �����$��������������!������"�!;�#�������������"����"�����������������������
��������������������������������������*������!�(���������������!�*������������;��

�
3�; �"��!�!�����$����!�*����������������������������(�������!�(�����!�����)+�
������������"��&���������������������"���#�������,;��"������������!�������
����*���*�"���������!�������������� ���$�(����4��������"���#��������������
$�������4��� �������������������?�������������������������4��!�(���)�"�������4��
����������4�����������,;��#����������������"����"����������!�(�����!����������
�"��!�(��������������������*���!���������"���(��� ����������������"����*���!�����
6����������F1�;��

�
3�; #�������������"����"��������������������������������"����������!�������
��������������*����!��������������������;��"�������"���*�"��������������;�
�"��!�!������$�����������$��*�"���������������:��"��&���$����4����*���4����
������*�"�������������$��"������������!�����������������$"�����"���#��������
$����4����*���4������!!���(�4��������"������$��;�F�����������!�������!�*��������
�������������������*�������$������;��"��������������������������"������$"��"�
$����4���!!�������"���������������"��&��;�A���������!�*����*�"���������������"��
������"������$"������������������"������ ��"����������������$������������4��
�����������������"�����$����������4������������4���������4�����������;���*���

Page 23



                                            �1��������7��������:��������������

$��"�������������"��$�����"���"�*����������������������������"������������4���;�
�"�������4����������4����L6��!���H������������<�������"��$�(���������F�������
�+>�.�������;�.�������������!�(������������"�$� ������"�����������������������
4���������4���������������4��!�4��������!�� �4�����������������"�����������
�"���"�%���;�
�
����� �����
3�; 0��������������?���������!�!�������!����������������������"���!!��������;�
%�$�*� ���������������"����"���?������������ ��"�!�����!������"�!�����?�������
������������!�������;�#����������������"����"��!�!������$��������������������"��
�����������������!���������������������������������@�4�;��
�
�����������.�������� �������+.������
33; #�������������"����"��!�!��������*��*��!�������������������������������
!�?�����������������;�#����������������"������������������4�������"������!������
��������������������������������������������������������"��!�!���������
4���"����������;�.���!�!��������*������������?������<��!���� �����"����������
$�(�������������$��"��"�����'���� ������(��������<���������"���!!�������������������
4��������������� ������"�������4����������������������*�;���
�
3�; %�����-��"���.������"����*���!�����"���4����������������������"��
!�*�����������"��%�����-��"���.�� ��������!��������.������������"��	����1�������
����.������>�����"��.���������;��"���.�����*������"�������������"����"���������������
�"��/��!����7��*����������%�����-��"��;�A����*��������"���������������� �����
�����"���4������*�������"���!!������H��������4�����*���!�������"�������
�?!����������$"��"�"�*��4����4������������$���"������������"��$��������������
�������� �����?!�������"���"��"���!����������������"����*���!�����1��������
7������6�*�������6�������;�
�
!��������;�
���+�������
0����
�
�7���������<���/����������������
�"�� !�!����� ��������� ����4���� !�(���� �!����� ���� ��(��� ���<����� !�*������ ���
����4���� ������� ��� �"�� &�� � 4�������� �������� �"�� ����������� ��� �"�� ������� ��� �"��
������� 4�������;� �"�� ����� ���� ��� �"�� &��� $���� 4�� ��������� *��� ���!�� ���� ��� �"��
��������������������*��� �4����"���$����4����*����������*����"��$�������;�
�
������������
#��4������ ������������������"����"��!�4����4�����������4��������"��&���4��(������
���� ���� �������� �"�� "������� ��4��� ���$���"� �"�� !�!����� ����������� ��� �"��
4�������������"����$��#�������;�A�������������������������������������!!�*��;�
�
�
�
�
�
���������������������������

Page 24



                                            �1��������7��������:��������������

��������"������
A����!��������"���!!����������������5&)&)�'������"����4���������$�����
.���������������=�����$����$��!�������������"�������������*����������4���
����;�1����������1��� �����;�����!���!"�����F�*�� �����;���F����!��� �����;���
	����!�������4����?������ �����;���F���"�����5�������*��������?������ �����;���
0��"�����/�������*��������?������ �����;�3�&�������������?������ �����;���&���
����������?������ �����;���-�*�.�F����!����!�!���� �����;���-�*�.�&��������!����
!�!���� �����;���&���F���"�����5�������*�������!�!���� �����;���&������"�
������������*�������!�!���� �����;���-�*�.�&������������!�!���� �����;�3�-�*�
.4������������!�!���� �����;���&��������!�!���� �����;�3�-�*�.�&��������
��������*�������� �����;���-�*�.��#�������������!����!�!���� �����;����#��
���������*�������!�!���� �����;����#����������������!�!���� ������������
.������F�������� �F��������F�*���-�!�� �.�!������"����������"����������%��� �
/?�������1"������%�4�����F�*�� �	�����-��(�.��������� �����!���F�������� �
1"����#���7�������������F������-�!�� �/�����-�!��  �������������������:��
���������"�������� �
�
���"��������
�
.11-#C/��1�.0F�
)�,��"����*���!�����"��4��!���������"����4�������������������������$��"��"��
�����$�����!!�*���!����:�����;�1����������1��� �����;�����!���!"�����F�*�� �
����;���F����!��� �����;���	����!�������4����?������ �����;���F���"�����5����
���*��������?������ �����;���0��"�����/�������*��������?������ �����;�3�&���
����������?������ �����;���&�������������?������ �����;���-�*�.�F����!����!�!���� �
����;���-�*�.�&��������!����!�!���� �����;���&���F���"�����5�������*�������
!�!���� �����;���&������"�������������*�������!�!���� �����;���-�*�.�&���
���������!�!���� �����;�3�-�*�.�4������������!�!���� �����;���&��������
!�!���� �����;�3�-�*�.�&����������������*�������� �����;���-�*�.��#��������
�����!����!�!���� �����;����#�����������*�������!�!���� �����;����#��������
��������!�!���� ������������.������F�������� �F��������F�*���-�!�� �.�!������
"����������"����������%��� �/?�������1"������%�4�����F�*�� �	�����-��(�
.��������� �����!���F�������� �1"����#���7�������������F������-�!�� �/�����
-�!�� �
�
-�����:�
	���"���*��������������4����������"�������������������!������� ��������������$��"�
!������7F�������"��1������"���������*���!�����	���$�(�7���F�������)�����
����,����+;�
�
�/C/�#1�/0���#�7#��/07/�5A�%A0���2/.-F�
)�,��"����*���!�����"��4��!���������"����4��4�����4������"���?!�����������"���
�����4��������������"�����������"���!��������;�
�
-�����:�
������!���$��"�F�������3������"��1���������M�7��!������1��"�����.�������;�
�
�
�
�

Page 25



                                            �1��������7��������:��������������

7.-�1.-NA06�1-#CAFA#0�
)�,��"��4���������"��������4������!�����������"�����!�(���������"�$������"��
�!!�*���!�����"���4������������������������������������$��"��"���!!�*���
������� ������"��������"���������"�������4��������������!�!������"���"����"��
!�(�������*�"�����;�
�
-�����:�
������4���*�"�����������4������!������*����������4��!�(��������"��!�4����"��"$���
����������*�������������������������������������$��"��"���������$���������������"��
"��"$����������������$��"�1��������7F�>�����7F�������"��1������"�������
��*���!�����	���$�(�7���F�������)���������,����+;�
�
.07A��.-2�#-�A07A�/0�.��
F/�
)�,��"��!�!���������������"���������4����������!�!������������������������������
�"��!�������������"��!�����������#��������������;�
�
-�����:�
5"������"��!�!�����������"���������������������!��4�������"��������1��������
.��"���� ��"������!�����������������������!��������"��!�������$�����4����(�������
!�����������������������!��4�������"��������1��������.��"����E��"�������������������
����������$��"�1������7F�������"��1������"���������*���!�����	���$�(�7���
F�������)���������,����+;�
�
-/F�-A7�A#0�#	�7.-�F.�/F�
)3,�0�������"�����0�;�)�"��,�*�"�������"����4�����!���������������!�!���������"��
�����$��"�����"��!��������������$����������"��������!�����������"����;�
�
-������
A�������������������"��������������"����������������"���������������!�����������"��
���� ��������������$��"�!��������7F�>�����7F������1������"I����������*���!�����
	���$�(�7���F�������)�����������,����+;�
�
0#AF/�
)�,��"�������������������"��4����������������"��!�!�����!���������4�������
�������;��"����������"��!�!����������"�!�����������4������������������������
�������������$"�����$�(����4���������������$��"����"��4�����������������!�*����
���������������4��������"4�����������������!�!�����;�
�
-�����:�
���!�������"������������������������������������"�����������������������������
$��"�1��������7F�������7F�������"��1������"���������*���!�����	���$�(�7���
F�������)���������,����+;�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 26



                                            �1��������7��������:��������������

7#0�.�A0.�/���.0��
)+,�
��������"�$����������4���"��������1��������.��"���� ���*���!�������"��
�"����"����<��������4���������������!����������!!�*�����"������������������
�"����������(��!�������������������������������"�������������"�*��4�������!�����$��";�A��
���?!������������������������������������*���!�����"���4���� ���*���!����������
4��"����������"���!�������"����������������4���"�����?!������������������������"��
�?������!��������4���"��������1��������.��"��������$��������������������������"���
����������"���4�������!�����$��"����������������"����������������;�
�
F��������;�F����7"�������������
.����*�����������������(����������� �������������������������������!�*�����$��"�
�"��!���������!!�������� ��"����4�����!�������������������$��"�����"��������������
�"�������������?������������������������������"������ �$"��"���������������������
����"������;��"���������������"����"���������4@��������"���!!�*������$����������"��
������1��������.��"����;��"����*�����������������(�����������������4��������(���
4�����!������!������������$�������!�������"����������������4��!������;��"��
$�������!��������4@��������"���!!�*������$����������"��������1��������.��"����;�
�"���!�������"�����������������������:�
)�,�����*�������"���?���� ���������������������������������E�
)��,�������������������"��!�����������(����:�
O�"�����"����"�
O�!�!����)�?���������!�!����,�����������4�������� ���!� ���*�����( �!��� �
$��������������*��������������!�!���
O���@������������
O������$����������������$�����
O��������������������
O���"��������������������������������������E�
)���,�����!!������������������!����� �����!�!���������"��!�������!����)�,;�
�"��������4�������������������������$��"��/	-.������"��/�*��������.�����H��
L������1������������"���������������������7������������ �7�-���H;�
�
F��������;�F�4�����������-�����������F�"����
.�����������������������"�������4�����"���������������������������4�������"��
�������������4�����*����������!��4�����(�����"�����"����" �4���������������"��
!�!���������"�������������"�����������*���������"����4��!�!��� ����������4@����
����"���!!�*������$����������"��������1��������.��"����;��"����"�����������������
����$�(�����4��������(�� �!�!�����������������4@����*������������������
������ �������4������$�(����������������������!�������;��"����"���������
�������"����"�������$��������<���������������������������������1����.�����"��
/�*����������1���������.����DD�����������������"�������������������"������������
����������;�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 27



                                            �1��������7��������:��������������

F��������;�A�!���������������.!!�*���-�����������F�"����
�"���!!�*����������������"�����"����4�������������������������$��"����������
!�������"��������������������*���!�������"���"����"����<����������������
���������� ����������"�$�������������$������4���"��������1��������.��"����;��"��
������1��������.��"����������4����*����$��$��(��$����������������������
�����������������"���������������"����$�(�;�
	����$�������!���������������������������������"���!!�*����������������"��� ���
*������������!���)�������������"���!������11F��������*�����������!��,��"���
�������������"���������*����������"����������������������������4��!������ �
���������4@��������"���!!�*������$����������"��������1��������.��"����;�
�
F��������;�-�!���������
��?!������7�������������
A���"���*�����"��������������������������������������$"���������������"���!!�*���
��*���!������"���$�������!�*����������������������"����4���!��������$������
����������������"��������1��������.��"����;�.����*�����������������(������������
�����4��������(����������������$��"��"���<��������������������������"���
��������� �����$"�����������������������������������������"���������4��
!�!�����������������$��"��"���<��������������������� �$"��"������4@��������"��
�!!�*������$����������"��������1��������.��"����;�
	����$�������!���������������������������������"���!!�*����������������"������
*������������!��������4��!�!��� �$"��"������4@��������"���!!�*������$���������
�"��������1��������.��"������������������$��"����������;�
�
-�����:�
����������"�����(�����������������������������"�����������������"�����������
����"4����������������������� ������"��$��"��"�����������������$���� �!�!����
���������������������� ���������������"����"����*���!���������4�������������������
$��"����������!��4�����(�����$�(�� �����"4����������"�������������!��� ����
����������$��"�!������7F�������"��1������"���������*���!�����	���$�(�7���
F�������)���������,����+;�
�
7#�/�#	�1-.7�A7/��
-A06�7#0F�-
7�A#0�
)>,�1�������"�������������������"����*���!�����"��4���!!�*�� ������������
�����������!��������"��������������!"��������"����*���!������"����4����4�������
��������!!�*������$������4���"��������1��������.��"����;��"����*���!������"����
4��������������������������$��"��"�������������!���;��
�
-�����:�
���!�������"������������������������������������"��������������"��������
!�����������������������������������$�(�������*�������������$��"�1������7F�������
�"��1������"���������*���!�����	���$�(�7���F�������)���������,����+;�
�
�/�AC/-2�%#
-F�
)D,��"����"�����4���������*�����������"�������������������"�������$���������:��>:���
���>:������������	���� ����>:�������:���F������;��"����"�����4���������*�������
���������������F�����������&��(���1�4����%�������;�
�
�
�
�

Page 28



                                            �1��������7��������:��������������

-�����:�
���!�������"������������������������������������"��������������������
�����4����������*�������������$��"�1��������7F�������7F�������"��1������"�������
��*���!�����	���$�(�7���F�������)���������,����+;�
�
#1/0A06�%#
-F�
)��,��"�������"��4��!���������"��������4���!������������������������"�������$����
�����:��>:������>:���"���������������	�������������*�������>:������+:������
F�������;��
�
-�����:�
���!�������"������������������������������������"��������������"��������
!���������������� ��������������������������4�������(�������4���������4��!������
��*��������������*�����"��!������ ������*�������������$��"�1��������7F�������7F���
����"��1������"���������*���!�����	���$�(�7���F�������)���������,����+;�
�
1/�-#�/
���A7/0FA06�
)��,�1����������������������������������������������������(�����������������
!�!����������������!������������� ��������������$��"��"��.��������������
1������������/?!����*���.�������������).1/.,�!�4������������������ �
7���������� ������������� ������������������������������������	�������F��������
)����,;�
�
-������
���4�����"���������������������������4�������"�����������!�!����������������
!�������"����������*����������������������� ����4����������������"����*��������
�������������$��"�1������7F�������"��1������"���������*���!�����	���$�(�
7���F�������)�����������,����+;�
�
.-7%./#�#62�
)��,�0��!�������"����*���!���������$���4���"���!����������"����4������������
�������"���!!�������)���"�����������"���������������������,�"�����������"��
��!�����������������!������������"�����������$�( ��������������$��"���
$��������"���������*�����������)5FA,�$"��"�"���4������4�������4���"���!!�����������
�!!�*���4���"��������1��������.��"����;���"����*���!������"����4���������������
�����������������������������$��"��"���!!�*�����"���������������������$��"�
��"�����"������������������4��<�������4�����������$������4���"��1��������
.��"����;H�
�
-�����:�
����������"����"��������������"��!�!�����$�(�����������������$��"�1������7F������
�"��1������"���������*���!�����	���$�(�7���F�������)���������,����+;�
�
F
-	.7A06��.�/-A.�F�
)��,�0����*���!������"������(��!��������������������������������������4����������
��������?���������������"����*���!�����"��4���!!�*���"�*��4������4����������
�����!!�*������$������4���"��������1��������.��"����;���*���!������"����4��
�����������������������$��"��"���!!�*����������;�
�
�

Page 29



                                            �1��������7��������:��������������

-�����:�
����������"����"����������������������(��!����$��"��"���"����������"���������
����������$��"�1������7F�������"��1������"���������*���!�����	���$�(�7���
F�������)���������,����+;�
�
/P�/-0.���.�/-A.�F:��#��6.-.6/�
)��,�0����*���!������"������(��!�����������������������"��������������4�����������"��
����������������"���?������������������"���#��������"��4��!��������"�*��
4������4���������������!!�*������$������4���"��������1��������.��"����;�
��*���!������"����4�������������������������$��"��"���!!�*����������;�
�
-�����:�
����������"����"����������������������(��!����$��"��"���"����������"���������
����������$��"�1������7F�������"��1������"���������*���!�����	���$�(�7���
F�������)���������,����+;�
�
7#�1�/�A#0�#	�F1/7A	A7�5#-NF�
)�3,�&������"���#��������"��4��!����������������4���"������������"�������$����
$�(������"��&����"����4�����!�����:������!�������������������$�(������"���������
�"��&������4�������������������������$��"��"���!!�*���!���� ��"�������$�(����
�"�����"����*����������"��&����"����4���!������������������������$�����
���������������"�������"��������������"�!���������*�����������"����4�����*�������
�"��$���������"��&��;;�
�
-�����:�
����������"����"�������������!�������"����*���!��������!�*�����4������"��4��������
���4���"���������� ��������������$��"�1������7F�������"��1������"�������
��*���!�����	���$�(�7���F�������)���������,����+;�
�
.77/FF�%A6%5.2�A�1-#C/�/0�F�
)��,��"������"��4��!���������"������������������������"��!�!����������������
��!�*�����������"���?�������"��"$����"�$������"���!!�*���!�����"�*��4����
���!�����;�
�
-�����:�
A���"��������������"��"$�������!�����������������������������$��"�1������7F�>����
�"��1������"���������*���!�����	���$�(�7���F�������)���������,����+;�
�
727�/�1-#CAFA#0�
)�+,��"��4���������"��������4������!�����������!����"���4�������������$��"����"����������
����������$��"��"���!!�*���!������������������4�����������4����������!�(��;��"��
��������������������4���������"�$������"���!!�*���!�����"�����������*����4���
����������������!�!���������"��������4����������������"��!�!����$��"�����"��
!���������������"��������1��������.��"����;�
�
-�����:�
A���������!����������������������������*������"���������!�*���������������������
$��"�1������7F�>�����"��1������"���������*���!�����	���$�(�7���F�������
)���������,����+;�
�

Page 30



                                            �1��������7��������:��������������

	�##��-/FAF�.0��.0��-/FA�A/0��7#0F�-
7�A#0�
)�>,�0����*���!������!!�*���4���"���!����������"����4��������������������
��"���������������������������������"��!�!�������*���!�����4������������������
������������������������"��<�����������!!�!�������*���"���4������4��������������
�!!�*������$������4���"��������1��������.��"����;��"����"�����"����4��
��!�������������������������������������$��"��"���!!�*����������;�
-�����:��������������"�������������"��4�������������������*������������������
$��"�!������7F�������"��1������"���������*���!�����	���$�(�7���F�������
���+�)�����������,;�
�
-/F�-A7�A#0�#0��#��
F/��#�/P7�
�/�1.A0��F1-.2A06�.0���A�A��
&#�25#-N�-/1.A-F�
)�D,�0��!������!�������"����4��������(���4���"���#���������������"��4��
!����������������4���$�(��!���������4������������������������$�(�����������
�#���������;�
��
-������
���!�������"������������������������������������"�������������������$��"�
1��������7F�������7F�������"��1������"���������*���!�����	���$�(�7���
F�������)�����G�����,����+;�
�
A0	#-�.�AC/:�1#FA�AC/�.0��1-#.7�AC/�5#-NA06�
)�,�A������������$��"��"���<������������.�������������"����$������7������
1��������)��*���!����������������1������,�)/������,�#������������
!����!"���>�������>+�����"��0��������1��������1������	���$�(��"��7�������"���
$�(��������!�����*������!������*��$���Q����������!���!!��������������������R�����
"�����!�����!�������������������������4����"����������!��������!��������;�
�
A0	#-�.�AC/:�1
&�A7�%A6%5.2�/06A0//-A06��/�.A�F�
)�,�0��$�(�$��"����"��!�4����"��"$����"������������������������������������������
�"����!�*�����������"��!�4����"��"$���"�*��4�����!!�*���4���"��%��"$���
.��"��������������������������F��������+>�����"��%��"$����.����D>���������
����;��"���!!��������"�������������1������"�����!�������%��"$��������"��
����������!!�*��;�
�
A0	#-�.�AC/:�1
&�A7�%A6%5.2�.11-#C.��
)�,��"���!��������!���������������������"������"���!!������������������$�(��
$��"����"��!�4�����������������"��"$��;��"���!!��������"�������������1������"�
����!�������%��"$��������"������������!!�*��;�1���������������������$�(��
$��"����"��!�4����"��"$��������4��������$��"��"��%��"$���.��"������������
�!!�!�����!����������4���4�������4�����$�(����������;�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 31



                                            �1��������7��������:��������������

!�����������������������������/�����"�����/�������������
�
%�*�������������"�������!��������������������� �$"��"�����"���������������������
���4�:�!����!�������"����*���!���� ���!��������"��������������"���������4������� ��"��
��4�������"���������4��������������"������� �����!�������"��"$��� ���!��������
������!��������"�����������������"4��� ��"��!�!�������������������������4��
��������4���"�����;�A���"���4���������������"���*�������������������� �����
$��"��"����!������������"���!������������������ ��"��!�!�������*���!��������
����!��4����������!�����$��"�)�,�!������������"��1������"���������*���!�����
	���$�(�7���F�������)���������,����+�������!!��������*���!�����1����
��������������F�!!���������1������������������)�"�������������"��������������
�����������$��"����"��7�������1������"���������*���!�����F�"���,������"��-��������
F!������F�������)�������"��������������������*��������"�������������,�����)4,����*����
6�*�������1������F��������������6�*�������7������ ���������$�:�
�
7F�>�������������!���7������������
7F�����1��������.!!���������7������������
7F�����1���������
7F�����7"��������
��������������������7������
7F�����-�������
���
7F�����%�������/�*��������
7F�3�����*���!��������/?�������F�����
7F�����F�������4������(���7�����������
F#+�������*�����.��<�����F"�!!����1�*�������������
011	���0���������1��������1������	���$�(����"������
F7F1���F"�!!����7������F�!!���������1����������������
�

Page 32



�

����������������	�
�����
�	�
�
��������
�

���������������������� ���������	
��

������������� �����������������

���������������
���������������

����������� ��� ������������� ����� � !����� �"�!� ���� ��������
������������������������"����#����������������������"��
$��"��!��������������������%����
���������������������
���� ���&� ���� �������� ��� ��� !�'���� ���� �����������
�������!���� (�)������ ��� �!!��������� ������*+�	
�,-�
(.���)������� ���� ��� �������� !����� �"�$���� �"������ ���
$����$��!�������������"�������������)������,�
�

	 ��������������������� 	������
��������

!�����""�������� %##/�
0.1 �%##/�.#0����2	3�#4�%�

#��"���� 2�������'�.������

$���"���������
���������������

�����������

%&'(�#��)������� '�&*&�'(�

�������������+�� ���� ���5��.������

�����
����������� #��)���6������

��������"������� 7������������������
�

����)�����������������
�����������

,,,-�� ����.-+�/-�)�!��������������������8�!!��9���������	
��

3.7m

3.4m

Pla
yg

ro
un

d The Green

Westway

PC

L
A

K
E

R
O

A
D

Chantry

Wilmin

19.5m

1
1a

1c

Tamarisk

Tides Reach

Ivymay House

10

1

11

BROOMFIELD
DRIVE12

TCBs

17

21

14.9m

12

H
AR

R
IS

C
O

UR
T

1

7

33

1

Roseburn

49

55

26

Posts

7

14

1

2

Sluice

14

Elm-Croft

1

6

HOOE ROADShelter

15

Sewage Pumping Station

LB

11

CH
HILL ROAD

PO

9

El Sub Sta

Hooe Primary School

27

8

2

2

28

40

POLLARD CLOSE

Garage

4

1

28

2542

16 34

59

56

40

26
8

14

4

37

20

27

27

39 49

13

32

54

14

PH

Westway

Chu
rchBap

tis
t

HOOE
ROAD

33

41

52

9.1m

47

10

44

14A

41
43

45
43a

45c

41a 41b 43b 45a

45b

13

16

22

2

43

1

14B

(c) Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plymouth City Council Licence No. 100018633   Published 2013   Scale 1:2500

Agenda Item 6.2Page 33



                                            �2�����������������:��������������

	.���������������.���������������"�����������+������������ ������������
0���1�����-�
�
	.��������������,��������"���"�����������+��������������������*�.��'(�
��"�,���"������"������.�������,��+�����������2������+��������.������/������
�.���������"�,��"�,�����.������.���"������.������"��+3��2�������� �����
����.����������� ���+�+�����3��2�����.�����+�������������.��+��
���"��������������������������'(&�4*&15�������"�������������.����������.��
6
	�����������6
	�������+���� �,��.����������"������������������)�"����
�.��6
	�����������"2������+��������.���.����+�����.��"�/������������
��������.����������������� ��������"3��
�
0������$��!���������$���"����5��$�����������������"���!!����������0!����;�"����
���������"�����������������-��
�
�"���!!�������"�����5��<���������������������������"����"���������������"����
!�����-�
�

�2 	�� ��+������� �.�� ����/��� ��� �.�� �������"� ,��"�,� ��� �.�� ����.�
��"������.������"��+��

�"����=������"��$����$�����"�����"����)������"���5����������������-+��$�������
�-;���$��������"���>������$����$��"����!�������)�����!������(�-*��$�������������,�
��������*-���"��"�����-+��"��"-��"���)������������"���!������$����5��������������
�������!�����������������5�������$��"���"��������������������-�
�
�"���$��$����$������"����������)������"�)�������5����������������������"�����������
�!�����������"��������� �$��"��!�������)���������"��������-�
�
?��"��@�������������"���5������������������������������$����$�����"�����"�
���)�����-��"��
������7����AA��������$"��"��������"����������������������5����
�������������!������5������������!��������������5�������������"�������������������
7��������7����AAB�5�������-�
�
�"��!�!������"����������������"��
������������������������"�����5��$���"���
������������!��������-��"���!!�����������������"�����������!����)���"����"��������
)���������'�5��$�����"���������������"�������������"����"�����������������������"��

���$����5���5)��������!������5�-�������� ��"��$"�������)����������5������5���"��
����������������$��"�!����������������-��"���!!����������"���������"����"�����)���
����"�����������������������"�����5��5�����������������"�������������������������=���
$����$-��"��$����$��"����������������)���"����������������������"���
���)�����-�
�
�"�������������"����������������)������"�$��"����"����������������������!���������
��)��������$����$��!�����-���
�
#����������������"����"���������������"����=������"��$����$��!����������"��1��"�
���)��������������"��������)����������"���!������5���������!�)�������)���������'�
5��$�����"����������������)������$��"����"��
��������"��!�5��������������������
�"��
��-�%�)�������!�������!������$��������$�����������"��������"��
�� �����$����
�����"��"�������������!�����������$"�������"��
��-��

Page 34



                                            �2�����������������:��������������

�
�"��@�����������������"��$����$���5�������5���"���!!���������������������������������
�����������@��������������������������������!�����-�A������������"����"���!���������
�<����������!!����"���"����������� �������������!�)������$����$�����"�������-�
#����������������"����"��!�!������"���������������������$��"��"��122?�$"��"�
��������"���"���������������"�����������������5��@������������5�����������5��'������
���-�A���"������� ������������������"����"��"�������"����5�������"��5���������"�����
5��$���"������������"��5�����������5��������"��
���5��'���������������"��!�5����
5�����������������������&����-�#������������������"��!�5������!!�������"��$����$�
�����������"����������������������)���-�
�
�"����������������"��$����$��!�����������"����������)����������������!�������!�������
���������������������5����!�����)�������������
�
�2 	������ ���������.����������� ���+�+������
?��"�� ���������� ������������� "��� 5���� ������'��� ������ �"�� ����� 2��������
���������� ��� 0!��� *�"-� 2���� C������ %������� "��� ��� �"��� !�5���� �)����:� �,� ���
�>"�5���������!�������������'�����+�"�0!���(�D���������,E��,���!��������������F������
%�����)����������������"�0!���(�5���������������,�������!�5�����>"�5���������%����

�!������"��"�%�������������������!��G��!�����$"��"��"����������!�����$���
�>"�5����� ���� �"�� �!!������� ���� ������ $��� ��� "���� ��� ���$�� <��������� (++�
��������,-� 0� <������������ $��� "������ ���� ��� �"���� �)���� � ���� �� ������ ��� ����
���!������ <������������� $��� ������-� #�� �"��� � D�� �>!������ ��!!��� ��� �"��
��)���!�����($��"�;��������,�����+���>!��������!!��� �����$����$�����"�����"�
���)������($��"��*��������,-�
�
�"�� F������� ��� �"�� 2��������� ��� 0������� 
��������� (F20
,� "��� ����� ��5�������
�)����� ��������� ��� �"�� �������� ������-� �"��� ��� !������� ��� ����� �"��� �"�� �����
$����$������"��/�������)������������5����������������������������5�����������
�!������-� �"�� ��������� ��� �"�� ������ ��� �"�� ��$� �!������ ��� �"�� 1��"� (�����,�
���)��������������$������-�
�
�2�1���.�����+�������������.��+�����"��������������������������
'(&�4*&15����������������������.��6
	�+���+������7���"����" ,��)�
��������
�"��������������������������"�������!�������!���������!!��������-��
�
"2� 	�� ��+������� �.�� �.����+� ��� �.�� "�/��������� ��� ������� �.�� 8���� ���
������� ��������"��
�������������(���!����������F!�������6�'�,�"���5�����)���������<�������"��
����������$�'�����5��������'�����������������������!����5������"���#��
���������5���"����������-��"���������������$�'����������'������������!����"��
���"����)����������"��
��������$�����"�����������������"��������������� ��������
���)������)���������-�6"����2�������������������<��������"����"��
���5��������
�������!�������"���#���������!������ ����������!!��������"����"���$���������
5��������������)��5�������"���!!������-�.��������������"��
��������������)������
)����������$������'���"��
���$������"������!�)�������"�������������-�
�

Page 35



                                            �2�����������������:��������������

#)���� ������������������"����"���!!�������"�����!���������<�����������"��
������������<�������5���"��2�������������������"���"���5������������)�����
!���� ������������@�����������������������������������������������-�
�
1���.�������"����������.��
������9���������
�"�������$���������������"�)��5��������:�
�
A���"���������������������� ��"��F����������0�������
�������H��(F20
,�������������
�"����������!�!������"�)��5����������(�"�����������$�������"��!�)�����
����������!��,-�0��������������������F20
�"�)�������5������������-�
�
A���"��	���������.�!������������������ �����"��!�������������� ��"�����5�����
�����������5@�������������!!���"���5������������-��
�
!�����������������
%����
��������7����AA��������/��=�5��"����"��"����5�����������$��"����"��%����
	�����F"�!!������������@�������%����.���-��
�
���������������������
�������������������������������� �!������"�!��������������������������������
�����"����#����������������������"��$��"��!��������������������%����
���
�������������������������&�������������������!�'��������������������������!����
(�)����������!!���������������*+�	
�,-�
�
���:��������������;��� �
2���!!�����������)����$�������"�������"���������H����)����$����"����"��!����!������
�������"�����"���>�����������������������������$�!�!����5�������������#��
������$�����5������!��5��-��"�����������"��
���$�������������!�����)�������"���
�����������&�����$�����5������!��5������!����!��-��"��!�!��������'��!��"��
������
����������!����!����$���$�������-��
�
0���������$���"����$��"��"���!!������������$����$��"��$�������"���������!!���������
������������)�����������"���!!��������-�.�)����������!�'���������� ��"�����������������
����� ��"�����& �����������$����$� �����"��������!�������$����������������-��
�
0��������������$���"��������"��+�"�?�5������$��"����!��������)�������"��F�������
����"��2������������0�������
��������-��"�����)����$����"������������)����������
�"��5��������$�����5����������������'���"������������������)��5�� �5����"���
����)��������"�����5��'�!��������������-��
�
����/�����������+�<����� �
������*+�	
��G��������������������������������� �!������"�!�����������������
��������������������"����#������!�������� ������"��$��"��!�������
�������������%����
���G�$��"��$�-�
�
������*;�?4	�G��������������������������������� �!������"�!�����������������
��������������������"����#������!��������������"��$��"��!�������
�������������%����
���������������������!����������������������!�'��������
������������������!������$��"��$�-�
�

Page 36



                                            �2�����������������:��������������

�������*�?4	����������������������������������� �!������"�!�����������������
��������������������"����#����������������������"��$��"��!�����������������
���%����
����������������������������&�������������������!�'�������������������
�������!����(�)����������!!���������������*;�?4	,�G������������������-�
�
�����������������������
�"��%��"$���0��"���������������5@��������"���!!�����������������������!�'�����!�����
���!�)���������"�������!�!����������"��!�!�������������������������������������
���������5�������!���"����"������������-�A���<�������"����"���������������
�"�$������"��!������"�����5������������5����������������)������������!�'����
�!�����5�������'����!�5����������-��0����"������������$����5���<��������"��"$���
$�'������>������"����������������������������������"������$��-�
�
�"��2�5����2���������F�)��������������5@��������"���!!���������5����<������
��������������!�����������������������������������������������$"����"����������
�!������ ���������������"������<����������������������������������!������
������������������)���!����-�A���������"����"��!�!�������������������&���� �5���
���������!�)���������������)����������-��
�

�"��F�����������"��2������������0�������
���������(F20
,�����������"����"��
��!��������"���!����������"�����"����)����������5���)�!�$����������������
���������������������"������5��5��������������������������������������-�0�
�������������"����=������"���!���������"��"��!�����������"��������������"���������
�"��
��-�?���"���������������������������5�������������"����"����!��������"�����
!�'���������"�������������������������"�������������5���"�����������������"��
���������"����)��������������"��������������"��
����������������"��������������)���-�
F20
������������"����"�����������������������)�������������!�'�����������5����
)������ �5�������������5������������������"�������������"��
�������"����"��
���
������������������"�����������������������������"������-�����$����5������������
�������"����"���������������������!�$��"�����)���������������"�����-��"������
������������$��"���������������������������������������"��!�����"�������-�
F������� �$"�����"�������$����$���>�����"����"�����5����������������"-��"���
$��������������"�������"������������������������!������!�������"��5�������I��"�������
�"�����������������"�����5����)������$����������������)�������������"���������
����$"��-�#)���� �F20
H������������������"����"��
����"���������5�������)�����
��������������������������!!������-��

F������"��2���������������������0!���*�" ��"��F�����������"��2������������0�������

���������"�����5��������)�������������-�A���������"����"�������������������!!���
���5�������!�)����������"��!�)�����)����������"����"���-��"������!����������
������"����"�������$����$������"��/�������)������������5�������������������������
���5������������!������-��"���������������"������������"����$��!����������"��
���"�(�����,����)��������������$������-�
�
����������������
���������������5@�������$�������)�� �$��"���������������!!��-�
�
�
�
�

Page 37



                                            �2�����������������:��������������

�"�������$������������$��������:�
• �����������5�����"������������!�����������������"��!�)��������������

���������������)�����"������-�A�������5����!�)�����������5����"�����"���������
%����2�����F�"���-�

• ��"���������������"��!�������+�!�'����5����5��$�����"�����������"��
�������
�"��!�)�����-�

• ��"��
���������������5�������������"���������5��������-���"��5������������5��
�������"������������������5��������"�����������"�������"��
��-��

• ��"����������������������������������!�'�����������"��!����������� ����
����������������������"���!�'���������������$����5���������$��"��"����$�
!�!����-�

• �"���������5��������������������������)�"���������������������)�����"��
����-�

• �"����)�$�����������������)������������!�'��������5�"�����"���"�!���������$����
5��������������=��$"��"�$������!����������������$"����)������!�'��"���)�"������
�"��-�

• �"�����������������������������$�'��$��������������!���������������������
!���������-��"���$���������5�������5���������"�����5��5���������-�

• 0���#����������$����������������������������������������"����"��!������
�����������)��5����#��������$������<�������������������������������������-�

• �"��!�!���������������!!������"�)���������������������$���������$"���
����������!��"�����5���"���$��-�

• �"��$������������"��
�������������'����"�������"�������������5����������
�"��!�!��������"��5�������-�

• �"���!!��������������������'����������������"������������������)������������������
�������!�)�����������������������"����������"��5����������������-�A������������
�"����$�5���������������)���������������$"��"����������������������������
���"����-�.���)�������"������������$����������������������������������-�

• �"���$����5����!������������������"��!�!���������"���>���������!����������
�"�������������"�!�$�����������"���@�5�-��

• ��"��!�!��������������5@���������������-��"������������������"��������������
������-�

• ��������!�������"��)��)�"����������������-�
• �"����)���!�����$������������"�����������'����%����C������-�
• �"����������������������"���"���5��������"��"��������"��������������������������

$�����5������!������������������-��
• A��������������������'���'���$���"���>�������������$��"�����$������"���

!�)�������$����)�����������������������-��"��������������!�)������#��
���������$��������!��������)�"����������������������������� ���!�!���"�!�����
!������"�!-�.���������"�����5�������)��������������������)������������"��������
�������������$�������'��"���������������"��)������-�

• �"�������������"����$�5���������������������$��"��"�������"����������"��)������-�
A���������������������'����5���'-��

• ?��"����������)���!�����$������������"��)��5����������"���>�������5���������-�
• 2�5����������"���5�����������������"����������������"��
���5�������!����

"�)��5�������������-�6"��������������������>�������5����������<��������
�������"��
��8�

Page 38



                                            �2�����������������:��������������

• 0���#����������$�����5����������������"��!��������"���������������������"��
)������-�

• �"��!�!�����!�����$����"�)��������������������������"���!!�����������)��������
%����
��-��"��
���"����������5���"����"�����������������������$��"����"��
�����������"���$�����5�����������5���"����!!��������-��"���)�����!��������"������
$�����5������-��

• +�!�'�����!�����$���������5�������"������)�������������"�!����������-��
• ��"�����������������������������������������������������!�����������!��-��6"���$����

"�!!�������"��
����"��8�
• �"����������������������������!��������"��)������-�
• 2������"��������������������"��
�������"����������������"������$�����5�����

�������������-�
• �"��!�!����������$����$�$��������5���������)������"��5��������������"�����-�A��

$������'���$����"�����"�������������"��
�� ����������������@��������"���"�!-��
• ��������������"����������"������������%����.���������������"�������"���5����

"��!������������"��!����������������5���5�����>��������������������-�
• ��"���!!�����������)������������������5�����"��!�!�������������"��
��-�
• �"���������!�)���������$�����������������������������������)����-�
• �%�$�������"���!!���������5�������������!��!��8�
• ��"���"�!���"���$�������"�����������������"��������5�"�����"��
���$���

���)��������������������-����H��$�����"��������"���������������"�!!���"��-�
• �"�������������!!������5����!����$"��"��"�$���������"�$��"���������������"��

!�!�������)���!����������������"�����������������@��������������$������
�����5����������5��
�����.���-���"����������!�����"�$�����"�����������"��
��$���������������!���!�����5����������������������������"�$��������������
�"���!!�������������-�

• 
�����������"���������������"����@����������������5������!���������!�>���������
�"��!�'�����������������������"��!�!�����
������)���!�����)�"�������>������
�������������"��(����$���,������"��!�'��������������$����������"���)��$����
��������!!���"���������"��$�������!��������5��������5����$�������5�����)����
�"��!��������������������������������������$���������������)�-�

• 1��!�!��"�����������������"���5�������������$��"��"���!!������������@�������
�"��$�'��!�!����-�

• �"��!�!�����$����$�����"�����"����)����������"��5����������������@���������
����)�����������"��"���������5�������"��5�������-��

• �"������������"��!�!������#��������������������������"��������������"��
��-�
• C���>�$����$����������!!�!�����������������5�������-�
�
��������������!!���������"�������$����!�����:��
• F�!!���)������)�����!����!���5���$�������'����������"��������������"����$�

��������������"��
���$��"����"�����������!�����"�����"�$������!!���������
������������-�F���������"����������$����5�����������5����"����"�����������������
�"��%����	�'��J������)���!����-��"����������������"�����������'��
�������������!�)��!�5����!�'��������"�����-�

• �"��!�!�����)��$����$����$�����"�����"����)����������"��
����"�����5������
���!������������)�����������!�!������-��

• A�������!�������"���)�"����������5������������������)���"������������$������-��

Page 39



                                            �2�����������������:��������������

• �"�����������"����������������5��������$��������%����.�����������"��$"����
������������"����������!�)������������!�'��������!�����5�����������"������!��"�
�����"���������������-��

• ��"����$�5���5���"����������������"���������!�)���"����������������"���@��������
�����5������"��)��$�������)��-��

• �"���$������������������"��)��$�����"����������������"����!�����
��������������������-�

�
���� ����
�
�- �"��
�������"���"�����"�)��5����������������������"��/��=�5��"���!����������

�"��"����5��������"��5��'�����%����	�'� ��������!������%��������-�A�����
�������������������"�5��������"��������-�0��"�!���$���5������5������+��5���
$����������������"����)���6�-�A������"���"���"����"�����������"������$���
@����������������"��F���"�6�������������"��
��������������"����"�!�� �����
������������"������$���5��$�����"���!!��������$��������-�F"�!!����
(�������5���������)�����',�$������������������"�����"�$��� �����"�$����
�������"������$���������"��
�� ����"���"�������"������"�$�����������"������
�"�!!���������-�

�
�- �"��������������$���������"�!�$���5���������"���D�����������"�����"��

��������$�����������"������������$�����"��F������6����6�-��"������
���������������������������������"���D����$"����"���������������������
5���������$�����������6��!��H�-��"�����"������������5���������$���
�������"���5��������$���������������!������"��
���$�����)�������5��������
�������5�������-�%����	�'��$����������������"���D��������������"����������������
��������"���!!��������������%����.���-��

�
�- A���"���D;����������$������������������������������������"��
���5������

)��5�������$��������-�A���D+;�6��!����������"��
������2������"��������������
���K����5����"���"�!���������������"�����"��������������"��
��������������
!�)�����$���"�!-��"��
���$������������"��!�������$����������-�

�
*- �"��
����������������$��"����$���������������$�������������� ��������"��"��

!�)�������$�������$�������������������������"��"��������$����$���-��"��
6���������������"����"��"���"����"���������� �������������"����������$������
������������"��$��������������>���������"������-�A�������"��$�������������
5����$"��"��>�������������"���!������@�����5�)������"���"�-��"���$�����������
"��������"�������������"������"�-��"���������������������!5��������"��$����
$"��"�$������������������"������"�����!������"���"��"�������"���-��
�

�- �"���"��"���������$���������������"�)��5���������'�!���'��5����"���"�������-�
�"�������������������55��� �5���$��"����������������-�2������"��������
����!����������"��1��"�$��������"��!��������������-��"�������$����$������"��
1��"����)������$���������������!�)�������"��$"�����'��!���������"��$�������
�"��$���"�-�F��������"��$����$��$���5���'����!��)���"������-��
�
�

Page 40



                                            �2�����������������:��������������

�- �"���"��'�$����������������������55���$"��"���!������"����!-��"��$�����$�����
"�)��5���������������������!������������$"����$��"��-��"��"����"�!!�������
��5���������������$����!����������"���D����������������"������������'����5���
"�)��5��������-��

�
;- �"�����"����)����������"��
����������5��'��5�������������"�����������"��

����$������%����.���-��"������������������!�����)�"�����������)�� ��$��
��)�����"�������������"���"���!�)�����������������"��!������"�!��������-�
�"�����"����)������������������5������5���"��������������$�!�!���"�! �
�"����!����"��$"�������)������(�"���>������������������"�!�������"��" �������!�
�������������,-��"������������������!��� �������������������������$��"������
!��!������"���������������������������-�
�

+- #���"��$�������������"��
��������$����!���������!��"�(���!�)�����$���"�!,�
!�)�����������������"��$������������"��
�� ��"������"�$�����"�!!�� ������"��
�$�����"�!���"�������%����	����������-��"��!��"������$���������"������"�
���������"��
������!�)������������������������"����-��
�

D- �"��!������"�!�����������"����������������5��������������������"�����������
��$�������"��
�� �$��"��"������������������$��"��"�����������"�������-�
�"����
�"��!������"�!����������$��"�����������������������������������������$�����"������
�"���"�����5��!�������"��"�������������-��"��"���"������������5��$�����"��
���������"���!!����������5�"�����"�����������$��������5�����-��-�
�

��- �"�����"�������"�!!�����������5���"�����������������������������)���5�������
�"����������5��������������5������5���"�������-��"������"�$�����"�!!��������"��

������)�����-��

�
	.�����������
��- �"��!�!������������������"��"���������������������"��
���(�"������� �!�����

�"�!������������,������>!�����"�����"�������������)�����������"��
����������
���������������������������!!������ �������������!�5����)���5������������!!�����
������������)��5����"�����������-��
�

��- �"��$�'������"��
����������:��!�������"����� �$���� �����������������!������
�!������$����$� ��!��������"���������"�������!�)����������$������������������
�"��
��-�A�����!�!������������������$�*��"��"�$����$��!����������"�����"�
���)��������������"����������������������������!�5����������������"��
��-�
�"��!�!�������������"��
���������������$��"�������-��"������"�$�����"�!!���
$����5����������"�!-��"�����"�������"�!!���$����"�)��������5������������������5��
�����������������������"��
�����������5������������'���"�������"������-�0�!�)��
����"���������������$����$����5�����)��-�

�
��- �"��!�!�����"���5�����)����������"��!�)�������"����(������*+�	
�,-��"��

������"��������:�
• �"���#��������"���5�����������"��5��'�����"�����������������������

!�'�����!��������"������-�
• �"�������������!�����"�)��5����!�)����-��

Page 41



                                            �2�����������������:��������������

• �"�������������)�����"���5������)�������������������"��
�������"����������
�"�������-��

• �"��������������������$��"����"�����"�������"�!!���"���5�����)��������
���5�����'���"������5�����������������)���"�����&-�

• �"��$����$��!����������"�����"����)����������"��
���"���5����������������=��
�������$��������-+��$������������*-����"��"����*-���"��"-��"��������"���
"�)�������5���������������������������"��"���>�������������"��-�

• �"����������������������&�"���5������������ �$��"���!�����"�$���������������)�����&�
������-�

• 7��=����"���5�������)��������"��$�������)����������"���#�����������������
)���5����������"�������-�

• �"��L!�)�H�"���5�������)��������"�������$���-�
• 0�!���������!��"��������"����������"���5�������������!�)�����������

!������������������"��
��H��������������-�
• 0����������"����������������"��
���"���5������������ �$��"����!�������������"��

������������"����������-�
• .�����������������������!�'����"�)��5�����!���������-�
�
�*- A�����!�!���������!������"���>�������������$��"�����$���5����#���������"���

$����5������5��'������"�����������"��
������5����5��)����������-��"���������
�"�����������"��
���$����5��������!�'��������$��"���!�)���!���������!��"�
!�)�����������������������"������!��"�����"���������������"��
��-��
�

��- �"��������$����5������5��'������"�����"�$��������"��
���5���5����+� �����$����
5������������-��������"���>������$��������"�����"�������"�!!��-�A��$����5����������
������������"��"�$��"���������������!�������5�)�-�A�����������"��)������)�������
����"������� �!�������"���!!����������$������������5���>��)�����5���5����
�-�� ��>��������5��'������"�����������������$����5���5����������������
�����-���"���>����������������������$����$����5���������"��-�
�

��- �"��������$����"�)�����"����$�!���"������ ����"��"�����"������ �$"��"�$����5�����
��������������=����$��"������5������=�����������"�-�
�

�;- �"���$����5�����#��5����$��"����"��������$��"������!���� �$���������������
�����������5��'�5���������"��������������������������������"����-��"��
������������"��������$����5������$��"������"�����$���"�����"�����!�����
���-��"��������$����5���+�����!-��"��$�������)������(��������"��
��,�$����"�)��
"��"���)���$����$�-�?����"������"����)����� ��"��������$����������!!������5��
*-���"��"�������$����5������������"�����!�-�

�
�+- �"��������������������$����5���D�������"�����������������������$�!�'����

����������������)����-��"���$����5��*���������!�'�����!���������"���#��
����� �$��"�������������!������������"�������5������-��"���$����5���!�������
����)��������5�������������������"���#������������������!�������������
�����-��"��������������������������"��
���$����5������$���"������"��������
������� �$��"���)�����������!�'�����!����-��"���$����5���$������5����!�'����
�!���� ���������"��
���������������"���#�������-�0�!���������!��"�(���
$���,�$��������������"������!��"�����"�������������������"��
������!�)������
�����!���������������)���"���������-�

Page 42



                                            �2�����������������:��������������

�
�D- �"�������������������$����5�����5���������������$"�����"��!�)����$����5��

!����5���5���'�!�)���-��$����$�)�"����������)���$����5��!�)����������"��
�>������������)���������-�#��������)��$������)���"���#�������������"��
��"���"��
��-�0���>���������������������$����5���>����������!�)����)�"������
���������"����������"��
���!�'�������-��
�

��- �"��
������D��"��"�����"�����������$��"���!����$������"�������-���"��"����
�"����)��-�A�������� ��"��
�������-���$���-�/>������� ��"��
��������"��$��"�
�"����������������"�!!��������+��$���������*������-�A�����!�����$�������������
����"�������"-�

��
��- �"�����"����)������"�����"����"�!!��������������>�������"��"���)�����$������

$����$�-�A�����!�!�����������=���"����$����$�-��
�

��- �"�������������������"�!��"����!�����"��$���"�����"������)������$����5��
�������"��������"�������!��!�������������������'��$����5�����)��-��"��
!������"�!�$���������5���������"��-��"���>�������!�)��������"����������$����5��
���)��-�

�
��- 0���$�$����$��!���������!�!���������"�����"����)�������"���$����5��*-���"��"�

�����-+��$���-��"����������)������$����"�)����������"����������"���������������
����������������"���5�)���"�����$��-��$�������5���'����!�$����$��$����5��
���!�����5���$��"����)��-��"����������$���$����5�����������)���*����!�-��"����
$����5���-*��$���������-;���"��"-��"����������$����������$����5���-���"��"-��"��
!�)���"������5���������"�������$������@����������"�����������$����5���������"��-�
�

�*- �"�����"�������"�!!���$����"�)�������$���������� ������=��������"���"��$����$�
(���������������!�����,�������$����$-��"��!���������"����"�!!���"�)��5����
�)���������������"���������������������"���!���-��"��$�����$����5��!�������$��"�
�������5�����!����������������������������������-��"���)�����!������"�$��"����"��
�������������)�����$����5�����)�����������������������������������$�����!����
�����������-��"���)�����!�����������"�$����)�����!������������"��������������"��
��55�-��"���$����5�������!��!�������"����55�������"�������)�����������"���"����
�"��
��-��"��$����$��$����5�����5��$����$�������$��"�����"����������-��"��
���$���$����5��������5������������������"��"����������$��"������=����!����-�
�

��- �"��$�������)������"�������)���������������"��!���������!��"�����"������-��"��
���������-���"��"������-���$��� �$��"���������"����������"��$�������-��"��
����"�$�����"�!!����������"���!!������������)���$��"������!��!������-��"���$����
5�������$�������$����$-��"�������$����5�����������������-��"��$�����$����5��
�!���������!�������$��"��������5�����!����������"���"������-��-��"��$����$�
$����5�������5����������!�"�������������������"��"������-���$����$��"�
����"����������-��"������$����5�������������5���������"��>�������$��"���������
���=���!����-��"���������������)�����$����5��!�������$��"��������5�����!����-��"��
����"����)������$����5�����"�����-�
�
�
�

Page 43



                                            �2�����������������:��������������

��- A�������� ��"��$�����$����5��!��������!������"���"������-���$��"��������5�����!�����
���)�����"���!!��������$������>!����-��"�������$����5����)����$��"������������
���5�������$��"�!�����)����5����!������������"���������������>!�����"��
�������������5���$-�A���������!�)�����������������"���"�����"��
����"���
$����5����������������������!��5��$�����"���!!��������$����)���-��"���>�������
$����$�������"���$�����!�����$����$��!�����������"����������)������$����5��
���=���$��"����5������=������5��������$����$�-��
�

�;- �"������������������"��
�������"�����������$�������)�����������"��
���$����5��
������������!����� ����"���"�����>��������"�$����5�����������"����"��"����
��������"��$�������)�����-��"���$����5�������������=�������������������������"�
���$���$��"�������������=��������������-��������!������"��� ��"��$������
�>�����������$����5��'�!���!��-�
�

�+- �"����������"��
���$����5���!�����$��"��"�����������������!������������$�
�����)������������"�������������(*����5�����������������!����� �*���>��,-�.����
�����������$����5�������5��$�����"��������$��"���-�����"��'�!�����5���-��"��
��$��!����������"�����"����)������$����"�)������>������=���$����$-�0���$�
������������$����5�������������5��$�����"��
��������"�����"�������"�!!���
�������"��"���>������-��
�

�D- �$��������������������$����5��!�)�����G�������@����������"�����������!�����
5���"�������$���������"����"����@����������"���������������"��
��-��"���������
����$����5���>��)������������!�"�����5�����-��-�
�

��- �"�����������"��"�����������"�������"������"�$�������������"��
���$����5��
�!������������������5���������-��

�
�������+������"���������
��- �"���������������������$��"��"����������5�����������������!!�������������"��

��!��������"��������������"���������5������� ��"����5�������"���������5������������
������������"�������-��
�

��- #�"��!����������������������(!����!�������"����)���!���� �����!�������
"��"$��� ���!��������������!��������������,������������������"��
�����!�������!���������!!���������(�������*�?4	,-�

�
�����������.��������+�����.�������"�����"��+���"��.�������������.������"��+��
��- 2�������F�����������"����"����������$�����������������$"���!����5�����"�����

"���������)����������������������"���"�����������������������������
��'��$���������!������-��
�

�*- �"��122?�2��-�������������"���������!�����������"��������"�������'������������:�
• �"�������5��������������������������"��������"������������������"������������������

!��������"������)��5�������������������$��"��"��������)�����-�
• �"��!�����)�������5�������"��������)���������"��������������������'�����

��������5��������������������������"������������)��5�����E�����
• �"�������5�����������$���)���!�������'������!�����)�������5���������������

�"�������������������)�����-�

Page 44



                                            �2�����������������:��������������

��- �������"���5�����������"����"���!!���������������������������������"�������
������������������������@�����������������"��$�'������"���������5�������-��"������
��������������������"���������5�������������!����-�#����������������"���$"������
����� ��������!�"����)��"�����������������$�����5��5��������� �"�$�)� �
�"�������������0������F�������� ������"��$��"��"�������!�������"���������
������������"��
��������"������������!���������������$�'� �!�)������������
��������������"��$�'��!�!���������"�$��"����$������!�����"��"���������5���
����"��5�������-�
�

��- 6"�����"���>���������$������������������������"���������������5��������"������
�����"�������"��
�� ��"���"�)���������"������������������������"�����)�������
�����������������"����"��������������$����5����5������������"��������������"��
�������
��-��"�����������������"��������$�����)�����"�����"����)����������"��

������!�5����)��$������������"��������H��)��$��"����"���$������"������"�������������
�"��
���5���!����������!-��"����������)����������"��
���$���������5���>!�����5��
�"�����������������"��!������"�!������������-��"�������������$������������5��
���������������'����������$�������������������)�������"��
������5��!�!����
������'��������"��$��"������������������������"��5���������������������(�"�������
5���<�����5�����������,-�#�����"���"�����'���!���� ��"����"�����������$�'��
������'��!���������"�����������"��
���$"����"��������$����5���������-�

�
�;- �"��!�!�������������������� ����&�����������"�!�$�������5�����������������

)��5�����������"��
���$"��"�$�������5����������������-�#����������������"���
�"��!�!������������������&�������������������$��"��"�������)����������"��
��-��

�
�+- 0���"��
������������"���!�������������!�� ��"�����������������!���$�'��

$������������5��������'���)�����������������������)�������"�������������"��
��5����������"��$�'����������������"����"����5������!�!����!���)��-������
����"��!�!�����$�'������"��
��������"�!!�����"�����5�����������������
�<�������"�������������5����5�������5������"��$�'�����������'�������"���
�"��	�����2��������0��"���������5�������"����"��$�'��$����5��������'��������
$����"���$����!������������"������"����5��������"����������"��5�������-���������
�<�����5�������������"�����5���<��������$�'������"������ �$���� ���� �
���������� �$����$� ����� ��������$���������-��
�

�D- #����������������"����"����$�����������"��������������5��'���������"������"��

������������"������$��������������������"��������������"��
��-�#�������
����������"����"����������������������"��
���$����5������������5��!�'����
$"��"�$����������������"��"�������������� �5����"�������<���������"��
����������)��5����������"�������������������������������!������������!�'���-�
������������"���>�������������������"��5������������5���<�������5�����������-��
�

*�- %��������������"�$��"����"��
���$���!�����������������������������"���
������"������"���"�����������������>����$��"����"������-��"�����������������"��
����� ��"�!�������������!�)���������!!���������������������"�����������
��)���-��"�������5���<�����5�����������-�0�"�����������$�'�����������5��
������'���$��"����"��
���$"����$�'������"����������������'��-�
�
�

Page 45



                                            �2�����������������:��������������

*�- �"�������!�!������"���������"����5�������"��5������������"���������������������
$����$�����"�����"����)����������"��5�������-�#�������������"����"��$����$�$����
5��*-���"��"������-+��$����$"��"���������������������������������"����5�������"��
5�������-�#�����������������"�������!����������"������)�����������������������'��
�"������������������"��
���)���5�������"��!�5�������� ������"��)���������)��
��������$��"��"������������������5�������������)��5����������"�����-��"��122?�
��������"�����5���������"�������������������"��������������"����������5������$���
$"�����������������������"��)����5���������!�5����5������� �����������5��������"��
�����5��'���������-�#����������������"����"��5�����������5��������"��
���5��'�
���������������������������5������$���"��"��"�������"����5�������"��5��������
�������������"����$��!�����-�������������"��$�'�������������$��"��"��$����$�
�!�������������=��������5���<�����5�����������-�

�
*�- #����������������"����"��!�!���������������"�����������������"��$��"����"��

����"�$�����"�!!������!�����)� �5����������������������"�$��"����$����5��
����!������������"�������������"���"�!-�������������5���<�������5�����������-�

�
*�- �"��!���������"�����"�������"�!!���"�)��5�����)�����������)���"������"��

������������������������5�����'���"������5����������������"������-�6"����������
������5����"���!�������"��"���������5���$����5������ ������������������"����"��
!�5����5������������"�����&�����$�������$���"��"�����������"��"���������5�������"���
��������-�

�
**- �"��!���)����������"����"$������$������� �5���$������������5��������'���

�������������������!�)��������������-�#����������������"�������������������
�<���������������$�'�����5����5������-��

�
*�- #)���� ��"��$�'��!�!������"�����5�������$��"����"�������>������"��������"���

�"��
���"���5������!���������"������������������"����!���������������
�<�����5������"����������������"��
�����������������"�-��"��5�����������
5��������"��
���5��'����������������"��)�������"���������!��������"��"�������
��5������$���"��"��"�������"����5����������5���"���������������"����$�
$����$��!�����������"��������������"����$�����������"������-�#�������
����������"����"��!�!������<�������������������5�����������"��5��������5���
���������"����"�������@��������������������������"��
��H�������-��"��
��5���������!�5����5��������������������"��!�!���������"��������@��������"��
���������������"��5�������H����5��-��

�
*�- A����������������"����"���!�����������)����������"���������5�����������

������������������"������������������"����$������ ���!"�������������������
!�!�������������"���$����!���������"��!�!����������"�-�

�
*;- %�����.��"���0������"����)���!�����"���5����������������������"��!�)����������

�"��%�����.��"���0�� ��������!��������0������������"��?����2�����������
0������+�����"��0���������-��"���0�����)������"�������������"����"���������������
�"��/��!�������)����������%�����.��"��-�A����)��������"���������������� �
���������"���5������)�������"���!!������H��������5�����)���!�������"�������
�>!����������$"��"�"�)��5����5������������$���"������������"��$����
������������������ �����>!�������"���"��"���!����������������"��
��)���!�����2���������������7�)�������7�������-�

Page 46



                                            �2�����������������:��������������

!�������'4�
���+�������
1����
�
�;���������=���/����������������
�"�� !�!����� ��������� ����5���� !�'���� �!����� ���� ��'��� ���<����� !�)������ ���
����5���� ������� ��� �"�� 
�� � 5�������� �������� �"�� ����������� ��� �"�� ������� ��� �"��
�������5�������-�6"�����"�����������$����5�����������5�����!����"���"�������!�����
����"�����������������)��������"������ ��"��$��������!�)�������)���������-��
�
������������
#��5������ ������������������"����"��!�5����5��������������������"�����������������
����"��
������$���"��������������"��������������"����5�������"��5����������������
���������"���"��"������������������"����$��������������������������"��
��-�A�����
��������������������������������!!�)��-�
���������������������������
��������"������
A����!��������"���!!���������������'>&�&�'(������"����5���������$�����
0���������������=�����$����$��!�������������"�������������)����������5���
����-	2�	��������2��� �����-�����!���!"�����F�)�� �����-���F����!��� �����-���
?����!�������5����>������ �����-���F���"�����6�������)��������>������ �����-�*�
1��"�����/�������)��������>������ �����-���
�������������>������ �����-���
���
����������>������ �����-���.�)�0�F����!����!�!���� �����-���.�)�0�
��������!����
!�!���� �����-���
���F���"�����6�������)�������!�!���� �����-���
������"�
������������)�������!�!���� �����-�*�.�)�0�
������������!�!���� �����-���.�)�
05������������!�!���� �����-���
��������!�!���� �����-���.�)�0�
��������
��������)�������� �����-���.�)�0��#�������������!����!�!���� �����-����#��
���������)�������!�!���� �����-����#����������������!�!���� ������������
0������F�������� �F��������F�)���.�!�� �0�!������"����������"����������%��� �
/>�������2"������%�5�����F�)�� �?�����.��'�0��������� �����!���F�������� �
2"����#�����������������F������.�!�� �/�����.�!��  �������������������:��
���������"�������� �
�
���"��������
�
022.#C/��2	01F�
(�,��"��$�'��"��5��!���������"����5�������������������������$��"��"��
�����$�����!!�)���!����:�����-	2�	��������2��� �����-�����!���!"�����F�)�� �
����-���F����!��� �����-���?����!�������5����>������ �����-���F���"�����6����
���)��������>������ �����-�*�1��"�����/�������)��������>������ �����-���
���
����������>������ �����-���
�������������>������ �����-���.�)�0�F����!����!�!���� �
����-���.�)�0�
��������!����!�!���� �����-���
���F���"�����6�������)�������
!�!���� �����-���
������"�������������)�������!�!���� �����-�*�.�)�0�
���
���������!�!���� �����-���.�)�0�5������������!�!���� �����-���
��������
!�!���� �����-���.�)�0�
����������������)�������� �����-���.�)�0��#��������
�����!����!�!���� �����-����#�����������)�������!�!���� �����-����#��������
��������!�!���� ������������0������F�������� �F��������F�)���.�!�� �0�!������
"����������"����������%��� �/>�������2"������%�5�����F�)�� �?�����.��'�
0��������� �����!���F�������� �2"����#�����������������F������.�!�� �/�����
.�!��-�
�

Page 47



                                            �2�����������������:��������������

.�����:�
?���"���)��������������5����������"�������������������!������� ��������������$��"�
!�������F�������"��2������"�	�������)���!�����?���$�'�����F�������(�����
����,����;-�
�
�A�/�	A�A��?#.��#��/1�/�/1��
(�,��"��$�'��"��5��!���������"����5��5�����5������"���>!�����������"��������
�����"�����������"����������-�
�
.�����:�
������!���$��"�F��������+�����"��2��������(	������
�����������������)������0���,�
0����DD�-�
�
F�.4��4.0	�F4.C/3�
(�,�?����$�����"�����������������"����$������� ������ �!������"�!����������������
��������)������� �������"��$�'������"��5����"������'��!���������������������������
��)�������"��5���"���5����������'������������������������������"��5������������
���������"���5��������������������5���������������!!�)������$������5���"��	�����
2��������0��"����-��"��$�'���"����5���������������������������������$��"��"��
�!!�)����������-�
�
.�����:�
����������"����"��������������"��!�!�����$�'�����������������$��"�2�������F������
�"��2������"�	�������)���!�����?���$�'�����F�������(���������,����;-�
�
./�#.�A17�#?�?/0�4./F�
(*,�1��$�'���"������'��!������������"���!!������ ����"���������������������������� �
"�����������"����!�����������������!������������������������������"���$����5��
�����������������������"������������"��$�'�����$"��"��"����������������� ����
����������$��"���$��������"���������)�����������$"��"�"���5������5��������������
�!!�)������$������5���"��	�����2��������0��"����-��
�
.�����:�
����������"����������������"���������������������'�!���)����5���������!������ ����
����������$��"�2�������F�������"��2������"�	�������)���!�����?���$�'�����
F�������(���������,����;-�
�
.##?	A7%�F�
(�,�1��$�'���"������'��!�����������������������"��!�!�����������"���"�)��5����
��5���������������!!�)������$������5���"��	�����2��������0��"����-��"��������"���
�"����5�����������"��������������)��������!�-��"��$�'���"����5�����������������������
����������$��"��"���!!�)����������-�
�
.�����:�
����������"����"��������������"��!�!�����$�'�����������������$��"�2�������F������
�"��2������"�	�������)���!�����?���$�'�����F�������(���������,����;-�
�
�
�
�

Page 48



                                            �2�����������������:��������������

2.#7.0��/�#?�0.�%0/#	#7A�0	�6#.M�
(�,�1��!�������"����)���!���������$���5���"���!����������"����5������������������
�"���!!�������(���"�����������"���������������������,�"�����������"��
��!�����������������!������������"�����������$�' ��������������$��"���
$��������"���������)�����������(6FA,�$"��"�"���5������5�������5���"���!!�����������
�!!�)������$������5���"��	�����2��������0��"����-��"����)���!������"����5��
������������������������������������������$��"��"���!!�)�����"�����������
����������$��"���"�����"������������������5��<�������5�����������$������5���"��
2��������0��"����-�
�
.�����:�
����������"����"��������������"��!�!�����$�'�����������������$��"�2�������F������
�"��2������"�	�������)���!�����?���$�'�����F�������(���������,����;-�
�
�##.�01��6A1�#6��/�0A	F�
(;,�1��$�'���"������'��!�����������������������"��!�!�������$����������$����$�
�!�������"�)��5������5���������������!!�)������$������5���"��	�����2��������
0��"����-��"����������������"�������������"�������� ����"����������������� �������� �
�����"��������=��������"��!�!�������������$����$��!������������"��������������
���5������-��"��$�'���"����5���������������������������������$��"��"���!!�)���
�������-�
�
.�����:�
����������"����"��������������"��!�!�����$�'�����������������$��"�2�������F������
�"��2������"�	�������)���!�����?���$�'�����F�������(���������,����;-�
�
�/�0A	F�#?��#.�0.F �2	0F�/.F�01��./1�/.F�
(+,�1��$�'���"������'��!���������������"�����������>��������������� �!�����������
���������5�������"���5������5���������������!!�)������$������5���"��	�����
2��������0��"����-��"��$�'���"����5���������������������������������$��"��"��
�!!�)�����"�����-�
�
.�����:�
����������"����"��������������"��!�!�����$�'�����������������$��"�2�������F������
�"��2������"�	�������)���!�����?���$�'�����F�������(���������,����;-�
�
�/�0A	F�#?�20A1��?A1AF%�#.�	A�/60F%�
(D,�1��$�'���"������'��!�����������������������"��!�!�������!�������������������
!����������"���������$��"���"�)��5������5���������������!!�)������$������5���"��
	�����2��������0��"����-��"��$�'���"����5���������������������������������$��"�
�"���!!�)����������-�
�
.�����:�
����������"����"��������������"��!�!�����$�'�����������������$��"�2�������F������
�"��2������"�	�������)���!�����?���$�'�����F�������(���������,����;-�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 49



                                            �2�����������������:��������������

�/�0A	F�#?�?	##.��./0��/1�F�
(��,�1��$�'���"������'��!�����������������������"�����"��������������������
��������������"��"�������5��������(����������������������"��������������������������
!����,�"�)��5������5���������������!!�)������$������5���"��	�����2��������
0��"����-��"��$�'���"����5���������������������������������$��"��"���!!�)���
�������-�
�
.�����:�
����������"����"��������������"��!�!�����$�'�����������������$��"�2�������F������
�"��2������"�	�������)���!�����?���$�'�����F�������(���������,����;-�
�
�/�0A	F�#?�%/0�A17�
(��,�1��$�'���"������'��!�����������������������"������������"�������(����"��
���"������"������,�����"��"�������5���"�)��5������5���������������!!�)������
$������5���"��	�����2��������0��"����-��"��$�'���"����5�����������������������
����������$��"��"���!!�)����������-�
�
.�����:�
����������"����"��������������"��!�!�����$�'�����������������$��"�2�������F������
�"��2������"�	�������)���!�����?���$�'�����F�������(���������,����;-�
�
�/�0A	F�#?�60		�./20A.F�
(��,�1��$�'���"������'��!�����������������������"�����"�������!�������"��$��������
�"��5�� �5��"��������������>����� �"�)��5������5���������������!!�)������$������
5���"��	�����2��������0��"����-��"��$�'���"����5���������������������������������
$��"��"���!!�)����������-�
�
.�����:�
����������"����"��������������"��!�!�����$�'�����������������$��"�2�������F������
�"��2������"�	�������)���!�����?���$�'�����F�������(���������,����;-�
�
�/�0A	F�#?�7	0N/��F�.//1F�
(��,�1��$�'���"������'��!�����������������������"�����=������������������"�����������
$�������������"��5���"�)��5������5���������������!!�)������$������5���"��	�����
2��������0��"����-��"��$�'���"����5���������������������������������$��"��"��
�!!�)����������-�
�
.�����:�
����������"����"��������������"��!�!�����$�'�����������������$��"�2�������F������
�"��2������"�	�������)���!�����?���$�'�����F�������(���������,����;-�
�
�/�0A	F�#?�.##?�./20A.F�
(�*,�1��$�'���"������'��!�����������������������"���!��������"�������������!�������
�"��!�!�������$�����������������"�!��������������"���������>��������"��5���"�)��
5������5���������������!!�)������$������5���"��	�����2��������0��"����-��"��
$�'���"����5���������������������������������$��"��"���!!�)����������-�
�
.�����:�
����������"����"��������������"��!�!�����$�'�����������������$��"�2�������F������
�"��2������"�	�������)���!�����?���$�'�����F�������(���������,����;-�

Page 50



                                            �2�����������������:��������������

�
�/�0A	F�#?�1/6�6A1�#6�#2/1A17�#1�1#.�%�/	/C0�A#1�
(��,�1��$�'���"������'��!�����������������������"������������������"����$�$����$����
�"�����"����)������(���������������������5��'� ������� ����=��� ������,�����"��5���"�)��
5������5���������������!!�)������$������5���"��	�����2��������0��"����-��"��
$�'���"����5���������������������������������$��"��"���!!�)����������-�
�
.�����:�
����������"����"��������������"��!�!�����$�'�����������������$��"�2�������F������
�"��2������"�	�������)���!�����?���$�'�����F�������(���������,����;-�
�
�/�0A	F�#?�.0A160�/.�7##�F�
(��,�1��$�'���"������'��!�����������������������"�����$����������"�)��5����
��5���������������!!�)������$������5���"��	�����2��������0��"����-��"��$�'��
�"����5���������������������������������$��"��"���!!�)����������-�
�
.�����:�
����������"����"��������������"��!�!�����$�'�����������������$��"�2�������F������
�"��2������"�	�������)���!�����?���$�'�����F�������(���������,����;-�
�
�/�0A	F�#?�A1�/.10	�.0�2F�01��F�/2F�
(�;,�1��$�'���"������'��!�����������������������"������������������������"����������
��!���������!��$��"����"��5���"�)��5������5���������������!!�)������$������5��
�"��	�����2��������0��"����-��"��$�'���"����5���������������������������������
$��"��"���!!�)����������-�
�
.�����:�
����������"����"��������������"��!�!�����$�'�����������������$��"�2�������F������
�"��2������"�	�������)���!�����?���$�'�����F�������(���������,����;-�
�
�/�0A	F�#?�/O�/.10	�F�/2F��#��%/�/0F���##.�
(�+,�1��$�'���"������'��!�����������������������"���>���������!������"��/�����������
�"��5���"�)��5������5���������������!!�)������$������5���"��	�����2��������
0��"����-��"��$�'���"����5���������������������������������$��"��"���!!�)���
�������-�
�
.�����:�
����������"����"��������������"��!�!�����$�'�����������������$��"�2�������F������
�"��2������"�	�������)���!�����?���$�'�����F�������(���������,����;-�
�
�/�0A	F�#?��%/�F�0		F�01���.#47%F�
(�D,�1��$�'���"������'��!�����������������������"�������������"��F���"�6����F"�!!���
�����������"�����������������"��"�)��5������5���������������!!�)������$������5��
�"��	�����2��������0��"����-��"��$�'���"����5���������������������������������
$��"��"���!!�)����������-�
�
.�����:�
����������"����"��������������"��!�!�����$�'�����������������$��"�2�������F������
�"��2������"�	�������)���!�����?���$�'�����F�������(���������,����;-�
�

Page 51



                                            �2�����������������:��������������

�#�2	/�A#1�#?�F2/�A?A��6#.MF�
(��,�
������"���#��������"��5��!����������������5���"������������"�������$����
$�'������"��
����"����5�����!�����:������!�������������������$�'������"���������
�"��
������5�������������������������$��"��"���!!�)���!���� ��"�������$�'����
�"�����"����)����������"��
����"����5���!������������������������$����
���������������"�������"��������������"�!���������)�����������"����5�����)�������
�"��$���������"��
��--�
�
.�����:�
����������"����"�������������!�������"����)���!��������!�)�����5������"��5��������
���5���"���������� ��������������$��"�2�������F�*�����"��2������"�	�����
��)���!�����?���$�'�����F�������(���������,����;-�
�
A1?#.�0�AC/:��/�%01A�0	�C/1�A	0�A#1�
(�,�A������������������"�������)������������<��!���������"��'���"��������������������
�<�����������5���������������-�2���������������"��	�����2��������0��"��������
��)���-�
�
A1?#.�0�AC/:�2#FA�AC/�01��2.#0��AC/�6#.MA17�
(�,�A������������$��"��"���<������������0�������������"����$�������������
2��������(��)���!����������������2������,�(/������,�#������������
!����!"���+�������+;�����"��1��������2��������2������?���$�'��"����������"���
$�'��������!�����)������!������)��$�������������!���!!�������������������������"���
��!�����!�������������������������5����"����������!��������!��������-�
�
!�����������������������������/�����"�����/�������������
�
%�)�������������"�������!��������������������� �$"��"�����"���������������������
���5�:��"�������������"��	������
������� ��"��!�!�������������������������5��
��������5���"�����-�A���"���5���������������"���)�������������������� �����
$��"��"����!������������"���!������������������ ��"��!�!�����$�'���������!��5���
�������!���$��"�(�,�!������������"��2������"�	�������)���!�����?���$�'�����
F�������(���������,����;�������!!��������)���!�����2������������������
F�!!���������2������������������(�"�������������"�������������������������$��"���
�"����������2������"�	�������)���!�����F�"���,�����(5,����)����7�)�������
2������F��������������7�)�������������� ���������$�:�
�
�F�����%�������/�)��������
122?���1���������2��������2������?���$�'����"������
�
�
�
�

Page 52



�

����������������	�
�����
�	�
�
��������
�
���������������������� ����������	
�

������������� �����������������������
��

���������������
���������������

���� ����� ������ ����� ���� ������ �������� ������ ����
���������� ���� ��� ���!� �"���� ��� ���� ���� ������������
#��������������$������%&�������'�
�

	 ��������������������� �&���(����������

!�����""�������� )**+

�*),(+
�-(*.���-
/0�	,1�

#��"���� -�"�����)����

$���"���������
���������������

�2��3�3����

%&'��#��(������� )&*&+'��

�������������,�� ���� 0�4���5����������2�
��������*���������������������

�����
����������� *�%���1�����

��������"������� 6����7����������"�
�

����(�����������������
�����������

---.�� ����/.,�0.�(���������������������8�����9����������	
�

Industrial and

48

120

13.1m

26

158

28

163

32

3 6

88

40

15

SL

3 4

25

38

VALLEY ROAD

34

DUDLEY ROAD

41b

2

1

7

Trading Estate

42

100

139

El Sub Sta

14

106

172

46

151

125

C
O

T
H

IL
L

144

9

22to24

36

132

5.2m

30

13

8.5m

38

24

25

4

27

29

41

44

ROAD

2

53

PO

3

2

1

67

MOLESWORTH ROAD

VIC
ARAG

E

23

27

W
OODLAND

LB

13

1

71

59

9

8

3

VIEW
ROAD

100

88

Posts

Presby

2

LB

16

67

55

14

D
IN

G
L

E
R

O
A

D

30

1c

12

1

26

12a

9

112

16

18

21

28

ROAD

2

72

1

MORLEY

58

1a

28

124

1

OAKFIELD

17

76

41

LB

ROAD

STONEBARTON ROAD

Posts

14

1b

SEYMOUR ROAD

11

30

31

45

14

52
42

17

7

32

2

13

8.5m

14to
17

PLYMOUTH ROAD

1

1
8

54

Monumental Masons

Sub Sta

Yard

64

60

40

50

5.2m

DW

SM

Tory Brook

MEADOW VIEW ROAD

9

62

3
5

DW

50

62

31

Shelter

64

L
I N

K
E

T
T

Y
L

A
N

E

FB

VALLEY ROAD

DW

Shelter

52

El

Retail Park

7.0m

SM

Playground

60

Path

MP 242.25

53

Tank

Allotment Gardens

DW
10.7m

10.7m

SM

Tk

SL

El Sub Sta

Skew Bridge

41i

E
l S

u
b

S
ta

73

Playing Field

Sloping masonry

El Sub Sta

PLYMOUTH ROAD

Tory Brook

Farmpool
Gate

Shelter

5.8m

6.1m

6.4m

Store

148

128

138

PLYMOUTH ROAD

6.4m

El Sub Sta

3

The
Unicorn

(PH)

2

84

76

75

71

79

87

11

Issues

3

UNICORN CLOSE

1

9

7

Our Lady
Church of

of Lourdes

FB

D
3

D
4

17

Court

d

Valley

a

c
b

1
5

1
9

53

56

Valley House

CR

Ward Bdy

Ward Bdy
CR

(c) Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plymouth City Council Licence No. 100018633   Published 2013   Scale 1:5000

Agenda Item 6.3Page 53



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

1�"����
�
,���������������������������������������&���������������&���������������������
�������������������������������"�����&��:��

• ��������������������������������������������"����&���������1���"�
6�����;��������#16;�'��$����������������&����������&��������&���
-�"��&��*�����������������&���%�&������4&���������7��1��������
0���������*���<�

• +���������"������������������������%�&�����������-�"��&��*���<�
• (�����������7�����������#
�����������	���������-��������'�������������

�$������-�"��&��*����
• ,����������������������������������������&����� ������������������<�

�������������������������������������!�������%����������������:�

• ,��������������������������&����������������������������&���%�&������
������7��1���!������4&����������0���������*���<��,���������%�����&����%"�
������������#����������%�����������'�������=������3�>�(�������<��
?����������������������������������������%���"����&����� �������
������������������������-�"��&��*������������4������������0���%����
���!��&������������%��������������������������������������������������
����������������%��������&�����������������������������������������
-�"��&��*���<�1��������������������������������&�������������������
%�������������������������������$�����������������7��1���<��,�������
���&����%"������������!�����������%�����������<����

• ?�������������@����������������$������������"���������������������
�"�������������������%�&�����������-�"��&��*���!����&������3�>�
(�������������������������&����������������������%������������������%�����
�������"�����<�

• (��������%���!���������������������%�������������������&�������&������
��������������$������-�"��&��*��������������������4�����#�������
0���%���'�������������������<�

• 7���&�������A2�#	��������������������������������������'���������
�������������&������"�%������������������"������"���������������
������%�������������������5�3<�+��%����!�������$����������������������&���
%�B��<���������"B�3<�*�����������������B��<�*�������������������������
%���������B��<�)�������%��B��<�-�����������2<�*������%���������������������<��
�����������������������������������������������������������&������
������������������&��%���<��1������!�������%��������&���������
��C&������7�&��������������������������������������������3A�#,�������
0��������'<�

�

�

�

Page 54



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

�&�����������%���!�������������������C&��������������������%�������������
������������������� ��������������������=&���"���������D�� �1�����"�<��+����
�����������������������������������������������������������%��� ������������
%������A�������E������=&���"������D�� �1�����"�<��,������������������������
������&������ ��������������"����=&���"������D�� �1�����"����������&�������
%"����7�&������-&%����-��������=������<���������"������������������������
�&%��������&���������������� ���������������&������������������"��������%"�
��������<�

,���������%���������������������������@�������!���������������������������������
���������%����%���<���

'.� !�����������������
�
�<�� )������*�����-�� � �����&������������&�������������-�"��&��*������&���"�

�������"�%������0�����0����� ���� �������������� ���������-�"����<�,���
��������� �������������������"�����-�"��&��*����������������������%������
���,��"�D��� !��������������������!�������������������"���������������<��
,���� ����������� ������� ��� ������ ���� ���� ��������� ���� �� �$������ ������
������&���&���!�������������"�����#&����'�����&�����"����&�����#D&"����"'<�

�
�<3� ,������� ���3<���������� �����F������ �����������"� ������&���"����!�����������

�$������ &���� �&�����"� %����� ��� ����� ��������<� � ,��� ��������� ��� ���
�&���&�����������������$��!���������������������������������������������
������������������������������������&������������������������&������
���<��,���*�������"������������������������$�����"�� ����������<�����

�
+.� ���������������������
�
3<�� +�������������������������������������$������������������&���������������

����0���������=&������ �!����������������������������������!�����
��� ���!��"������� ����������������������������<��

�
3<3� ,��������������������������%�������������������������������!���&���"�

��������������������������$������D&"����"�&��<��+���&�������&�������
�����������%"�22������������������&�������������������������!����G!������
�����������������������������&��<������������������������������&���������
��������������������!����������������<��,���%&�������������������������
������������������&���%��������������������������������� �������
�&%����������� !����������������"���������������������<���

�
3<�� ,��������������&������������������������������������������������������

����������������!����������������������������������(������7�����&���#&���
�'<��,���32���������&������������� ����&����������������������������
�������������3�����������������!�3������%������� ����%�"�!��������������
������������������33������"����������<�

�
�
�

Page 55



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

3<�� ,����&�����������&�����������������������������&���%����������$������
����������-�"��&��*����%&�����&���������������������������������������
���������4&�����<�=�������������������������&���������0��������������
��&���%�����������$����������������������������������������0���%����&���
������������������<�

�
3<2� -������������������������������%�����������%"������������������&�����

������������%��������������,��"�D��� ���4�����������$�����������&����
����������-�"��&��*���<��,������������������4&��������&����������
���������������������������������������������������������������������
�����"���������&�������������-�"��&��*������&���%����������%"�3�
�����<���

�
3<E� (������������������������������������������&�����������������������������

����&������������� !�����������������������&�����������������&�����
%�&����"��������������������������������������������������%�&����"<���

�
3<�� (������&������������� ����&����������������������������������������

��������������������%�������������������������������������<���,����$������
������������������������&�������������������%����������<�����

�
�.� ���2��������������3��� �
�
� 0(�3AE�-*)�H���������������������������������<�
�
4.� ����0�����������,�5����� �
�
�����2E���	
� 5� *������� ��� ��������� ����������� �>���E2E��	
� ���� ���&�%�������
��� �!� ����&����� ��������&������ �� ����� 3� ������ &���!� ���������� �� �$������
��������������%&���������������������������FF����������������������������������������"�
������<��-)*0+,,)�<�
��
�����3�>�-*�� H� 7������� ��� �� ���� ���&�%������� ���� �$������� �� ������ &����
���� ���������� �����������!� �&%4��� �� ��������� ����������� ��������!� ���� ���
�����������������������������<�7)*,+�+7(,)�+==	)�<�
�
�����3���-*��H�7���������� ���������&�%���������� ������&�������������&������
���&���3��� ��������������&���!����������� ���$��������������������%&��������
���� ������������ ��� �$������� ������ ���� ��� �� �� ����� �&%4��� �� ���������
����������� �2E��33�!� ���� ��� ���������� ��� ��� ����� ��� �����<� � 7)*,+�+7(,)�
+==	)�<�
�
�>���E2E��	
� 5�*��&�%���������� �!� ����&����� ��������&������ �� ����� ��� ������
&���!� ���������� ���$������ ��������������%&����������� ����������������FF������
����������������������������������"��������5�6*(�,)��
�
�������>��	
�5�+���������������FF����������������&����3(�����3D���������������������
��������"��������5�6*(�,)��
�

Page 56



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

�2��333���	
� 5� *��&�%������� ��� �!� ����&����� ��������&������ ��� &��� 3� �� �����
���������&���!��������������$��������������������%&�����������������������
����$������������������� ���������5�6*(�,)��
�
����������	
� 5� *��&�%������� ���� �$������� �� ������ &���� ���� ����������
������������5�6*(�,)��
�
A��������(�;�5�+��&���������������������������5�6*(�,)��
�
*.� �����������������������
�
)����������(����"�
=&������&%4��������������<�
�
1�����"�(&����"�
=&������&%4��������������<�
�
-&%����-��������=�������
=&������&%4��������������<�
�
6.� ����������������
�
��2�����������&�������������!����&�������������:�
�

• +��������������"����������������������������
• +������������������������������&%����������
• +����������������������������������
• �����������"�&��������������������������"������ �

�
�������������%4����������������������������������&���:�
�

• +������������������
• -�"��&��*����������������&�������"������
• -���������������������������
• =����������������&����-�"�����*������"�������7�����

�
,������&�����������%������������&��������������%��������������������"��������������
���������<�
�
�
).� ���� ����
�
�<�� ,���� ����������� ������� ���&�%������  �"���������� ���&��:� ���������������� ���

��������������������� �����B������������ ��"�&������B��&%�������������
���&��� ���� ����������� �����"B� �������B� ��&��� ������������ #������ ���
������"� ���� �������� �������'B� ������ &���� ����� ���� ������������ ����
������%��������"<��,�����������������"���������������������������������&��
���� ���� ��� �&������ %����!� ���������%"� ���������������� ��� ����� ���������
���&���������������%���<����

Page 57



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

�
�<3�-��������1����"�
�
�<3<�� ,�������������������$���������������"<��=�����������$������&��������������

������� ��������� ����������� ��� ��� �A>��� �����&�� ��������� ������������ ����
����&�� ����������� ����������� ����� %���� ������� �� ��� ���<� � ,����� ����
������ ��� �������������� ������ �%���� ��� ��� ��������� �����"� ������� ��� ����
�����<��,���������������������������������������������������"������&����
���&��������������������������������$����������������������%����<���

�
�<3<3� ,���������������������������������������������&���������������>3�������

���� �� �&��� ����������� ���������� >���A�E<� � ,����� ������������ �������
����������� ���� ��� �������� ��� �� ���5����� ������ &���<� � 7��������� �����
�������� ��� %��� ������������ ��� ��������� ����� ������ ���� ���������
�����������%&� "�����������&������"<���=������������������������������������
������� ��� ����������� ���� ������� &����� ���������� ����������	
� ������
��&������&%��������&���������������&���!��&%��������&���3�����������
&�����������$����&�����%"��������E����C&���������<������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������
��� &���������� ������ &��� ���� ������� �� ��� ���� ���� ���� �� %&�������<� � (�
�����������������%��������������&�����������������<�

�
�<3<�� +�� ��%�&��"� 3��E� �� �&����� ����������� ���� ������� &����� ����������

�2��333���	
��������&�%���������� �!�����&�������������&���������	���3���
����� ��� ������ &���!� ���������� �� ��� �$������ ����������� ��� ���
%&���������������������������$������ ������������� �� �� ����<� �0������
�������������������������������������������������&���3<��(��������������
����%��������������&�����������������<�

�
�<3<�� -�����������������������������3����&����������������������>��	
����������

��FF������ ����������� ���	���� 3(� #�E�� �C��'� ���� 3D� #>���C��'<� ,��� ����
���������������������������������&�������2E���C��B������������"�3���C�
��������������������������������������������!���������������������������
������������&������<��

�
�<3<2� +��3��>!�&����������������>���E2E��	
!������������������������������������

���&�%������� ��� �� �� &��� 3� ����&����� ��������&������ �� ����� 3� &���!�
���������� ������$�������������������� ���%&����������� ����������������
��FF������ ������ ���� ������ ������ ���� ��������"� ������<� � ,���� &������������
��������������������������I&���3����&��������������������2E���	
<�

�
�<3<E� +�� (����� 3���!� &����� ���������� �����3�>�-�*)� �� 
���&�� �����������

7���������#
�7'��������&����������������������������������%�������������
�� ���������� ��� ��� � ��� ����������� ����������	
� ���� �����<� � ,����
���&���� ��������������<� �,���
�7��������������� ���������������� ��� ���
��������������"���������������%��&������������������������������������5
�������������������������"<�

�
�<3<�� (� �&����� 
�7� ���� ���&��� ��� (����� 3���� &����� ���������� �����3���-�*)�

������ ��������� ��� �&�������� ��������� ���� %���� ��������� �� ����������

Page 58



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

������ �������������������������2��33���	
����������<��,�������&�������
����������<� � (�� �%���!� ��� 
�7� ����� ��������� ��� �� ���� ������� ��� ���
��������������"���������������%��&������������������������������������5
�������������������������"<�

�
�<3<>� +�� �&����"!� ���������� ��� ���&�� ��� ��� 
�7�� ���� ��������� ������������

��������� �� �%���!� ��� ���� ��� ��� ����������� %"� ��"� ���������� ���������
�����������������������������������������������������<��(���������&����
����� %������ ����� ���&���� ������������ ��� ������ ����� �$������� ����
��������� ������ ��&��� �����������"� �������� ����� ����������<� � ,���� ���
�������������%�������������@�������%�� ������������&���������������������
%�� ��������!� ���� �� ��� ���������� ������������������ ������������ ��� ������
��������������������������������������������������������������<�

�
).�� ��������������
�
�<�<�� ,�������������������������������������������$������&��������������������

�����&����������0����������������������2!�E���C&����������������#3!��>�
�C<����'������������B����&������������� ����32��������� ����������B���������
�������� ������ ���� &��������� ��� ��� �$������ ������ ��� � ������� ����
������������������$�����������������4&������<�

�
�<�<3� (��������� �� ��� ��������@�� *����� +����� (��������� #*+('!� ��� ��� ������

������ ����� ��� ��� ��������� ��������!� >�J� ��&��� %�� ��������� ��
������������ ������ ������ ���� 3�J� �� ����������� ������ �����!� ������� ��
��������������������������3!�����C<!��������������������������������2����C<�<�����

� �
�<�<�� ,����������������������������������������������������������������%���&�

��� ������ ���� ��� �&������� ��� ��"� ���������� ������� ������ ��������� �����"<��
,������� ������ ��������� �����"� ������� ��� ������ ����������� ��� ���������
������ ��� �������� -�������� -����"� �������� � #�--�'!� ������ ���� �&� ���
���������� 3�� ��� ��C&������ ��������� �� ������ ����������!� ��C&������
������������ %"� ��� ��������� ��� ����� ���� ��� ���� ������ ��� ����� ���
������ ����� ������%��� ���� �&��%��� ���� ��� ��������� ����������<� � ,���
��C&���������������������������������������������������-����"�7=�>�#*�����
����������� 7������������'� ��� ��� (������ 7�"� ��� -�"��&�� 
�����
����������� �������� � 7���� =����"� #3���'!� ������ ����� ���
�������������&���������$��������������&�����������������������������
%���������%���%"�����������������������������<�

�
�<�<�� ,���7�&������ ������ �����"� ��������� %���� �������������,���-�"��&��*�����

����7������=&�"�#3��3'<��,����������������-�"������������������������
��������������������"�����������������������$�����&�������������������
�����������7�"!�������������&�����"��������������������������������������
��� �"�%&� � �����������������<� � +������������������&�%����������������
�$������������������������������������������������������������������
���-�"��������������������F�������������������"����$���<����

�
�
�

Page 59



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

�<��=�C&������,���
�
�<�<�� ������� ��� ��������@�� ����%�� � �������!� ���� �����������!� �� ��� �����������

��������"� �� ������� ��� ����������� ��� ����������� ���� ��� ��C&������ ���
�&����������������������32��������--�<��(������!����������������������
��� �&� ��� ������ ���� ��� ������ ��� ��4����� �� ��� �$������ ������ ��� �������
�����<��,��������������������������C&������������������������������������
�����C&�����������������<��,�����������@��*+(��������������������������
������������������������������� �&&����������7������ ��?�����0����
�����������������������������$������*������"��������7��������-�"����<���

�
�<�<3� ,����������7����� ��������� ��� ���7���� =����"� ��?�����0���� #-����"�

7=���-�"��&��*�����1�������"'�����������������������������������"<��+�
��� ��������� �� %�� ��������� %"� �� ����&�� ��F��� ��������� ����
�����������"� ����������� ������ ��������� ��� ���� ��� ����$��� &��� ������
���� ��&�����!� ����&��!� ����&��"� ���� ����������� &���<� � 0���&�� ��F���
���������� ���� "������"��!2���H�3!���� �C<����<� �,��� ��������@��*+(� �����
��� K�������������������	
������������������������	����� ����������������������������
���	������������������������������������������������	��������������������������
������ ��������������������������������������!���,��������&���������������������
����&����F���������������������?�����0������&�������������������������
�������� ��� ����� ����� �$�����&��� ������ ��� -�"����� ����� ��� �� ��&���
������������������������������������&���%�����������%�"������������������
������������������$�������&��������������������������������������
��������?�����0���<������������������������������&��������?�����0�������
����������������������������������������"���������C&�����������������
������������������������!��������&�������������������������������������
���������������-�"����<��+����&��������%������������������������������
%�������������������������������7��������?�����0���<�

�
�<�<�� (��������7����������������������������������#-����"�7=���-�"��&��*�����

1�������"'��������������&%���������������������"<� � +� ����&��������������
���� �� ��4��� ��������� ���� �����������"� ����������� ������ ��������!�
����������!�������!�����&�������������������� �&���<��
���������������"������"�
�������������������������������������$��������3!�2����C<�<��(���&������������
�� ��"���%������������%����������������������������������������������������
������ ��� %�����"� �������� �� ��� ��������� ������ ���� ����������!� �� ���� ��
���������� ��� ��� ����������� ��� ����������� ���������� �������<� � ,��������
������� ���� ���� ��� ��� ��������������7����������������� ������������ ��
���� ��� ������ ��� ������� ������� ��� ��� ����� ��� -�"��&�!� ������ ��� ���
��������� ����������� ��� �� �� �������� ��� ��C&������� ���� ��� ���������
����� ����� ������������ -�"����!� ��� ��� ���� ��� ��� ��"<� � +�� ����� *+(!� ���
��������������������"��������������������������������������������������������
�������� ��� #���������  �	��� ���� ������� ���� ����� 
������� ��� �������� ���������� ���
������� ��� �������� ��� �� ���	������ ��� ���� ����� ��� �������� � $������� ���  �	��� ������
���������� ���� ����� ����� ��������� �� ������ �����
�	������ ��� ���	��� %������
������������������������ �������������������������	�����������������
��������������
������������� ������������� ���������� ������@� ���������� ���������� ��� ��������@��
�����&��������������������������������������&����������������������

Page 60



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

����������������������������-�"��������������"���������C&��������!���� ��
��&��������������������������������<<��

�
�<�<�� ,��� ������� �$������ ������� 7����� �� ��� ���� ��� ��� *������"� =��������

7��������-�"����!����������������������$�����"��<�2�������������������
������<��,�����������@��*+(������������&�������������&���"����������
��� ������"� ��������� ����� ��� ��� ��������� 0��������� ����� ��&��� %��
-�"����!� ���� ���"� ������ ���&��� ��� ����� %����� �������� ����� ���
�&���&�����������<��,���*+(�������������&���������������������������������
��� -�"����� *������"!� ������ ��� ��� ����� ��������� ������ �������� ���
-�"���������<������������������������������������������������������������
�����$�����&������������������-�"���������������%"����3��3�-�"��&��
*�����=&�"<�

�
�<�<2� ,������������������%"�����������������%�������������"��&��%����������������

��������������������*������"���������������:�
�

• =�����H�������� ���4�������7�5����&������ �B�
• =���3�H�0&����?�"�������� �B�
• =�����H�-�"�����*������"�������� <�

�
�<�<E� =������������������������&������������� ����������������������������������

�����������7�5�������<��+�����&�����<��E��������������F������������������
%�&����"��������������7����<��,�������������������������&��%���%"����&��
��������F������@��������������&��������������������������������������<��
?��������������%�������������������������$�������������7�5�������!�����
��&��������������&�������������������������������������������"����������
����� ����� �������������������� ������&���������-�"����<� � +���&��� �����
���&�� ��� ��� �������� ������"� ��� ���� ������"� ������� ��4����� �� ���7�5���
����<� � ?����� ��� 7�5��� ���� %���� ������� �� ��� �&����� �������� ���� ��
���������%��� ������� ��� ���!� ����� ����� %���� ��� ������ �� �$���� ���
����<� � ?����� ��� 7�5��� ����� �� -�"����� *������"� ��� ������� ���� ���
���&�@�� �������!� �� ��� ��� ������ �� ����������� ����� ������ ���������� ���
-�"��&�� ���� ��� ��� �"� %&� � ����� ��������� ������ ��� -�"����� ��������<��
��������� ����� ���� ��� ��� 7�5��� ���&�� ������������ ��� ������������ ������
��������� ����� ��������!� ���� ����������� ���������� ��� -�"�����*������"�
����������&�����"���������������������������������������<�

�
�<�<�� =��� 3� ���������� ��� ��� �&%���� ���� ��� �� �� ��� ����� ��� ��� �$������ =�

=������� -����� ����������� ����0&����?�"<� � ,������� ��� ��� ���� ��� ��
�������� 32A� ���� ��� ���� ������<� � ,���� ���� ��� ������ ��� %�&����"� ��� ���
�������7����� ��������&�����<2E��������� ��� ��F�<� �?����� ����� ����� ����
������� ���� =��� �!� ������� ��� ������ ���&��� �� ����������� ��� ���������
����������<� �,��� ���� ��� �� ����� �������� ��� ���� ���� &�������� ����������
7����������������&���"������������������������&����"�������<��,����������
�&��������������������������������������������������������������������
�����&��%������������%��!��&����������������F��������������������������� ����
������������<�

�

Page 61



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

�<�<>� =��� �� ���������� �� �&%���� ���� ��� � ��� ���� ������� ��� ��� �������� ����� ���
-�"������������7����<� +�����&�����<���������� �����F������ ��������� ���
��������������� 7����� %�&����"<� � 1������!� ���� ���� ��� ����� ��� ������ ��
����������� ��� ��������<� �(�"� ����������� �� ���� ������&��� ����������
����������� ������� &���� ��� ��4����� ������ ������ ���� %�� ��������� %"�
�$�����������������������������������������������%�&����"����������<��
(��������������3�����!����������� ���������&������������������&��� ��"���
%������ ������%��<� � ,��� ���� ��� �&�� ����������� ������������� ���� ���
������������������������<���

�
�<�<A� ��������� ������ ��� ��� ���������� ��� ���������� ����� �%���� �����������

��� ����� ���� ��� ���������� ����� ��� ���� �&��%��� ��� ������%��� ���� ���
���������������������������������������<��,������������������������������
�������������%�������������������� �������������� ���������������
����������������������� �����&����<��?����������������&���������!���������
���%������� ������ ���������� ������� �������"� ������ -�"����� ��� ��  �"�
�������� ��������� ���� ����� �&%���� �������� ��� �� ���� �� ���C&��� %&��
�������<� � ,��� ����������� ��� ��������� ����������� %"� ��������� �� %�� ���
����������� ���� %��� �������� ���� ������ ������ �����"� ���� ��������� ���
��C&������ ��� ���������� ��C&����� %"� -����"� 7=�>� #*����� �����������
7������������'�������7����=����"���������������3���������--�<�

�
�<2�+�����(�������������������
�
�<2<�� ,����--�!��������������3E!���C&�����
�����-��������(&����������&����� ��

��������������������������������������������������������L3!2����C<���
�������������!��&�����������,����7���������������������������������&��
������
�����-���<�

�
�<2<3� ,��� ��������@�� *+(� ��������� ��� ��������� ������������ ������ &����

��������� ���� �$������ ������<� � ,��� �� ��������� ������� ���������� ����
���������!�?�����0���� ���� -�"���� �M&���"<� �(�� �$�������� �%���� ��� ���
=�C&������,����������������������!��&����������������������������������
�����!��������������������������&��������������������&�������������
����������������7����� ��?�����0����������������<� �,����� ������������
��������������������������������������������������-�"����<�

�
�<2<�� ,����������� ������ ��������� ��-�"���� �M&���"� ��� ���� ��������$���&���

������������������������&������&������ �����3!�����C<��������<��,����������
������ ��� �������� �� ���� ��� ������ ��� �� ���� �����%�&������ ���
�����$�����"�����������������������-�"���� �������&���%������������
������������������� ��������������$������0�������������� ���-�"���� <��
,��� ���� 
�����7����� ���� ���������� ����� ����� ��� ��������� ������ ���
��������� �����������&��"�%��������������-�"���� �M&���"����������
�������������������!��������������-����"��-��������������-�"���� �(����
(�����-���<��(�"���������������� ��"������������������-�"���� �M&���"�
��&���%����������"�����K���&�@���������<���������������!��������������������
��� ��������� ����������� ��&��� ��� ����� ��� �������� ������ &���� ���
�������������������-�"���� �M&���"<���

�

Page 62



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

�<2<�� ,�����������$�������������7�����������������-�"�����*������"!�������
�����&���������$�����"�� ������������������������� ����������������
������"� �������� ����� ��� ��� ��������� 0��������� ����<� � 1������!�
����������������0)=���&�����������������&���"�&����� ������=����%���
3���!����"������"�����������������������������������-�"����������#�J'�����
&����� ��� �$������ 7�5��� #2J'� ���� +������� #3J'� �� -�"����� *������"� ����
�������� �"�������������<� � +�����!� ����&���"� ��������� ��� ����� ����������
���������"�&�����������&����������!�������������������������������������
����������"�� ���������������������������������&�����������-�"���������<���

�
�<2<2� ,��� ��������� ��������� ��� ��� ��� �&%4��� ��� ���� ����������� ��&��� %��

������� ������� ��� �"� %&� � ����� ��������� ���� ����� ��� ��� ������� ��"� ��
��&��������������"�����������������������������������������$������������
������� ������ -�"����� *������"!� ������ ��� �� �����"� ������ ��� ����
��������������� ���������"���������������������������� ���-�"��&�<� � +��
�������@�� ��������!� ��� ��������� ����������� ��&��� ��� ������� ������"�
����������&����������� ���������������������� ����������7����<� �,���
��������� ��������� ��&��� ��������"� ������� ���� �$������ ������ ������
������������������������������$�����&��������� ������H����=����%&�"����
0�����0���������,�������
���0���!�%�����������������&���������� ����������
���������������������������������������������"<���

�
�<2<E�� +���������������������������&����-�"���� ��������7����!������������&���

����"<��,����������7����!� �����������D������"!�������&�����������%"���
��������� ��������� ������� ����� ����� ��������� �����!� ���� �&�� ���
���������0��������������������&�������������������"������<��

�
�<2<�� *��������� )������ ������� 7����!� ��� ����� ��������� ������"� ������ ����

7������������$������(������
�"��� ������<��,�����������������������������
����!���������������������&���%������������������������������������������
����� ��� ��������� ����������<� � 1������!� ��� 3�����0)=� �&�"� ������
��� ��� ������������ ������� ��� ���� ����� ��� ����������� %"� �� �����������
���&�� #������ L�2�'� ���� ��������� ��� ���%���"� ��� (���� ��&��� ��� %��
��������<� � �&��������!� ��� (���� ����� ���� �� ����������� ���� ����� ������
#-������"!�-���������'������&��������������%�� ������-�"����������%"�
��� ��������� 0��������� ����� ��&��� ���&�� ��� ����� ���� ����� ��� ��&���
%������ �������� ��������� ���� ���� ����� ������ �&�����"� %����� ��������� ���
-�"�����*������"��������7����<����

�
�<2<>� +�� �&����"!� �� ��� ����������� ��� ��� �$������ ���������� ������ -�"�����

*������"�#�����"�7�5�������+������'�������������������&���������������
��������������!�����������&������������������������������������������������
���-�"����������������������������&�����������������&������,�������
���
0���!�=����%&�"����0�����0���������(������)��������&����� ������������
��� �"����������<��������������������������������-�"������������&�����"�
����� ��� ������� ��� &����� �� ������������� ��������� ��� ����� �����%�&������
���� �������� ���&���� ��� ��������� ����� ������� ������� ������������"<� � +� ���
����������� %"� ��������� ��� ��� ��������� ����������� ��&��� %�� ���
�������������������������3E��������--���������� ���������������������
����������� ��&��� ����� �� ����������� ������ ��� �$�����!� �������� ����

Page 63



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

���������&%�����������������������������������������������������������
����� ��� ��� ��������� ���� ����� ��� ��� ��������� ��� �� ��&��� ����� ����� ��
������������������&������������"�������%���"������������������!�� ��������
����&�� ��� ����� ���������� ������������ ��� ��� ��������� ��������<� � +� ���
����������� ��� ��� ����������� ��� ��������� ���� �����"� 7=�>� #*�����
�����������7������������'�������7����=����"��������������������������
C&������������������������������������-�"�����������������������&������
������������������������&�����&���&�����������������
�����7�����<�

�
�<E�����%�� �-�������
�
�<E<�� (���$����������������������������"�������������������(���"���������������

�����!� ��� ���������� %������ ����� �� ����%�� � �������� ��� ���� %����
���%�������%"�
���&�������������7�������������&���%"����7�&�����&�����
����������������3�>�-�*)����������3���-�*)�����������&���$������������
���������������������������2E���	
������������>��	
<���

�
�<E<3� ,�����������������
�7�������$����������������������������������������

����������������������������������������������������������%������������
�������$������&�������������&��������������������$��������������$������
&��������������������$����������������!��&%������������#�����C&����'�����
�$��������������������%"�������������������FF������������<��,����&�����
������������������$��&���&�%������&�����������������&&�����&���%��E!�
����&��� ��� �������� ��������� �� �%���� ������ ���� ����$� ��� ��������� ��F���
&������� ��������������&������%����C&��������&%��������������� ���&���� ���
��"�������������������������<��=�������"!��������&�����������%�� ������
����������������������������&���%������������������������������4&��
3�&�����������������������$��������&����<����

�
�<E<�� +��������������������������������%�� ���&����!���������*+(�����������������

�����������������������������������&������&�����������������������������
���&��&������&�<��,������������������������������������:�

�
• =����������5�E�&����&��������&������������������������B�
• =��������3�5�0������������	���������&�������������5��������������	����B�
• =����������5�0������������	����������������&�������&������	����<�

�
�<E<�� +������������!���$�&����������������&������&������������!��3��C<������������

����������<� � +�� ��������� 3!�0�����������&��� ������� ��� ������� &��� �� ���
���� #	�����'� ���� ��������<� �(���������������� ������&���%�����������%"�
����������������	���3�����	�������&���%��&�����������3�&����������������
&���� ���� ��FF������<� � ,��� ���� �������� ������ ����������� ��� ��&��� %��
���������&����������������������!>>���C<�<��=������������&���%�������������
���������3�%&�	�������&���%��&�����������������������&�����������������
������������������<��	������	�����%"��������&�������������������������%���"�
��� ������ �&��� ��� (���� ���� 
���� ����� ������� ��������� ��$� ������������
���������<��,�������������������������������������������������������	�����
��&���%���������������0������������������������=���������3������<�

�

Page 64



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

�<E<2� ,��� ����%�� � ���������� �&������ �%���� ����� ��� ����� ���� �� �&�%��� ���
�&�����������&���� ����������)������*�����-�� �����&���������������"�
�&����������������������������%���%�����<�����,���������&������������������

�7�� �������� ���� ����������� ������������ �� ��� ����������� ��� ��� ������
&���� ���� ���$�%���"� �%�&� ��� ������ ��� ������ ��� ���� %�� ����<� � ,��� ��
���������� ��� ����� %���� �&������ �%���� ��&��� �������� �� �&��� �������
���&�� ��� ������ ������ ����������� ���� ��� ��������� ������ ���� ����������<��
,��� ����������� ��������� �������� ��� �����&��"� �� ���&��� ��� %&���
�������� ��� ����������� ��� ��� ���� ���� ���&��� ��� ���&�� ��� ������
�������������)������*�����-�� !����&������������������%�����������<��+������
����������������&��"���������������$�������������������������������!�
�� ������� ����������� ���� ��&������ ��������� ���� �� ��� � ������������ ��
��� ������ ������"� ����� � ��� ��� �� ����� ��� %������ ��������<� � ,���
���������������������������������������&�������������������������������
��������� �����"� ��� ��� ���� ���� ��� ������������� ��� ��� ������� ��&���
�&�������� ��� �$������ 
�7�� ���� ���&���� �����������!� �������� ��� ���
����%�� �����������&�������������%���$��������������������������������
���<�

�
�<�������������
�"�&���
�
�<�<�� ,��������������������������%�������������������������������!���&���"�

��������������������������$������D&"����"�&��<��+���&�������&�������
�����������%"�22������������������&�������������������������!����G!������
�����������������������������&��<������������������������������&���������
��������������������!����������������<�,���%&����������������������������
���������������&���%��������������������������������� ��������&%����
������� !����������������"���������������������<���

�
�<�<3� ,��������������&������������������������������������������������������

����������������!����������������������������������(������7�����&���#&���
�'<��,���32���������&������������� ����&����������������������������
�������������3�����������������!�3������%������� ����%�"�!��������������
������������������3�������"����������<�

�
�<�<���� ,���%&�������������������������������������������$��&�����&�������������

��������������������������������������!��&��������$��������������&����
������������&�������������������&�������������,��"�D��� ���4�������
����������������<�,���%&���������������������������������������������
����������&������ �������������������������������&�������������������
���������������������������������<�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 65



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

�<�<�� ,�����������������%&������������������� �����$��&��&����������$������
������B��������� �����������������������&��� ��"��������������������
����� ������%��������������<��,���%&���������������������� �������
����&�������������������������&���&�����������!�������������������������
�����!��������������������������������������4����������������"�����<��,���
���G����������������������$��&��������� ����������&�����&����������������
%�������������������������������������%&��������������������,��"�
D��� !�������������� ����������������������������<��,����������������%����
�����������������������������������&������������������������������
�����������������������������������"�����������<������

�
�<�<2� ,����������������%&�������������������������������&���&����������$<��

,������������������������������������������������� <��,��������������
��������������������������������������%&������������$��������%"���
��&%����������&��������&�������&������������������&�����*�����������
������!����������������������������%&������<��,������������&��%�� ���������
���������������%&��������&���������&����������������������������<��(��
�������������������������������������������������������"����������
�&����������������������<��������������������������������������������"�
����%�������������������������������<��,������������������#���'����������
��������$�������F���!�������������&���������������������������������������<��
,��������������������������"�#����������'����F�����������������������������
����������<��,������������������������"�&������������������������������
����������������������������C&���"�"����%&�������������������������������
��������%���������������������������$&���������������������������<�

�
�<�<E� (��������������������������������������������������������!�����������

������&���������������F���������&�������������������������������� ����������
,��"�D��� ����������&������&���"�������%�����������������������������
�������������&�����&���������������&%����������������������!���������������
������������������������&����%"�������<��*�%%�����������������������������
������������������������&������"���������������������������&�������&����
�&��������������������<���

�
�<�<�� ,�����&���������������������%����������"��������&���&�������������������

������"���4���������������������"�����<��(���%&��������������%��� ����
���������������������������������������������&�����������������������
��������%��������������������������������������&��������������������
������"�����<��,����������������������&������������#���'����������������
��������������������������������%&�������������������� ������������&�����
���������������������������������%����������������%"��������<�

�
�<�<>� ,�����������������������������������������������������������#���'�������

����������&�������!����������%�������������������������&���&�������%"�
�$������������������&%%��"<��,��������������������� �����%�������������
�������������������������������� ����%"�������������������&������������
�������������<���

�
�

Page 66



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

�<�<A� ,���������������������������&��������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������&������������������������
����������������������������������%���������"<��,�������������������������
-����"�7=�A�#0�����0�����*�����-�� �'�������7����=����"���������������
���7�&����������� ����������&�������������������������������������
�����������������������������������������0�����0����<��,���������&������
�������������������� �!������������!������������������������������%���"�%"�
��������������������������������<��)������*�����-�� ����������������������
������0�����0�������������� �����������������������-�"����<�

�
�<�<��� +���������������%"��������������������������������������&��������%&��

��������"����������@�������"���������������!�%�����"�����������������
���&����������&��!���������������������������������������%&����������"�
���������������������������������<��,����������������%&����������
�����������������%������������������������������������������%��� �&��
��������������������������!������&���������������"����������������
���&�����������%���"���������$�����������������������������$<�������

�
�<�<��� +�� �&����"!� �� ��� ����������� ��� ��� ����������� ����� �������� �� ��������

�������� �� ��� ����������� ��� ��� ����� ���� ����� �� �������� ������ ���&���
�����"<� � +� ��� ��������� ��������� ���� -�������� 7=�3� #������'� ���� 7=���
#-��������(����������7�����������'�������(������7�"����-�"��&��
�����
������������������� �7����=����"�#3���'<�

�
�<>�-&%����-��������+��&����
�
�<><�� ,��������&�����"��������&����������������&����������������%����������&��"�

���&�����%"�%&� "���������������<��+���������������������������������
�&���&����������������������������%"���������%���������&������������
�������������������������%�&����"<��,���������������������������������
������!��������������������������-�"��&��*���!������������������
����������������������������������������%"���%&�"����������������<��+����
�&��������������������������������&������������������������������&����
������������������������������$�������������������-�"��&��*���!�����
�����������������"���-����"�7=���#-��������(����������7�����������'����
���7����=����"!����������������������������������"���������<�

�
�<><3� ,���7�&����@��-&%����-��������=�������#--='�����%��������&������������

�������������������������������!������������������&��������������%��������
������&������ ���������������"<��+�������������������"���������������
���������������������������������!����--=��������������������
�������������������������"����������������������������������������
���������"����������������������������������������<���

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 67



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

�<A�1�����"��+��&���
�
�<A<�� ?����������������������"���������"�����&��!������������������������������

�����������4&�����������������������������������"������ !�32������
��� �����������#������������������!�3������%���'�����33������"����������<��
+��������������&�������������"����������� ������������������������
���������"���������!��������!��������������������������� ���<����

�
�<���-���������(������
�
�<��<�� ,����������������"��������-�"��&��*���������������������%�������

���������"�����������������������������������������������������<>�
�����������������!�����&����&�����"���������������������������������
����������������"<�

�
�<��<3� ,������������������������������&���������������������%��������������

,��"�D��� !���4�����������$������%�������� <���+���������������������
�������������������������������������&����������-�"��&��*������������
����&����������������� ����������������&������ �!����-�"��&��*����
��������������%�������%�������������������������������������������������
���&�%������������������-�"��&��*���<�)C&���"!���&��!��������������
���������������������&������ ���������%��C&������!������������
��4���"���&����������%"����<�

�
�<���;������������������1�����"�(����������
�
�<��<�� ,����&������������������������������&������ �����������������������

��������&���%����������$������#�&�����"������������������������"'�
�������4&��������������,��"�D��� ��������7����������D���E�-�"��&��
*���<�-�"��&��*���������������������������������!����������&�����&�
��������������������������&�����"�%���������������������������"�����"!�����
��������"��������������������&��������������������&����������<�,���
�����������������������&�#���5�������'���������������������������4&������
������������&������ ��&��<�

�
�<��<3� ,�������������������������,��"�D��� ����%"����������%��������� �������

����������&��������������������"����-�"��&��*���!������������������
�������������&����"���������������������������������������������������
���������&���������������������!���������&���������"����&������������"�
�����"��������������������<�,����������������������������� ������4&������
���������������������������"����-�"��&��*���������&�����������������
�������!�%&������&%��C&���"�������������������$�����������C&�����
��� ���&���%"�������������������������������"������<�

�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 68



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

�<��<�� ,�������������������������������������������������"�������������������
�������������0����������&������ ��&���������������������4&�����!����
�������������� ����������"��$��������&�������������������-�"��&��*���!�
����������������&%������������������������!������������������������
��������������������������"<�,��������������������������������������
�����������������!���������&���%����������&��������%��������������
7����������-�"��&��*���<�

�
�<��<�� ,���������������������������4&����������%��������������������������

&�����������������"����������������������������������������������C&������
��&���%�����������������������1�����"�0�������%�����-&%����)$������
#�&%����������"'<�

�
�<�3����������������=���������
�
�<�3<�� 	��� ������$������*�����-�� !�������������������������������������������

-�"��&��*�������������$�!��������������������0����������&������ ��
%&���������&���%&���5���������$�����������������������&�����"��&���������
��������������������$������ND&"����"N�%&������<�(���������������������������
��������������������0�������@���������&���%�����&��������4�����#�����
���'��&�����"��������$�%������5�����"����!������������4&�������������
���������� ���7��1���<��

�
�<�3<3� +����&��������������������������������&��������4�����������7��1����

�����������������������������������������&���������%������5����"!�����&���
���������������������������������������<�,�����4�����%������5����"�&�������
�������������������&��������������������������$�����������������
#������A3��	
'������&%5�������������������������5���������������
������&�����������<��,�����&�����������������������������������������
��4������$�%�����������"���������������&�����������5������������������!�
��������� ���������������������������������<��

�
�<�3<�� =����������"����������������� ��"���%����C&��������7��1���������&��������

���"������$��%"��������"��������<�,��������������������%�����������%"�������
��� �������������������C&�����%"���������<��+�������&���������5%�� ����
�����"������$���������������������������������%����C&����<��=&���
��C&���������������������������"����5����������"���� ������%���&%4��������
=������3�>�������"���������<�

�
�<�3<�� ,���������������������������������������������7��1����������������

�����4���������������������%�����%�� !����������"���&��������������������
����������%�������������&��%��&�����7��1���<�(���������"���������
������������%�������������������������������&�������������"�%"�
�������"���������������������<�,��������������������������%���������������
��������#����&������������������������������������&���%��������'�����
��C&������������������������"�����=���������0���������-���!����&����%"�
�����������������<�,������������0�������������������������������&���%��
�����������������������-�"��&��*����4&�����!���������������� ����������
�����������&��������������������� ������&���%��C&����������������
��������������<�

Page 69



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

�
�<���7&������7���-�� ����
�
�<��<�� 7������ ������������������$����������������������6&���������

=&���������"�-�����������&����#=-�'<�+�����������&����������������������
��� ���������"����!�����!���������%����%������������<�,������ �����&�������
��������������������"��������������������������F������$����������&���%��
������� ������������������C&������������������������!�����&�������&�%���
������ ����������������%�����&�����������������������������������
�������%���"���������������������<�,��������������������&���%���$��������
������������$��&������>����� ����������!�����������������&����%"��2J�
�����������%���"!��C&�����������$�����"�32����� ����������!������������<�
,���������������������������������������� �����������������4&��������%��!�
������������7�&������&������<�

�
�<��<3� ,���������������������������%��������������������������������������

��&���%�������$�����"��32������!��������&�����32���������������������
��� ����������<�,������&��������������������������������������������
C&�&����������������������������������&������ �<�+�������������������
��&%���/������������%���&����������������������������������������������
��������&����������������������������������������� ��������!�������������
�����������������������������������!�����&���������� �����&���"�������
�����������������=����<�

�
�<���,�������6�������������,�����
�
�<��<�� ,�����������������������������������4���"�����&������������

0����������&������ ����&���%���$���������������������-�"����������
�����������������%"����!������������������"����������������&������ ��&��<�
,�������������������������&��������&����%���$�������������������������
�����������������������&�����������������������������������������&�!�
��������������������������������5������&������<�

�
�<��<3� -�"��&��*����������������������������������������������&������������

�������������������&%&�%�������������-�"����!����������������������������
��� ���0�����0�����������������������(�>!����7�"�7���������%�"���<�
-�"��&��*�������������"���%&�"����������������%���������������<�,���
�����������������&�������������������������������������������&����&��
4&������!�����������$��������� ���������������������4&��������������������
����B��������������������������������������������������������������<�

�
�<��<�� ,���4&������������������������&���%����5�������������������������

�������������������������"�&<�,���������"��������������"�������4&������
��&���%����$�������%"�����$��������5�������"�&!����������������������"�
%"���� �������������������������������4&������������$������4&������
����� �������������&�5�����������������������������������<�,����������
������������� �&����� ����&�������������������������������������
������"������ ���&���%���&�������������������������������������
���������%"��������������&������ ������������������������������������"<�

�

Page 70



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

�<�2������%�� �=��������
�
�<�2<�� ,���������������&�������������&���%��������������������������������

������������������������&�����������������������!���������������������
��������������������D�� �-������<�,��������������������%�� �������������
�$���������%����������*�����+������������������������<��+�������%��������
�������������������������������������5&�������$������&�5�������%&��������
��������!������������������������$��������������������������������
������������������&��&��<�,��������%�� ����������&������%����C&�������
�����������������������������4&���������-�"��&��*���<�,�������&��&���
��������������������������� ������&��������������"�������������
����������������������������&������%�������%"�������&����������
�7��
������&��"������������������&���������������������������������&�������
�&���&������������"������ <��

�
�<�E�7����&�����
�
�<�E<�� ,��������������������������5���������������&��������������7�&�����������

���&%��������������������!�����������������������&���������������
#�������������������������%���������"����������������������������������
��������&�����'��������$������������������"�������������������&���%��
����������������&���&�����������������������������-�"��&��*���<��

�
�<�E<3� �&��������������������������&����-�"��&��*�����������������$��������

�������������������������������������������������!�����������������������
�������������������������������������� ��������%���������������������
����<�1�����������������������%"��������������������������&������ ��
����������!��&���"��������,������������������!�������%�������������%��!�
�&%4��������������������&����������������������"���������<�

�
�<�E<�� ,����������������������%����C&������������������=������3�>�(��������

�������
�����������"�(&����"������������&����� ������������������5
����������"���� ����������&���%���&%4�������&������&������

�<���,�����
�
�<��<�� ,�����������&%4�����,����-�������������������<���<�,��������������

�����������������$�����"����������������������%��������������"�������
������!������"�������"�K7@��������������D���������&�����"�%��� �&�����
������� �����������$����������%&����������&����2�������"�KD@�����<�
1������!�����������������������������������������������������<�

�
�<��<3� ,��������%���������������������������-�"��&��*����������������������

������,��"�D��� �������%����������#��������������������������������������
������&����'�����������������&%���������"�������������������������
�������<�0����������������%�����������������������������&���������
������������������$������������� ���������������������&����������������
������������<�,��������$�������"�������������������������������������
���������<���

Page 71



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

�
�<��<�� ,�������������������������������������������%�������������&��������

�������������-����"�7=�>�#-�"��&���6�����=����'�������7����=����"!�
���������������������������������������������������������&�������
����������$�������������������<�

�<�>�=&�����%���"�
�
�
�<�><�� -����"� 7=3�� #=&�����%��� *���&���� 	��'� ��� ��� (������ 7�"� ��� -�"��&��


����� ����������� �������� � 7���� =����"� #3���'� ��C&����� ���� ����
����������� ������������ ��� ��� &���� ��� ����� �� ����������� ������
������%��������"�����&������C&�����������5�����������2J�������������
���%���������������������������3����H�3��E<���

�
�<�><3� +�������������������C&����������-����"�7=3�������������������������2�

 ��� ��� ������ ����������� ������� ��������� ��� ��� ����� ��� ��� ���������
�&�������<� �,����������%�������� ��&������������������������������"��������
���"������������&��������<��-����������-����������������������"�����������
���� ����� �����"� ��&���� ��� ��������� �&�����!� �������� ��� ��"� ��� ���
��C&���� �&��� �� ������� ���� ����&��� ��� ���� ����&���� ��� ��F����&�� ����<��
,��� &��� ��� -���������� -������ ��� ����� ���� ���C&��� �� ���� ��� �2J�
�����"���������������������������������������������������-����"�7=3�<�

�
�<�A�D���������"�
�
�<�A<�� ,�������������������&%��������)$������-�������1�%���=&���"�*����!�

D���������"� )���������� =����"� ���� )���������� -�������� -���<� � ,�����
���&������&������������"����������!����������������������������������
%���������"���������!����&���������������������%���������"� ���������������
���������������-����"�7=�A�#?�������'�������7����=����"<�(���������� ���
������� ��������������&������%������������������&������ ����������������
D���������"�)����������=����"�����)����������-��������-���<�

�
�<3��1&����*�����
�
�<3�<�� 1&���� *����� (�� 5� ,��� ����������� ���� %���� ��������� ������� ���

�������������� ���1&����*�����(�!� ���� ��������&����(����������� ��������
-�����������(������>���� ���(�� �����<�,����(�������� �&����������� �����
������ ����&���� ��� ���)&�������7������������1&����*����<� +�������������
�����������������!��&�������������%�����������������������@���������%���
����������������������$��������������������%����%��������������������
������� ��� ������ ����&��"� �������!� ��� �$�������� ���&��� ����� ���"�
������������������������-��������7������6���������6&������<�

�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 72



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

%.� !�������'6�
���,�������
�
><�� (��������"������������������!�������������������$������������������&���

&���� ��� %������ ����� �$��� ��������� ������������ �� %�� �����������"�
&�������!��������
�7�������&������������&����������5���������������&��<��
,�����������������%�����������������&������C&��������������������
����"������%&����������7�&����������������������������������������
�����C&����� ��� ��"� ��� ��� �$������ �$��� ��������� ������������ %�����
&����� ��<�,��� ����������� ����� ��������� �� ��� ����� ��� ������ ����������� ��
��� ���!� ����� ���������� ��� ��������� ����������� ���� ��� �$������
��&����������$��������������<��+��������������������������������������
�� ��� � ��������� �%��������� ��� ���� ����<� � +����������� �� ��� ������"�
����� ������������������� ��� ���1�����"������������ ���������������%��
���&����%"���=������3�>�(�������<�������

�
7.� ������8������������"���������
�
A<�� 
����������������������������������������������������������������

������������������������������������%"����&�����������������������������
���,��������7�&��"�-��������(���AA�<�+����������!��������������������
�������������&�����������������������������������������������"�����
1�����D��&�������%&�������������&����"<�,�����������������������
�����������������������������������!��������&����������������������!�
����������"���������%��� �����������&���������������������������
����������<�

�
'.� �3���������9���0����������������
�
��<�� ������������������������C&�����������������%�������������������������

������"�&����������������������C&�������������%���"������������������
�������������%������&���������%������� ����%�"������������������������
���!����������������<�

�
''.� ������������
�
��<�� ,���������������������������������������&������ �����-�"����!���������

������������&�����"�%��������������������$���"������������������������
��������������&�������������&����������������������"��&��������� �"�
���������<��,�������������������%��������������"���������������������
�������������������������������"�������������<���

�
��<3� ,���&��������C&�����������������!�������������������������������

����������%���������������������������������������������������$������
�������7�����<��,��������������������������������&���&������������"�
����� ������������������%�!����%������!�������%�����������������������
������������������������������������������������������������&��������"���
������<�

�
�

Page 73



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

��<�� ,�����������������������������������"�������������������������7=�3!�7=�>!�
7=3>!�7=��!�7=�������������=-�!������������6&���������=-������
-���������%�������������(������%���1�&�����=-����������--������������&��
��������������������������&%4��������������<�

                         
��������"������
+�������������������������������*&+&+'����������&%���������������
#-
'��O5�=���
�������-���!�#-
'�35�)$������=���-���!�#-
'��O5�-��������=���-���!�
#-
'��5�-��������6��-���!�#-
'�25�-�����������-���!�#-
'�E5�-��������*����-���!�
#-
'��5�-��������)��������!�#-
'�>5�-��������=���=������!�#-
'�A5�-�=�6(�-����
����)��������!�#-
'��5�
�����������77,;�
#-
'��5�,�����"�=������������!�#-
'�35�-��������=���
�"�&�7���&���!�#-
'��5�
(���������������=�����!�#-
'��5�(���������������=����3!�#-
'�25�(����
�����������=�����!�#-
'�E�,����������!��3�E5��5��7�
���������7�����!��3�E5
��5�>(�-�������-���!��3�E5��5�A(�-�������-���!��3�E5��5���-�������-��������
��������"���������������(������=�����!�*�����-��������=�����!�
���������
�������=�����!�������*�� �(��������!�=&�����%���)����"�=�����!�1�%���
=&���"!�D���������"�)����������=����"!�)����������-��������-���!�,������-���!�
,��������(��������!�,����=&���"�����6���������������(��������<!�����
�������������:�����������"�������� �
�
���"��������
�
�);)
�-0)�,�,��7�00)�7)�?+,1+����/)(*=�
#�'�,������������������%"���������������%��%��&��%����������$����������������
"�����%��������������������������������������<�
�
*�����:�
,�������"�����=������2��������-���������P�7���&����"�-&��������(��3���<�
�
(--*�;)��-
(�=�
#3'�,������������������%"���������������%�����������&����������������������
������������������������:�#-
'��O5�=���
�������-���!�#-
'�35�)$������=���-���!�
#-
'��O5�-��������=���-���!�#-
'��5�-��������6��-���!�#-
'�25�-�����������-���!�
#-
'�E5�-��������*����-���!�#-
'��5�-��������)��������!�#-
'�>5�-��������=���
=������!�#-
'�A5�-�=�6(�-��������)��������!�#-
'��5�
�����������77,;�
#-
'��5�,�����"�=������������!�#-
'�35�-��������=���
�"�&�7���&���!�#-
'��5�
(���������������=�����!�#-
'��5�(���������������=����3!�#-
'�25�(����
�����������=�����!�#-
'�E�,����������!��3�E5��5��7�
���������7�����!��3�E5
��5�>(�-�������-���!��3�E5��5�A(�-�������-���!��3�E5��5���-�������-���<�
�
*�����:�
����������������������&%�����������������������������������!�������������������
�����"�7=���������-�"��&��
������������������������ �7����=����"�#3��E5
3�3�'�3���<�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 74



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

7��,(0+�(,)��
(���
#�'�	����������������������%"����
�����-��������(&����"!�����������������
���������C&�������%�����������&��������������������������������������������
���������� ��������&���������������������������������������%����������������<�+��
&��$�����������������������&�����������������������%��&�!�������������&��
%������������������������������������%"����&��$�����������������������
�$�������������%"����
�����-��������(&����"�����������&��������������������
�������������%��������������������������������������������<�
�
=�������<�=���7��������������
(��������������������� ����������!����������������"������������������������
����������������������!�������%�����������������������������������������������
�����&��������$��������"����������������������!��������������������������
���������<�,����������������������������&%4���������������������������������

�����-��������(&����"<�,���������������������� ������������&��%��&����� ���
%"���������������������������������������������������&��%������&���<�,���
����������������&%4���������������������������������
�����-��������(&����"<�
,�������������������������&������&��:�
#�'����&���"��������$��!�������������&�����������������B�
#��'������������������������������� ���:�
Q��&����������
Q�������"�#�$�����������������'�����&�����%&�������!������!�������� !����!�
�������������������������������������
Q���4������������
Q����&�������������&������������
Q�������������"�����
Q�����������������������������������&����B�
#���'��������������������������������!�����������������������������������#�'<�
,�����&��%������&�����������������������)�*(��������)����������(����"@��
K0�����-�����&�����������0������������
����7����������!�7
*���@<�
�
=������3<�=&%�����������*����������=������
(�����������������������������%��������������������������&��%����������
��������&���%"����������&�������%������ �����&���������!�%&�����������������
������"����������&�����������������������������������%����������!���������&%4���
������������������������������
�����-��������(&����"<�,�����������&������&���
������� ����%��&����� ��!����������������������%4����������������������
�������!�����%��������� ��������������������������&���<�,�����������&��
���&���������������������C&����"��������������������&�����-���3(�������
)������������-��������(���AA��������������������������&�������������������
����������<�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 75



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

=�������<�+���������������(��������*����������=������
,������������������������������������%�����������&���������������������������
���������������������������������������������������C&�����������"��&�
����������!�&��������������������������������%"����
�����-��������(&����"<�,���

�����-��������(&����"��&��%�������������� ����������������������
��������������������������������������� �<�
���������������������������&����������������������������������������������!���
������������������#��������������������������--=3����������������������'����
�����������������������������������������������������&��&��%������&���!�
��������&%4���������������������������������
�����-��������(&����"<�
�
=�������<�*�����������	��$������7�����������
+������������������������������&�������"��������������"�����&�������������
���������������������������&��"�������������������%��������������������
���������"������
�����-��������(&����"<�(��������������������� �����������
�&��%��&����� ��������������������������C&���������������������������
��������!���������������������������������"����������������������&��%��
��������������������������������C&������������������3!�����������&%4��������
�������������������������
�����-��������(&����"<�
���������������������������&�������������������������������������������������
�������������������&��%����������!�����������&%4������������������������������
���
�����-��������(&����"���������������������������<�
�
*�����:�
,�����&��������� ������������������������������&&���&��������������������
�����%�&�����������������������!����������������������������������!�������"�
����������������"����!����������&������������������������%�����������&������"�
����&�&�������%������ ������� ���!������%�&���������������������������!����
��������������������"�7=���������-�"��&��
������������������������ �7����
=����"�#3��E53�3�'�3���<�
�
7��)����-*(7,+7)��	*+�6�7��=,*	7,+���
#�'�-�������������������������������������������%"���������!�����������
���������������������������&����������������������������������%���&%�����
�������������������������%"����
�����-��������(&����"<�,��������������������
%�������&���������������������������������������<��
�
*�����:�
,���������������������������������������"�������������������"������&��"�
����&������������&����������&�������� ������������������������-����"�7=33�����
���-�"��&��
������������������������ �7����=����"�#3��E53�3�'�3���<�
�
6*�	����
��*�
);)
����D	+
�+�6�
#2'������������������������%"����������������������%������������&�������
���&�������������������������������&������ ��%&�������������������������������
%&���������K�(��@���&������%�����&%������������������������������%"����

�����-��������(&����"<�,����������������%����������������������������������
��������������<�
��
�

Page 76



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

*�����:��
,�����&���������&���������������%&�������������&��������"����������%�������������
������������,��"�D��� !��������������������-����"�7=3��#������*�� '�������7�"����
-�"��&��
������������������������ �7����=����"�#3��E53�3�'�3���<�
�
=	*�(7)�?(,)*��*(+�(6)�
#E'������������������������%"����������������������%������������&��������������
������������������������������&�������������������������%�����&%�����������
�������������������%"����
�����-��������(&����"<�,��������������������&��:�
Q� �����������������������&�������������&������������
Q� ������������������������������������
Q� (��������������&&�����������������������������������"���<��
�
-����������������������������������%�����������������������������������
�����
#'�-��������(&����"�����������������������������������%����������������
�������������������������������<�,�������������������������%��������������
�����������������������������������������������&���������������������������
�������%"����
�����-��������(&����"<�
�
*�����:��
,������������������������� �������������������������������� ��������&�������
�&�����������%"����&��������������������������������"�����������&�����������
��������������������������������������-����"�7=3��#������*�� '�������7�"����
-�"��&��
������������������������ �7����=����"�#3��E53�3�'�3���<�
�
)R,)*�(
�0(,)*+(
=�
#�'���������������������� ��������&����������������������������%��&����������
�����&������������$�������&����������������������������%"��������������
%�����&%������������������������������%"����
�����-��������(&����"<�
�����������������%�����������&�������������������������������������<�
�
*�����:�
,�����&������������������&����������� �������������������������������������
���������������-����"�7=���������-�"��&��
������������������������ �7����
=����"�#3��E53�3�'�3���<�
�
�),(+
=�(���=-)7+�+7(,+������0)71(�+7(
�-
(�,�
#>'�-�����������������������������������!�������������������������������
������������"�����������������������%���&%��������������������%"����
�����
-��������(&����"<�,�������������������������%�������������������������������
������������������<�(�"����������������������������C&���������&��������������
���������������������������
�����-��������(&����"<�
�
*�����:��
,�������&�������������������������&�������������%"����������������������������
�����"��������������7=33�����7=������-�"��&��7�"�7�&����@��
����������������
�������� <�
�
�
�

Page 77



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

��+=)�
+0+,=��*�0�0)71(�+7(
�-
(�,�
#A'�,�������������������������������������������������$��������%�� ���&���
������������#
(A�'�%"����������2�D!�����&�������������������������������������!�
����"�����������&�����������S����������������������������������"<�
�
*�����:��
,�������&�������������������������&�������������%"����������������������������
�����"��������������7=33�����7=������-�"��&��7�"�7�&����@��
����������������
�������� <�
�
1�	*=�����)
+;)*/�(���*)�	=)�7�

)7,+���
#��'���������������������%��� �������������������������������&����������&������
E���&���������0����"�5�=�&���"�����A���&����E������=&���"�!�D�� ����-&%����
1�����"�<�
�
*�����:��
,�������&�������������������������&�������������%"����������������������������
�����"��������������7=33�����7=������-�"��&��7�"�7�&����@��
����������������
�������� <�
�
�-)�+�6�1�	*=�
#��'�,���&�������%"������������������%����������&��������&������������������
����:�3������&������>�����&���0����"����=�&���"������&����������E�����&�����
�������&������=&���"������D�� ����-&%����1�����"�<�
�
*�����:�
,���������������������������������������"�������������������"������&��"�
����&����������!�����&������������������&�%������� ��"���%����&����%"���������
����������������������������������!�����������������������-��������7=33�����7=���
������-�"��&��
������������������������ �7����=����"�#3��E53�3�'�3���<�
�
-)�)=,*+(��7/7
)�(77)==�
#�3'�,���%&����������������%�����&�����&����������������������������������������
����%���������&���������������������������������������<�
�
*�����:�
,�����&������������������������������������������������������������������&%����
����"!����������������������"�������������������-��������7=3>�����7=���������
-�"��&��
������������������������ �7����=����"�#3��E53�3�'�3���<�
�
�),(+
=�����)?�I	�7,+���
#��'���������������������� ��������&�������������������������"�������"�
��������������&�����4&�������%����������������������������������7��1��������
-�"��&��*�����������������"!��������������&���%�&������4&���������7��1����
����0���������*���������%�����������������������%"����
�����-��������(&����"B�
������ ������������&����������%����������&�������$�����������������������������
%�&����"������&�����������&�B��������%&����������������%����������&���������
4&���������������5��&���%�&������������������%���������&������������������
����������������������<�
�

Page 78



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

*�����:�
,�����&������������������������������������������������������������������&%����
����"!����������������������"�������������������-��������7=3>�����7=���������
-�"��&��
������������������������ �7����=����"�#3��E53�3�'�3���<�
�
(77)==�1+61?(/�+0-*�;)0)�,=�#��'�
#��'�,���&�������%"���������������������������&���������������������������
������������������$������������"���������������������������������%����
��������<�
�
*�����:�
+����������������������"�������������������"�������������������-����"�7=3>����
���-�"��&��
������������������������ �7����=����"�#3��E53�3�'�3���<�
�
7(*�-(*.+�6�-*�;+=+���
#�2'�,���%&����������������%�����&�����&�������������� ���������������������
�������������������%�����������������&����������������������������������%��
�&%������������������������������%"����
�����-��������(&����"!�������������
������������������%��&����������"��&��������������������� ���������������<�
�
*�����:�
,�����%������������&����%"����&�������������������%����� �����������&%����������"�
����������������������������"��������������������������������������������������
������"�������������������-��������7=3>�����7=���������-�"��&��
�����
������������������� �7����=����"�#3��E53�3�'�3���<�
�
7/7
)�-*�;+=+���
#�E'�,���%&����������������%�����&�����&��������������%����������&�����������������
������������������������������������3>�%��"�������%�����&���"���� ��<�,������&���
����������������%��"��������������������������������������������������%����������
���������&�������������������%��&����������"�������&����������&����������
�������������
�����-��������(&����"<�
�
*�����:�
+������������������"���������������������������&��������������������������������
����-����"�7=3>�������-�"��&��
������������������������ �7����=����"�
#3��E53�3�'�3���<�
�

�(�+�6�(���	�
�(�+�6�-*�;+=+���
#��'�D���������%&�����������%"�����������������%��&�������&��!����C&�������������
������%������������%��������������������%�������������&��������������������!�
������16;��������������������������������������%���&%�����������������������
�������%"����
�����-�������(&����"!��������������������!���&���������������
���������������������������������<���,��������������������%��&����� ������
���������������������������������<���������������������$������%����
�����&��������������4�������������-�"��&��*���!����������������������������
&�������$�����"<�
�
�
�

Page 79



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

*�����:�
,�����%����&��������������%�������������&����������������&%����������"���������
�����:5�#�'���������������"B�#��'����4&��������&%��������"����������������B�����#���'�
���������������������������������������������������"B��������������������-��������
7=3>�����7=���������-�"��&��
������������������������ �7����=����"�
#3��E53�3�'�3���<�
�
,*(;)
�-
(��
#�>'�,���&�������%"���������������������������&������,������-��������%����
�&%������������������������������%"����
�����-��������(&����"<�,��������
,������-������������� �������&����������������������&��������&��������������������
��������������������������������������������������<�+����������������&���
����&����������������&������������������������ ���������B�����������������
�������������&�����������������������%������&���������������������,������-���B�
�����������!�����������������������������&�%������������������������%�������
���������������<�������������������������������������&���������&�����
�������������������������,������-���<�
�
*�����:�
,���
�����-��������(&����"���������������&�������&�����������%��� ������
�����������&������������������&������������������#�����&����"�����������&����"�
4�&���"�'�������������������������������������&�����%��������������������
���������������-����"�7=3>�������-�"��&��
������������������������ �7����
=����"�#3��E53�3�'�3���<��,���������������&���������-�"��&��,������������
+������&�&����������5�������������������������������������,������-���<�
�

(��=7(-)��)=+6��-*�-�=(
=�
#�A'���������������������� ��������&�����&�������������%��������������������������
��� ���������������������������������������������%�����&%�����������
�������������������%"����
�����-��������(&����"������������� ��������%����������
�&������������<��,����������������������&������������������&��B�������� ������"�&�B�
������������������������������������������&�����������B�������&����������������B�
��������������������&�&����#�<�<��&���&��!����"��C&�����!����&�����������
�������&���!������!�����������<'B���������������$�������&������������������%��������
%��������&���#�<�<���������!������!�����&�����������%���!�������������<!�����������
�����!���������!��&��������<'B������������������������������&����������������������
���������!��������������B�������������������&��������������������������������
������������������!��&�%���!���������!�"���#�<��%������������������������������
%�����!��������F������������#���������������������1,(���������-����
������������'!��������������������������&�����������������!������������������!�
�&�������!��������������������������� ��������&�������������!����������
�����������������&�������������!��������!��������!�&�����!��&����������������
��������<�
�
*�����:�
,�����&���������������"�������������� ���������������&�������������������
-��������7=�>�����7=���������-�"��&��
������������������������ �7����
=����"�#3��E53�3�'�3���<�
�
�

Page 80



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

=��,�
(��=7(-)�?�*.=�
#3�'�=���������������� ������������&���������������������&�����������������������
���������������������������!��&�%���!���������!�"���#�<��%�����������������
�������������%�����!��������F������������#���������������������1,(���������
-����������������'!��������������������������&�����������������!������������������!�
�&�������!��������������������������� ��������&�������������!����������
�����������������&�������������!��������!��������!�&�����!��&����������������
��������<�
�
*�����:�
,�����&���������������"���������������� ���������������&�������������������
-��������7=�>�����7=���������-�"��&��
������������������������ �7����
=����"�#3��E53�3�'�3���<�
�

(��=7(-)�?�*.=�+0-
)0)�,(,+���
#3�'�(����������������������������� ��������%�����������&����������������������
���������������<�,������ ��������%�����������&���������������&�����������"�����
�����������������������������������������������������������������
�����
-��������(&����"<�
�
*�����:�
,�����&���������������"���������������� ���������������&�������������������
-��������7=�>�����7=���������-�"��&��
������������������������ �7����
=����"�#3��E53�3�'�3���<�
�

(��=7(-)�0(�(6)0)�,�-
(��
#33'�(�������������������������!�����&���������������%4������!�����������
��������%���������������������������&���������������������������!����������������
�������"����������������������!�������%���&%������������������������������%"�
���
�����-��������(&����"���������������&����������������������������"�
����������������������!�����������������������!����������������&��<�,���
�������������������������������%�����������&������������<�
�
*�����:�
,�����&���������������"���������������� ���������������&�������������������
-��������7=�>�����7=���������-�"��&��
������������������������ �7����
=����"�#3��E53�3�'�3���<�
�
�),(+
=����D�	��(*/�,*)(,0)�,�
#3�'���������������������� ��������&�������������%�����&%�����������
�������������������%"����
�����-��������(&����"�����������������������������!�
������!��������������"������%�&����"����������%��������<�,���%�&����"�
�������������%�����������%���������%&������������������&����<������������������
%�����������&�������������������������������������<�
�
*�����:�
,�����&���������������������������������������� ��������������������������
���������"�������������������-����"�7=���������-�"��&��
����������������
�������� �7����=����"�#3��E53�3�'�3���<�
�

Page 81



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

)R+=,+�6�,*))�1)�6)*�?=�,��D)�*),(+�)��-*�,)7,)��
#3�'�+���������������T�����������������������T�����������$�������������
��������������������%��������������������������������������������������
�����&����B����������������#�'�����#%'�%����������������������&��������$�����������
2�"��������������������������������������<�
#�'����������������������������������%���&�����!�&���������������"��!�����
��������"�����%����&�����������������������������������������������������
�����&����!�����&�������������������������
�����-��������(&����"<�(�"�
��&��������������������%�����������&�������������������D=��AA>:�3����,����?�� �
*�������������<�
#%'�+����"�����������������������������������!�&���������������"����������!����
��&�������%���������#�'��%���������������������!���������������������
�����-��������
(&����"!��������������&���������������������������&��� ��"������������������
��������������&�������"����&�!������������������������������%��������������
����������������������������������������%������&�����F�������������!�����������%��
����������&������!������"�%����������������������%"����
�����-��������(&����"<�
U�,��������������%���������������&������������������"�������������������������
������%��&����� ���������������������=������E<3����D=�2>��:3��3�,��������
*���������������!���������������7����&�����5�*��������������%��������"�
�C&�����!���������"�����������������%��&����������������������&�������������
����������!�����������%������������&���������C&�����!���������"������&���&��
��������������%�����������������������<��������������%�����������������������"�
�����������������������������������������������������&���������������������
���������������%��������!�������������"��$��������%������!�����&����������
�������������
�����-��������(&����"<�
�
*�����:�
,�����&��������������������������������������������������-��������7=�>�����
7=���������-�"��&��
������������������������ �7����=����"�#3��E53�3�'�
3�����������������&����������&�������� �������������������������"�
���������!������������"�%"�����������<�
�
D+��+;)*=+,/�
#32'�	���������������������&��"�������������������������
�����-��������(&����"!�
��������������������%�����������&����������������������D���������"�
)����������=����"��������)����������-��������-����#%��������0�����3���'�
����������<�
�
*������
+��������������������������!��������������������������������������������&����
���%����������������!�������������������7����=����"����������7=��!�7=�A!�7=���
����6��������������������������������--�<�
�
I(-)�)=)�.��,?))��
#3E'�	���������������������&��"�������������������������
�����-��������(&����"!�
�����������������������������!���I��������.�������)����������=����"�������
%���&%������������������%"����
�����-��������(&����"<�,���������"�������%��
���������������&���&����I��������.�������������������������������<��
�
�

Page 82



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

*������
,�����&��������������������������������������C&�����������=����&���A�������
?������������7�&��"�����(�!��A>����������7����=����"����������7=��!�7=�A!�
7=�������6��������������������������������--�<�
�
=	=,(+�(D
)�*)=�	*7)�	=)�
#3�'�	����������������������������&��"������������������
�����-��������(&����"!�
����������"������������� ���������!��������������������������������
�����
-��������(&����"����������������������������������%��������"�����&�����
�����������&�������=&�����%���)����"�=������%"�%:����������2�������%���
3��3<�,������%��������������������&����������������%���%��������%�"�����������
��C&������������"�����-���
�D&�������*��&������<�
��
	�������������������������������!���������������5����������%��������"�
����&������������������%������������������������������&������������
������������������������������������&�������������"��&���"�������������������
�����������������������$������<�
��
*�����:�
,�����&��������������������������������������������%��������"�����&�����
�C&�����������5�����������2J����������������%���������������������������3���5
3��E�������������������-����"�7=3��������-�"��&��
����������������
�������� �7����=����"�#3��E53�3�'�3����������������7������6���������
�&��������������������������--�<�
�
(77)==�*�(��
(/�	,�(���,*(��+7�
(�)�0(*.+�6=�
#3>'���������������������� ��������&����������������������������������� ����!�
��������"�&!������������� �����#������&���"�����������'������%����������������
�������%"����
�����-��������(&����"B����������������������������%��%��&���
����&���&������������������������"�&������������� ����������%���������&��������
��� ����&�������������������������������������<�
��
*�����:��
,�����&������������������������������������������������������������������&%����
����"!����������������������"�����������������������-��������7=3>�P�7=���������

������������������������ �7����=����"�#3��E�H�3�3�'�3����
�
,*(��+7�0��+,�*+�6�
#3A'������������3������������������&�����������������������������������������
�����������$������&����� ���������������������"��������������������������
�����������������������������������"������������������������������
��������������C&�&�����������������������"������ <��,���(���������������&%�����
���������������������
-(�������������������������&�����������������������
����&������������%���������%&�����������&������������������������:�
�
�<��%���������&��"��������������������������������������������%��������������
�����&�&������"���������&��������������%��������������������������
-(<�
�

Page 83



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

3<���%���������������C&�&������������������������������������������&��������
����������� ���&������������ ����������������"������������C&�&��������������
������������&��������������%��������������������������
-(<�
�
,�������������������������%���&%����������
-(���������������������������
����������"���������������������������&�����������������������&��������������
��"����&����������%"�����������������������3��%����������������<�
�
*�����:�
+����������������������"�������������������"�������������������-����"�7=3>����
���-�"��&��
������������������������ �7����=����"�#3��E53�3�'�3���<�
�
+���*0(,+;):�-	D
+7�1+61?(/�)�6+�))*+�6��),(+
=�
#�'������� �����������&%����������"����&������������&��������������������������
���������������������&%����������"������%�������������%"����1�����"�
(&����"�����������������&�����=������3�>�������1�����"��(���A>���������
���<��,���������������&���������-�"��&��,������������1�����"���������
��������"���������<�
�
+���*0(,+;):�7���+,+��(
�(--*�;(
�#3'�
#3'�+����������������������C&�����������(���������������,��������7�&��"�
-��������#�����������0���������-�����&��'�#)������'�������3��������
������������>E������>����������������-��������-����"��������� ����7�&���������
��� �����������������������5��������"!�����&��������5���������������&������!�����
������������������������������������%���������������������������������<�
�
+���*0(,+;):�7��)����-*(7,+7)�
#�'�,������������������������%��%�����&�������7�&����@��7�������-�����������
7����&�������������������=��������������%���������������7�&����@����%������!�
��������������&��������������������������:�
�<�=�����������������������������&���������������!������������������&�%������
����������"������&�������������������������%����!������������&��"�����������B�
%<�-����������&�����������������������&�������������������������������!��$������
�&�%����������"�����"����������������&����������������������������!���&������
�����&������������������������������#����&�����������������������������!�������
�������"���������!��������������������������&��'!�����������������������������
������������������������$����������������C&�������������������&���������������
����!��������������������������������!�������������!������������������� ��������
���������!������&��������������� ���!�����������&���������������������������������
���������������16;�!��������������������&������&%������������&���%"�
���������B�����
�<�1�&������������������!��&���&��������������&���������������������������&���<�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 84



                                            �-��������7������:��3��0�"�3����

!�����������������������������0�����"�����0�������������
�
1���������������������������������������������!����������������������������������
��%������������������������������������������������������$������*������"�
��������������!����������&��������"���������&���&������������"������ !����
����������������������������%����������%�"������&�<�+������%�����������"������
������������������������!�����������������������������������������������!����
�����������������������������%��������������������#�'����������������-�"��&��

������������������������ �7����=����"�#3��E53�3�'�3���������&��������
�����������-�������&���������=&���������"�-�����������&�����#�����&�����
��������&������������&����������7�"����-�"��&��
����������������=�����'�
�������*��������=������=����"�#&�������������&����"�����������������
����������'�����#%'���������6���������-����"�=�����������6���������
7���&����!�����������:�
�
7=3>�5�
�����,��������7������������
7=�3�5������������&�7�����
7=���5�7���&��"�D�������-���������%��������
7=���5�-��������(����������7������������
7=���5�-�"��&��*�����1�������"�
7=�>�5�*����������������7�������������
7=�A�5�0�����0�����*�����-�� ��
7=�>�5�-�"��&�N��6�����=�����
7=�A�5�?��������
7=3��5�*���&����	���
7=3��5�������*�� �
7=�2�5���������������)$������=����
7=���5�=&�����%���
�� ���7���&������
7=�3�5��������
�--��5����������-��������-����"��������� �0�����3��3�

Page 85



Page 86

This page is intentionally left blank



�

����������������	�
�����
�	�
�

��������
�

���������������������� ����������	
�

������������� 	���������������������

���������������
���������������

������������������������ �!��!�����!������������������!���"�
������� ��������!������ ����������� ��� #������ ���� ��������
����#!���� $������� ��� �������� ��!��%� !��� !�����!��� �!�����
!�������!���� � !�����!���� ������!�� �!�������� �
�!������!��&��������� �#!�� � ������� !��� ��'�� ����� � ���(
���������!�� ���������� !�������!����� !��� ���� #�������!��
!�����������������!�����!�����!����!#�������'�)�
�

	 ��������������������� �����*##���!�����

!�����""�������� +,-.�
*.� �	./0�12/34�,���
45,	3- �61*7��
8/18	2 ��
45,	3-�

#��"���� 6�!'��

$���"���������
���������������

������9����

%&'(�#��)������� '*&+&,'(�

�������������-�� ���� 5!:���(��������!��;�
����������1�#������!�������������!���
5������1�����!��

�����
����������� 5!���8������

��������"������� <�!���8��������!����2��:�������!�2��"�,����!���� ������
�����!����!���������������������������������!������2��"�
,����!���������������#������������5!��9����

����)�����������������
�����������

.../�� ����0/-�1/�)�#�!������������������=!##��>����������	
�

2116 Smeaton Building

190

26.2m

Reynolds Building

35

30
.3

m

H
ouse

23.8m

University of Plymouth

27a

32
. 2

m

Surgery

S
u

b w
ay

O
xfo

rd

1

LB

3

27

24.4mOXFORD PLACE

5

1

3

Shelter

28

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
of

P
ly

m
ou

th

34.1m

PCs

34

5

2

44

36

1

46

42

5048

3

TC
B

s

Portland
Mews

1

6

Hall

2

4

K
ir

kb
y

L o
d g

e

M
a

ry
N

ew
m

an
H

a
ll

o
f

re
si

d
en

ce

I s
a

ac
F

o
ot

B
u

ild
in

g

5

12

31

2

4

Gospel Hall

E
N

D
S

L
E

IG
H

P
L

A
C

E

PLACE

ELIZABETH

Drake's Place

Fountain

Fountain
Valve Platforms

Shelter

Shelter

House
Reservoir

43.9m

Reservoir

47

60

74

2
7

Lodge

44.5m

ENDSLEIGH GARDENS

Sub Sta

3

2
4

44.8m

Drake's Place

8

1

El

16

S
MS

M

47.5m

JOHN LANEBOON'S PLACE

138

P
O

R
TL

A
N

D
S

Q
U

A
R

E

Gulland

House

Intercity House

5
to

13

39.2m

2

Brunel Laboratories

Fitzroy Building

Posts

Sub
S

ta

22

40
46

26 32

13

14

42 48

2 8

148

112

Hall

38.0m

11

18 24

32

Hotel

6

106

114

35.7m

North Cross

4 10
16 22

1

159

Subway

S
u

b
w

ay

6 1214 20

G
LO

U
CE

STE
R

PLA
CE

180

170

PORTLAND VILLAS

Subway

71

81

70

33
.3

m

38 44

30 36

3

90
Multistorey Car Park

7

3

9

19

2

C
aprera

P
lace NORTH ROAD EAST

84

92

E
L

B
E

C
K

A
V

E
N

U
E

156

41.2m

2

20

8

86

10

Posts

124

153

54

12

2

29

Gloucester

1to74

Court

2 82

Stanley House
Caprera
Cottage

17

SM

1a

1

14

94

78

PENNYCOME

FB

W
IN

STON
AVENUE

QUICK

14

16

SP

Kirk
by Terr

KIRKBY PLACE

Kirk
by Terr

39.4m

PH

HILL

1

91

E
l

LANE

102

2

37.0m

83

ST
M

IC
H

A
EL'S

TER
R

AC
E

36.8m

S
T

R
E

E
T

J A
M

E
S

Works

49

59

STREET

ETON

E
TO

N
A

V
EN

U
E

15NORTH ROAD WEST

76

85to89

SALTASH
ROAD

N
O

R
TH

R
O

A
D

E
A

S
T

1

SALTASH
ROAD

SB

1

3

Club

24

13

21

E
TO

N
P

LA
C

E

50

28 34

18

29.6m

Car Park

Sherwell Centre

S
H

E
R

W
E

L
L

L
A

N
E

Peninsular

Medical

School

S
he

lte
rs

Nursery

Library

Ps

39

Nancy Astor

Sports Centre

Rolle

F
ra

n
ci

s
D

ra
ke

H
al

ls

Ps

17

Seventh-

Day

Adventist

Church

SchoolFletewood

CR

W
ard

Bdy

Plymouth
Business School

Babbage Building

1

(c) Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plymouth City Council Licence No. 100018633   Published 2013   Scale 1:3500

Agenda Item 6.4Page 87



                                            ���!������8��������?��9��5!��9����

	0���������������0���������������"�����������-������������ ������������
���)����/�
��������������������
!�����������������
3�����������!������)@9�����!���������A��!���������!������������������������!����������
	����������!�#�����������!����������.�����8����������!�����!�������!��)��3���
	��������B��C!��!���C��������������������������!�������<�!���//�
�����������!���0���!��
����������������������)��3���������!��!������������������!�����D����!�������#����
�������������������������!���������!����������)��3���������������#!������������������
�����!������!��������!�'����������������)��3���	��������B���!��#!�'�!�������������
�������!�������������+!����2��������������!��)��3����������������(������+����
!���
������!��������!�������������B�������������!��)��3�����!�������&��������������������
��������)��
�
���������������������
3���#��#��!���!'���������������!���������������������'������!�"������������!���
���������#�������������������������#!����$��������������������!��% ��!�����
!�������!���� �������!���!�������� ��!�E��&����������#!�� ��������!�����'������� �
���(���������!������������!�������!�����!���!�����#�������!��!�����������������
!�����!�����!����!#�������'�)�
�
���2��������������3��� �
��!����������������!���&�������#��(!##���!�����������������������!##���!����!���������
!������ $!�� #!��� ��� ���� ������ ����!�� #��(!##���!����� ��F����� �9��99�@�5*+%)��
6����������� ����� #������� !��� ��������� ������������� ������!���� !� ������� ���
��#��������������������������������G�

�) �������!��������!����������!���!���������������������������D��!�������!��������
���� ��

��) ��#���������������������������#�������!�������������������!���!�
�����!�������������� �

���) ��#���������������������B���!����!��#!����� �
�) �������!��������!�#��������!����������!�#�����!�����#!������#������!�

����������!���!���!���������!�������������	����������!�#����������
!##��!������������.�����8���������!� �!�������!����������!��������2�����
!���5������������������������##�������!�� �

) ����!�����������������!���������������������!������!���������!�����!�'��!���
������!���!��!����������!���������'����!����������!���!���������!�����������
����B��+!����2�����������!�� �

�) !���!��������������$����������!���������������������!������!���%��������
���!����� �!����

��) �#��!������������������!���������������	�08����!��������F�!�����!���������
������)�

�
����1�����������-�4����� �
3���������!���������!���#�!�������������)�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 88



                                            ���!������8��������?��9��5!��9����

�����������������������
-����!��� *��������� D� 3��� -����!��� *��������� �����!���� ��F������� !�������!��
������!��������������������#��#��������#(����!��!���������!��������!�����������!���
������������:�������!�����������������������!�����!��!����#��#����)��6��!�����!�������
��##�����!����!��!�����������������������)��
�
�������*����������!��
�!�����,�������D�.����:�������)�
�
������������������2������D�.����:�����������:�����������������)�
�
2�����H����H!����(�.����:�������)�
�
����������������
�I��������������#������!������!���������������!��������:�����������#��#��!�)��3���
�!:������ �!'�� �����!�� ��������� !����� !��� ���� ����������� 	��������� #�!������
!##���!������!����!������������������������?�

• 3����!�����������#��#��������������!��!�!���!���
• *�����!����������������������#��������������!��!��!�������!���������������

��������
• -������ ��� 5����#��� ,���#!����� $-5,�%� ����� ���� !�!��� ��� ������������ !��!��

!�����!����#!��������������!��
• 2�!����������!����������������!���������!��!���������������	�����������������

�����������������������������������������
• 
����������������������!���������!�������������!�#���
• .��!������#!�����������!�����!�����!�!���������������������������
• .��!������#!����������!����������������������������������!��#��#��������
• .�����!����!����#���������
• .�����2��������������#������!����
• *�� !��������� ������� ��� ����� ��� �����!��� �!�#��� #!������ !�� ������ ��� ������

����� ������������������!��������������������������.�����-����$3����(2��%�!���
���������������������#������!�9����������#�����!�#���

• *�������!�����!���������������!����)�)��!���!�!�� ���!����� ��������
• .��5!�!���������!���������&������������
• 3����������������������������!�#������!���!������������
• 3��������������&��!�#��#����������!��!��������!�����������������
• �����F�!������������������������!�����������������!�����!���
• �!�'����#������������������!���
• 3����������������������������!��������������!�����!���J������������K�
• 3���!##���!��������������������������������!������8���������
• 3���#�������������!�����������!�������!��!����������������!�������#��#���

����������!������
• /���!�������!�������!'�����������!�������#��������!������������#���!���

��!��#!�����
�
,���������������##�����!��������������������������������!�����������������������
�!�#��� ����� ������!��� �&������� -5,�� ��� ������������ !��!�� $�)�)� 5�����%� ��� ���
����������!�'��������!������������)�
�

Page 89



                                            ���!������8��������?��9��5!��9����

���� ����
�) 8�������!�������������!##���!�����������������������82���$2���!��!����

8����������% �82�9�$6�����% �82�;�$6����#���������&�������2����% �82���
$.�������!������!��������% �82�;�$-���������������% �829��$2���!��!����
1��������	��% �8299�$���������% �829��$
��!��3�!��#����8�������!�����% �
82�9�$6�������������8����% �82���$8���������C�������%�!���82���$��!������
*##���!�����8�������!�����%��������
��!��6����#�������!�����'�8����
2��!�����$9��"(9�9�%�9��@)��3���8����8������!���	���������*��!�*��������!��
$**�%����!�'�����������!����)�3���6����� �6����#�����<����������!���
��!������,����!������!���*�����!����-�������2�##������!�����!������
6����������!��!����������!'���������!������)��*##��#��!�����������!�����
�!��!���������������������.!����!����!���������������!�����'�9��9)�

�
9) 3����!���#�!��������������!������!��?�������G��������������������G���#!���

���������!�!������������!��!G�������!��!������!�������!�����#������G�!���
#!�'����!�����!��#���������� �!�����!����������)�

�
6�������

�) 3���#�����#������!��!�����������������������������##�������������8����2��!���� �
����**��!�������6������2�6 �������������������������!�������������������3!���
C��������L�������,##��������)��,�������������������!��!��!��������������������
���!��������!���������������:������!������������!������!����������!���!��!��J���!��
�!�'��K ������������#�������������������������!���������	���������D�:����!��
����1��!���
����'������������!�'�������������!���������!����������!�#���
���������8����8�����)��3���!���#�!�����������!�������������!������#��������!�
�!�����&������������F�!������������!������������#��#����)��/�����������!����������
�������������!��!��!##��#��!���F�!������!�������!�������(�!������
��#����������!�������������!�����������������������������#��(!##���!�����
��!���D���!��������!��������!������������������!�������!������#��#������ ������
!�����������!����#�������!���!��������F�!��������������!����������������!���
�!����!���#!�����)���

�
�) 3�����������������������������#��#����������������������!���������������

#���������������������������#���� ��!����� �!����������!���&#������� �!�����
������������������!���!����!����!���#!�����)�

�
;) -����F�!���������#��������!�����������#�������!��#!����������#��#��!� �

����������!���������(������#�������!��������������������������������#��#���
�����.�����1�!���!�����!�������!���!����!���� �#!���!������!�E�����#�����
�!�������!�������!���!�������!����������������$������!���!�������������!����
*��!�!�H!� �5��������������!�����������B���!����������!�������:����%�
!���!�����!���������(����������������������!�#��)����������!���!##��!������
���������.�����8���������!��!��������������������������������!�����#������
!�#�����!�����#!�� ���������������!��!����������!����������������������
�������������������!�E��#!���!�������!���������������)��3���!�#�����!����
�#!���������������������������������������!�#���!������������������!��������
!�������#�#������!������������&#�����������������#��#������������
	��������)�

�
�

Page 90



                                            ���!������8��������?��9��5!��9����

-�������������������
") 3����������������������������������!���0���!��D���������������������!����I���

8�������������������������!���<�!���//�������)��3��������������!���!���!����
!��������������9����8������ �!��!���������������C���A�!���#���(�!��
�������������� ���������������������������!��������������������0������!��
�������� �#!������!�������������������������!���0���!���������$����������%�!���
���������������!����������������������������������!�������������!��������
����������������	������������������)��3���������!�����(#��������!���
������������������#������#���!�������������������)�

�
@) 2�������""$�%����������!������$
������C���������!���8�����!�����*��!�%�*���

�II���!�����!��J/���������������������������!���#�!������#��������������
�����#�����������!�������!������������������������������� �����
��!����!������
*���������MNO���!����!���#���!�����!���������������!����������#�������������
�����������������������K)���

�
�) 3���.����$#!�!)��9%���!������!��J���!��������K�����������!��!������������

������!��������������!�������������!����� �!���#��#��!�����!���!����
J�����!���!���!��K������������������������������!�������������!������!������
#��#����������#����������!������J�����!���!��#�����������������!�����������
��!���!����������K)�

�
I) 8��!��� �����#��#������������!��!����#!������������������������������������ �

!��������������'����"������������ ����!���������&����)��-����� �����������
�������������!����������������!���!���!�������������������������������������������
�!��)��3���#�����#������!��!�����������������������������##�������������8����
2��!���� �**��!���6������2�6�!����������������������!������������������
���������������������������������������!�����#!����������
���������������)��3���
����������������������#!���������������!����!���������!����!����������1��!���

����'��C����������������#!�����$:������!���%����
������������������������
��#���!����!�����F�������������������������������������1����2������
���������)��.������������������!��������!�����������������������!���#��#�����
����)�

�
��) 3���.!����!����!���������������!�����'�$.���%�$#!�!)��@%���!������!������

�����#��������������������������������!���!�������������J���!���K�������
!�����)��/������������������!������#��#��!��������!�F�!�������������������!����
��������������������!���0���!��D��������������#�������������F�!�����#��������!���
�����#�!�������������!��!�������!���������������������!��������!����������
�������!�������������������!�����������������)��

�
/�#!����������8�!�!������������*��!�

��) 3���	������������������������!:�����#������������������ �!����!������������
��!������!�'������!��!���������#����!������������#���������������������
	���������2��!������6����#�������!�����')��3��������������!��#��������
�����������##�����������8�������!�� ���������������!��/���������!������
2�!������ ��������#!�������������������!�����������8����2��!�����!�������
**�)�

�

Page 91



                                            ���!������8��������?��9��5!��9����

�9) 3���8����2��!�������##���������#����������������������������������������
	���������!��! ����:�������!##��#��!����!�!������)�

�
��) ���#��!��88�"��������**����##���������	���������J�������������!������

F�!�������&��(�����!�#�� ������#��!���������!�����������&�������
�����#����������!�����������������������������������������������������������
��������!������������!�#�� ���������������!��!�������������
!�������!����)K�

�
��) 3����!##���!�������������##��������#�����#�����������8����2��!�����!���**��

���#��������!�����������������!�������������������������!����!�#��)�3����
���������#���������!���!�������!������������������!������������������'����
�!�)��

�
�;) 3���#�����#���������!���������������������!�������!���������!�#������

������������##�����������!���!##���!���������������!'���������������!���� �
!������������������� �����������!�����F��������������������!�����������)�
3������!���������:����������������!������������������������!������
��������!��������!������������������#�#��!���������������������������������
���!��������!�J����!��!�������������K�!���������������������!���������
���!�����!�!������������!��!)�

�
�") 3���8����������!�!�����!�������!#�����������������	����������!���������!��

���!�!������������������ �#!������!�������<�����!�'�!���5����� ����������!�
�������������������������������������#��&��������������!�#��)��3���
��������������!����!��������������-5,���!������������������
J�����������!����K����������������������������!��������������!�����
���������������!���(����!�����!����)��3���88	*���!�'��������������
#�����������J�����������!����K �!������������������!������������������!��!��
������#��#���(��������������!�������!��������������!##��#��!����������
!�����#��������F�!������������������������������!��������!��!�)�

�
�@) 3�������������!�����!������������������!�����!����!��������������-5,������

�������8�������������������!��*�������������������������������2�#�������
9��9)��/��!������� �����6����#�����<����������2�##������!�����!������
6��������$6����#�����<����������2�6%��!�����������������#�!�������
����������!�J����������!##��!��K����������������-5,�)��/������������������!��
��!��������������!������������������!���������!��������-5,�����������!��9;P�
���!������������!����������� ��������!������������������!�����������������������
�������������!��! �����������������)��/�����!���������������������!����������
;�("�P����#��#����������������������������#���!��!���������������������
�!�#���������!����!���-5,����������������������!��!�#��������!����������
����������������������������(;�P)���

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 92



                                            ���!������8��������?��9��5!��9����

��) /��������!�� �!������#��#��!������������������������������������������!��
!�������!���� ���������!�����!�����!����������������������'���������������
#��#������������������������#��(�!�'����������)��3!'���������!�����������
�!�����!������#��#������������#!�������������!��������	����������!�#�� �!���
!������	�����������������# �������'���������������#��#����������������
�!�'������!�����!��������������������������������)��3�������!���������
#��#��!����!�����!��!�������!����������������������'��������������!����!��
�����������������!�������������������!������!���������������������)���

�
�I) ,�������������������!�����������!�����!��������#�������!��� �����!������������

���������8����2��!�����!���**� ���##�����������#�����������!�������!��
��������!�������!�����������������������!�#��)��/�����!���#������!��������
�!�����������������������������������������������!��������!������-5,�����
����������������������������#��&��������������!�#�� �����������������������

��!����!������*�������������������������*����������������������2�#�������
9��9)��H����������#��#��!�������!����������!���������-5,������������!��������
�����������!������������������������#����)��3��������#�������������
����!����������������	����������!�#���������!���!����!��!���������������
��!�!�������!�����������������������!���������)��3���!�������!�������������
�!���������!�!��� �!����������������������!�����������#������������'�������
���!���!����!������!�������������!�!�������������������������)���

�
9�) /���������������!��!������������������!�#�� �����#����������������F�!���� �

#��#���(������!�������!���������������������������#����������!�������
��������������&�������-5,���!�'�����!������������ �!�����#���������!�!����
�������������#���!�������������������������������)��,�������������
��#������!���� ������!�������������5����� ��!�����������������!���!'���:����
�����#����)��3�������������!�����������������������������#����)�

�
9�) 
��!�������������!���!����������������!� ��������!�������!��������!����������

�������#����������������!��#�������������������������� ����������!��!�
���������!��������������!���!������������������������������������������)��*�
�������������������������������#�������������������'�������������������������
�������!�������!����!���������!������������������������!��!)�

�
99) /������������ ������������������������!�������������!�������!��������

�!�#�� �!�!����������������������������!��!��!� ���������������������������
��������������������!�������-5,�����������������������)��3���������������
���#������������!�#��!�������������8����2��!�����!������#��!��88�"��������
**��!�������������������������!�����!������������!�!������������!��!)�

�
/�#!������.������������*�������

9�) 3���+����
!������������#����!��������!��#�������������������	����������!�#���
!�������������!��!���!�:�����������������)��3��������#������������������
����'��������!��!����������#!������!����������������#��#������)��-����� �
�������������#������!������!������������������������������������������
����������!���������#������!����#!���!��!���������&�������������������!�����
����������!��������������!��!)�
�

�

Page 93



                                            ���!������8��������?��9��5!��9����

9�) 3���!##���!������!�����������������!���������!��!�������!����#!������
������!�����!����������������������!���!���������������!���������������������
!���#������!����#!����������!�����������������&����������������)�

�
9;) ,��������!���������������!���!�����!�!����������������!���������!�!���������

����#��#���������������������!�����������������!�����������&�������#����������
������������!�#��)��	�����������!���$	���1��������!��2�������
��%������
����������������������������!���������'������� �����������������������
��'������������������#������������������������������)�

�
9") /����!����!��!�!�������#�!���!�������������������!����#!�������!##���!����)���

-����� ��������������������!���������������!����������� ���!�����!���������
�����!�!��������������#��#������!��������������������)��3���	���������
!���!����!��!������������!�����������������������!��������������������������
-!�������1���������-!�����' �����1���������
�������*���������!���
�����!���������	���������8�������8������)��,�������������������!������
�!�!��������������!�������!�����������������!���!������!����������
�����!�������������!������������#���!����������������������������������
�����!������������������#�����������&#������)��/�����������������!��������!��
!�������!�����!���� ���������������������!��!��!�!�������#�!����!��
�����#��!��������	��������B���&��������!�!���������!������!�����#�����
�������!���������������������������!��F�!�������!�������#���������������
�����!����)�3���!##���!�����!��������������!�������!�!�������#�!�������
���������������������?�

�
Q 9����������#�!�����#������������������#������
Q 	����������������������!���9��������!��!���!���������������������

����������!������!�������������
Q *��������#���������!����������#�!�����
Q 
�!��������#��������������� ���������!� �����������!���������!���� �

�������������!����������#�!�����#��������)��
Q 2������������������!���������!�����������!������������������������

�����#���!���#���������
Q 2�������������!������������8�������8������������������������������

�!�����'�
�

9@) H����!�����������������������!����������!������������������#�!�� ����������
!����!����������!�������#��#��!������������������������!���#�!�����!����������
!������������!������������)�

�
9�) 
������������#������!�����������������������!�����������!������#������������

��!������!����!���!�!����������!��!)��3������!�������������!���!����!�������!�����
���!���������!����������������������!��!�������&!����!��������#������)��
-����� ���������������������������������!���������������#������!����!�����
���!���������������������#�!������#������)���

�
�
�
�

Page 94



                                            ���!������8��������?��9��5!��9����

9I) ,�����������������������#������!����������������������!����!��!���������
�����������������������!���#!��������������!�#�� ������������������#��'�������
.�����-����!�������������!�9����������#����#�����������!�#��)��/���������
�������������������������!�����������������������������������������!'�������
�����#�����!���#�!���)��H!��������������������������!���������������
#��#�������!��������!�!�������#�!���������!��F�!��������������������!�����
�������������������)��*��!���������������������������������������#��'�������
.�����-�����������������������������!�����������!##���!�����!�������������
���������������#����)��3���#�����������!�9����������#�����!�#������
������������!���!����������������!��#!�������������������������#����)��
-����� �������������������������������!�����������!�������������������!�����
��������!##���!����)��3����!�#����������!�����������������!���������������!���!�
�����������!����#���������#���!���������������������!����)���

�
��) /������������ ��������������������!���������!�����������������#������������

�!����!�#�� �������!�����������������!�!�����������������#���� ������
������������!����#!��������������������#�������!����#��#������)�

�
2�!��!������*�������!�����

��) /������������������!������������������#������!��������!��!������#��#���(������
�������� !�������!���� � !��� ��� ��� ��� ���� 	��������B�� ��������� ��� ��� ��� ���
������ ��� #�������� !� ���#������� !��� !���!����� J������ !��� ��!������ �#!��K�
�����)�

�
�9) 3�����!������������#��������������!�����!##��&��!���������F��������������

��� ��������!����� ��� �&����� ��� ���� �������� ");� �F� ������� #������� ��� -5,�
����!���)� � /�� ����������������!�������������������:���!�������!�!������������
������!�� !��� #��!��� �#!��� ����� ���� !����� �������� ��� !���!����� ������!��
������� � ���� ��(����� �!�E � !��� �������� !������� !��! � ���������� ���� #��#�����
!�#�����!�����#!��)�

�
��) /�� ��� ������ ��!�� ����� !##���!����� ��������� ����� ����������� #��#��!��� ���� ����

�!�#��� ����� �����!��� ���� #�#��!����� ��� ����� ���!����� ��� ���� ���� #��#��)��
-����� � ��� ��� ���� ����������� ��!�� ����� ����� ��!�� ��� �����������)� � �!���
��������� ����� �!�� !��F�!��� #�����!�� �#!��� !��� ����� ���� ��� ������ ���
�����!��!�������������)�

�
�!�'����!���3�!��#����/������

��) 3������!���#��#��!����������!������������������������������������������
	����������!�#�����������������!���#�!��������������� ����:�������!��������
�������������)��3���#�����#������!��!������(������#����������##������!���������
!�����!�������������	��������R�����!��������#�������������������!��#!�'����!��
�����!����!�#�� �����������������������������'�������������!����������������
!����!���!����!����)��3�����!���!���!���!������� @����&�����������������!�������
������������������!�#���!���!�������#��#��!��������!���!�������������������
���� �9@����(�#!���)�

�
�

�

Page 95



                                            ���!������8��������?��9��5!��9����

�;) 3����������������������������!���#��#����������������������������'���#!���#���
�����(�#!����D�"@��#!����������!�)��3��������������!�����������9��!����
�������������������6����#�����<������������������)��-����� ���������
���������!����� �!�������!��������#!�'�����!�������#������������������
!�:!����������!���0���!��2�����#��#��!��$!�����9@��&��!��#!���%)��3������!��
����������!�����������������!���#�!��� �#!������!�����������!����������������
���!��������!�#�� ����������!���!���������!��������������������������������
��������!��)�

�
�") 3���	����������#��!����!����#(����!���#��'(�#����!�����������!����������

���#��!���!����!���������#!�'����!��!���������������������!���3�!�����
1����!�����,������!��������������������!�������)��*�����������!�������
#��������������������������!�����!������������������������������������!����
���!�������!������������!�������������������!��������������������������
#�!������!##���!�����)��/�������������������!����������#(����!���#��'(�#�
���!�����������������#!�����������&�������	���������3�!�����!����������������
�!�#���!���!��������������#��#��������������������!��������)�

�
�@) 3��������!�����������#�����!�(�!�'����!�������!���!�����������!�#������

���#�������������!�����!�����!��������������!�������!���!����!�����!��������
������)��/���������������������������!��!��!�(�!�'�������!����������#���������
������������#����������������!�������!���!�����#����#�������!�����'�����!���
������������!�#��)�2����������������������!������!�����������������!���!���
#���������������� �����������������!�����������������������������
�!�#�� �#!������!����!����������������� �������#��������������:�������!�����
�����������!����)�

�
��) 3���������!����!�����������������������������!��!���������������#������

�����!���������!����!������������.�����8���������!�������#!���!������
�����������������������)��-����� �����#�!����!�������������������������!��
!���!����!������!�����������!����������������������������!##���!��)�

�
2���!��!�������

�I) *� ����!��!������� !##�!��!�� �!�� ����� ���������� ��� !����#!��� ���� !##���!����)��
3���
��!����!������*���������������������!��������#����!��F�!�����!���������
#������829��!���#��#��!��88�;��������**�)��*�����������������������������
������� ���� �����#����� ��� ��������� ��� ��� ���#!������ ����� !� ������� ���������
�������������'�!����!#!�����������������)�

�
,�����/������

��) 3���	�������������������!'��!�#�����������������������������)��8���������
�!��������!�����!�������#����������'�#�!���!�������������9��9���������!��
�����������������!�������#��#!���������8������!��!����!���!�����������
���������!'��#!��)��3������!��!���!��������������������������!������������
������������������!'��#�!�������J��������!��K�!##���!��������������;��
�������!�����������)��3����#��#��!�������������������!�������������!���������������
�!�������!�������������!�����������!�������!��#�������������!���������������
��������)�

�
�

Page 96



                                            ���!������8��������?��9��5!��9����

��) /���������!���������������!��!���������!���!����������	�����������������!���
�����������!������!�����������������������������������������������!���������!��
�����!'����#)�

�
�9) *��������������������!����������������!������!##���!�������!���������

����������������!������8��������)��*##���!������!��������������������
��!������8��������������������������8������B��2���������6����!����)��*����!��
�!���������������!��!�������������������#�!������!##���!�����������!�!�����
�����������������!����!�����������)���

�
��) 3��������������������������������������!##���!�����!���������!��������������

#�!�����������#���� �������������!�����!�������������8������B������������8���)��
3�������!������!�����������������������#�������!�����������������
!##���!����)��3���8��������!���!���!���������!�����!!��!���������������������
#��#���!���������!�!����������#��#��!��)�

�

��!�����!����8�������!������

��) 
��!�����!������������!������!�������!��!����!����������!������������
��������!��������#�!������!##���!����������������������!���������������@�����
����3����!���8���������!������*����II�)��3���������#���������������!���!�
���!�����!##��&��!�����S9II ��9����.���-�����C���������������������������
!��������)��-����� ��������������������!�����������#�����#�!��!���������
�!����!����������!����� �!�����������������������������#��� ����������������
�����!��������!���!�������!���������������������������!�������������
!##���!����)�

�
-��!��1������*���

�;) 3��������#������!�������!��������!�!���������#����������������-��!��
1������*�� �!������#!������!��*�������������������������������!���*������������
����*���������)�3����*�����������������������������������������������������
����#�!��8������������-��!��1�����)�/��!�������!����������������!���� �
�������!����!�������������������!##���!��B����!���!���������#������������
!����&#���!�������������!��������!�!�����!�����������!�!���������������
������������������� �!���&#���������������������#!��������������������
6����#�������!��!���8����!��<���������<���!���)�

�
!�������'+�
���-�������
3��� #��#����� �����#����� ������ �!�� ������� ��#!���� ��� ���!�� ����!���������� !���
�����������������F������������!����)��3�����#!���������������!�������!��������!���
#!������!������������������ ���!�� ����!��������� � ���������� ����!���� �#�!�����#�������!���
#�������#����#!��)�
�
/�� ������!����� #�!������ �����!������ ��� �����!��� ������ ��#!��� � ���� !##���!��� �!��
������������ ��!�� ���� 	��������� #������� ���� ���� ��!��� ��� ���� !��� ����!��� !��� �#�����
�!�������� � !��� ��� ���������� #�������� ����� ���� ���� �����!����� ��� ���!�� �#��� �#!���
��#!���)��*�������!��� �����!##���!����!����������!�����������������S99 �II���������!���
��������#!��� ����������!����������������������!���������������������!##���!��������
���� ��!������ ,����!������ T� *�����!���� -������� 2�6� ������!� ���� ��� :��������� ��� ����
!##���!������������������!������)�
�

Page 97



                                            ���!������8��������?��9��5!��9����

<��������#!������!������������ ������!�� �!����!�������!����������#������������ ����
2�6� !��� ���� .!����!�� ��!������ ������� ��!�����'� ���!����� ��� �!������� ��� #�!������
��������� �����������������������������������������!##���!�������������������������������
��##����������!���������#�!������#������������������������#����)��3����������������
������ ��� !����!���� ��� ���!������ #������ �#��� �#!��� ��� 8����!�� �!�' � �#������!���� ����
H������ 0!����� !��!� ������ ��� ������������ ��� ���� 8����!�� �!�'� 5!����#�!�� !���
�����������!��!�#����������#��:���)��/��!������� �!�#�!�����������!�������!�!�����������
��� S; ���� ��� ������� ��� ���!����� ��� ���� ����������� !��� ��#������!����� ��� �����
�����!����)�
�
C�������������#�!��������������������!��������������������#������������������������
�����������1��)�99��������8���������/���!����������
���1����!������*#����9���)�
�
�3���������5���1����������������
3���	�������� ����!�����!���������������J�������#�������������K������������F�!�����
*��� ��������������	�����!���!��������������� ����������������!���!������������� ����
������� � ������ ��!���!���� #������� � ���������� ��!����� � ��!��� !��� �������� ����� !�
�!���� ��� #�����!� � ������� � ��������� !��� ��!������ ��#!�������)� � 3��� 	��������� �!��
�!'��� ���� ���� ��!�� #�������� ��� !������ ��������� ������� ��� ����������� ��� !�
�!�#��(������!���)� �H������ �����&�������#����������������� � ������!���!�����������
J!���������K� ����� � �!��� ��� ������ �������� �������� �� �!���� �#������� �!��������)� � 3���
/�!!�� ����� #��#��!�� ����� �������� �� �������!��� !���������� �������� �������� � ��� ������
������� !��� ������ ������ ��!��)� � .�� ���!���� ��#!��� ��� !��� �F�!����� ����#�� ���
!�����#!���)�
�
������������
3���� �����#����� ����� ������!��� ��������� ��� ������ ������� ���� ���� � ��#���� ����
�������� !��� ���#� ��� !������� ���� ���(��������!����� ��� ��������� ��� ������������
��������������� ����� !�� <�����!�'� !��� 5�����)� � 3��� ������� ����� ������� ���
��#������������ ����������������� �������������!������!����������� ������� ��#������
���� ��!�!���� � !##�!�!���� !��� ��!����� ��� ���� !��!� !��� �������� ���� ����!����������
������������������#����)� �<����F�!�����!������������ ���#��#���� � ����������!�����
�!���!�'� ������ ������ ����� ���������� ���� �������� �!���!�� ��� ���� 	��������� !���
���!��������������'�����)��2�������!�������#��������!������#��#�������������������!���!�
���� !���!����� ������ ����� ���� �!�#��� ����� ���� �!���!�� ��!����� !��� .����� 8����)��
3��� !##���!����� ��� ���������� ������������ ���� !##��!�� ���:���� ��� ���� �������� ��� !�
2��"�!��������)�
                         
��������"������
/�����#�����������!##���!������!����'%&(&,'(�!�������������������!������ ������
��������������?�����������"�������� �!��6���������!'+�
���-�����7�.��0�
"���-���"����0���� ���������������0���1�����0����0��!'+�
���-�������������
��������"�� �('�8� �,'(�
�
���"��������
�
6�0�
,�5�.3�3,�8,55�.8��H/3-/.�9�4�*12�
$�%3��������#������������#�����������!������������������������&#��!������������
��!�����������������������!�����������#���������)�
�

Page 98



                                            ���!������8��������?��9��5!��9����

1�!���?�
3�����#��������2�������;�����������!�������T�8��#������������!����*���9��� �!���
������������������������!������,����!���������������������F����������������
��������R�����#��!���5!�'���1���������!�����)�
�
*��1,0�6��
*.2�
$9%3��������#������������#�����������!�������!�������������!�����!�������������
����������!##�����#�!��?����(+
(6U* ����(+
(�
(2/3�(����1��* ����(+
(�
(2/3�(
����1��* ����(+
(�
(<*(����1��* ����(+
(�
(<*(����1��* ����(+
(�
(<*(����
1��* ����(+
(�
(<*(����1��* ����(+
(�
(<*(9�� �+����
!���
!����!#��
5!����#�!��
�
1�!����
3�����������!�����������#������!��������:�������!�������!������������
!�����!���������2�������@���������3����T�8���������!������*����II�)�
�
8,6��,���1*83/8��6	1/.<�8,.231	83/,.�
$�%��������������������������������������#������������!##���� �!����!�����
�!�!�������#�!�����������������������#�!���������������#�������!����������������
���!���!##�����������������������
��!����!������*��������)�3��������#�������!���
������������������!�����!��������������!�!�������#�!�)��
�
1�!���?�
3��#��������������������!��!��������!��!��������������!��!������!����!��������
#����������������������������������������'��!���!�������������������������8299�����
�������������
��!��6����#�������!�����'�8����2��!�����$9��"(9�9�%�9��@)�
�

*.6�V	*
/34�
$�%	����������������!�������������
��!����!������*�������� ������#�������������!��
��!����F�������������!����������!��#!������!��!##���������������������!����������
�������������������#��������������������!����������#���������)�/�����&#������
����!���!��������������!����������#������!������� ������#��������������!��������
��!��#!���������������!������������������&#����������!���!�������������&������#��������
�������
��!����!������*��������������������������#��������!����������#�������������
���!����������!������!���!����)�
�
�)�2����8�!�!������!�����
*���������!�����!������'�!��������� ����!�����������!���!����������#������������
����#�!������!##���!���� ������������#���������!�����!���������!�����������!������
�����!�����!����&��������!�������!���!���������������� �������������������������!����
�����������)�3��������������������������!������:�����������!##��!��������������������

��!����!������*��������)�3����������!�����!������'�!������������������������!'���
������#������#�������!���!�����������#����������������������������#�������)�3���
����������#����������:�����������!##��!��������������������
��!����!������*��������)�
3�����#��������������������������������?�
�
�
�
�

Page 99



                                            ���!������8��������?��9��5!��9����

$�%�!����'���������!�!�������������������!���������������#������!�����'�������
����!���!����G�
$��%�!���������������&���� ���!���!����!������������!���!����G�
$���%�!��!�����������������#������!�����'����?�
���!����!��� �
#��#�����$�&����������#��#����%�������������������� ����#� ��������' �#��� ������!���
!����������������!���#�#�� �
!�:��������!�� �
�������!�����!�������!����!���� �
��������!��������� �
!����������!��������!���!����������������G�
$�%�!��!##�!��!�����������!���#����� �!���#��#��!���������#����������#����$�%)�
�
3�������������������������!�����!���������6��1*�!������������������*�����R��
R5������������������������5!�!����������
!���8���!���!���� �8
1���R)�
�
9)�2�������������1�����!�����2������
*����!�����������!���������������������������������!���������������!������������
��������������������������!���#�!�������'��������!����!��� �����������!���������
#��#�����!��������!���!��!�����������!���������������������#��#!��� �!���������:����
�������!##��!��������������������
��!����!������*��������)�
�
3�����������������������!������'��������������!'�� �#��#�����������!�����
��:�������!���������!������������! ������!����������'��!���������!�!�������
#���������)�3������������������������!��������������������F�!�����!������!���!����
�!����������!���9*������������������!�������������*����II��������!������������
���������������������!���!�����������!����)�
�
�)�/�#������!��������*##�����1�����!�����2������
3���!##�����������!���������������������!�������������!�����!�������������������
#���������������������������������#�������������!����!����F����������!��������
������!���� ������������������!������������������������
��!����!������*��������)�3���

��!����!������*�����������������������������'�����������������!��������
��������������������������!���������������'�)�
�
�������������#������������!������������������������!##�����������!����������� �!�
������!�������#����$�����������������29��!��!�!���!�������#���%���!����������!����
������������������������������!������!������������������#������� �!���������:�������
����!##��!��������������������
��!����!������*��������)�
�
�)�1�#����������	��&#������8���!���!�����
/�������������!������!���!��������������!��!��������������!���������������!##�����
�����#�������!���!������#���������������������������������#�����������������
������!������������
��!����!������*��������)�*���������!�����!������'�!����������
��������������!'������!�����!���������������F�������������#������ �!���������
������!��������������!���!�������!��������������������#��#!�������!�����!���������
������F�������������#�����9 �������������:�����������!##��!��������������������
��!��
��!������*��������)�
�
�

Page 100



                                            ���!������8��������?��9��5!��9����

�������������#������������!������������������������!##�����������!������������!�
������!�������#������������#��#!��� �������������:�����������!##��!����������������
����
��!����!������*������������!�����!���������#������)�
�
1�!���?�
3�����������!�����'��������!�������!���!���������������������������������!���!���
�������������!���!������������ ������������������������������������!���� �#��#�����
!�����������!��������� �!���������������!�����������#������!������!�����������!�����
����������!���#�!�������'��������'��� ������������!���������������������#���� ����
!�����!���������#������82�������������������
��!��6����#�������!�����'�8����
2��!�����$9��"(9�9�%�9��@)�
�
6�2/<.�6�3*/
2�
$;%.��������!�������������!������������� ������������������!������#��������������
����
��!����!������*���������$
�*% �������'���!��������������������������������
���!�����!��������������������!���!������������������������
�*?�
�
$�%�6��!����������������� ����������������������� ��!����!���!�������������������������
!�����!A����������������������)�
$��%�6��!�������������#���������!������!�����������#������)�
$���%�6��!��������������������������&����!��������������������������)�
$�%�6��!�����������#��#����������� ��������!����&����!���!����!������!��������#�!�� �
����������������������!���!����!��������������� ������ �#�#�� ��&��!��� ��������
���!�����!##!�!�������������!����������������������������!�����)�
$%�6��!����������������������������!�������������:���������������������������
�!����!��)��
$�%�6��!������������������!�������������!����!���!��!����������)�
$��%�6��!������������������!�������������!����!���!���������)�
�
2����!���������!������!���������������!������������������������������������#�����!���
�����!���������!���!����)�
�
1�!���?�
3����!��������
�*�����������������!�������!����������������������������!##�!�!����
!�����!�!�����������������#�����!������!���� ����!�����!����������������82�� �
82�9 �82�� �82�������������������
��!��6����#�������!�����'�8����2��!�����
$9��"(9�9�%�9��@)�
�
�W3�1.*
�5*3�1/*
2�
$"%.��������!�������������!������������� ���������#�������!����!'��#�!���������
�!�#������������!����!������������������������������������������&����!������!�������
���������#������������#����������!��������������������!���!##����������������
�������
��!����!������*��������)�6����#�������!�������!�������������!�����!����
���������!##��������!���)��
�
1�!���?��
3�����������!�������!����!��������!������'��#���������������!�!������������!��!����
!�����!����������������82�������������������
��!��6����#�������!�����'�8����
2��!�����$9��"(9�9�%�9��@)�
�

Page 101



                                            ���!������8��������?��9��5!��9����

2	1�*8/.<�5*3�1/*
2�
$@%.��������!�������������!������������� ���������#�������!����!'��#�!���������
���!�����!�#�������!�������!������!����!���������������!��������������������!���
!##�����������������������
��!����!������*��������)�6����#�������!�������!������
�������!�����!�������������!##��������!���)��
�
1�!���?��
3�����������!�������!����!��������!������'��#���������������!�!������������!��!����
!�����!����������������82�������������������
��!��6����#�������!�����'�8����
2��!�����$9��"(9�9�%�9��@)�
�
848
��23,1*<��
$�%3����������!��!���������������������������������!##�����#�!����!������!���
!!��!���������������������#��#����!�����!�������������������!���������#��#����
������������#��������������������
��!����!������*��������)�
�
1�!���?��
3�����������!��������!��������������!����!���������!!��!������������#�������������������
���������������)�/��!�����!������������������829��!���82�������������������
��!��
6����#�������!�����'�8����2��!�����$9��"(9�9�%�9��@)�
�
�1,0/2/,.�,���*17/.<�*1�*�
$I%�!���#!�'�����#!����������������!##�����#�!�����!����������������� ���!���� �
����!����!����!���!!��!�������������������������������!�������!�������!�����������
�������������#����!��������!�������!���#!�����!�������������������!���#��#����������
��!������#!�'��������������)�
�
1�!���?��
3����!������������������������#����������������������#!�'�����������#�����������!��
���!�����!�����!�!������!�������!����������������������������������������!������������
�����!�����!�����!������������������829��!���82�������������������
��!��
6����#�������!�����'�8����2��!�����$9��"(9�9�%9��@)�
�

*.628*���6�2/<.��1,�,2*
2�
$��%.�������#�������!����!'��#�!�����������������!�������������!���!���������!����!#��
���'��!���!�#����!����������������#������!������!��������������������!���
!##�����������������������
��!����!������*���������!������������'����!�������!������
����!��!##����)��3��������!������!�����������M#��#�������������������������������G�
��!���������������G��!��#!�'�����!�����G��������������!���#�������!��!������!���
������!�����!��!�G��!�������!������!����!��G�������!����!����!��������������$�)�)�
��������� ���������������������!�������� ������ �������������)%G�#��#�����!����&�������
��������!����������!����!����������������$�)�)���!��!�� �#���� ���������!������
�!���� �#�#����������) ������!���������� ��!������ ���##��������)%)�
�
2�����!����!#�����'����!�����������M#�!������#�!��G����������#������!������$����������
�����!�����!����������#��!������!�����!���������#�!���!�����!������!���������%G�
�������������#�!��� ���������#����� �#�!�����A���!���#��#�����������������������
������!##��#��!��G�������#������!�����#����!���O)�
�

Page 102



                                            ���!������8��������?��9��5!��9����

*����!���!���������!����!#�����'����!�������!�������������!�����!�������������
!##��������!���)�3������'����!�������!����������#����������������#!��������!���#!���
������������#�����������!�����!�������������#����!����!���������������
��!��
��!������*��������)�
�
1�!���?��
3�����������!���!����!�������!����!#�����'��!����!�������������!�����!���������
���������82���!���82�������������������
��!��6����#�������!�����'�8����
2��!�����$9��"(9�9�%�9��@)�
�

*.628*���5*.*<�5�.3��
*.�
$��%*��!����!#���!�!�������#�!� �����������������������:������ ��!�!�������
���#�������������!����!�����!������������������!����!����!#��!��!����!����������������
���!���!##������������
��!����!������*���������#����������������#!������������
�����#��������!���#�!���������������#���� ����������������������� ���������
#������������)�3����!����!#���!�!�������#�!����!�������!����������!��!##����)�
�
1�!���?��
3�����������!���!����!�������!����!#�������'��!����!�������������!�����!���������
���������82���!���82�������������������
��!��6����#�������!�����'�8����
2��!�����$9��"(9�9�%�9��@)�
�
6�3*/
2�,��31����
*.3/.<�
$�9%3���#�!���!���#!������!�����������!����!#�������'���������������!�����!���������
�������������!������!��������������!�������������A� ��#������!���#��������������������
���!���������������#�!���� �!�������#��#�������������#�!�����)�
�
1�!���?��
3�����������!���!����!�������!����!#�������'��!����!�������������!�����!���������
���������82���!���82�������������������
��!��6����#�������!�����'�8����
2��!�����$9��"(9�9�%�9��@)�
�
31���1��
*8�5�.3�
$��%/���������!�#���������������!�������������!����������#�!���������!����������!������ �
���!��������#�!����������#�!������������� ���������� ��#��������������������������� �
���������� ���������#�������������
��!����!������*�������� ������������!�!�������
�������� �!��������������������!����#������!�����A����!������#�!�����!�������!���
#�!�� ������������
��!����!������*�������������������������������������!���!��!����)�
�
1�!���?��
3�����������!���!����!�������!����!#�������'��!����!�������������!�����!���������
���������82���!���82�������������������
��!��6����#�������!�����'�8����
2��!�����$9��"(9�9�%�9��@�!��������F�������#��#������!���!���� ����������!������
��#�!������)�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 103



                                            ���!������8��������?��9��5!��9����

2	23*/.*C/
/34�
$��%	����������������!������#�����������������������������
��!����!������*�������� �
#��������!��������#������!'����#�!�� �����!##���!�����!���#�������������
��!��
��!������*���������!���#��������!##��!��������������������������#�������#����9��" �!�
������������;P���������!����������������������������������#�����������#��������
�����������(������������!�����#�����������������)�3����!������!������������������
������������������!����!������������!�������F������������#���������!���
�C��������
1����!�����)��
�
	����������������!���������������� �����!##�������(����������!�����������
#��������������������!������#����������!�����!������������������!����#������������
����������#!�����������������#�����!��������!��������!�����!�������������������
��##���������������!�����������#��������!��������&�������)�
�
1�!���?��
3�����������!�����������#����������#��!����������������!�����������#����������
�F��#�����������(����!����!����;P����#����������!�����������������������#�������#����
9��"����!�����!����������������829������������������
��!��6����#�����
��!�����'�8����2��!�����$9��"(9�9�%�9��@)�
�
/.3�1.*
�.,/2��23*.6*162�
$�;%*//�������������!���������������������!�����!���������C2�9��?�III����!�����
#�����������������!�����!�!������&����!���������!���������)�3�����������������
!���������!��������!���!����������������!�������������!������$�@������9���%�����
�&������������C�
*�F�����������������!��������&���������;��C�
*�F����������
!��������������������!�����������������(�����$9��������@��%������&������������C�

*�F��������������������������� �������������������!�����������!������
�����!�����#����������������!��)�
���������;��C�
*�)�!&���!�����������&����������
���������$9��������@��������(����%)�
�
1�!���?�
�3�����������!������#��#����������������������#���������!������!��!����!������������
��!��!���!�����������&#����������!���#�!�������������������
�������!����������#��������#��������8299�!���82����������!��#����8����������������
8����2��!�����6����#�������!��6��������9��@)�
�
.,/2���1,5��
*.3�*.6�5*8-/.�14�
$�"%.����������#�!���!����!����������������������#������������#�����������!���
�����&�����!��!�������������;�C*��������!�'������������!��������!��������������
�!X!��)���
�
1�!���?��
3�����������!����!����������������������&#����������!���#�!�������������
�������������!����!���������#��������#��������8299�!���82����������!��#����8�������
���������8����2��!�����6����#�������!��6��������9��@)�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 104



                                            ���!������8��������?��9��5!��9����

5�8-*./8*
��W31*83�0�.3/
*3/,.�
$�@%�����������������!��!��������!�������!���!���&��!��������!����������������
!##���!��������#����������
��!����!������*��������������#�!���!���������!��������
���#������������F��#�����!���!������!��!����������� ���������������!##���������
����������������������
��!����!������*��������)��3���������!�����#�������!���������
����!���!���&��!��������!������������������������������!����������������������������
������!������'�����������!�������������������������!��������!�����������������
��������#��#�������������������:�������������!���#��#����������� ��)�) ������!�����
������� ������������!�������������� ����)�3���������!������������!���������������!����
���������������������!����������!�������������#��!��������!���#��#����������!�����
������)��3���!##������&��!��������!��������������!����������!�����!�������!##�����
���������!��������#��������)��*����F��#���������!�����!��#!�������������������!���
�����!���������#��!����!����!���!��������!�����!��������������!���!������B��
������������)�
�
23	6�.3�	2��1�231/83/,.�
$��%3���������������������!��!�������!����������������������������!�����������
����#�����������������������(���������!���� ����!��!�����$�����!����������������(�����
����!����% �����������������!����!�������������������������������������������������
!�!�����#�������$.������������!�����!�������#������#�������������������!�������
���'�����!����!����!����!�% ����!�������������������������!������������������������
��������������������8���������!�� �#���������!��������������������������!�����!�
F�!�����!�����!��-����������!�������������!����������!���!�������������������!����
�������������������������!&��&��#���������������������#!��������#����������!��������
������!�������!�����������#�!������#��������� ����!����������������������!�!��!##��������
�������������!����������������#��#���)�
�
1�!���?�
3���#��#����������#������!�������������������������#�����������!����������
!�������!����)�/����������������������������������!��������������������!���!��
!����!�����������������������������!���#!���#������� ��!�'����!��������#!���!����!�'����
��(������!��#!�'����������#��������#������82����������*��#�������������8����
2��!�����6����#�������!��6��������9��@)�
�
5*.*<�5�.3�*11*.<�5�.32�
$�I%3��������#�������!��������������#�������������!�����������!��!������������
����������!##�������������!�������!���������������!�!��� �!����������������!���
!##�����������������������
��!����!������*��������)�3����!��������������#�����
��!�������������������!�!����#���!����������!�����!�������������!������
�!�!�������!��!��������)�
�
1�!���?�
3��#��������������������!��!����������������!��!�������#��������#������82������
����!��#�������������
��!��6����#�������!�����'�8����2��!�����$9��"(9�9�%�
9��@)�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 105



                                            ���!������8��������?��9��5!��9����

31*0�
��
*.�
$9�%3��������������#�����������!����������������������!�3�!�����!���!�������
�������������!���!##�����������������������
��!����!������*��������)�3����!���
3�!�����!����!������'����������!�����!���!���!��������������������������������!��#����
��������!������#��!����!������������!������������#�������)�/����!���!������������
��!��������������������������������#����������!��#!�'����!��!�G�!��!�������������
����������������������#���������!!��!�����������������#��!������������3�!�����!�G�
!���!��!�������������#��'��#�!������#�����������������!����������������!����������
�!���
����G�!��������!�� �#��������!�������!�������#�������������������#������
���#������������������#������!����)�����������!����������#!�������������#������!���
�#��!�������!##�����3�!�����!�)�
�
1�!���?�
3���
��!����!������*���������������������!���������!������������������!'������
��������������������!������������������#��!����!���$#!������!���������������#!����
:�������%�!������!�������������#���������������������!��!������!��������������
!�����!����������������829������������������
��!��6����#�������!�����'�8����
2��!�����$9��"(9�9�%�9��@)�3���!##���!��������������!������������3�!��#����!���
/���!������������������(�#�������!�����#��������#��#!���������3�!�����!�)�
�
C/,6/0�12/34�
$9�%	����������������#���������!��������������������������
��!����!������*�������� �
#�������������#��������������� �!�C�����������5����!�����!������!��������
2��!�������!��������������������!##��!��!������'����!�������!�������������!�����!����
������������������)�
��
1�!����
/�������������������������������� �#����������!������!��������������������!�����!������
�����������!���������� ����!�����!���������8����2��!�����#��������82�� �82�I �82���
!���<���������!���������!������������.���)�
�
��6�231/*.�2/<.*<��231*3�<4�
$99%������������������������������#��������!������!�����������������������
��!��
��!������*������������!�����!������!��������������!�#��������!���������!����
�!��!�'��������#�������!��������!������������������!����!�'��������������������(
���!�������������!���������!����������������)�3������!������������!����!�������!������
��#���������#������������#!�����������������#������������!##����)�
�
1�!���?��
/�����������#��������!�'����!��!���!��������!������!�������������!�#������
!�����!���������829���������8����2��!����)�
�
/.�,15*3/0�?�8,6��,��8,.231	83/,.�
$�%3����!�!�������#�!����F�����������������������������Y8���������!������6������
8�����������Y�8��������������������!�����#�������8������R��8���������!����������
8������������!���6����������2������������!������������������8������R�����(#!��� �
!�����!������������������������������������?�
�

Page 106



                                            ���!������8��������?��9��5!��9����

!)�2�����!�!�������!��!������������������������������ ������#�������!�������������
��������!������������������������������!����#������� �!�����������������������!����)�
C)�8��������������!����������� ������������������������� �������������!���������
������ ������!�����#������������!������!�������!��������!��!����&����������#!����
��F������!�����������������������������������!�� ��������!����!�������� �!������#����� �
������������������ ���������!�����#������������� �!������������������!�����#!�'���)�
8)�-��������������#��!���� ��������##����������!����� �!��������������!�����
��!�����)�
6)�6��!�������!��!��!����������!����������������������������#!�'������������!����R��
�F��#�����!����!����!��)�
�)�*������������#��#���������������������������������!���������������������������������
��������!�����!������!�����������'��������������!'���!��������!���!���!����������!�
���#��������#����� ���������!����F��������#�!����������������������)�
�
/.�,15*3/0�?��W8
	2/,.��1,5�1�2/6�.3���15/3��*17/.<�28-�5��
$9%3���!##���!�������������!�!�����!�����������#�����������������!����������#!�'����
#���������������������������������������������)�*����������������#�������������
�&���������������!������#������ �����������'����!������������#����������������������
����������)�
�
/.�,15*3/0�?�6�3*/
2�,��3-��5*.*<�5�.3�*11*.<�5�.32�
$�%3���!##���!�������������!��������!�������!�!����������!����������
����������!���!����������������!������������������������#�������������������
��������?(��
��(��*��!�����������������������������#!������������#��#�����������!(��������������
����!�������������������!'������������������!���� �!��!����������!������������
����(���������!�����!��������!����!�������������������������������������������
!�!����� ����!�������������������������!��������������������������������������������
8���������!�� �#���������!��������������������������!�����!�F�!�����!�����!��-������
����!�������������!����������!���!�������������������!�����������������������������!&�
�&��#���������������������#!��������#����������!��������������!�������!�����������
#�!������#��������� ����!����������������������!�!��!##��������������������)�
9�(�3����#����!��!���������������������!������#��#����)�
��(�3�������������!������!����!����������������������������!�����������
���!������������������!������!��������&#��������!��!������������������������
�������������!��������������!������������!������������������!����#��#�������
!�����!���!������������#����������������F�����������!����������������
������!���������������!����!��������������������!����!����!�����������!������
��##������������8������������F����)���
��(�3��������!���������!����������� ����!������������!�� �!�������!�������#�����
��������������#���������#�����������������!�!��������������#��#����)�
;�(�3������������!�����#�����������#���������#�����������������!�!����������
����#��#����G�!��������������!��������������!���������!��������!������#�!����
�������������������������!���!������������#�������������������'�����!���!���
��!����!'����������#��!��!���������!���������������!������������!������!���������)�
"�(�6��!�����������#��#�����!���!�����#!�������#���������)�
�
3���!##���!������������!��������#���!�������!���!���!���!��������������!����������� �
������������!��!����������������������!�����������!������!������������������������� �
�������!##���� �!���!��F�!�����!������������!���!���!��������)�

Page 107



                                            ���!������8��������?��9��5!��9����

�
/.�,15*3/0�?�31*0�
��
*.�
$�%/������������!����������������9��$3�!�����!�%�����	���������!��!##���!����������
����!��������������!������	��������R���&�������3�!�����!�������!##�����������
�����#���� �!�����!��!�3�!�����!��8������!��������������#���������!���!��!���!�����
������������
��!����!������*���������!�������	��������������������)�
�
/.�,15*3/0�?�/.3�1.*
�.,/2��23*.6*162�
$;%3���21
�.�����1�#�����!����@���5!����9������!���!��������������������������
!##���!������������������!A�������!������������!��!��������������������������; �
������ ������!������!��Y��!A����!�����!����!�������������!��!���������!���!����Y ����
����������������������!����!����������#������������!��!��������!�����!A�������!����
�������������������#�����������������F���������������������������)�
�
/.�,15*3/0�?��,,6�2*��34�
$"%3�����������!���������������F����������������������������������������������2������
9���!���#���������#�����)��/�����������!���!������������!##���!����������!�������
������������������2����� ������2!�����2�!��!����3�!����������!������������������
!����!�������������!�E����!����������!�������!��������##����������������������#��!����
��������������-�����������!���1����!������9��")�
�
/.�,15*3/0�?�8,.6/3/,.*
�*��1,0*
�$H/3-�.�<,3/*3/,.%�
$@%/��!�����!���������������F�������������*�����������������3����!���8�������
��!������$6����#�����5!�!����������������%�$����!��%�,�����9����!���
#!�!��!#�����"�!�����@��������.!����!����!���������������!�����'�����8��������!��
���'������!�#�������!���#��(!������!�����������*##���!�������������#��(!##���!�����
������������!����!��������!����!�����������������!##���!����������!����������!������
#�!������#���������)�
�
!�����������������������������1�����"�����1�������������
�
-!�������!�����������!���#�!��������������!����� ����������������!���!��������������
�����?���������!�!��������#���������#!�� �������!��!������!�������!�����#������ �
������ ���#!������������!�!������������!��!�!���#!�'����!�����!��#���������� �����
#��#��!����������������������������������!�����!�����)�/������!����������!���������
������������������!����� �!��������������#����������������#������������������ �����
#��#����������#��������!���#�!����!������#����������$!%�#������������������������

��!��6����#�������!�����'�8����2��!�����$9��"(9�9�%�9��@�!�����##�������
6����#�������!��6���������!���2�##������!�����!������6���������$������!�������
��������������������������������������8����������������
��!��6����#�����2�����%�
!���$�%�����!���<����������������2�!��������!���<���������8�����!�� �!��
�������?�
�
829��(�
��!��3�!��#����8�������!�����
82�9�(�6�������������8�����
82���(�8���������C����������!������,����!�����
82���(���!������*##���!�����8�������!�����
8299�(�����������
82���(�.�������!������!���������
829��(�1��������	���

Page 108



                                            ���!������8��������?��9��5!��9����

82���(�-�������������������
82���(�2���!��!����
��'���8�����������
82�9�(�6������
82���(����������#�����������������
82�;�(�-����������������
2�69�(���!������,����!������!���*�����!����-�������
2�6��(�6����#�����<����������
2�6��(�6������2�##������!�����!������6��������
.����(�.!����!�����!���������������!�����'�5!����9��9�

Page 109



Page 110

This page is intentionally left blank



�

����������������	�
�����
�	�
�

��������
�

���������������������� ���������	
��

������������� 
��������������������

���������������
���������������

��������� ��� ������� ���� ��� ���� ��� ��!� ��� �������
����������"�������#$�������������"� ���%!������� �������
�����&� ���� �� ������ !������ �  ���������'� ���� �����
 ���������� ����'��"������ ��������'� ����������'��������
���� �(�� �����'� �������� �� �"���'� ��� ��� ���� ���� �����
����� �"���!��(�)�
�

	 ��������������������� 	����*""� �����

!�����""�������� +,**-�	../�0
+��+12'
1+345,+/6�.	���67.
/8'�
�5*94�-+5-
,'����67.
/8�

#��"���� ���(��

$���"���������
���������������

�����������

%&'(�#��)������� '*&+&,'(�

�������������-�� ���� 7�:���;�����������#������������5�"������������� ���������
7������5��������

�����
����������� 7����-������

��������"������� 2�����-�����������,��:� �������,��<�.�������'�!���
��������������������������������������������������,��<�
.�������������� ��"������������7��������

����)�����������������
�����������

.../�� ����0/-�1/�)�"��������  �������=�""��>���������	
��

32
.2

m

1

34.1m 2 4

Sherwell

6

34

Portland
Mews

1

BLENHEIM ROAD

Old Town

48

6

39.3m

Sherwell Arcade

Hall

6

14

Stone

53

2

4

K
ir k

by
Lo

dg
e

2

M
ar

y
N

ew
m

an
H

al
l o

f r
es

id
en

ce

Is
aa

c
Fo

ot
B

ui
ld

in
g

12

5

12

18

1

12

2

4

49
to

51

Gospel Hall

E
N

D
S

L
E

I G
H

P
L

A
C

E

PLACE

ELIZABETH

Drake's Place

Fountain

Fountain
Valve Platforms

Shelter

MARLBOROUGH ROAD

S
he

lte
r

45.1m

Fountain
Drinking

Shelter

49.7m

Club

SKARDON PLACE
House

Reservoir

A
D

D
IS

O
N

R
O

A
D

Conduit
(remains of)

43.9m

Reservoir

45

1

41

14a

1

Lodge

ENDSLEIGH GARDENS

42

3

30

24

Drake's Place

5

8

24

1

46

7

LB

16

1

S
MS

M

JOHN LANE

P
O

R
T

LA
N

D
S

Q
U

A
R

E

Gulland

House

5
to

13

39.2m

Brunel Laboratories

Fitzroy Building

112

Hall

38.0m

11

Hotel

6

106

114

35.7m

PORTLAND VILLAS

Subway

71

81

33
.3

m

3

90

NORTH ROAD EAST

92

41.2m

10

124

Caprera
Cottage

1a

94

W
IN

STON
AVE

14

16

Kirkby Terr

KIRKBY PLACE

Kirkb
y Terr

39.4m

PH

91

102

2

37.0m

83

36.8m

S
T

R
E

E
T

JA
M

E
S

49

59

85to89

1

1

3

Club

24

21
18

Sherwell Centre

S
H

E
R

W
E

L
L

L
A

N
E

Peninsular

Medical

School

Q
ue

en
A

nn
e

Te
rr

ac
e

Nursery

Library

Ps

Nancy Astor

Sports Centre

Rolle

Fr
an

ci
s

D
ra

ke
H

al
ls

Ps

Seventh-

Day

Adventist

Church

Plymouth
Business School

Babbage Building

1

(c) Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plymouth City Council Licence No. 100018633   Published 2013   Scale 1:2500

Agenda Item 6.5Page 111



                                            ���������-�������?�����7��������

	0���������������0���������������"�����������-������������ ������������
���)����/�
��������������������
!�����������������
/����������������)���� ���������@���������� ������������������������ �����������
����
�������� ��"������!��������7����1�!��������	��� �����(�����������
������ ���������)��+�����"����)����������������������������� ����������  �"������
����+��� �	�����������;����������������� ������"� ��!��� �� ���������������������
�$<���0�������������)��/�������������������������������� ��������� �"��������������
���)��
�
���������������������
+����"��"�������������� �������+��� �	������������������������������"�� ���!���
�������������������� ���������#$��������������"� ��� ������������������'�!�������
����"���;��������������������������!�����A������)��4� ������� ���������;������� ����)�
�
/���� ������ ����������!����� ���4�� �����8����%��������������������
��B������������00$$������)4)�8���������C�����, �����&�!� ����������������������
�������� ���������-��������8�������  ����� ��!���,"�����4�������2���� �)��/���
�� ����� ����������������� ��������������������  ���������"������������������
���������  ���������)�
�
*�����������������������'����������!��������""����������������'����������������
��������������@��'���� ���������� ������������)�/�������� ������������� �"���������
����!�����A����� �'�!�������������������������@@����������)��.�������""����������
��������������������������������'��� �����(�����������������������"��"����)�
�
+����"��"���������"��������������� �"��������������������������� ������"��� �
�������"��������������!������������ ��"��)�
�
���2��������������3��� �
����������� ���������D�������"��;�""� �������������!��������""� ��������������
������� %��� "���� ��� ���� !���� ������� "��;�""� ����� ��B���� �������E�7*C&)��
�� ������� !���� "������ ���� ��� ���� ��  ��������� ���������� �� ������� ���
�"������������������ ������ �����F�

) �"������������ �������������������������'�
) ������ ������������!���!�������D������������������!������������������

�����'�!�������������������(�����������������������:� ������������
�����������������������������������������������'�

) ������ ������������%!� ����!��� ���������!�����!������������&��������
���������'�

�) ������ �������������� �����������������������%�������� �������������� ����
���!��������������������������������������G ���������� �H�I��"������
���� ���� ������������"� ������!������������������:� �����������������I�
�"� ���!� �� ����������!����������������""������&'�����

�) �"���������������������!���!�������
�3-������������B��������������
������)�

�
����1�����������-�4����� �
/�����������������������"�������������)�

Page 112



                                            ���������-�������?�����7��������

�����������������������
�
8��!����*��������I�1����:� ��������:� ����� �������)�
�
/��� 8��!���� *�������� ������� ��B������� ��������� ����������  �� ������ ����
"��"��������";������������������������������������������������������:���� ���������
���� � ���������������������"��"����)���������������������""���������������������
 �� ����� ���� ���� ���!���� ��������� �� ���������� ��""�� ��� �� ������� �""������
���:� ����� �������)��
�
��� ��*� ��� ������������.�� ���I�1����:� ����)�
�
���� ������ ����,��� ��I�1����:� ��������:� ����� �������)�
�
,�����J����J�����;�1����:� ����)�
�
����������������
�$��������������"����������������������� ��������������:� ���������"��"����)��/���
��:����� ��(�� ��������  �������� ������ ���� ����  �� ������� 
�������� "�������
�""� ������������������������!��������?�

• /����������������"��"�������������������������
• *���������������������������"�������������������������������������������

�������
• 8������ ��7���"���.  �"����� %87.�&�!��� ��� �� ���� �� ����������� ������

����!�����"� ��!������������
• ,��������������������������������� �������������������������
���������������

���������������������������������������
• ����������� ���!��� ������������������������ ��"���
• 1��������"� �������������������� ���� �������������������������
• 1��������"� �����������������������������������������"��"�������
• 1��������!�����"��������
• 1����,�������������"�����������
• *�� ���������� ������� ��� ����� ��� � ������  ��"��� "������� ��� ����� ��� ����

����'����������������������������� ���� ��������1�����8���%/����;,��&�����
��������������������"�������������������"���� ��"���

• *���� ������������!���� �������)�)� ���������'�������'�������
• 1��7��������������������D���� ������
• /������������������������ ��"���������������������
• /��������������D����"��"��������������!��������������� ��!����
• �����B�������������!������ ������������������������������
• ���(���"��������!���� ������
• /��������� �������������������������������� ������G!����������H�
• /����""� ���������������� ��������������������-��������
• /���"��� � �����������������!������������������������������!����"��"���

 ����������������
• +��!�����������������(�� ����������������"�� ������������������"�������

�����"������
�

Page 113



                                            ���������-�������?�����7��������

.���������������""��������������� �����!� �������������������������������������
 ��"��� !��� �� ������� �D����� 87.�� �� ����������� ������ %�)�)� 7�����&� ��� ���
 ����������� (������������������)�
�
���� ����
�) -�������������������""� ����������������� ���-,���%,����������

-��������&'�-,���%�����&'�-,�#�%������"��������4D�����,���&'�-,���
%1�!�4�� �����	� ����&'�-,�#�%8�������������&'�-,���%,����������
5����� ��
��&'�-,���%��������&'�-,���%�� ���/����"����-�����������&'�
-,���%������������-���&'�-,���%-��������0������&�����-,���%��������
*""� �����-�����������&���������� ���������"�����	����!��(�-����
,��������%���<;����&����E)��/���-���-����������
��������*����* ���������
%**�&�����(��� ����������)��/��������'�������"�����2������������
��������.�������������*����������8������,�""������������������
�� ������������������������(���������  ����)��*""��"����� �����������
��������������������������1������������������ ��	����!��(�����)�

�
�) /�������"������� ���������������?�������������� ���� ���"��������

�"� �F������������������  ����������"������F������F��"� ���������
 ���� ��������������������"��(������������"���������'����������������!)�

�
��������* ���� �4�"��������,"� ��

�) -����,����������� ��-,�#�������������������"���������D����������!���
�D�������"����������������������������"��"�����!������"��������!�����
���������� �����������������'���������������������������� ��������
�����������������"��"����)��+���� ������������������� �����!����������
�������������)�

�
�) /���"��"���������������������� ���������������!��������+��� �	�����������

!��������"�� ��)��+�������������������������D�������������������������������
"��"���'�������������;���������������"����������!�� ���� ��������!���
��������� ����������������"�� ��������)��/���
��������������������������
������!�������� ������������������� ��"���������������������������"������
���� ������ ��������� ���������� ��)����

�
#) /���
�������������������'����������� ���� �������� ���  ����������!���

����������� ��"������������"������"����'�����������"�����!����������������
����������������������������������� ������������� ��������������������
��������)��/���
������������"�������������� ������� ��������������!����
������!���������� ����������������������"� ������������������D"���� �)��
/���"��"�����!��������������� ���������������������������������������
�D��;���� ��"���!� ��!��������������������������  �����������
�������)���

�
<) /���
�������������������������� �������"��"��������������  ����������

!������������K������������ ���������������"�������������� ���� ������
!� ��!������"������""������������������������������������������������
����)�

�
�

Page 114



                                            ���������-�������?�����7��������

E) ���������
��������"��������!��(���"��������"�!�������
��������
���������"������������%
��&�����������������!��  ���������)��
�������
��������������G�����-���H�����"������������""����������"��"��������
��"�������)��+��������������������������"�����!���"����������������:����
���������� ������ ����"���������������#�"���������:���)�

�
�) �� ����������������������� �� ���������'��������  ����������������!������

����  �"������������������"��� ��������������������'���!����������
��������������� ��������������� ������������������������ ��������!�)��*�
����� ���� �������!�������"����������������(�����������������������
���������������������������������������������������������)�

�
,�����������*  ����������

$) +���� ������������������� �����!���"������������������������"��"���;�����
�������� �  ���������'� ���� �� �� �� ���� 
�������A�� �������� ��� ��� ��� ��
������ ��� "������� ��  ��"������ ���� ����� ���� G����� ���� �������� �"� �H�
�����)�
�

��) /������������������"�������!������������""��D�����������B��������!� ��
�� ���� ������ �� �D ���� ��� ���� ������ <)#� �B� ������� "������� �� 87.�
����� �)� � +�� �� �����������������������!�����:��������������� �����!����
 �������� ����"������ �"� ��!��� �������������������� ����� ���� ��������
�������'����������������������������������;�����"���������)�

�
��) +�� �������� ����� ���� �""� ����'� ���������!��� �� �������"��"������ ���� ����

 ��"��'� !��� � ������ ���� "�"������� �� ���� �� ����� ��� ����� ���� "��"��)��
8�!����'� �� �� ����  ��������� ����� ���� !��� ����� ��� ���� ��!���)� � 4� ��
�������� !��� ����� ���B����� "�������� �"� �� ���� !��� ���� ��� ����� ��
������������ �������)�

�
�������

��) /���"�� "�����������������������������������""�������������-����,�������'�
**������������,��'�!� �������������������������!��������/����0������
L�������.""�������)��*������������'�����"��"���������������������"��
���!���������D�����
������������������������������������%7����
1�!����0������I�����������&�����!����%	��� �����(��0������I�$�
�������&)��

�
��) +�"���������������������������������������������������G ���������� �H�I�

����"�����������""������� ��������"� �����������������������������
����� �"�����!��������)��/������ ����F�

�) ���������� ������������!���!�������D������������������!������
�����������������'�!�������������������(���������������������
��:� �����������������������������������������������������������'��

�) ���������� �����������'�!� ����!��� ���������!�����!�������
����������������������'�

 ) ���������� �������������� ��������������������������������������
����� ������ ���� ������������"� ������!���������������)�

�
�

Page 115



                                            ���������-�������?�����7��������

��) /����������������������������������� ���������"��������������������
����"���'�������'��� ��� �������D"������'�� ������������������������������
���������"������)��2����B������"��� ���������"��"������������� ������
�"� ��������������������'�� �����������'�������"����������������
����� �"��������� ��������"�������������!�������� ��"������� ���������)���

�
+�"� ���������-���� �����������*����

�#) /���
�����������������������:�����"������������� ��'������������� ����
�����������(�����������������"������������������"��������������������

��������,������ �������"�����	����!��()��/����� ������!���"���� ���
!���������""�����������-��� �����'����������!������+��������������
,��������'��������"���������������� ���������������-����,����������������
**�)�

�
�<) /���-����,����������""���������"�������������������!�������!��������


������������'����:� ������""��"���������������)�
�

�E) ���"�����--�<��������**����""������������������G�������������������
B�������D��;���� ��"��'�� ��"���������� ����������D�������
������"�����!���� ����������������������!� ��!��� �����������������������
����������� ��������� ��"��'����������!��������������������
�  ���������)H�

�
��) /����""� �����!�������""��������"�� "�����������-����,������������**��

���"����������������� �� �������������������������������� ��"��)�/���
!��������"����� ������� ��������������������������� �������������!��(���
���)��

�
�$) /���"�� "������ ������������������������  ������������� ��"�����

������������""������������ ���""� ����������������(������ ����������'�
�������������������'�����������������B������������������ ��� �������)�
/�����������������:� ������������ ������������ �� ���������������
���� ����� ��������������������"�"�������!��������� ����������������
 ������������G����������� �������H�����!��������������������������
�������� ���� ���������������)�

�
��) /���-��� �����!���������������"�����!����������
����������������������

������ ���� ��������'�"��� ���������2�������(�����7�����'������������
����������������������������� �����"��D����������� ��"��)��/���
 ��������������������������������87.���������������������
G�������� ����H���������������������!� �������������� �������
�  ����� ���������;�� �����������)��/���*���� (��!�����������"��������
���G�������� ����H'������������������������������������������!�����
"��"���;��������������  ����������!���������""��"����������������
�"���������B�������������������������������� ���������)�

�
�
�
�

Page 116



                                            ���������-�������?�����7��������

��) /��� �� �������������������������������������������������������87.������
�������-��� �������� ������*�� �������� ����������������,�"�������
����)��+��������'�����������"�����2��������,�""������������������
�� ������%������"�����2��������,��&������� ������������"���������
������ ����G�����������""��� �H���� ���������87.�)��+���� ��������������
 �������������������!���������������� �� ������������87.��������������#M�
������������������������'�!����������������������� ��������������������
!���� ����������'�!�������������)��+����������!���������������������!����
#�;<�M����"��"������!�������� ���������"��������!������������������
 ��"������� ���������87.��!������� ��������������"�����������������
���� ���������������!������;#�M)���

�
��) +������ ���'��������"��"���������������������������������������������

�  ���������'� ���������������������������������������(��������������
"��"���������� �������������"��;���(���������)��/�(��������  ���������
�� �����������"��"�����������"����������������������
�������� ��"��'�����
������
���������!�����"'������(��������������"��"�������� �����
���(�������������������������� ���������������)��/�����������������
"��"�����������������  ����������!�����������(���������������������
�������!����������� �������������������������!����������� ���)���

�
��) .�� ���� ����������������������������������"�� ������'� ��������!����

���������-����,������������**�'���""����������"�������������������
���������  �������������������������� ��"��)��+�����  �"���������������
������������!��� �� ����������������������� ����� ���������87.����
�������������������� �����"��D����������� ��"��'�!� �����������������
�� �����������*�������������� �������*�� �������� ������,�"�������
����)��J���������"��"�����!������������������������87.���������� �������
!���������������������������������"����)��/���������"�����!������
 ��������!��������
�������� ��"���!� ������������������������������
 ���� �������������������������������������)��/����  ����������!������
 ����������������'��������� ������������������������"����������(�������
 ���������������� ������������� ���� �����������������������)���

�
��) +����������������������������������� ��"��'�����"���������������B�����'�

"��"���;������  �����������������������!��������"������ �����������
 �������������D�����87.���� (����������������'������"�������������� ��
������������"���������������������������������)��.�������������
��"����������'�������������������7�����'������������ ������������(���:����
����"���)��/���!����������!�� ������������������������"����)�

�
�#) +�� �� �����'��������������� �� ������������������  �������������

 ��"��'��!����������������������������������'��� ���������������!����
���������� ���������������87.���������������������)��/���� �����!���
 ��"���!���������"��������������-����,���������������"�����--�<��������
**������������ ������������ ����������������� ���� ���������������)�

�
�
�
�

Page 117



                                            ���������-�������?�����7��������

���(�������/����"����+������
�<) /�����������"��"��������� ��������������������������������������������


�������� ��"����� ����������  �"������������ ���'����:� ��������������
���-�������)��/���"�� "�������� �������;�������"���������""������������
���  ����� ��!�������
�������N�������������"�� ��������� ��� ���"��(���
����������� ��"��'�!� ����������������������(��!��������������-���
-����������5���,�����)��/�������������������������E����D�������������
��������������� ��������� ��"���������������"��"������!���������������������
������������E����;�"� ��)�

�
�E) /���"��"����������<�����;�"� ���!����������������������"������������

�D�����+��� �	����������)��-� �������������"��"����������������������
�"� ��"��������;�"� ���;�#���"� �����������;�!� ����������������B��������
�D�����"�� �����������������������"�����2���������� �����'�!� ��
�� �����������"� ��"��������;�"� ��)��/��������'�������������������������<�
�"� ��)��/����""� ����"��������������������������� �����"� ��!��������
����������"��������������"� �����B��������������#��!���������� ���������
��������������!���������B������������������� � �����������������������
��������������� ��"��)��.������������� ������������������!'�
�� �������������������������#�� ������������� �����"� �������
"������)�

�
��) /���
���������"������������";��������" (;�"����������!� ������!������

���"��������������������"��(�������������������������������/���� �
5���������.�������������������������� ������)��*��� ���������������
"���� �������������������������������!�����!�����!������������� ������
����  �������������� ��������������������������������� ��������������
"��������""� �����)��+������ ���������������������";��������" (;�"�
���������������������"������������D�����
��������/�������������������!�����
 ��"��������� ���������"��"���������� �����������������)�
�
,�����������

�$) *��������������""����������������������������  ��"���������""� ����)��
/����� �����������*�������� �������������������"�������B�����������������
"�� ��-,�������"��"�����--�#��������**�)��*� ����������� ������������
�����������������"��������������������� ��"������!���������������� ��
����������!��(����� �"�������� ���� ���)�
�
.�����+������

��) /���
������������������(����"�� ������� ������������������)��-�� ���
�����������������������"�� �������(�"�� ���������������������!������ ���
���������!���������������"��"���������-������������������������������
����������(��"���)��/����� ����������������������������������� ��������
��������������������(��"�� ������G���� ���H��""� ���������������#��
���������!������)��/���"��"������������ ���������������������������!��������
 �������������������������������������������"��� � ���������������������
!�� ����)�
�
�

Page 118



                                            ���������-�������?�����7��������

��) +�������������������������������������!���������������
���������������!����
 ��� ����������� ����������������� ������������� �� �������������������!���
������(����")�
�

��) *������������������������� �� ���������������""� �����������������
 ��������������������-�������)��*""� ���������������������������
��������-��������������!�������-��� �A��, �����������������)��*��� ���
!���� ��� �����!�����������������������"��������""� �������������������
�����!������������������� �������)���
�
�

��) /!��������� ���!������� �������������""� ������������������� �������
"�� ���������"����'�!� �������  ����� ��!�������-��� �A������ ���-���)��
/��� ����������������!����������������"��� � ��� ��������������
�""� ����)��/���-��� ��������������������������������������������������
"��"��������������!�����������"��"�����)�

�
�� ���	��� ��-������������

��) �� ������� �� ������������������!����������� �����������������
���������������"��������""� �������������������������������� ����E�����
����/�!������-���������������* ���$$�)��/���������"�����!��������������
����������""��D�������K��'#�����1�!�8�����0����� �������������������
��������)��8�!����'����� ������������������������"�����"��������������
�������� �����������'����������������!�������������"���'� �������������
����������������� ��������������!������������������������������
�""� ����)�

�
8�����5�����* ��

�#) /���������"����������������������������������"���������������8�����
5�����* �'�������"��� �����*�� ������������	��������� �������*�� ��������
����* �������)�/���* ������������������� ���������������� ������������
4���"����-������������8�����5����)�+������������������ ����������'�
���������������������������������""� ���A�������������������"�����������
�����D"� �������!� ����������������� �������!�����������������!����
 ����������������'�����D"��������������������"��������������������
������"��������������-�������2����������2���� �)�

�
!�������'+�
���-�������
/��� "��"����� ������"�����!����� ����� ��� �� �"� ��� ��� �� ��� �������� ����� ����
�����������������B������������)��/����"� ���������������  �����������������
"��� ��������������������� �� ��� �������� ����'� � ������ �������'�"������"� ��������
"��� ��"����"� �)�
�
+�� ���������� "������� ���������� ��� ������� ������ �"� ��'� ���� �""� ���� ����
���������� ����� ����
�������� "������� ��� �!�� ��������� ���� ���� ������� ���� �"�����
�� ����'� ���� �� ���������� "������� ����� ���� ���� �������� ��� �� ��� �"��� �"� ��
�"� ��)��*���������'������""� ������������������ �������������K�$'�<������������
�������"� ��'�!� ���������� ��������������������������������������""� ��������
���� ��������.���������O�*����������8������ ,��� �������� ���� �� :������� ��� ����
�""� ������������������������)�

Page 119



                                            ���������-�������?�����7��������

�
2��������"��� �������������� ���� ���'�������������������������"����������� ����
,��� ���� ���� 1������� �������� ��� �� 	����!��(� �������� ��� ������� �� "�������
�� ����'�������������� ��������������������������""� ������ ������������� �������
��""�������������������"�������"����������������������"����)��/��� ����������
!������������ ����� �������� ���"��� ��"����"� �� ��-����������('� �"� � ����� ����
J������ 3������ ����� !� �� �� ���������� �� ���� -������� ���(� 7�����"���� ����
�������������"��������"��:� �)��+��������'���"��������������������������������
��� K#'���� �� ������� �� �������� ��� ���� ��������� ���� �"����������� ��� ����
��������)�
�
0�������������"������� ��������������� ������������ ��"���!�������������������
����������5��)�����������-��������+�������� ����������5����������*"�������)�
�
�3���������5���1����������������
/���
�������'����  ����� ��!��������P���� ��"������������A�����������4B������
* �� ���������!���
����������� ������������ � �����������������  �������� ����
��������'� !����� ����������� "������'� � ������ ��������'� ������ ���� ������� !��� ��
���������"��� ��'��������'� ��������������������"�������)�
�
/��� 
�������� ���� ��(��� ���� ��!� ����� "������� ��� �  ���� ��������� ������� ���
 �������������� ��"��;!�������)� �J���� �����D�����"����������� �����'� ������
���������������� P�  ������A� �����'���������!� �� � ������������� ��  ����� �"� � �
�� ����)�
�
/���8����!��� � �������!���� �����  �����������������������'� ��������� ��������
����������������)��1�����������"� ����������B����������"������� "����)�
�
������������
/��� ������"����� !��� �� ������� ��������� ��� ������ !���� ����  ��'� �"����� ����
� ������ ���� ���"� ��� �������� ���� ����; �� ��������� ��� ��������� �� �����������
�������������� �� �� ��� 2�������(� ���� 7�����)� � /��� � ����� !��� ������� ��
�"������������� ����� �������� ������������������� �����������'�!���� �"������
����  ���� ���'� �""����� �� ���� ������� ��� ���� ����� ���� ������� ���� �������� �����
�������������������"����)��*������B�������D��;����� �������"��"����'�� ������
����!��"������������ �������� ������������""�������� ����'����������!���"��� �
�������"����������!� ��!������� ����������� ������B������������������������
������� ���� ����� ��� ���� ������)� � /��� �""� ����� �� ���������� �� ��������� ����
�""���������:� ��������������������,��<����������)�
                          
��������"������
+�����"� ����������""� �����������'%&(&,'(���������������������!����'����
�� �����������?�����������"�������� �!��6���������!'+�
���-�����7�.��0�
"���-���"����0���� ���������������0���1�����0����0��!'+�
���-�������������
��������"�� �('�8� �,'(�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 120



                                            ���������-�������?�����7��������

���"��������
�
�434�.�741/�/.�-.7741-4�J+/8+1���64*5,�
%�&/���������"������������"�����������������������������������D"����������!��
�����������������������������������"�������)�
�
5�����?�
/�� ��"���!���,� ����#������������������O�-��"���������� ������* ������'�����
������� �� �����������������.�������� �������������B���������������
��������N�����"������7��(���5� ��������������)�
�
�
*��5.34����*1,�
%�&/���������"������������"����������������� �������������  ����� ��!�������
�����!����""������"����?�����;+	;�Q*'����;*�������;�Q*'����;+	;��;,+/4;���'�
���;+	;��;2*;���'����;+	;��;2*;���'����;+	;��;2*;���'����;+	;��;2*;���'����;+	;
��;2*;���'����;+	;��;2*;���'����;+	;��;2*;���'����;+	;��;2*;���'����;+	;��;
2*;���'�+��� �	��������� �"��7�����"����
�
5������
/������������������������"����� ���������:� ������������������������
�  ����� ��!���,� ����E���������/�!��O�-���������������* ���$$�)�
�
-.�4�.	��5*-/+-4��
5+12�-.1,/5
-/+.1�
%�&������������ ����� �������������������"�������������""�����'�����������
�����������"������������ ������ ����"������������������"�����������������������
��������""��������!�������������� �����������*�������)�/���������"�����������
��� ������ �������  ����� ��!������������������"���)��
�
5�����?�
/��"���� ������������������������������������������������������������������
"������������ ��������� ������ ����!��(����������� ���� ��!������ ��-,�������
��������������� ���������"�����	����!��(�-����,��������%���<;����&����E)�
�
�*1��R
*�+/6�
%�&
�����������!������������������� �����������*�������'�������"����������������
�������B����������� �������������"�����������""������� �����������������������
���� ����� �������"����������������!����������� ��"����!��)�+�����D"� ����
 �������������������������������"��������������'�������"�����������������������
�����"������������������� ��������������D"� ���� �������������������D������"� ����
��������� �����������*����������!����������"��������������� ��"����!�����
���������������� ����������)�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 121



                                            ���������-�������?�����7��������

�)�,���-���� ���������
*�������������������(�����������'����������������������������"�������!���
����"��������""� ����'��������� ��"���������  ����� ��!������ ���������������
����������������D������������ ���������������������'�!�������������������������
����������)�/��� ���������������� ������������:� ����������""��������!������������
�� �����������*�������)�/��������������������(���������������������������(���
��� ��"������"�������������!��������"��������������������������"���� ��)�/���
!��������"���������:� ����������""��������!�������������� �����������*�������)�
/�����"������������������������ ����?�
�
%&������(������� ���� ����������������������������"����������(�������
 ����������F�
%&������������������D����'�� ������������������ ����������F�
%&����������������������"����������(����?�
������������'�
"��"�����%�D��������"��"����&�� �������������'� ��"�'������� ('�"���'�!��������
�������� �����������""��'�
��:���������'�
������!��������������� ��!�����'�
� ���� ����������'�
�� ������ �������������� �������������F�
%�&�����""������������������"����'�����"��"������������"����������"���%�&)�
�
/����������� ���� �������  ����� ��!����4	5*���������4����������*��� �N��
N7�������� ���������������7������������������-����������'�-�5���N)�
�
�)�,�����������5���������, �����
*�������������������� �������������������������� �����������������������
��������������������������  �"��������(�����������������'�������������������
"��"������������������������������ ����������������������"��"����'����������:� ��
��������""��������!�������������� �����������*�������)�
�
/���� ����������� ���������!��(���������������(��'�"��"���������������
��:� ������������������� �����'�������������!��(���������������������
"�� ������)�/���� ������������������������������!�������B��������� �����������
�����������������*��������4����������������� ����* ���$$�������������������
���������������������������������������)�
�
�)�+�"��������������*""������5���������, �����
/����""����������������� ������������� �������������  ����� ��!������������
"����������� ����� ���������������"�����������������������B�������� ���������
���������'�������������!������������!�������������� �����������*�������)�/���
�� �����������*����������������������!��!��(��!���������� ��������
 ����� ������������������������ �����!��(�)�
�
	����!��� ��"���������������������������������""����������������� ����'���
���� �������"����%����������������,�������������������"���&�������������������
�������� ������������������������� ������������������"���� ��'����������:� �����
�����""��������!�������������� �����������*�������)�
�

Page 122



                                            ���������-�������?�����7��������

�)�5�"���������
��D"� ����-�����������
+����������������� ������������������������������!���� ����������������""������
������"����������!�������"�����������������������������"��������!�����
������������������� �����������*�������)�*�������������������(������������
���������������(������  ����� ��!���������B������������"�����'�����!�����
�������������� �������������������� �������������"��"��������  ����� ��!���
������B������������"�����'�!� �������:� ����������""��������!�������������� ���
��������*�������)�
�
	����!��� ��"���������������������������������""����������������� �������
���� �������"������������"��"����'�!� �������:� ����������""��������!��������
������ �����������*�����������  ����� ��!���"�����)�
�
5�����?�
/����������������(������������ �����������������������������������������������
�������������������������'����������!������������ ����������!�����'�"��"�����
����� ���� ����������'������������������������������"����� ������ �����������������
!���������  �"��������(�����!��(���'������������������������������ �"����'���
�  ����� ��!���"�� ��-,��������������������� ���������"�����	����!��(�-����
,��������%���<;����&����E)�
�
�4,+21��4/*+�,�
%#&1��!�����������������������������'�������������!����������"���������!���
������ �����������*��������%��*&'����!��(������� ����� ����������������!���
������������������������������������������!��������������*?�
�
%&��������������������'����������� ������ ��������������������!���!������
���@���������������������F�
%&�����������������"���������������������!���!��"�����)�
%&��������������������'��������������������������"��"����������!���!�F�
%�&�����������������������������D���������������������"��"����F�
%�&���������������"��"���������'������������D����������������������������"����'�
���� ������������������������!�����������������'��� ��'�""��'��D��� ��'�!���!�
 ��������""�����������������  �������������������������������F�
%�&���������������������������������������������:�� ��������!�������������
��������)��
�
,� ���������������������������� ������������������������� ���������������"���������
����������������������)�
�
5�����?�
/���������������*���� �����������������������������������������������""����� ��
���� ���� �����������������"����������� ����'����  ����� ��!������ ��-,��'�
-,��'�-,��'�-,��������������������� ���������"�����	����!��(�-����,��������
%���<;����&����E)�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 123



                                            ���������-�������?�����7��������

4S/451*��7*/45+*�,�
%<&1��!�����������������������������'����������"�������������(��"�� �������
���"������������������������������������� ������ ������������D������������ ������
����������"������������"�����������������������������������""��������!�����
��������� �����������*�������)�������"�������������� �������������  ����� ��
!��������""������������)��
�
5�����?��
/��������������������������������������(��"���!������� ���� ������������������
�  ����� ��!������ ��-,��������������������� ���������"�����	����!��(�-����
,��������%���<;����&����E)�
�
,
5	*-+12�7*/45+*�,�
%E&1��!�����������������������������'����������"�������������(��"�� �������
����������"���������������� �������������������������������������������������
�""��������!�������������� �����������*�������)�������"�������������� ������
�������  ����� ��!��������""������������)��
�
5�����?��
/��������������������������������������(��"���!������� ���� ������������������
�  ����� ��!������ ��-,��������������������� ���������"�����	����!��(�-����
,��������%���<;����&����E)�
�
-6-�4�,/.5*24�
%�&/����� �������������������� � �������!����������""������"����������������
������������������������"��"����������������������������������������"��"����
!����������"���� ���������������� �����������*�������)�
�
5�����?��
/�������������������������� �������������� �������������������  �"�����������������
�������������)�+���  ����� ��!������ ���-,�������-,��������������������� ���
������"�����	����!��(�-����,��������%���<;����&����E)�
�
�5.3+,+.1�.	��*59+12�*54*�
%$&4� ��"��(����"� �����!����������""������"�������������� ������ ���'�������'�
����� ������������������������������������������������  ������������������������
��������  �"������������������������"� ����������������������������"��"����������
���������"��(��������� ���)�
�
5�����?��
/������������ �������������  �"��������������������"��(�����������"��� ����!���
�������������������������������������������� ��!���������������!��������� ��������
���!������  ����� ��!������ ���-,�������-,��������������������� ���
������"�����	����!��(�-����,��������%���<;����&���E)�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 124



                                            ���������-�������?�����7��������

�*1�,-*�4��4,+21��5.�.,*�,�
%��&1��������"�������������(��"�� ���������������������������������������������� �"��
!��(��������"�������������������"�������������������������������������
�""��������!�������������� �����������*������������������!��(����������� ������
��������""�����)��/������������������� �����T"��"���������������������� �������F�
����������� ������F� ���"��(����������F���������� �������"����������  ��������
 � ������������F����������� �����������F������������ ����������� ������%�)�)�
��������'�����������������������������'�����'���������� )&F�"��"����������D�����
��� ���������� �����������������!��������%�)�)��������'�"�!��'� ����� ������
 �����'�""�������� )'��� ���������'���������'���""������� )&)�
�
,��������� �"��!��(��������� �����T"�������"����F�!�������"� � ������%� ������
 ��������������������"������������ �����!���"���������������������������&F�
� �����������"�����'��������"� ��'�"������@�������"��"���������������������
!������""��"����F������"�����������"��������U)�
�
*���������������������� �"��!��(����������� �������������  ����� ��!�������
�""������������)�/���!��(����������� ����������"������������  �"������������"����
�������������"�����������  ����� ��!�������"����������������!��������� ���
��������*�������)�
�
5�����?��
/�������������������� ���������� �"��!��(������ �������������  ����� ��!���
��� ���-,�������-,��������������������� ���������"�����	����!��(�-����
,��������%���<;����&����E)�
�
�*1�,-*�4�7*1*24741/���*1�
%��&*������ �"�������������"���'�� ������������������:� ����'������������
���"��������������������� ��� ��������������������� �"��������������������������
��������""��������������� �����������*��������"������������  �"������������
������"������������"������������������"����'�!� ������������������'��������
"�����������)�/�������� �"�������������"������������� ��������������""�����)�
�
5�����?��
/�������������������� ���������� �"���!��(������ �������������  ����� ��!���
��� ���-,�������-,��������������������� ���������"�����	����!��(�-����
,��������%���<;����&����E)�
�
�4/*+�,�.	�/544���*1/+12�
%��&/���"���������"��� ������������������ �"���!��(��������������  ����� ��!���
 ����������������������� ��������������������@�'��"� �������"�����������������
�������������������"������'���������"��"������������"������)�
�
5�����?��
/�������������������� ���������� �"���!��(������ �������������  ����� ��!���
��� ���-,�������-,��������������������� ���������"�����	����!��(�-����
,��������%���<;����&����E)�
�
�
�

Page 125



                                            ���������-�������?�����7��������

/544�54��*-4741/�
%��&+��!������"���������������������������������������"����������������������������'�
������������"�����������"�� �����������'����������'��"��������������������������'�
����� ����'��������"������������� �����������*�������'���������������������
���� ���'���������������������������"� ��������@�����������"�������������������
"�� �'�������������� �����������*����������������!������ ���������������������)�
�
5�����?��
/�������������������� ���������� �"���!��(������ �������������  ����� ��!���
��� ���-,�������-,��������������������� ���������"�����	����!��(�-����
,��������%���<;����&����E����������B�������"��"�������������'����� ����������
��"�� �����)�
�
,
,/*+1*0+�+/6�
%��&
�����������!����������"�����������!�����!��������� �����������*�������'�
"�����������������"�������(���"�� �'������""� ����������"��������������� ���
��������*������������"���������""�����������������!���������"������"�������<'���
����������#M�������� ������������������!� ������������"����������"�������
!���������;���������!� ������"���� �����������)�/��� �������������!� ���������
���������!�����������������������!��������B�������� ��"���!����������0������
5���������)��
�

�����������!������������!����'������""��������;��������!������������
"���� ���������������������"����������  ����� ��!����������������"�����������
������  �"������������������"������������������������������������������������
��""����������������������������"���������������D���� �)�
�
5�����?��
/������������������������"������ ��"�����������������!������������"���� ����
�B�"�����������;��������������#M����"��� ���� ����������������������"������"����
���<����  ����� ��!������ ��-,��������������������� ���������"�����
	����!��(�-����,��������%���<;����&����E)�
�
1.+,4�
%�#&
�����������!����������"�����������!�����!��������� �����������*�������'�
����������"�������������� ������ �������  ����� ��!���0,����?�$$$����������
"�����������������������������D�����������������������)�/������������� ������
����������""���'���������������������������������������0����B�����
 �������������������%�E�����������������&���������0����B��������������%�����
����E�������;���&'�!���!���!������������������������������������"������)�
�����������#��0����)��D���������������D �����������������%���������E�������;
���&)�
�
�������������  �"�������������������'������""� ����������"���������������'�����
!�������""��������������� �����������*�������'������� �������"����"�����������
��������������������� �����)�
�
�
�
�

Page 126



                                            ���������-�������?�����7��������

5�����?�
/������������������"��"������!��������������"��������� ������������� ����������
���������������������D"���� �����  �"����������������������������� ������������
�������� ���� ���������������� ��"���!���"�� ���-,�������-,�������������"����
-���������������-����,��������������"������������ ���������E�
�
,/
�41/�
,4�54,/5+-/+.1�
%�<&/����������������������  ����������!������������������������������
�  �"���������������������;������� ����'������!������%!��������������������;����
��� ����&'���������������������������������������� ������� ������ �������������
�� �����"������%1���� ������������������  �"������"��������������������������
!��(�������� ������������&'��������������������������������� �������������������
!�����������������-�����������'�"������������������������������������������
B���� ��������8�����4�� ���������������� ����������������������� ���������
������������ ��� ����D��D��"�����������������  �"��������"����������������
��� ���������������������"�������"�������'����������������� �� ����������""��������
����������������������������"��"���)�
�
5�����?�
/���"��"�����������"�������������������������������"� � ����������������
�  ���������)�+��������������������������������������!�����������������
�����������������������������������"� ��"������'��� (������������"� �������� (����
��;���� ���"��(������ ��"���!���"�� ��-,����������*��"�������������-����
,��������������"������������ ���������E)�
�
7*1*24741/�*55*124741/,�
%�E&/���������"�������������������  �"��������������������������������������
!� �������""���������������  �������������������������'���������������������
�""��������!�������������� �����������*�������)�/��������������������"�����
������ ���������������������"��������������  ����� ��!��������������
�����������������������)�
�
5�����?�
/��"���� ��������������������������������������� ��"���!���"�� ��-,������
�������"��������������� ���������"�����	����!��(�-����,��������%���<;����&�
���E)�
�
/5*34����*1�
%��&/��������������"������������������ ����� ���������/��������������������
�����������������""��������!�������������� �����������*�������)�/�������
/��������������������(������ ����������������������������������������������������"����
���������������"������ ��������������������������"������)�+�������������� �����
������������ ����������������������"�������� ���"��(��������F������������������
��������������������"������������������������������"��������������/����������F�
���������������������" (��"��������"�������������������������������������������
�� ������F�������������'�"���������� ���� ������"�������������������"������
���"���������������"����������)�	�����������������  �"����������  �"���������
�"�����������""������/����������)�
�
�

Page 127



                                            ���������-�������?�����7��������

5�����?�
/����� �����������*�������� ��������������� ������������������������(�����
������������� ������� ����������������"������ ����%"��� ��������������  �"�� ��
:�������&��������������������"���������������������������������� �� �����
�  ����� ��!������ ��-,��������������������� ���������"�����	����!��(�-����
,��������%���<;����&����E)�/����""� ����������� ���� �����������/����"��������
+�������� ������������;�"� � ���� ��"�������"��"���������/����������)�
�
0+.�+345,+/6�
%�$&
�����������!���"������������������!�����!��������� �����������*�������'�
"�������������"����� ����� ��'���0���������7�����������4���� ������
,�������������������������������""����������!��(����������� �������������  ����� ��
!��������� �����)�
��
5������
+������������������������������'�"���� ������������� ���������!�������������������
�������� ����������'����  ����� ��!���-����,��������"�� ���-,��'�-,�$'�-,���
����2������������� �� ��������������1��	)�
�
+1	.57*/+34?�-.�4�.	�-.1,/5
-/+.1�
%�&/��������������"������B������� ���� ����!�������V-���������� � ��������
-������ ���V�-������������������������"�������-��� �N��-���������� � ������
-������ �����������������,����!� �� ��������!����������-��� �N��!��;"����'�
����������� ������� �����������������!��?�
�
�)�,���������������������������� ������������� �'�������"��� ���� �����������
������������� ������ ���������������������"�������'����������� ��������������)�
0)�-������ ��������� �������'������������������������'�!�����������������
������'��������"� �������������������������������!���������D����������"����
��B��������������� ������ ������������������'�!�����!������ ����'��  ����"����'�
�����������������'���������������"��������� ���'����� ������ ��������� �"��(��)�
-)�8�������������"������'��������""���������������'������������������
��������)�
�)������������������������� �������!��������������������"��(������ ����� ���N��
�B�"�����������������)�
4)�*�����������"��"�����������������������������������������������������!�����
�����������������������������!��(���������������(���������������������������������
���"�������"�����'����!���������B���� ��"������������������ ���)�
�
+1	.57*/+34?�4S-�
,+.1�	5.7�54,+�41/��457+/��*59+12�,-8474�
%�&/����""� ���������������!�������������������"���������!��������������"��(���
"������ �����!� ���� ����������������� ����)�*���� ������������"�����!������
�D �������������������"�����'�������� (����������������"��������������!����
����� ����)�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 128



                                            ���������-�������?�����7��������

+1	.57*/+34?��4/*+�,�.	�/84�7*1*24741/�*55*124741/,�
%�&/����""� �����������������������������������������������������
������������������������������������ �������������� ��"�������������!���
��������?;��
��;��*������������������� �������  �"������������"��"������������;�������������
!������� ����������������(��������������� ����'���!������!����������������
����;������� ���������������������������� ������� ������ �����������������
�� �����'��������������������������������� �������������������!�����������������
-�����������'�"������������������������������������������B���� ��������8�����
4�� ���������������� ����������������������� ��������������������� ��� ����D�
�D��"�����������������  �"��������"������������������� ���������������������
"�������"�������'����������������� �� ����������""������������������)�
��;�/����"������!������!��������������������"��"����)�
��;�/��� ���������������� ���������������!���������!�����������������
�������������!� �� ������������������D"� ���������������� ���� ��� ������
��������������������� ����������������������������������������"��"������
������������������� ��"���!�����������B��������������������������
���������������������� �������������������� ��������� ���������������������
��""�����������-��� �������B����)���
��;�/�� � ����������� �����������'�������������������'�����������������"�����
��������������"���������"���������������������������������"��"����)�
#�;�/����!������������"�����������"���������"�����������������������������
����"��"����F������ ������ �������� �������������������������� ��"�����
!�����!����������������������!���������"�����!��������!��(������������
��������(���� �����"����������� ������������������������������ ����������������)�
<�;���������������"��"���������������"��������"�� ������)�
�
/����""� �������� ������������"���������������������������!����� �����������'�
�������������������������!� ������������!����������������������������������'�
��������""�����'��������B�����������������������������������)�
�
+1	.57*/+34?�/5*34����*1�
%�&+������������������ �������%��&�%/����������&�����
������������""� �����������
��������� ���������������
�������N���D�����2�����/�����������!����""����������
������"����'������������/�����������-����������!��������"���������� �������������
���!���������� �����������*����������������
�������������������)�
�
+1	.57*/+34?�-.1�+/+.1*��*��5.3*��%J+/8�142./+*/+.1&�
%#&+���  ����� ��!���������B������������*�� �������������/�!������-�������
��������%������"�����7������������� �����&�%4������&�.��������������
"������"�����<�������E��������1������������������ ��	����!��(�����-��� ������
!��(�������"����������"��;� ����!���!�������*""� ����� ������"��;�""� �����
�� ��������������������������������������������""� ����������������������������
"�������"�������)�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 129



                                            ���������-�������?�����7��������

!�����������������������������1�����"�����1�������������
�
8�����������������������"������� �����������'�!� �������� �������� ���������
�����?���������� ���� ���"���������"� �'������������������  ����������"������'�
�����'��"� ��������� ���� ��������������������"��(������������"���������'�����
"��"����������� �����������������������������������)�+����������� ���������������
��������� �����������'�����!��������"��������������"� ���� �������'�����
"��"�����������"��������  �"���������� ��"����!���%�&�"�� �������������������
�� ���������"�����	����!��(�-����,��������%���<;����&����E�������""������
������"������������ �����������,�""�������������������� �������%��������������
�������� �����������������!��������-����������������� ���������"�����, ����&�
����%�&����������2������������� ��,��������������2����������-� �����'����
�����!�?�
�
-,���;��� ���/����"����-�����������
-,���;�������������-����
-,���;�-��������0���������������.��������
-,���;���������*""� �����-�����������
-,���;����������
-,���;�1�!�4�� �����	� �����
-,���;�8���� �4����������
-,�#�;�������"��������4D�����,����
-,���;�,������������(���-���������
-,���;�������
-,�#�;�8��������������
,����;���������.�������������*����������8������
1��	�;�1������������������� ��	����!��(�7�� �������
--,���;�-���-����������
��������*����* ��������

Page 130



�

����������������	�
�����
�	�
�

��������
�

���������������������� ����������	
�

������������� 	���������������������

���������������
���������������

����������� ��� ��������� ���� ��������� ��� �� � ����� �������
��������� ��� !������ ���� �������� ����!����� " ������ #�
�� �������$� ���� ����������� ��������� ����������%� ������� ����
��&�������'�
�

	 ��������������������� �����(!!���������

!�����""�������� )*+),-�./++(0/%�	1*2/+3*.-�4���
-54	.6%��+()/�
0*+0	3����
-54	.6�

#��"���� ���&��

$���"���������
���������������

�#����7����

%&'(�#��)������� '*&�&+'(�

�������������,�� ���� 5�8���9�����������:�
����������+�!������������������������
5������+��������
�

�����
����������� )�����;���������

��������"������� ;�����0�������������3��8���������3��<�4���������%� ����
���������������������������������������������������3��<�
4��������������������!������������5���7����

����)�����������������
�����������

---.�� ����/.,�0.�)�!��������������������=�!!��>����������	
�

Portland
Mews

1

Old Town

6

39.3m

14

Stone

2

4

K
i r

kb
y

Lo
dg

e

M
ar

y
N

ew
m

an
H

al
l o

f r
es

id
en

ce

Is
aa

c
Fo

o
t B

u
ild

in
g

5

12

31

2

4

Gospel Hall

E
N

D
S

L E
IG

H
P

L
A

C
E

PLACE

ELIZABETH

Drake's Place

Fountain

Fountain
Valve Platforms

Shelter

Fountain
Drinking

Shelter

SKARDON PLHouse
Reservoir

Conduit
(remains of)

LB

42

43.9m

401

38

58

Reservoir

47

44.5m

60

14a

74

2 7

44.5m

ENDSLEIGH GARDENS

Sub Sta

3

24

44.8m

Drake's Place

8

1

El

NORTH ROAD EAST

7

16

S
MS

M

47.5m

JOHN LANE

Gulland

House

5
to

13

39.2m

Fitzroy Building

14

112

Hall

38.0m

11

Hotel

6

106

11

114

1

S
u

b
w

ay

PORTLAND VILLAS

71

81

3

12

90

NORTH ROAD EAST

26

84

92

W
E

LB
E

C
K

A
V

E
N

U
E

41.2m

2

86

10

124

2 82

Caprera
Cottage

17

21

1a

14

E
R

R
Y

A
V

E
N

U
E

94

78

W
IN

STON
AVENUE

14

16

Kirkby Terr

KIRKBY PLACE

Kirk
by Terr

39.4m

PH

28 25

1

91

102

2

37.0m

83

36.8m

S
TR

E
E

T
JA

M
E

S

49

59

15

76

26.6m

85to89

N
O

R
TH

R
O

A
D

E
A

S
T

1

Gara
ge

1

3

Club

24

13

21

66

18

Peninsular

Nursery

39

50

54

23

Nancy Astor

Sports Centre

Rolle

F
ra

nc
is

D
ra

ke
H

al
ls

Ps

25

Seventh-

Day

Adventist

Church

SchoolFletewood

Coach
House

Plymouth
Business School

1

(c) Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plymouth City Council Licence No. 100018633   Published 2013   Scale 1:2500

Agenda Item 6.6Page 131



                                            ����������0��������?��7��5���7����

	/����������,�������������/���������������"�����������,������������ �
��������������)����.�

�
!����������������
)��&���.������� ��� ����������� �������������������� ����	���������0��!��%���� ����
�����������������������!��!����������1�����+����/��������)��&���������������������'��
�
.��� �@������� ������������ ���� ����� ��� �� ������� ������� ��������� ������ ��������� ����� ���
������������	���������!���������!��������'�
�
,��������� ��� ���� ������������� ������ �������� ���� �����!����� ����� ����)��&��� �����%�
������������!��!����������1�����+����/���%�����	����������������������'��
�
���������������������
.���!��!�������������������������������������)��&���.������������������������������#%�
�������������������������������������������������������'�.���!��!��������������
������!��&�����������������������'�/@����������������!��������������������������
����������'�.���������������������'�
�
.��������������������������������������'�/����������������������������!���%�
&�������������������������������%�������������� �������������� �����������!����
��������������'�
�
.��������!�����!��!��������������������������������#��� ��������'�.�������������
��������������%�����A����������%����������������������������������� ���� �'��
�
���1��������������2��� �
(��������!��9�!!��������� ������������%������������7��77#B�5(C%�����������������
��������������@����������������������� ������!��������!�������!!��@��������#7��
�������������!����'�������� ����!����������������������!��!�����������!��������������
���������!��������������&� �������'�
�
����0�����������,�3����� �
.�������������������!�����������������������������'�
�
�����������������������
������������������	����D�1����8����������8�����������������'�
�
�������
�������D�1����8�������
�
.����!����D�1����8�������%����8������������������
�
����������������
/�������� �������������!����������������������������� ������!�������������!!��������'�
(�������������#�������������������������������������������!!��������������������������
	�����������������������������0��������������'�3����������������������8����������
����!��!������������������������� ����������?�

• ������������ ��� ���� ������%� ���������� ���� �������� ��� ����� !���� ��� ���� �����
��������

• .����������������!��!���������������������������

Page 132



                                            ����������0��������?��7��5���7����

• /������������������������������������������������!��!��������
• 0��������������@����������������� �����!���������
• (����������������������������!��������������������������������������������
• ���&����!�������� �������������
• (���9���������������� ��������������'�'�����������%���������%��������
• 3��������@����!��!��������������� ������������������ �����
• .�����������������������������������������������������E �����������F�
• �����G��������������� ��������������������������������������
• 1��������������������!�����������
• 1�������������!�����������@������������
• 3����������������������������������������������������������������������������

����������������������������������������'�
• .����!!�������������������������������������������0���������
• .���!������������������������ ������������������������������� ����!��!���

������H���������
• *�� �����������������&�������������������!���������������������!�������

�����!������
• .������������������������������!�����������������������
• 
��������������� ��������������������������������!���
• 654�� ��������������������������������������� ������!���� �������������
• (�� ���������� ������� ��� ����� ��� ��������� ���!��� !������� ��� ������ ��� ������

�����%���������������������������������������������1�����6����".����93��$�����
���������������������!��������7�������!�������!��'�

�
4���������������!!��������������������� ����������������������������������������
���!��� ���� ����� ��� �@������� 654�� ��� ������������ ������ �'�'� 5������ ������ �������
���&���������������������'�
�
���� ����
�'�.�����!!���������������������������03���"3�����������0����������$%�03�7�"������$%�
03��� "6�������� /���������$%� 03�:� "�����!����� ��� /@������� 3����$%� 03��� "1� �
/��������� ����������$%� 03�:� "6������� ��������$%� 03�#� "��������H�� ;����� 3!���$%�
03��� "I�������$%� 037�� "3����������� +�������� 	��$%� 0377� "���������$%� 037#� "
�����
.����!���� 0�������������$%� 03�7� "���������� 4��� 0����$%� 03��� "0���������
,�������$�����03���"���������(!!���������0�������������$��������
����������!�����
����� ��&� 0���� 3�������� "7��<97�7�$� 7��B'� � .��� �����!����� ;���������� ����
��������� 4����������� ���� (���������� 6������� 3�!!���������� ��������� ����������
����������������&����������������'��(!!��!���������������������������������������
�������1����������������������������� ��&�7��7'�
�
7'� .��� ����� !�������� ��������������� ���?� ���� ������� ��� ����������� �������� ����
���������������!!�������������������%������������������@�������!���������!��������%�
���� ��������� ��� �������������� !������%� ��������������%� ���� !��&���� ���� ���� ���
�������������%����������������� '�
�
�
�
�

Page 133



                                            ����������0��������?��7��5���7����

*�!����������������������������
�'�.���������������� ��������������!�����!��!��������������!�����������
�������������������������!��!��������������������1�����+����/���'�.�������������
1�����+����/���������������������� ������������������� ������������������������
�@�������������������������!!��@���������':�'�
�
�'�.��������������!� ���������@������������������������!���'�.���!��������!����������
����������!����������������������������������!���������������������������������������
�����������'�.����@���������������������������������������!!��@��������B�'�.����
������� ��������������������������������!��!���������������������������� ������������
�����������!!��@���������7':��������������������7':�����:��������������������������
���������������!!�����'������!�����;������������������������������������� ��������
����!������������7�������������!����%����������������������������������������
����������'�4�����������%��� ���%����������������������������������������������
����!������������������� �����������?�
�

• .����� ���������� ���������������&�����������������������������������������
�@���������������'�

• 5������������@�����������������������!���������8��������������������
�������� �������������������@��������'�

• .�������������������8���������������!��!����������������������������������
��������������������������'�

• .����!!������������������������3&�����������3��������*�!����(���������%�
 �������� ����������������!����������� �������������������'�

�
:'�.���������������������������������!����������������&�������������!��!����������
��������%� ��������������������������&��������'�
�
<'� *�� ������ ��� ������ ���� �������� ����������� ��������%� ��������� ��������� ����� ��
�����������!���� ����������!��������������������H���@���������������������������
���� ��!����� �������������  ���� �����������  ����� ���G������� �����  ���� !��������
������� ����� �����'� .��� �!!�������� ���� ���������� ����� ���� ����������� !����  ����
����������������� ����?�

�
• 7����������!�������!��������� ��������!�����'�
• 	������������������������������7�����������������������������������������

������������������������������'�
• (��������!��������������������!������'�
• .����� ��������������������!��������������%�����������%���������������

����������������������������������������!�������!��������'��
• 3�����������������������������������������������������������������

�����!�������!��������'�
• 3��������������������������6��������������������������������������������

�������&'�
�
B'�I���� �� ���������� ��� ������� ����� ��������������� �������� ���!����%���������� ����
��������������������!��!����� �������������������������!�����������������������������
���������������'�
�

Page 134



                                            ����������0��������?��7��5���7����

#'� .��� �������� ����� ������������ ���������� ���� ���������� ������ ���� !���������
���������� ��!���� �� ������ �����@���� ��������� ���� ������� ���� ����� ����������� ����
����%� ��!�������� ��� ������ ��� ���������������%� ������%� �����%� ���� �������� �����������
��������'�
�
�'�.����!!������������������������������������������������������!�������������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������!�����������!����
�������������������������@����������������'�
�
��'�4���������������������� ���������������� �����������������������������������
!��!������������������������� ��������������������������@�������!���������� ������
�������!��'��(������������������������������������������������������ �������������������
!�������������������������������'�.���������� ������������������������� ��&'��*�����
���������������������������������������������������� ������������������&�����������
�������!������������������������������'�
�
��'� 
������� ��� ��!������������ �������� �������� ����� ��������� ���� ���!�������� ����
��������� ���� ����������� ��� ���� ����'� �.���� ������ ��� ���������������� ���� ��� ����������
��������������� ���������������������� �����@��������������!������'��6� ����������
������� ������������������� �����������!������������������������������������������
!��������!������'���
�
�7'�4�����������������������!������������������������������������������������������
��� ����� ��� ��������� !������� ��� ���� ���!��%� ��� ������� ������� !��&���'� � *�� ��� ����
����������� ����� ������ ������� ����� ��� ��� ����������� ��� ��&�� ����� �����!�����
����!�����'� � I�������  ���� ��� ��������� ��� �� ������� ��� ���� !��!������� ���� ����
����������� !���� ������� ���G������� �������� ���� ��������� ��� ������� ���������'��

��������� ��� �� ������ ���� ���� ���������� ��� ���������� ��� ������� ������� !��&����  ���
�������&�����������������������������������������!!���������������������������������
��� ��!����'� *�� ������� ��� ������ ����� ������ ���� ����������8������� ��� ���� !��!�����
���������!�����'�
�
��'� *�� ����������%� ��� ��� ����������� ����� ���� ��������� ��� ���� �����!����� ������ ���
��������������� ���������%� ��������������������������������� ������� ��!����%� ����
�����������������!���������������������!������������!��!������'�
�
��'�I������������������!�������������������������������������!��!������%�����
!��!�������������������������!��� ����!��������03�:�����03���������������
������������������'�
�
*�!������������!!��������������������
�
�:'�.������������������!��!����������������������� ������������ ������������@�������
�����!����� ��� ���� ������'� .��� ������� ���� ����� �����!��� ��� ������� �� �������
�������� ����� �������� ��� ������ ��� ������ ���� !��!������� ��� ���� ��������� ����� 0�������
��������'��
�
�
�

Page 135



                                            ����������0��������?��7��5���7����

�<'�.������������������������������������@�������������������������%���������� ����������
������!�����������������������������G������������������A�������������A��������������%�
 ����������������������� ���������������������'�.�������������������� ��������������
���������� �����@������������!����'�
�
�B'�.�������������������������������������������������������������������� ���� ��
������� ���� �������� ��� ���� ����'�.������������ �������� ��������� ������� ���� ����
�@����������������������������� ����������������������!�������������'�
�
�#'�.����@�������!��������!�������������������������%� ��������������������� �������
�@����������������������������������������������������������������!���������������������
!������������������������������������������!��� ����!������03�7�����03��'�
�
*�!���������������������������������
��'�.���	�������������������������8�����!������������������%�������������������������
�����&�������������������!�����������������!����� ������������ ����	���������
3��������������!���������� ��&'�.������������� ��� ������� ����������!!�������
���� 0������� ���� ���������  ���� ��� *������� ��������� 3��������%� ������� !���� ��� ����
���������������������0����3����������������0����0����������	���������(����(������
����'�"00	((�$'�
�
7�'� .��� 0���� 3�������� ��!!����� ���� !�������� ��� �������� � ��������  ������ ����
	�������������%����8��������!!��!����������������'�
�
7�'� ���!�����00�<���� ����00	((����!!����� �������������� E������� ��� ��� �������
G���������@��9�������!��%������!������������������������@������������!����� ����
������ ������� ������ �����  �����  ���� ����������� ��� ���� ������� ����� �������� ��� ����
���!��%���������� ����������������������������������'F�
�
77'� .����� �!!����������  ����� ��!!���� ���� !�����!���� ��� ���� 0���� 3�������� ����
00	((�����!�����������������������������������������������������������!��'�.����
 ��������!�������������������������������������������������������� ��&�������'��
�
7�'�.���!�����!���������������������������������������������������!����������������
��!!����������������������������!!��������������������&��������������������%���������
������������%�����������������G��������������������������������'�.��������������
��8�������� �������������� ����������������������������������������������� ��������� ���
���� �������� !�!��������  ����� ���� ����������� ��� ���� ��������� ��� �� E������������
���������F����� ��������������������������������������������������������'�
�
7�'� .��� 0������� ��� � ���� ����� ���� ��!��� ��� ��� ��� ���� 	��������� ���� ���� ��� ���
���������� ��������������%�!������������ ���;�������&�����5�����%�������������������
������������������������������!��@��������������������������!��'��.����������������
����� ������� ������ ��� 654�� ���� ��������� ��� ���� E����������������F� ��� ���������
��������  ����� ���� ���� ��� ����������� ������������ ��� ����9������'� � .��� 00	(���
��&�� ������� ���� !�������� ��� E����������������F%� ���� ������ ������ ��� �� ����� ���
��������������� �����!��!�������������������������������� ���������!!��!���������
����������!��������G����������������������������������������������'�
�

Page 136



                                            ����������0��������?��7��5���7����

7:'�.����������������������������������������������������������������654���������
���� 0������� ������������ ��� (������� �� ���������� ��� ���� ����� 3�!������� 7��7'� � *��
��������� ���� �����!����� ;���������� 3�!!���������� ��������� ���������
"�����!�����;����������3��$��������������������!���������������������E����������
�!!�����F� ��� ������������654�'� � *�� ��� ����������� ����� ����������� ���� ����� �����
�����������������������������654��������������7:J�����������������������������%� ������
�� �������� ����� ��������� ��� ���� ����� ��� ����  ����� ������� ����%�  ���� ��� ��������'��
*�����������  ����� �������� ����� ��� ���� :�9<�J� ��� !��!�������  ������ ���� �������
���!�������� ����������������������!������ ������������654�� �������������������
�����!���������������������������������������� ������9:�J'� �0��������������������
������� ����� ����%� ���� ������������ ���������  ����� �������� ����� ���� ���������� ���
������ !��!������%� ��&��� ���������  ���� ���� ������ !��!������ !��� ��� ���� ��� ����
����������  ����� ������� ��� �!!��@�������� :<J� ��� !��!������� ������ ��� 654� ���'��
(����� ��� ���������!�����;���������� 3��� ��������� ����� ����� �� ������� ��� ��J� ���
�������������������������������!�����!����������������������!����'���
�
7<'� *�� ����� ����%� ��� ���� !��!������� ��� ���� ������� ��� ���� ����� ��� ������������
�������������%��������������������������������������������&���������������!��!�����
������������������&����������&����������'��.�&���������������������������!��!�������
�����!������������������������������������!��%��������� �������������� ������!�����
��&�������� ��� ���� !��!������� ��������� ���&��� ��� ����������� �������� ��� ����'� � *��
���������������������A���������������������&�������������������������������� �����������
���9�������������������������� �����!����!�������������������������������������'���
�
7B'�4����������������������������������������������!�����������%����������� �����������
���� ����� ��������� ���� 00	((�%� ��!!������� ���� !�������� ��� �����������
�������������� ��� ���� ���������� ���!��'� � *�� ��� ����!���� ����� ������ ���� �����
��� ���� �������� ������������ ���� ������������ ��������� ��� 654�� ��� ����
��������������� ��� ������ !��@������ ��� ���� ���!��%�  ����� ��������� ��� ���� 
�����
���������(��������� ������������ ����(������������������� ���3�!�������7��7'� �I������
����!��!����� �������������������������654��������������������� ����������������������
����� ��� �����!����'� .��� �����!�����  ���� ��� ����������  ������ ���� 	���������
0��!��� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������'� *�� ��������%� ������ ��� ���� ������������ !������� ��� ���� 	��������� ��������H�
�������������������������������� ������������������������%���������������������������
���������!������������&���������!����������������������������������������������������
���������� ����'���
��
7#'�*��������������� ���������%������� ������������������������������������ ��������!����
�����������������������654�����������������������������������������������������
!��!������� ���� ��������� ���&� ��� ��� ������� �������'�4��� ������� ��� ��!�����������%�
�������������������5�����%�������������������������&���8���������!����'��.���� �����
����� ���������������������������!����'�
�
7�'�*����������%��������������������������������������������������!���!��!�����%�������
��&���������������8������������������ �����������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������%��������� ���� ��&�������������������!�������
���������������'�
�

Page 137



                                            ����������0��������?��7��5���7����

��'� *�� ����������� ���� ��������� ��� �������������� �������� �������������� ������ ����
���!��%� ���� � ��� ����� ���� ����� ������������ ������ ��� ���� ����%� ��� ����������� ���
��������� ��� ��� ����� ���� ������������� ��� �������� 654� ��� �� ��@��� ���� ����'� .���
!��!����� �������!��� ����������!����������������0����3������������!��!�����00�<����
����0����0����������	���������((��������������������������������������������������
����������������������������'�
�
3�����������(�������������
�
��'�.��� !��!����� ���� ������� �� ������ ��� ���� ����!����� ������ #� �� �������'� � /����
������ ������������������&������%����������� ������� ����������%� �������������������
�������������������������������������'�*�����������������������������������������%�
��������� �����%�  ����� !������ ��� ���������� ����������� ��� ���������� �������
������������ ��� ���� ���������� ��������� �� ��������� ����  ��������� ����������� ���
 �����������'�
�
�7'� .��� ��������� ����� ���� ��� ��� ����!������ ��A�� ���� ��������� ��� ������������
����!���%� �������� ���� ������ ����'� (��� ������ ���� ��� �@����� ��� <':� �G����� ������%�
 ����������������������A��������������654�����������'�
��
��'� *�� ��� ������ ����� ����� �!!��������� ���������  ���� ����������� !��!������ ���� ����
���!���  ���� !����������� ��������� ���� !�!�������� ��� ����� ��������� ��� ###� !��!��'��
6� ����������������������������������� ������������������ ����'��/������������� ����
�������G�����!���������!�������� ������������������������������������������'�
�
��'� .��� !��!����� ��� ����������� ��� ����� ���� ��G���������� ��� 03�:� ��� ���� �����
��������� ���� ���� ����� ��� ���� �����!����� ;���������� 3�!!���������� ���������
��������%������������������������������������������'�
�
6��� ������������������
�:'�.���!�����!����������������9������!���������������������������!!�������������
���� ������������'�*������������������� ��������	��������K��������������!���������
�������������!��&���%� ���������������������������&�� ���������������0����0������
����+����3������'��
�
�<'�.����!��!�����������������!����� ����������������!�����������������@�������
�������������������)��&��������'�0����������������!��!�������������������7��!��������
������ ��������������������G����������@�������!����������������������������!�����
;������������������� �������������������!����!���7�����!����%�����������������
������������������7���!����'�.����!!�������!��������������������@������������������������
���!����������������%��������������������������������������������%���0���������
��G�����������!����������������7��!������������!����������������������'�
�
�B'�.���	����������!������������!�����������&��!���������� ��������� ��������
���!��������������������!��&���������������������������������.�������+����������
4�����������������������������������'�(�������������������!�����������������������
3�������������� ������ ���������������������������������������������������
���������������������������!!��������'�*������������������������������!�4����������&�
	!�3��������������������!������������@�������	���������.������������������ �����
���!����������������������������������������������������������'�

Page 138



                                            ����������0��������?��7��5���7����

�
�#'�3������������������!��&�������������������)��&��������� �������������������!���
�������!����!��&���������������� ��������������������������������������������
	������������������3�����'�.������!��������������������������������!��&��!�����
���!�����!������������ ����������������������������������!���������'�1��!�������
 �������!����������!��&������������������!��&�����!����'�
�
��'�(�0������������������������G��������������������������@�����������������!!���
�����������������������������������!��!�������������� ���������%���� �����������
������������������������� ����������������������������������������������� ��&������
��������'�
�
��'�3��8��������������������G�������������!��&��������������!����������������!��!�����
��������������������!��� ����037#'�
�
/�!�����������������������
�
��'� ������� 03�:� ���������� ����� �����!����� ��� �@������� ������  ���� �@�������
��!������������� ���������������!��!����� �������!��������� ����� ����������������
������������%����������������������������������������������������������!��!����'���
�
�7'�.���	������������������������������������������������������������������������!���
��� �������������� ���� ��������� �������� ��� ��������� ������������� !����������?� .���
�������� ���� !����!����� ����� ��� ���� !������ ������!������ ������� �������������L�
.���� ������� ������������ ����������� ��������� ���� !������������ �������� ����!�� ����
���������L� .����� ���� !�������� ���� ������ ��������� ���� ��� ��������� ��������� �!����
������������ ���� �������������L� (�������� ����� !������  ���9��&��� ���������� �������
�������������%� ����� !������� ������� ��� ������ ��� ������� ���� �����!������� ���� �����
������������������%�!��������������������������������������������'�
�
��'�.�����������������������������&���������������������������������������������&����
������������������'��.���������������������������������������������������������� ������
)��&���.������� ����������!��������� ����!��!���������������������������!��8���'�
.������������������ ����������!���������� ������������������� ����������������������
������������!�������������� ���%�������������&�������������!�������������3�!�������
7��<'� � � (�� �� ���!������ �������� ���!������ ������  ���� ��� ��������� ����� ���� �����
���!���������!����������������#������������������������������������������������������
����'���
�
��'� *�� ��������������������������������������������������� ������� �����������!��%�
���� �� ���!������ !�����%� ���� �����!�����  ���� ���� ������� ��� ������ ������ �����
���������� ��� �� ���������� ��� ���� ���������� �������� ��� ���� ���������'� � 0�������
�������������� ���� ��� ����� ��� ���� ������ ���� ��� ���������� ��������!��� ��� �������
�������� ��!������� �������������@!�������'� *�� ��� ����������� ����� ����!��!����� ����
���������������������������������������������������������!��� ����� ���������������
����������������������������������'���
�
�
�

Page 139



                                            ����������0��������?��7��5���7����

�:'� ������������ ���� 	��������� �������� ����� ���� !�������� ��� �������� ������ �����
�������������� ��� ���!��� ��� ��&���� ��� ������� ��� M��� �������� ��� ����������� ������
�!���������������������������� ����� �������!������!!��������������������������������
�����������������������'�
�
�<'� ��������� 	���������  ����  ��&� ��� !���������!�  ���� ���� 	��������� ����������!��
���������� "	��$� ��� ������� ���� �� � �������������'� � 	��� ��� �� ������� ��� ����
E����� ����F� ���� ����� �� ����������� ��� ��!!���� ������ !��!��� ��� ��� ��!�������'��
.���� �����!�����  ���� !������ �� ������ ��� �!!��@�������� ���� 8���� ������� ����
�������������!����%� �����:�!���������8����������!������'�
�
�B'� 3����������� ������� ���� ������������ ���� ������� ��������� ����� ��� ����
�������������� ��� ���� ��� ��� ��� ����!���� ��� ���� �������� !������ ��� ���� �������
������� ���  ���� ���� �� ������������ ������� ��� ������ ������ ���� ������ ������� ��� �����
��������������������� ��������������������������������������������������������������
���� ����'� � (� ����������� ���������� ��� ���������� �����������%� ��������� ���� ��� ����
������� ������� ��� ��������� �������� ���� ���� ������'� � .����  ���� ���!� ��� ������ ����
��!������������������������������������������'�
�
�#'�(�������������!��!�����������������������������������������������������������������
��������%� ������  ����� ��� ��� ������� ��������� ��� 8���� ���� ���� ����'� .��� !��!����� ���
���������������������������!��� �����������03�:������������!���'�
�
��'�.���!��!�������������������������������������������G�������������!������03�:����
��������������������������@�����������������'�
�
������������������*������
�
:�'�.������&�3�����+�!���� ������������������������ ���� �����!!������������������
������ ��� ���������� ��8������%� ���� �� ���������� ��G������� �������� ������������� ���
��G�����'���
�
:�'�.�����������������������������������G������'�0����������������G����������������
����������� �����������������������������������������������������'�
�
:7'�3��8����������������������������!��!����� ��������������������!��� ����0377� ���
���������!�������������!������!������������������'�
�
�
3��������������
:�'�.���!��!�����������������������8����!!��������������������������������G���������
����������:J������������������� �����������'�.����������%��� ���%���!�����������
	���������0��!�����������������������������������������������!��������������������
������������������!��������������������������������������������������������� ��&'�*��
��������!��������!��!��������!����� ����037�'�
�
�
�
�

Page 140



                                            ����������0��������?��7��5���7����

:�'� .��� !��!����� ����� ���� �������� ���� �������!����  ��&�� ������ ����� ��� ������� ��
������������������������������!��!������'����������������������� ��&��������G���������
���������'� *�� ����� ��� ��� �������������!�������� ���������� ����� ����!��!����� �����
������������������������������������'��������������������������������������������������
����������� ���������!������������������������������0��������'�.������������������
���������������������!����'�3��8����������������������������������������!��!��������
�����������������������������!��� ����!��������03�#�����03��'�
�
4�����*������
�
::'�.������������������������&����!�����������������������������'��0�������������
����� ����� ����� ����� !������� ���&� !����� ��� 1������� 7��7�  ���� ������ ����������
 ��������������!��!����������0����������������������������������������&��!���'��
.������������������������������������������������������������������������&��!�����
����E�����������F��!!������������������:��� �������'��.���!��!������������������� ������
����� ��������� ���� ���������� ���� ����� ��� ����������� !������ ������������� ������� ���
 �������'�
�
:<'� *�� ������� �������������� ����� ��������� ����������� ����	��������� ��� ���� ����
����������� ���� ������ ���������� ��� �������� ������� ��� �������� ���� ����� ������  ��� ����
��&����!'�
�
:B'� *�� ������� �������������� ����� ��������� ����������� ����	��������� ��� ���� ����
����������� ���� ������ ���������� ��� �������� ������� ��� �������� ���� ����� ������  ��� ����
��&����!'�
�
:#'�(���������������������������������������������!!��������������������������������
������������0��������'��(!!�������������������������������!��������������������������
 ���� ���� �������H�� ������� ��� ����������'� � (� ������  ���� �����������  ��� ������� ���
����������!���������!!���������������������������� ����������������������������'���
�
:�'�. ��������������� ����������������������!!����������������������������������!������
��� ����!����%� ����� ��� �������������� ���� �����������H��!�������������'� �.������������
��������� ����������������!��������������������������!!��������'��.���������������
����� ���� ������������ ��������� ������� ��� ������� !��!��� ���� ������ � ���� ��� ����
!��!�����'�
�
<�'�3����������� �������������� ������� �������������������������������������������������
����������������!����� �������������!!����������������!��!����'��.������������� ����
������������������!��������������������'����
�
<�'�4�����������������������!��������������������������!�������������7�9������!����
���!��'� .��� ���!��� ��� ��������� ������ ���� ������ ��� ���� ����� ���� �� ������� ��� �����
�!���������!������������������������������'���
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 141



                                            ����������0��������?��7��5���7����


����������������������������
�

����� ����������������������������� �������������������������� ��� ������������������
��� !�������� �!!���������� ��� ������ ��� ���� �������� �������� B�� ��� ���� .� �� ����
0����������������(�������'��.���������!����� �������������������������!!��@��������
M��%BB�'��� ���1� �6����� ,����� �������������� ���� ���� ���������'� �6� ���%� ��� ���
�������������������������!�����!�������������������������������������%������������
���� ��������������!���%������������������������������������������������ �������������
�����������������������!!��������'�
�
�
6�����+������(���9�.��������!�����������������������������������!����������������
6�����+������(��%��������!����������(�����������������������������������(�������#����
����(��� ������'� .����(��� ����� �������� ������� ��� ���� ������� ��������� ��� ���� /���!����
0��������� ���6����� +�����'� *�� �������� ��� ����� ��������������%� ���� ������� ����
������������������!!������H������������������!�����������������@!���������� �����
���� ����� ��������� ����  ������� �������� ����  ����� ���������� ���������%� ���
�@!������� �������� ������ !����� ���������� �� ���� �����!����� ����� ���� 0�������
;���������;�������'�
�
!�������'��
���,�������
.���!��!����������!����� ������������������!���������������������������������
�����������������G�����������������'��.�����!�������������������������������������
!����������������������������������������������%��������������������%�!�������!�����������
!�������!����!���'�
�
*��������������!����������������������������������������!����%������!!�����������
�������������������������������!������������ ��������������������������������!�����
����������%������������������!������������������������������������������!����!����
��!����'��(�����������%������!!�������������������������������������M�7%B���������������
��������!����%� ������������������������������������������������������!!������������
�������������4�����������N�(����������6�������3������������������8����������������
�!!�����������������������������'�
�
;��������!�����������������������������%�������������������������!����������������
3�����������1����������������������������� ��&�������������������������!��������
���������%������������������������������������������!!�����������������������������������
��!!��������������������!��������!������������������������!����'��.����������������
 �������������������������������!�������!����!�������0����������&%��!���������������
I������2����������� ���������������������������0����������&�5�����!��������
����������������!����������!��8���'��*����������%���!�����������������������������������
���M:%��������������������������������������������������!��������������������
����������'�
�
,�������������!�������������������������������������������!��� ��������������������
�����������+��'�77��������0���������*��������������
���+�����������(!����7���'�

Page 142



                                            ����������0��������?��7��5���7����

�2���������4���0����������������
.���	��������%��������������� ����������O�������!�������������H�����������/G�������
(��� ���������  ���� 	��� ���� ���������� ��� ��������� ������� ���� �������������� ����
�������%�  ����� ����������� !�������%� ���������� ��������%� ������ ���� ��������  ���� ��
���������!�������%��������%�������������������������!��������'�
�
.��� 	��������� ���� ��&��� ���� �� � ����� !�������� ��� ������� ��������� ������� ���
�������������������!��9 ���������'� �I������ �����@�������!������������ �����%� ������
���� �� ���������� O����������H� �������������� ����� �������� �������� �� ������ �!�������
����������'�
�
*��7��7%��#���!!���������������������� �������������	�������������������������������
���� ���� ������  ������� ��� ���� ��� ���� �������������%� ��� �����������  ���� ����
	��������H�� �������!�������������%������ ����������� ��8�����������������������
�����������������������������H����G���������'�.��������������������������!�����������
�������������������� ���������������%�!��!�������������&������������ ���� ����������
�������� ���� ������������ �!���� ��� ��������� ������%� ����������� ��������� !������H�
!��&�����!������������������,����,��������������������� O����������H�!����� �����������
�������������������� ������������������������������������������������������'�
�
.���!��!�������&����������������������	��H��*���������������������������!!��!������
�����!������������������ ����������!���� ������������������������������'��,����!��������
��������� ,������� 3�������� #���?7���� P� (�� 7���%� ������� ��� ,��������� ���� ������
�!!�������� ��� ����� ���� ������ ��� ��������� !��!��'� ;�������� !��������� ��� ����
/G���������0�����������������������������������������������!�������������������
��������'�
�
I����� �����  ���������� ������� ������� ��� ����������� �������� �'�'� ��� ����� ��� ����
!��!����� ��������������� ��� �@������� ���������%� ���  ����� �������������� ��� �����
������� ������ ����������������!�������������������!��������������������������!��%�
��� ���������� ����������� ������ ���� ��� !������'� *�� ������� ��� �����%� �� ���%� �����
�������������� ���� ���������  ���� ��������� ��� �������� ��!��������� ��� ��� ���
!�������������������������������'�
�
������������
.��� !��!����� ��� ��������� ���� ����� �������� ��������������  ������ ���� 	���������
0��!��������!!�����'�.���!��!����� �������������������������������� ��������������%�
��!�����������������������!�����������������������������������������������������
����� ������������ ������ ��� ���� ����'� .��� �!!��������� ��� �����!������ ��� ���������
����������������� �����������������!����������������������������������������������
������ ���������%� ��!���� ���� �!!�������� ���� �������� ��� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����
���������������������������������!����'�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 143



                                            ����������0��������?��7��5���7����

.��� �!!��������� ��� ����������� ��� ���!���  ���� !�������� 03��� "3�����������
0����������$%�03�7�"������$%�03���"6��������/���������$%�03�:�"�����!��������
/@������� 3����$%� 03��� "1� � /��������� ����������$%� 03�:� "6������� ��������$%� 03�#�
"��������H��;�����3!���$%�03���"I�������$%�037��"3�����������+��������	��$%�0377�
"���������$%� 037#� "
����� .����!���� 0�������������$%� 03�7� "����������4��� 0����$%�
03���"0���������,�������$�����03���"���������(!!���������0�������������$���� ����

����������!���������� ��&�0����3��������"7��<97�7�$�7��B%��.��������!�����
;�����������������������4���������������(����������6�������3�!!�������������������
������������������1����������������������������� ��&�7��7'�
                          
��������"������
*�����!������������!!���������������'%&(&+'(���������������������� ��������#9).9
�
93*./9���%���#9).9�
93*./9���%���#9).9�
93*./9��7%���#9).9�
9;(9����+/2�(%�
��#9).9�
9;(97��+/2�(%���#9).9�
9;(9����+/2�(%���#9).9�
9;(9���+/2�(%�
��#9).9�
9;(9���+/2�(%���#9).9�
9;(97���+/2�('��������������!��������������
��������� �����������%��������������������?�����������"�������� �!��5���������
!'��
���,�����6�-��/�"���,���"����/���� ���������������/���0�����/����/��
!'��
���,���������������������"�� �('�7� �+'(�
�
���"��������
�
�/2/
4�5/1.�.4�0455/10/�I*.6*1�7�-/(+3�
"�$.��������!������������!������������������������������������@!������������ ��
��������������������������������������!���������'�
�
+�����?�
.�����!��� ����3�������:�������������������N�0��!�����������������(���7���%�����
�������������������������������4��������������������������G����������������
��������K�����!������5��&���+���������������'�
�
(��+42/���
(13�
"7$.��������!������������!�������������������������������������������� ��������
����� �����!!�����!����?���#9).9�
93*./9���%���#9).9�
93*./9���%���#9).9�
9
3*./9��7%���#9).9�
9;(9����+/2�(%���#9).9�
9;(97��+/2�(%���#9).9�
9;(9����
+/2�(%���#9).9�
9;(9���+/2�(%���#9).9�
9;(9���+/2�(%���#9).9�
9;(97���
+/2�('�
��
+������
.�����������������������!���������������8����������������������������
����������� ����3�������B���������.� ��N�0����������������(�������'�
�
04�/�4���+(0.*0/��	+*1;�0413.+	0.*41�
"�$��������������������������������������!�������������!!����%������������
�����������!�������������������������!�����������������!������������������������
��������!!�������� ��������������
��������������(��������'�.��������!�����������
����������������������������� �������������������!���'��
�
�
�
�

Page 144



                                            ����������0��������?��7��5���7����

+�����?�
.��!��������������������������������������������������������������������������
!������������������������������������� ��&�������������������� �����������0377�����
�������������
����������!���������� ��&�0����3��������"7��<97�7�$�7��B'�
�

(1��Q	(
*.-�
"�$	����������� ������������������
��������������(��������%������!����������������
�������G���������������������������!�����������!!��������������������������������
�������������������!����������������� �������������!����� ���'�*�����@!������
����������������������������������!��������������%������!�����������������������
�����!�����������������������������������@!����������������������������@������!��������
�������
��������������(������������ �������������!�������������������!����� �������
������������������������������'�
�
�'�3����0����������������
(����������������������&�����������%�������������������������������!������� ����
����!���������!!��������%������������!�������������������� �����������������������
����������������@�������������������������������������%� ����������������������������
�����������'�.���������������������������������8������������!!�������� ��������������

��������������(��������'�.�����������������������&���������������������������&���
������!������!������������� ���������!����������������������������!�������'�.���
 ���������!����������8������������!!�������� ��������������
��������������(��������'�
.�����!��������������������������������?�
�
"�$������&�����������������������������������������������!������������&�������
�������������L�
"��$�����������������@����%����������������������������������L�
"���$����������������������!������������&����?�
������������%�
!��!�����"�@����������!��!����$��������������������%����!�%��������&%�!���%� ��������
���������������������!�!��%�
��8�����������%�
������ ������������������ �����%�
������������������%�
�����������������������������������������L�
"�$�����!!��������������������!�����%�����!��!������������!����������!����"�$'�
�
.������������������������������������ �����/�+(���������/����������(�����K��
K5������������������������5�������������
����0������������%�0
+���K'�
�
7'�3�������������+�����������3������
(�������������������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������!���������&�����������������%���������������������
!��!�������������������������������������������������������!��!����%�����������8����
��������!!�������� ��������������
��������������(��������'�
�
�
�
�

Page 145



                                            ����������0��������?��7��5���7����

.��������������������������� ��&���������������&��%�!��!�����������������
��8�������������������������������%�������������� ��&����������������������
!���������'�.������������������������������������ ��������G�����������������������
����������������7(��������/�����������������������(���������������������������
������������������������������������������'�
�
�'�*�!���������������(!!�����+�����������3������
.����!!���������������������������������������������������������� ��������������
!���������������������������������!�����������������������G�������������������
�����������%������������� �������������� ��������������
��������������(��������'�.���

��������������(����������������������� �� ��&�� �����������������������
��������������������������������������� ��&�'�
�
����� �������!��������������������������������������!!�����������������������%���
��������������!����"�����������������37�������������������!���$�������������������
��������������������������������������������������������!�������%�����������8�������
�����!!�������� ��������������
��������������(��������'�
�
�'�+�!����������	��@!������0�������������
*��������������������������������������������������� ����������������������!!�����
�����!���������� �������!���������������������������������!��������� �������
�������������������
��������������(��������'�(����������������������&������������
���������������&����������������� ����������G�������������!������%����� �����
������������������������������������������������������!��!������������������� ����
������G�������������!�����7%� �����������8������������!!�������� ��������������
�����
���������(��������'�
�
����� �������!��������������������������������������!!��������������������������
��������������!������������!��!����%� �����������8������������!!�������� ����������
����
��������������(����������������������� ����!������'�
�
+�����?�
.�����������������&��������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������%���������� ������������������������ �����%�!��!�����
����������������������%�����������������������������!�������������������������������
 �������������!���������&����� ��&���%����������������������������������!����%����
����������� ����!������03�������������������
����������!���������� ��&�0����
3��������"7��<97�7�$�7��B'�
�
�/3*;1��/.(*
3�
":$1�� ���������������������������������%������������� �����������!��������� ����
����
��������������(���������"
�($%���� ��&������������������������������� ����
�������������������������������������������� ��������������
�(?�
�
"�$����������������������%������������������������������������������ ���� ������
���A����������������������L�
"��$������������������!�������������������� ���� ��!������'�
"���$����������������������%�����������������������������!��!����� ���� �L�
"�$�������������������������������@�������������������������!��!����L�

Page 146



                                            ����������0��������?��7��5���7����

"$����������������!��!�����������%�������������@�����������������������������!����%�
������������������������������ ����������������%������%�!�!��%��@������%� ���� �
����������!!���������������������������������������������������L�
"�$�����������������������������������������������8������������ ��������������
���������'��
�
3��������������������������������������������������������������������������!���������
������������������������'�
�
+�����?�
.�������������
�(�������������������������������������������������������!!��������
��������������������������!�����������������%��������������� �����������03��%�
03�7%�03��%�03�������������������
����������!���������� ��&�0����3��������
"7��<97�7�$�7��B'�
�
/R./+1(
�5(./+*(
3�
"<$1�������!�������������&��!��������������!���������������������������������������
���������������������@����������������������������!������������!�������������
�����������������������!!�������� ��������������
��������������(��������'�
�����!���������������������������������������� ���������!!������������'��
�
+�����?��
.����������������������������������������&��!���� ���������������������������������
����������� �����������03�������������������
����������!���������� ��&�0����
3��������"7��<97�7�$�7��B'�
�
3	+�(0*1;�5(./+*(
3�
"B$1�������!�������������&��!����������������������!����������������������������������
�����������������������������������!!�������� ��������������
��������������
(��������'������!���������������������������������������� ���������!!�����
�������'��
�
+�����?��
.����������������������������������������&��!���� ���������������������������������
����������� �����������03�������������������
����������!���������� ��&�0����
3��������"7��<97�7�$�7��B'�
�
0-0
/�3.4+(;/�
"#$.������������������������������������� ����������!!�����!�����������������
��������������������������!��!����������������������������������������!��!����
 �����������!��������������������
��������������(��������'�
�
+�����?��
.�������������������������������������������������������������������!�������������������
���������������'�*������������� �������������037#�����03�������������������
�����
�����!���������� ��&�0����3��������"7��<97�7�$�7��B'�
�
�
�
�

Page 147



                                            ����������0��������?��7��5���7����

3	3.(*1(,*
*.-�
�"�$�.�������������������������������������� �����������������!������������!��������
������������������!� ����������"06�$'�.��������!����������������������&������
����������� ���������!!���������������!!������������4����������3�����������/������
3���������*�������5�����7����������������������������!������� �������&�����������
06�'�.��� ��&�������������!�����������������!����������������!����������������������
�����������������������������������������'�
�
+�����?�
.������������!������� ��������0����0����������	���������(����(�����������
���!�����00�:�"������������ �������������!����$��������0����0�����'�
�

(1�30(�/��/3*;1��+4�43(
3�
"��$1�������!�������������&��!�����������������������������������������������������!��
 ��&��������!���������������������!��������������������������������������
�!!�������� ��������������
��������������(������������������� ��&�������������������
��������!!����'��.���������������������������S!��!�������������������������������L�
������������������L�����!��&�����������L������������������!���������������������
�����������������L�������������������������L��������������������������������"�'�'�
���������%������������������������������%������%�������������'$L�!��!����������@�������
�������������������������������� ��������"�'�'���������%�!� ��%����������������
������%�!�!����������'%�����������������%���������%���!!��������'$'�
�
3�����������!�� ��&����������������S!��������!����L� ��������!�������������"����������
����������������������!�������������������� ����!����������������������������$L�
�������������!�����%���������!�����%�!�������A�������!��!�����������������������
 ������!!��!�����L�������!������������!��������T'�
�
(������������������������!�� ��&������������������������������������� ��������
�!!������������'�.��� ��&�����������������������!����������������!�������������!����
������������!���������������������� ��������!���������������� ��������
�����
���������(��������'�
�
+�����?��
.����������������������������������!�� ��&�������������������������������� ����
���������03�#�����03�������������������
����������!���������� ��&�0����
3��������"7��<97�7�$�7��B'�
�

(1�30(�/�5(1(;/5/1.��
(1�
"��$(��������!�������������!���%�����������������������8������%������������
���!������������������������������������������������������!���������������������������
��������!!������������
��������������(���������!����������������!�������������
�����!������������!�����������������!����%� ���������������������%���������
!������������'�.����������!�������������!�����������������������������!!����'�
�
+�����?��
.����������������������������������!���� ��&�������������������������������� ����
���������03�#�����03�������������������
����������!���������� ��&�0����
3��������"7��<97�7�$�7��B'�
�

Page 148



                                            ����������0��������?��7��5���7����

14*3/�
"�7$�(**�� ������������������������������������������� ����,3#7��?��������������
!��������������������������������@������������������������'�.�����������������
�������������������������������������������������������������"�B������7���$�����
�@������������,�
��G��������������������������@���������:��,�
��G��������������
�����������������������������������9�����"7��������B��������@������������,�
��G����
�����������������������%� ���� ���� �������������������������������������
!�������������������'�
���������:��,�
��'��@���������������@�������������������
"7��������B��������9����$'�
�
+�����?�.������������������!��!������ ���������������!������������������
����������������������������������������@!��������������!���������������������
������������������!��� ����!��������0377�����03�������������!����0����������������
0����3�������������!�������������������7��B'�
�
3.	�/1.�	3/�+/3.+*0.*41�
"��$.�������������������������������������� ����������������������������������
����!�����������������������9��������������%������ ������" ���������������������9�����
���������$%��������������������������������������������������������������!�������
"1��������������������������!������!��������������������������� ��&���������
�������������$%������������������������������������������������������� ����������
���������0������������%�!��������������������������������������������G����������������
6������/���������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��@��@��!���������������������!���������!���������������������������������������������
!��������!���������%���������������������������������!!��������������������������������
������!��!���'�
�
+�����?�
.���!��!����������!��������������������������������!����������������������
�������������'�*������������������������������������������ �������������������
���������������������������������������!����!�������%����&�������������!�����������&����
��9���������!��&����������!��� ����!������03����������(��!�������������0����
3�������������!�������������������7��B'�
�
5(1(;/5/1.�(++(1;/5/1.3�
"��$.��������!����������������������!�����������������������������������������
 ����������!!�������������������������������������������%����������������������
�!!�������� ��������������
��������������(��������'�.�������������������!�����
�����������������������������!������������������������� ���������������
�����������������������'�
�
+�����?�
.��!���������������������������������������������������!��� ����!������03������
�������!�������������
����������!���������� ��&�0����3��������"7��<97�7�$�
7��B'�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 149



                                            ����������0��������?��7��5���7����

.+(2/
��
(1�
"�:$.��������������!������������������������������������.�������������������
������������������!!�������� ��������������
��������������(��������'�.��������
.�������������������&������������������������������������������������������������!����
���������������!���������������������������������!�������'�*���������������������
�����������������������������������!�������������!��&���������L������������������
����������������������!�������������������������������!���������������.���������L�
���������������������!��&��!��������!���������������������������������������������
���������L�������������%�!������������������������!�������������������!������
���!����������������
��!�����������'����������������������!��������������!�����������!����������
�!!�����.���������'�
�
+�����?�
.���
��������������(���������������������������������������������������&������
����������������
�����������������������!�����������"!�����������������������!�����8�������$��������
��������������
!��������������������������������������������������������� �����������037#��������
���������

����������!���������� ��&�0����3��������"7��<97�7�$�7��B'�.����!!�������
���������������
���������.����!��������*����������������������9�!�������������!��������!��!����������
.����������
�
,*4�*2/+3*.-�
"�<$	����������� ����!������������������� ������� ��������
��������������(��������%�
!�������������!���������������%���,�����������5��������������/�����������
3��������������������������������!!��������� ��&�������������������������������������
 �����������������'�
��
+������
*��������������������������������%�!����������������������������� ���������������������
����������������������%��������������� ����0����3��������!��������03��%�03��%�03���
����;��������������������������������1���'�
�
+/*13.(./5/1.�4���44.I(-�
"�B$�.�����������������������������������������������������@����������� �������������
"�������������������$����������������������������� �����������������������������
����������������������������������������������������� ����������������������������
�!!�������� ��������������
��������������(���������!������������������������
�����!����'�
�
+�����?�
*�������������������!������������%�������������������������������������� �������������
037#�����03�������������������
����������!���������� ��&�0����3��������
"7��<97�7�$�7��B�
�
�
�

Page 150



                                            ����������0��������?��7��5���7����

*1�4+5(.*2/�9�04�/�4��0413.+	0.*41�
"�$.��������������!������G�������������������� ��������U0�����������������������
0�����������U�0��������������������������!�������0������K��0��������������������
0���������������������������3����� �������������� ����������0������K�� ��9!����%�
��������������������������������������� ���?�
�
�'�3�������������������������������������������������%������!���������������������
��������������������������������������������!�������%������������������������������'�
,'�0��������������������������%�������������������������%� ���������������������
������%������������!���������������������������������� ���������@����������!�����
��G���������������������������������������������%� ����� ��������������%��������!�����%�
������������������%���������������!�������������%��������������������������!��&���'�
0'�6��������������!�������%��������!!����������������%����������������������
��������'�
�'���������������������������������� �����������������������!��&�����������������K��
�G��!������������������'�
/'�(������������!��!����������������������������������������������������������� �������
������������������������������ ��&���������������&���������������������������������
���!��������!�����%���� ���������G��������!������������������������'�
�
*1�4+5(.*2/�9�/R0
	3*41��+45�+/3*�/1.��/+5*.��(+)*1;�306/5/�
"7$.����!!������������������ ������������������!���������� �����������������!��&����
!������������� �������������������������������'�(����������������!����� �������
�@����������������������!������%�����������&�����������������!��������������� ������
����������'�
�
*1�4+5(.*2/?��/.(*
3�4��.6/�5(1(;/5/1.�(++(1;/5/1.3�
"�$.����!!����������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������!�������������� ����
��������?9��
��9��(��������������������������������!�������������!��!������������9��������������
 ������������������������&�����������������������%��� ������ �����������������
����9�������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������%������������������������������������������������������� �������������������
0������������%�!��������������������������������������������G����������������6������
/�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������@�
�@��!���������������������!���������!���������������������������������������������
!��������!���������%���������������������������������!!��������������������'�
7�9�.����!������ ������ ����������������������!��!����'�
��9�.�������������������������������������� ��������� �����������������
������������� ������������������������@!������������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������������������������!��!�������
�����������������������!��� ������������G����������������������������
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������
��!!������������0������������G����'���
��9�.������������������������������%��������������������%�����������������!�����
��������������!���������!����������������������������������!��!����'�
�
�
�

Page 151



                                            ����������0��������?��7��5���7����

:�9�.���� �������������!�����������!���������!������������������������������
����!��!����L���������������������������������������������������������!������
 ������� ���������������������� ����������!����� ���������� ��&�������������
��������&����������!�������������������������������������������������������������'�
<�9����������������!��!���������������!��������!���������'�
�
.����!!�������������������������!������������������������������ �������������������%�
�������������������������� ����������������� ��������������������������������������%�
��������!!����%��������G�������������������������������������'�
�
*1�4+5(.*2/�9��.+(2/
��
(1�
"�$*�����������������������������!������������������	�������������!!��������������
��������������������������	��������K���@�������;�����.���������� �����!!�����������
�����!����%������������.����������0����������� ���������!��������������������������
��� ��������
��������������(�����������������	��������������������'�
�
*1�4+5(.*2/�9�041�*.*41(
�(��+42(
�"I*.6�1/;4.*(.*41$�
":$*������������� ����������G�������������(�����������������.� ������0�������
���������"�����!�����5�������������������$�"/������$�4�����7��������
!������!����#<������#B��������1����������������������������� ��&�����0�����������
 ��&��������!�����������!��9������ ��� ��������(!!�����������������!��9�!!���������
�������������������������������
�������������������!!��������������������������������!��������!���������'�
�
!�����������������������������0�����"�����0�������������
�
6������������������������!����������������������%� ���������������������������������
�����?��������������������!���������!���%�������������������������������!������%�
������%���!�������������������������������������!��&�������������!����������%�����
!��!�������������������������������������������������'�*���������������������������
������������������������%����� ����������!����������������!������������������%�����
!��!����������!������������!�������������!����� ����"�$�!������������������������

����������!���������� ��&�0����3��������"7��<97�7�$�7��B�������!!�������
�����!������������������������3�!!�����������������������������"��������������
��������������������������� ����������0����������������
����������!�����3�����$�
����"�$���������;����������������3��������������;���������0��������%����
����� �?�
�
037#�9�
�����.����!����0�������������
03���9�0���������,�����������������4����������
03���9����������(!!���������0�������������
0377�9�����������
03�#�9���������K��;�����3!����
03���9�I��������
03�:�9������!��������/@�������3�����
03���9�3�����������
��&���0�����������
03�7�9��������
03�:�9�6����������������
3��7�9����������4���������������(����������6�������
3����9������!�����;����������

Page 152



                                            ����������0��������?��7��5���7����

1����9�1������������������������������ ��&�5�����7��7�
003���9�0����0����������	���������(����(����������

Page 153



Page 154

This page is intentionally left blank



�

����������������	�
�����
�	�
�

��������
�

���������������������� ���������	
��

������������� 
��������������������

���������������
���������������

��������� ��� �������� ���� ��� ���� ��� ��!� "� �������
�������  ��#����� �"� �������� ����#� ��� $!���� %�  �������
�����&� ���� #������� ��� �� ������ !������ �  ���������'�
���� �����  �������� �� ����'� ������� ���� �(�� �����'�
�� �#���������� ������������������� ��)�
�

	 ��������������������� 	����*##� �����

!�����""�������� �+,,-'�
.+/01-+,2�3	���243
,5'��1*60�7+17
-���
��243
,5�

#��"���� ���(��

$���"���������
���������������

�8���������

%&'(�#��)������� '�&*&+'(�

�������������,�� ���� 4�9���:�����������%������������1�#������������� ���������
4������1��������

�����
����������� 6�����;���� ����

��������"������� ;�����7�����������-��9� �������-��"�3�������'�!���
��������������������������������������������������-��"�
3�������������� ��#������������4��������

����)�����������������
�����������

---.�� ����/.,�0.�)�#��������  �������<�##��=���������	
��

REGENT STREET

N
O

R
T

H
S

T
R

E
E

T

A
M

P
T

O
N

S
T

R
E

E
T

2

Hampton

Plymouth Business School
(Cookworthy Building)

Cottage

C
h

ar
le

s
C

ro
ss

C
en

tr
e

Regent
Court

7

G
IL

W
EL

L
ST

R
EE

T

City Library

GILWELL PLACE

Radnor Hall

17

6

5

59

37
.8

m

40
41

Plymouth
College of Art and Design

1

5
3

and

RADNOR STREE

TA
V

IS
TO

C
K

P
LA

C
E

D
R

A
K

E
C

IR
C

U
S

2

1

Store

C
H

A
P

E
L

S
T

R
E

E
T

12

E
l S

u

8

Garage

GUILDFORD STREET

Pitts

W
ar

eh
o

u
se

El Sub Sta

Garage

40

9

1

7

46

13

27.1m

G
IB

B
O

N
S

S
T

R
E

E
T

50

PH

Warehouse

11

7

SM
SM

SM

an
d

C
en

tr
al

Pu
bl

ic
Li

br
ar

y

Robins Halls

2

R
A

D
N

O
R

P
L

A
C

E

S
T

R
E

E
T

1

21

City

A
FA

L
G

A
R

5

10

Annexe
Art Gallery

45

4

3

2

28.3m 53 Regent

27.7m

(Annexe)

1

28.3m

Museum

28.0m

10

1

49

Thomas

6

Terr

14

El

Hall

2

C
ity

M
us

eu
m

an
d

A
rt

G
al

le
ry

Multistorey
Car Park

Sta

28.7m

30.8m

Court

Sub

House

1 to 4

27.7m

Guildford

13

9

34
.4

m

10
2

Mayfair

ESS

House

1 to 55

20
to

22

20

10

11

TCB

1 to 38

20

Pilgrim Halls41

57

17
to

19

45

CR

Ward Bdy

CR

DEF

(c) Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plymouth City Council Licence No. 100018633   Published 2013   Scale 1:2000

Agenda Item 6.7Page 155



                                            ���������7�������>�����4��������

	/����������,�������������/���������������"�����������,������������ �
��������������)����.�

�
!����������������
,��� ����� 4������� -��� ���� �� �� ����� ��� ���� 9�� ���� ��� ;����� -�����'� 1������
-������ ����;�!���� ��� �� �� ���������� ���� �� �����!���� ����
��������7��#��)� +��
���#���������������������������##��?��������)@���������������� ������������?������
����)�8��� �����)�
�
,����?����������������������������������� ����������������� �������������������
���'������������A��4�������5����������������)�
�
B������������������������������� ���������1������-������ ���#��('��� ������� ��
�����'������������������������ ��������!���������������������7����������*��)�
�
���������������������
,���#��#������������������������������������������������������!�"��������
�����������  ����������"����������!����%� ������������)�,���#��#����������
� �������� ������!�������  ���������'��� ��������������#� �'� ��C'�
��������
��� ��'��?���������������#� �'���������������� � ���#��(�������������������!���
�������������������)�,���� ������� �������)�
�
,�����������������������������������������)�0� ������������������������#� ������
(� ������ ����������� ������������������!��������)�
�
,���������#���������������#���"��������������'�!������������#����)�,���
���������#��#���������D� ���������D������������ �����������!����
������� �������!�����������!���!�)�
�
���1��������������2��� �
*��������#��:�##� �����!�����������'�������� ��������8@�4*E'���� �����������
 �������������?�������������������!�������#��������#�������##��?�������8���
�������������#� ��)��������!����#��������� ���������#��#�����������#�������������
��������#������������ (�!�������)�
�
����0�����������,�3����� �
,�������������������#�������������������������)�
�
�����������������������
���� ������ ����
���F�.����9� �������9� ����� �������)�
�
��� ��������F�.����9� ����
�
,����#����F�.����9� ����'����9� ����� ��������
�
����������������
0������� �������� ��� ��#����������� ����� ����� �� ����)� *��� ��� ������ �8� �������� ����
 ������ ��� ���� ��� ����  ������� �##� ������ �������� ��� ���� 
�������� ������� ����
�������� 7�������� �����)� -��������� �������� ���� ��9� ���� ��� ���� #��#������ ����
��������������!��������>�

Page 156



                                            ���������7�������>�����4��������

• ����������� ��� ���� ������'�  ���� ���� ���� ����� � ��� ���� #���� ��� ����  ���
 �������

• ,����������������#��#�������������������������
• 0��� ��������������������������������������#��#�������
• 7�������������?��������������!�����#��������
• *���������������������������#������������������������������������������
• ���(���#��������!���� ������
• *��:�� ������������!���� �������)�)� ���������'�������'�������
• -��������?����#��#��������������!��������������� ��!����
• ,��������� �������������������������������� ������G!����������H�
• �����I�������������!������ ������������������������������
• .������������������#�����������
• .�������������#���������?���� ������
• -��������������������������������� �����������������������������������������

��������������������������������������)�
• ,����##� ���������������� ��������������������7��������
• ,���#��� � �����������������!������������������������������!����#��#���

 �����A���������
• +��!�����������������(�� ����������������#�� ������������������#�������

�����#������
• ,������������������������ ��#���������������������
• ����������� ���!��� ������������������������ ��#���
• 543��!�������� ���������������������������!�����#� ��!������������
• *�� ���������� ������� ��� ����� ��� � ������  ��#��� #������� ��� ����� ��� ����

����'����������������������������� ���� ��������.�����5���$,����:-��&�����
��������������������#����������������#���� ��#��)�

�
3���������������##��������������� �����!� �������������������������������������
 ��#���!��� ����� ��� �?����� 543�� �� ����������� ������ �)�)� 4������ ����� �������
�� (������������������)�
�
���� ����
�)�,����##� ����������������� ���7-���$-����������7��������&'�7-���$�����&'�
7-��� $5���� � 0���������&'� 7-�%� $������#����� ��� 0?����� -���&'� 7-��� $.�!�
0�� ����� 	� ����&'� 7-�%� $5������ �������&'� 7-�8� $��������A�� ;����� -#� �&'�
7-��� $J�����&'� 7-��� $-���������� 1����� �� 
��&'� 7-��� $��������&'� 7-�8� $�� ���
,����#���� 7�����������&'� 7-��� $�������� 3��� 7���&'� 7-��� $7��������
B������&�����7-���$��������*##� �����7�����������&���������� ���������#�����
	����!��(� 7���� -�������� $���":����&� ���@)� � ,��� ������#����� ;�������� ����
�������� 3��������� ���� *���������� 5������ -�##���������� �������� �� �������
�����������������(���������  ����)��*##��#����� ������������������������������
�������.������������������ ��	����!��(�����)�
�
�)� ,��� ���� #�������  ������������ ���>� ���� ���� �� ��� ���������� ������� ����
 ���� ���������##����� �������������'������������������?���������������� ��������
�� ���'� ���� ��������� ��� �  ���������� #������'� �����������'� ���� #��(��� ����
���!���������������'����������������!)�
�

Page 157



                                            ���������7�������>�����4��������

+�#� ����������##����� ��������������
�
�)� ,���������� ��� ���� �������!���  ������ �� �������(� ���� ����� ��� ���� #��������
 ������ ���)� ,����� ���� ����� ���� ������� ��� ��9� ���'� ���������� ����� ���� �������
������� ��� ������ ��� ����� �������)� 3�� ����  ������'� ��!����'� ����� ���� � ���� ��
 ��#������!���������������#��������;�����-�����'���������������������  �#������
��������������������� ��������������)��
��
�)� ,��� #��#����� ����#���� ��� ���� ������� �����!�� ���� �?����� ������� #������� ����
#����������� ��������������� �������������������������������������������)��
�
%)�,��� #������ ������������ � ������ ���� ������� ��������� ��������� ��� ������� �����'�
!��������������D� � ���������� �����������������������I���������������������������
�������������)�,����##� ����������������������������������������� �������������
��������!��!�'�!� ��!��� ��������������I������� ����������������!��������?�����
��������������� ��������������)�
�
")�+���������������������#��#������� ��������������� ���������#������������� ����
#������ ����������������������������� ��#���!���#�� ��7-�������7-��)�
�
+�#� ��������� ���� ����������������
�
@)� ,��� �##� ����� ������ ������� ���� ����  ��#��� ����� ��� ���� 
�������)� +�� �'�
��!����'����������������������������������#����� ���������
�������'�����7�������
���*�������
����������������������� �)�
�
8)� ,��� 7��� �� �� �!���� ����� ���� ��#�� ���!��� ��� ���� 
�������� ���� ���� ��� ���
������ �� �� ��������'�#��� ������� ��;�������(�����4�����'������������������
����������������������� �����#��?�������������������� ��#��)��,��� ������������
����� ������ ������ ��� 543�� ���� ��������� �� ���� G�������� ����H� ��� ���������
��������!� �������������� ��������  ����� ���������:�� ��)��,���7���7����������

�������� *���� * ���� ����� � (��!������� ���� #�������� ��� G�������� ����H'� ����
�������������������������������������!�����#��#������������������  ����������
!���������##��#�����������������#���������I�������������������������������� ����
�����)�
�
�)�,��� �� ���������������������������������������� ���������������543���������
���� 7��� �� ������ ��� ��� *�� ��� �� ��� ���� ��� ���� ����� -�#������� ����)� � +��
������� ���� ������#����� ;�������� -�##���������� �������� �� ������
$������#�����;��������-��&������� ������������#��������������� ����G����������
�##��� �H� ���  ���������543�)� � +�� ��  ��������� �����  ���������� ���� �����!�����
����������� �� ������������543��������������%K�������������������������'�!����
�� ������� ����� ����� �� ��� ���� ���� ��� ���� !����  ������ ����'� !��� ��� �������)��
+����������!����� �������� ��������!�������F�%�K����#��#������!���� ���� ������
���#��� ����� !����� ���� ���������  ��#��� �� �� ����� ���� 543�)� 7��������� ����
������������ ����������'����� �������������������!���������������������� ���������
��� ������ #��#�����'� ��(��� ��������� !��� ���� ������ #��#������ #��� ���!���� ��� ����
��������� !����� ������� �� �##��?������� ��K� ��� #��#������ ����� �� 543� ���)��
*�� �� �� ����������#�����;�������� -��� ��������� ����� �� �� �� ������ ��� ��K� ��
��� ���������������������������#�����#����������������������#����)�,������ �������

Page 158



                                            ���������7�������>�����4��������

���� ��������������� �)�,����������������������������������������������� ������
��������������������������� ���������7����������*��'� ���#��(����������������)�
�
��)�,���������#�����!������ ��������!����������������� �����������������������
�������� �  ���������� ���� ���� �� ����� ���������  ���� ���� ����� ���� �����������
���������� �������)� � ,��� �  ���������� !��� ���  ��������� �������'� ���� �� ��
 ������������������������#����������(���������#������������� ���� �������������
 ���� ���������������������!����)���
��
��)�+���������������!��������'�������!��� ����������������������������!��������#����
����������������� �����543����������������������  ��������������������������
#��#������ ����  ��������� �� (� �� ��� ������ ������)�3��� ������� ��� ��#����������'�
������������������4�����'������������ ������������(���9��������#���)��,���!�����
�����!�� ������������������������#����)�
�
��)�+��������'��� �������������� ������������������������������ ��#���#��#�����'���
���(���������������9�����������������!������������������������������ ������������
�������������������������������������������'���������!���!��(�����������!��������
���� ��#����������� ��� �����)�
�
��)�+�� �� ��������������������� ����������� �� �����������������  ����������
!���� ����  ��#��� ���� ���� ����� ����� �� �������� ����� ����� ��� ��������
�  ���������'������!���������������������������������������� ��'��� ���������
������!�������������� ���������������543������?�����������)�,���#��#�����!���
 ��#��� !��� ���� ��#������� ��� ���� 7���� -�������� ���� �� ����  ��������� ���  �����
���� ���������������� ���� ���������������)�
�
+�#� �����������������������
�
��)� ,��� ����� 4������� ���� ���� ���������� ����  �:�#� �����'� �������� ������ ���
������ �� ���� ��!����������������� ����7����������*��)�3�� ����  ������� ����� ����
��� ���� ��� ���� #��#����� "� ������� ������� !����� ����� ������ �#� �� ��� ����
�������������������������������������)�
�
�%)� ,��� �������� ����� ����������� ��������� ����  �� ������ ������ ���� #��������
 ��������� �#� �� �� ������ ����?���� ���������!��� �������� ����!���� ���������� ����
����'� ��#� ����� �� ������ ���!���������������'� �����'� ����'� ���� �������� ����� ���
��������)�
�
�")� ,��� �##� ����� ���� ����� ��������� ��������� �� ������ ��� �  ��#������
���������� ���� �� ��  ��������� �����  ������� �������� ���� ����� ����� ��� ���� ����
#���������#� �������������������������?�������������)�
�
�@)�3�� �������� �������������!����������������!�������� ����������������������
����#��#������������������������!������������������������?�����#�� �������
!�������� ��#��)��*����������������������������������������������������!��������
�����������#�����������������������������)�,����������!�������� ���� ������ ����
!��()��+���� ��������������� ������������� ������������������!��������� ������
�(����������������#����������������������������)�
�

Page 159



                                            ���������7�������>�����4��������

�8)� +�� ������ ��� ����� ���� �������� ����� ��� ��������'� ��� ����  ������� ����� ��
�����������#����!� ��� ��#�������������������A���?�������������������������
���� �#������  ����������� !��� ���������� !����� ���I������� ����� !��� #��������
������� ����� ����)� ,��� �##� ����� �����  �������� ����� ���� ����������� #���� !���
� ��������������!���>�

�
• �������� ��#������#�� ������!�������#�� �)�
• 
���������� ������������������������������������ ��������� �����������

��� ����������������� �����)�
• *�������#���� ���� ������ ��#�����)�
• ,�����!�������������������#�������������'���������'���������������

����������� �������������������� ��#������#�� �����)��
• -�������������������� �� ���������������������������������������

�� #������#�� �����)�
• -�������������������������5����� ������� ���� ������������������������

�������()�
�
��)�J����� �������������������������������������!����������#�� �'���� ��������
�����������������#��#�����!���������������������  �#����������������������������
��������������)�
�
��)� �������� ��� ��#����������� �� ����� �������� ����� ��������� ���� ���#������� ����
������� ����  ���������� �� ���� ����)� �,���  ���� �� ��������������� ���� ��  ���������
���������������!���������������������!����?� �����������#������)��5�!�����������
������!�������������������!����������#�� ������ �������������������������������
#�������#�� ���)���
�
��)�3�����������������������#������������� ���������������������������������������
��� ����� ��� � ������ #������� ��� ����  ��#��'� ��� ������� ������ # (��)� � +�� �� ����
 ��������� ����� ������ ������ ����� ��� ���  ���������� ��� ��(�� ���� ������#�����
�  �#�����)� � J������� !��� ��� �������� �� �� ������� ��� ���� #��#������ ���� ����
����������� #���� ������� ���I�������  ������� ���� ��������� ��� ������� ��������)��
�������� �� ��  ���'� ���� ���� ���������� ���  ������� ��� ������� ������ # (��� !���
�������(��� ��������������� ��������������������##� ��������� �������������������
��� �#����)� +�� ������� ��� ������ ����� ������ ���� ����������9� ���� ��� ���� #��#�����
���������#�� �)�
�
��)� +��  �� �����'� �� ��  ��������� ����� ���� �� ����� ��� ���� ������#�����  ����� ���
��������������� ������ �'�!��������������������������������!������ �#����'�!���
��������������#� ���������������  �#�����������#��#�����)�
�
��)�J��� ����������#�� ����������������������������������#��#�����'�����
#��#������� ������������ ��#���!���#�� ���7-�%�����7-��������������
����������������)�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 160



                                            ���������7�������>�����4��������

-�����������*  ����������
�
��)�,���#��#����� ��������4�������5����!��� �������� ����������"�����#� ��������%�
������)��0� ��������!���������� ��������(� ����������������� ����������  �������
�������������)�,����������������#��#��������� �#���'� ��������������� ��C)�+����
 �������������������� ��������������!�����#�������������� ������������������
�� ������� �� ��� ����� ���� ���!���� ���������  ������� �� �������� ���� !�� �����
�������������!� ��������)�
�
�%)� ,��� ��������� !����� ���� ��� ������� ���� ��� �  �#������ �D�� ���� ��������� ���
�  �������������#� �'�����������������������)�,���������D��������? ��������")%�
�I������������������D�������������543���������)�
��
�")� +�� �� ������ ����� ���� �##� ����� ��������� !���  �� ������� #��#������ ���� ����
 ��#��� !��� #���������� � ������ ���� #�#������� �� ���� �� ����� ��� 888� #��#��)��
5�!������������� ������������������!��������������� ��!���)��0� ����������!���
��������I�����#���������#� ������!����������������������������� �������)�
�
�@)� ,��� #��#����� ��  ��������� ��� ����� ���� ��I��������� ��� 7-�%� ��� ����  ����
��������� ���� ���� ���� ��� ���� ������#����� ;�������� -�##���������� ��������
�� �����'�����������������������������  ���������)�
�
5��!��� ������������
�
�8)�,���#�� #�������� �������:�������#���������##���������������  ����� ��!���
����
�������L�������������#�� ��������� ��� ���#��(�������������� ��#���!� ��
��������������������(��!��������������7���7����������1���
-�����)�
�
��)�,���#��#����������"�����#� ���!�����������������������������:�����������
��!����������  ��������)�7� �������������#��#�����������������������#� ��#�����
����#� ��'�����#� �����������!� ����������������I���������?�����#�� �����������
������������#�����;���������� ������!� ���� �����������#� ��#�����
����#� ��'�����������������������������������%��#� ��)�,���*##� ��������������������
�?����� � ���#��(�����������������������������#��(���!��������� ���������
����)�3�� ��������������������������!������������������#� ���#��#����)�
��
��)�,���
���������#������������#��������� (��#����������!� ������!��������
���#�������������������#��(�������������������������������,���� �1���������
3�������������������������� ������)�*��� ���������������#���� ���������������
-��������������!�����!������������� ����������  �������������� ��������
������������������������� ����������������������*##� �����)�+������ ���������
������������#�3�������� (�
#�-��������������������#������������?�����
��������
,�������������������!����� ��#���������7����������� �������������� ��������
���������)�
�
��)� ,��� ������#����� !��� ��� �? ������ ����� ������� !���� ���� 1�������� #��(���
D���)�
�

Page 161



                                            ���������7�������>�����4��������

��)� -��9� �� ��� ������  �������� ���� #��#����� ��  ��������� ���  ��#��� !��� #�� ��
7-�8)�
�
0�#�������� ������������
�
��)� ��� �� 7-�%� �� ����� ����� ���� ������#����� ��� �?����� ����� !��� �?�����
��#������������� ���������������#��#�����!������#��������!����� ���������� �����
������������'���������������������������� �������������������������#��#����)��
�
��)�,���
��������������������������������������������������������������� ��#���
��� ������������ ���� � ���� � ��� ��� �� �� ����� � ��������� #�������� >� ,���
��� ����������#������ �����#��������� ���  ���������M�,���� ���������� �����
����� ������ � ���� � ���� #����������� ���� ��� ����#�� ���� ��� ����M� ,����� ����
#�������� !��� ������ �������� ���� �� � ������ ���� ���� �#� �� ��������� ����
��� �������M�*�������������#������!���:�(�������������� ���  ���������'������
#������� ������ �� ������ ��� ������� ���� �����#���� �� ���� ����� ��������� ���� �����'�
#��� �������������������������������������)
�
�%)�,���������������� ���������� ��(��� ������ ���� ����� ���� �������������)��,���
�� ���������������������� ������;�����-������!��������#�� ����������#��#�����
�������� �  ���������� #��9� �)� ,��� ����� ����� ����� !��� ��� ��� #������ �� ��!�
� ���� � ������� !��� ������� �� ����� ��� ������ ��#�� ��� ������ ��!����'� ���� ��
���(���� ��� ���  ��#������ ������� -�#������� ���")��� *�� �� ���#������ ��������
��#�� ��� ������ !��� ��� �� ������ ����� ���� ����  ��#��� ���� �� #����� ��� ������ �8�
������)��
�
�")� +�� ��������������������������������� ���  ����������!������ �������� ��#��'�
���� �� ���#������ #����'� ���� ������#����� !��� ���� ������� �� ������ ����� �����
���������� ��� �� ���� ���� �� ���� ��� ����� �������� ��� ���� ��������)�� 7�������
 �����������!��� ��� ����� ���!���� ������!��� ��� ���� ����� ����� ��#��� ��� �������
������ �#� ����� �������������?#���� �)� +�� ��  ��������� ����� ����#��#�����!���
������������ ��������������������������������������� ��#���!� ��!��������������
������������  �������������������)��
�
�@)� 	����������� ���� 
�������� �������� ����� #������� ��� �������� ����� �����
�  ���������� ���  ��#��� �� �(���� ��� ������� �� N��� ������ ���  �������� ������
�#�������������� ���� ������!� ��!������#������##�������������������������������
���������������������)
�
�8)� ��������� 
�������� !��� !��(� �� #��������#� !��� ���� 
�������� ���������#��
���������� $
��&� ��� ������� ���� ��!� �  ���������)�� 
��� �� �� ������� ��� ����
G�����  ���H� ���� ����� ��  ��������� ��� ��##���� ������ #��#��� �� ���
��#�������)��,���������#�����!���#������������������##��?�����������9����������
���� ������ ����#����'�!����%�#���������9���������#������)
��
�
�
�

Page 162



                                            ���������7�������>�����4��������

��)� -���������� ������� ���� ������ ������� ����� ������  �� ����� ����� �� ����
�  ���������� �� ����!��� ��� ��� �  �#��� ��� ���� �������� #��� � �� ���� �������
������� �� !��� ����� �� ����������� ���� �� ��� ����� ������ ����  ����� ������� �� �����
����������  ������ ��!�)�+�� �� ���������� �� ��������� ����� �� ����� ����  �������
!��� ��� �#����� ������ ���� �� ���� ������� ������� ��� ��������� ������ �� ����
������)��,���!������#�������������#� ��������������������������������������)
�
��)�,���#��#�����!��������������������������������������4�������5���'�!� ���������
�������
��������������������������������� ����)�,���
�����������������#�� ������
�  ����������!���������!'�������������#�������#������� ��������� ��+��� �	����
���������������������������� ���� ����)�
�
��)�,���#��#����� ������������ �����������������������I������������#�� ��7-�%�
����7-�������������������������������?������� ����)�
�
���� ������ ����+������
�
��)�,������(�-�����1�#���� �����������������������!��� �����##� ��������������
����� ��� ��������� ��9� ���'� ���� ��  ������� ��I����� �������� ����������� ��
��I����)���
�
��)�,������������ �� �����������������I�����)��
�
��)� 7�������� ���� ��I����� ��� ������� ����� ���� ��!� �  ���������������� �����
�������������������������)�
�
�%)�-��9� ����������� ������������#��#����� �� ������������ ��#���!���7-��� ��
���������#������������#��� �#���� ���� �� ����)�
�
-�����������
�
�")�,���#��#������ ���������������9����##� ���������������������������I��������
����������%K�������������������!�����������)�,��������'���!����'��� ������������

��������7��#������������� ���������������� ����������#��������������������
������������� �#������������� ���� ���������������������� ������������!��()�+��
�������#� ������#��#����� ��#����!���7-��)�
�
�@)� ,��� #��#����� ����� ���� � ����� ���� ����� �#��� !��(�� ������ ����� ���  ������ ��
 ��������������������)�	��������������������!��(��������I�������� ������)�+������
!�����!�������������#��������������������������#��#�����!������������������������
�������������)�,���������������������� �����������������#����)�,������������������
���� ������� ���� ���� �������� ����� ���������� !��� ��� ��#������ ��������� ��� ����
��������7�������)�-��9� ������������������������������'�����#��#������� ���������
������ ������� ��#���!���#�� ���7-�8�����7-���)�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 163



                                            ���������7�������>�����4��������

3�����+������
�
�8)�,����������������������(����#�� ������� ������������������)��7�� �������
����� ����� ����� ���� #�� ���� ���(� #�� �� �� .�������� ����� !���� �� ��� ���������
!���������������#��#���������7����������������������������������������(��#���)��
,����� ����������������������������������� ����������������������������(��#�� ��
����G���� ���H��##� ���������������%���!������)��,���#��#�������������������!����
����  �������� ���� ���������� ���� ����� ��� ��������� #��� �  ����������� ������� ���
!�� ����)�
�
��)� +�� ������� �������������� ����� ���������!����������� ����
�������� ��� ����!����
 ��� ����� ���� �� ��� ��������� ��� �� ���� ������ ���  �� ���� ���� ���� ������ !��� ����
��(����#)�
�
%�)�*������������������������� �� ���������������##� ����������������� ���������
�����������7�������)��*##� ���������������������������#������� ��������������
!��� ����  ��� �A�� � ����� ��� ���������)� � *� �� ��� !����  ��� ����� !��� ������� ���
�����������##� ������������������������!������������������� �������)���
�
%�)� � ,!�� ���� ��� ��� !���� ��� ���� ���� ���� �##� ����� ��������� �� ��� �� �����
#�� ���������#����'�!� ���� ���  ����� ��!�������7��� �A������ ���7���)��,���
 ������� ������� ��!� �������� ��� ���� #��� �  ���  ������� ��� ���� �##� ����)� � ,���
 ��� ��������������������������������������������������#��#��������������!�������
����#��#�����)�
�
%�)�-����������� ������������ ������ ���������� ������������������������������������
����������������#�����!� ���������##� ������������#��#����)��,�������������!���
�����������������#�������������������)����
�
%�)�3�����������������������#�������������������������#��������������:������#����
 ��#��)� ,���  ��#��� �� ��������!���� ���� ������ ��� ����  ��� ���� �� ������� ��� �����
�#��������#�� �������������������� ����)���
�
�� ������� �� ������������
�
%�)� �� ��� ���� ��  ������������ ���� ��!� �� ��������  ����������� �� ����
������������ ��� #������� �##� ������ ��� ��������� ���� �������� �� ���� @�� ��� ����
,�!�� ����7������� ��������* �� ����)� � ,��� ������#�����!��� ��������� �� ������ ���
�##��?������� N"�'�%@)��� �� .�!� 5����� B�����  ����������� ���� ���� ��������)��
5�!����'� �� ��  ��������� ����� ���� ������#����� #���� ���� ������ ��������
 �����������'����������������!�������������#���'� ������������������������������
 ��������������!�������������������������������##� ����)�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 164



                                            ���������7�������>�����4��������

%%)�5�����1�����* ��:�,���������#����������������������������������#�����������
����5�����1�����* �'�������#��� �����*�� ������������	��������� �������*�� ���8�
�������* �������)�,���* ������������������� ���������������� ������������0���#����
7��������� ���5����� 1����)� +�� ������� ��� ���� �� ����������'� ���� ������� ����
������������������##� ���A�������������������#����������������?#� �������!� ��
����� ����� ����� ��� ���� !������ ������� ���� !����  �������� ��������'� ���
�?#������� �������� ����� #����� ��������� �� ���� ������#����� ����� ���� 7�������
;����������;���� �)�
�
!�������'*�
���,�������
,���#��#�����������#�����!������������� ���#� �������� ����������� ���������
�����������������I������������)��,����#� ���������������  �����������������
#��� ����������������������� ����������� ����'�� �������������'�#������#� ��������
#��� ��#����#� �)�
�
+������������#����������������������������������#� ��'������##� ��������
����������������������������#�����������!�������������������������������#�����
�� ����'�����������������#��������������������������������� ����#����#� ��
�#� ��)��*���������'������##� ������������������ �������������N��'@%������������
�������#� ��'�!� ���������� ��������������������������������������##� ��������
������������3���������O�*����������5������-�����������������9��������������
�##� ������������������������)�
�
;��������#��� ������������������ ���'�������������������������#���������������
-�����������.������������������ ��	����!��(���������������������#�������
�� ����'�������������� ��������������������������##� ������ ������������� �������
��##�������������������#�������#����������������������#����)��,��� ����������
!������������ ������������� ���#��� ��#����#� ����7����������('��#� � ���������
J������/�����������!� ��������������������7����������(�4�����#��������
�������������#��������#��9� �)��+��������'���#��������������������������������
���N%'��������������������������������������������#������������������
��������)�
�
B�������������#������� ��������������� ������������ ��#���!�������������������
����������1��)�����������7��������+�������� ����������1����������*#�������)�

�2���������4���0����������������
,���
�������'����  ����� ��!��������P���� ��#������������A�����������0I������
* �� ��������� !��� 
��� ����  �������� ��� � ������ ������ ���� �  �������� ����
��������'� !����� ����������� #������'� � ������ ��������'� ������ ���� ������� !��� ��
���������#��� ��'��������'� ��������������������#�������)�
�
,��� 
�������� ���� ��(��� ���� ��!� ����� #������� ��� �  ���� ��������� ������� ���
 �������������� ��#��:!�������)� �J���� �����?�����#����������� �����'� ������
���� �� ���������� P�  ������A� ��������������!� �� � ����� �������� ��  ����� �#� � �
�� ����)�
�
�
�

Page 165



                                            ���������7�������>�����4��������

+������'��8���##� �������������������!������������
���������� ����������������
���� ���� ������ !����� ��� ���� �� ���� �  ���������'� �� �  ����� �� !��� ����

�������A�� ���� ��#������������'������ ����������� ��9������������������������
��������������������������A����I��������)�,������ ������������������#� � �����
�������������������!���� ���������'�#��#������������(� ���������!���!���� ����
������� ����  � ������� �#� �� ��� ���������� ������'� ���������� �������� #������A�
#��(����#� ����������������B����B��������������������� P����������A�#����� ����������
��������������������!��� ������������������������������������������� �)�
�
,���#��#�������(������� �����������
��A��+� ��������������� �������##��#�����
�����#�� � �����������!���������#����!����������������������������)��B����#�� � ��
� ������ B����� -�������� 8���>����� Q� *�� ����'� ������ ��� B������� ���� �����
�##��� ���� ��� ����� ���� ������ ��� �������� #��#��)� ;���� �� #�������� ��� ����
0I�������7���������������������� ���������������������#������������� �����
��������)�
�
J����� ����� !���� ���� �  ����  ������ ��� ����������� � ������ �)�)� �� ����� ��� ����
#��#����� �������������� ��� �?����� �������'� ��� !����� �  ���������� �� ������
������� ������ ��������������  �#���������������� �#����������� ���������������#��'�
���!���� ���� �  ������� �����!��� ��� #������)� +�� ������� ��� �����'� ��!����'� �����
�  ���������� ���� ��������� !��� ��������� ��� �������� �#�������� �� ��� ���
#���������������������������)�
�
������������
,���#��#����� ��� � ������  ��� ����� �������� �  ����������  ����� ��� ����
��������
7��#�������##�����)�,���#��#�����!����� �������������������������!�������� ��'�
�#���������� �������������#��������������������� �� ���������������������������
����� ���������� ������ ��� ����  ��)� ,��� �##� ����� �� �  ��#����� ��� ��������
���������������!���������������#������������������ �������������������������
�� ��� ��������'� �#����� ���� �##����� �� ���� ������� ��� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����
�������� ������������������������#����)�
�
,��� �##� ����� ��  ��������� ���  ��#��� !��� #�� ��� 7-��� $-����������
7��������&'�7-���$�����&'�7-���$5���� �0���������&'�7-�%�$������#��������
0?����� -���&'� 7-��� $.�!� 0�� ����� 	� ����&'� 7-�%� $5������ �������&'� 7-�8�
$��������A��;�����-#� �&'�7-���$J�����&'�7-���$-����������1����� ��
��&'�7-���
$��������&'� 7-�8� $�� ��� ,����#���� 7�����������&'� 7-��� $��������3��� 7���&'�
7-���$7��������B������&�����7-���$��������*##� �����7�����������&���� ����
�� ���������#�����	����!��(�7����-��������$���":����&����@'��,���������#�����
;��������������������3�������������*����������5������-�##������������������
�� ���������������.������������������ ��	����!��(�����)�
�

�
�
�����������������������������������

�

                          

Page 166



                                            ���������7�������>�����4��������

��������"������
+�����#� ����������##� �����������'%&(&+'(���������������������!�������8:�4:
��:-+,0:���'��8:�4:��:-+,0:���'����8:�4:��:;*:���'���8:�4:��:-+,0:���'���8:
�4:��:;*:���'���8:�4:��:;*:���'����8:�4:��:;*:���'���8:�4:��:;*:���'��8:
�4:��:;*:���'���8:�4:��:;*:���'���8:�4:��:;*:���'���8:�4:��:;*:���)����
�����  ��#�����������������  �������������)'������ �����������>��������
���"�������� �!��5���������!'*�
���,�����6�-��/�"���,���"����/���� ����
�����������/���0�����/����/��!'*�
���,���������������������"�� �('�7� �
+'(�
�
���"��������
�
�0/0�3�40.,�,3�73440.70�J+,5+.���20*1-�
$�&,���������#������������#�����������������������������������?#����������!��
�����������������������������������#�������)�
�
1�����>�
,�� ��#���!���-� ����%������������������O�7��#���������� ������* ������'�����
������� �� �����������������3�������� �������������I���������������
��������L�����#������4��(���1� ��������������)�
�
*��13/0����*.-�
$�&,���������#������������#����������������� �������������  ����� ��!�������
�����!����##������#����>��>���8:�4:��:-+,0:���'��8:�4:��:-+,0:���'����8:�4:��:
;*:���'���8:�4:��:-+,0:���'���8:�4:��:;*:���'���8:�4:��:;*:���'����8:�4:
��:;*:���'���8:�4:��:;*:���'��8:�4:��:;*:���'���8:�4:��:;*:���'���8:�4:
��:;*:���'���8:�4:��:;*:���)�
1������
,������������������������#����� ���������9� ������������������������
�  ����� ��!���-� ����@���������,�!��O�7���������������* ������)�
�
73�0�3	��1*7,+70��
1+.;�73.-,1
7,+3.�
$�&������������ ����� �������������������#�������������##�����'�����������
�����������#������������ ������ ����#������������������#�����������������������
��������##��������!�������������� �����������*�������)�,���������#�����������
��� ������ �������  ����� ��!������������������#���)��
�
1�����>�
,��#���� ������������������������������������������������������������������
#������������ ��������� ������ ����!��(����������� ���� ��!������ ��7-�������
��������������� ���������#�����	����!��(�7����-��������$���":����&����@)�
�
�*.��R
*�+,2�
$�&
�����������!������������������� �����������*�������'�������#����������������
�������I����������� �������������#�����������##������� �����������������������
���� ����� �������#����������������!����������� ��#����!��)�+�����?#� ����
 �������������������������������#��������������'�������#�����������������������
�����#������������������� ��������������?#� ���� �������������������?������#� ����
��������� �����������*����������!����������#��������������� ��#����!�����
���������������� ����������)�

Page 167



                                            ���������7�������>�����4��������

�
�)�-���7���� ���������
*�������������������(�����������'����������������������������#�������!���
����#��������##� ����'��������� ��#���������  ����� ��!������ ���������������
����������������?������������ ���������������������'�!�������������������������
����������)�,��� ���������������� ������������9� ����������##��������!������������
�� �����������*�������)�,��������������������(���������������������������(���
��� ��#������#�������������!��������#��������������������������#���� ��)�,���
!��������#���������9� ����������##��������!�������������� �����������*�������)�
,�����#������������������������ ����>�
�
$&������(������� ���� ����������������������������#����������(�������
 ����������M�
$&������������������?����'�� ������������������ ����������M�
$&����������������������#����������(����>�
������������'�
#��#�����$�?��������#��#����&�� �������������'� ��#�'������� ('�#���'�!��������
�������� �����������##��'�
��9���������'�
������!��������������� ��!�����'�
� ���� ����������'�
�� ������ �������������� �������������M�
$�&�����##������������������#����'�����#��#������������#����������#���$�&)�
�
,����������� ���� �������  ����� ��!����0	1*���������0����������*��� �L��
L4�������� ���������������4������������������7����������'�7�1���L)�
�
�)�-�����������1���������- �����
*�������������������� �������������������������� �����������������������
��������������������������  �#��������(�����������������'�������������������
#��#������������������������������ ����������������������#��#����'����������9� ��
��������##��������!�������������� �����������*�������)�
�
,���� ����������� ���������!��(���������������(��'�#��#���������������
��9� ������������������� �����'�������������!��(���������������������
#�� ������)�,���� ������������������������������!�������I��������� �����������
�����������������*��������0����������������� ����* ������������������������
���������������������������������������)�
�
�)�+�#��������������*##������1���������- �����
,����##����������������� ������������� �������������  ����� ��!������������
#����������� ����� ���������������#�����������������������I�������� ���������
���������'�������������!������������!�������������� �����������*�������)�,���
�� �����������*����������������������!��!��(��!���������� ��������
 ����� ������������������������ �����!��(�)�
�
	����!��� ��#���������������������������������##����������������� ����'���
���� �������#����$����������������-�������������������#���&�������������������
�������� ������������������������� ������������������#���� ��'����������9� �����
�����##��������!�������������� �����������*�������)�

Page 168



                                            ���������7�������>�����4��������

�
�)�1�#���������
��?#� ����7�����������
+����������������� ������������������������������!���� ����������������##������
������#����������!�������#�����������������������������#��������!�����
������������������� �����������*�������)�*�������������������(������������
���������������(������  ����� ��!���������I������������#�����'�����!�����
�������������� �������������������� �������������#��#��������  ����� ��!���
������I������������#�����'�!� �������9� ����������##��������!�������������� ���
��������*�������)�
�
	����!��� ��#���������������������������������##����������������� �������
���� �������#������������#��#����'�!� �������9� ����������##��������!��������
������ �����������*�����������  ����� ��!���#�����)�
�
1�����>�
,����������������(������������ �����������������������������������������������
�������������������������'����������!������������ ����������!�����'�#��#�����
����� ���� ����������'������������������������������#����� ������ �����������������
!���������  �#��������(�����!��(���'������������������������������ �#����'���
�  ����� ��!���#�� ��7-��������������������� ���������#�����	����!��(�7����
-��������$���":����&����@)�
�
�0-+;.��0,*+�-�
$%&.��!�����������������������������'�������������!����������#���������!���
������ �����������*��������$��*&'����!��(������� ����� ����������������!���
������������������������������������������!��������������*>�
�
$&��������������������'����������� ������ ��������������������!���!������
���D���������������������M�
$&�����������������#���������������������!���!��#�����)�
$&��������������������'��������������������������#��#�����!���!�M�
$�&�����������������������������?���������������������#��#����M�
$�&���������������#��#���������'������������?����������������������������#����'�
���� ������������������������!�����������������'��� ��'�##��'��?��� ��'�!���!�
 ��������##�����������������  �������������������������������M�
$�&���������������������������������������������9�� ��������!�������������
��������)��
�
-� ���������������������������� ������������������������� ���������������#���������
����������������������)�
�
1�����>�
,���������������*���� �����������������������������������������������##����� ��
���� ���� �����������������#����������� ����'����  ����� ��!������ ��7-��'�
7-��'�7-��'�7-��������������������� ���������#�����	����!��(�7����-��������
$���":����&����@)�
�
�
�
�

Page 169



                                            ���������7�������>�����4��������

0S,01.*��4*,01+*�-�
$"&.��������#�������������(��#�� ����������#�������������������������������������
 ������ ������������?������������ ����������������#������������#�������������
����������������������##��������!�������������� �����������*�������)�
������#�������������� �������������  ����� ��!��������##������������)��
�
1�����>��
,��������������������������������������(��#���!������� ���� ������������������
�  ����� ��!������ ��7-��������������������� ���������#�����	����!��(�7����
-��������$���":����&����@)�
�
-
1	*7+.;�4*,01+*�-�
$@&.��������#�������������(��#�� �����������������#���������������� ���������������
�����������������������������������##��������!�������������� �����������
*�������)�������#�������������� �������������  ����� ��!��������##������
������)��
�
1�����>��
,��������������������������������������(��#���!������� ���� ������������������
�  ����� ��!������ ��7-��������������������� ���������#�����	����!��(�7����
-��������$���":����&����@)�
�
,1*/0����*.�
$8&,��������������#������������������ ����� ���������,��������������������
�����������������##��������!�������������� �����������*�������)�,�������
,��������������������(������ ����������������������������������������������������#����
���������������#������ ��������������������������#������)�+�������������� �����
������������ ����������������������#�������� ���#��(��������M������������������
��������������������#������������������������������#��������������,����������M�
���������������������# (��#��������#�������������������������������������������
�� ������M�������������'�#���������� ���� ������#�������������������#������
���#��������������
�#����������)�	�����������������  �#����������  �#����������#����������
�##������,����������)�
�
1�����>�
,����� �����������*�������� ��������������� ������������������������(�����
������������� ������� ����������������#������ ����$#��� ��������������  �#�� ��
9�������&��������������������#���������������������������������� �� �����
�  ����� ��!������ ��7-�8������������������� ���������#�����	����!��(�7����
-��������$���":����&����@)�,����##� ����������� ���� �����������,����#��������
+�������� ������������:�#� � ���� ��#�������#��#���������,����������)�
�
-
-,*+.*B+�+,2�
$�&�,����������� ����������� ��� ������!�����������������#����������#��������
 ����������������#�!����������$75�&)�,���������#����������������������(�����
�  ����� ��!��������##���������������##����������3����� ����-����������0������
-���������+�������4�� �������������������������� ��#������!�����(�����������
75�)�,���!��(������������#����������������#������������  �#�������������������
��������������������������������������)�

Page 170



                                            ���������7�������>�����4��������

�
1�����>�
,��������� ��#��� ��!�������7���7����������
��������*����* ���������
���#�����77�%�$�����������!� ������������#����&��������7���7�����)�
�
�*.�-7*�0��0-+;.��13�3-*�-�
$��&.��������#�������������(��#�� ���������������������������������������������� �#��
!��(��������#�������������������#�������������������������������������
�##��������!�������������� �����������*������������������!��(����������� ������
��������##�����)��,������������������� ����'������������ ������'����������� ���
��������M������������ ����������� ������$�)�)���������'�������������������������
����'�����'���������� )&M�#��#����������?�������� ���������� �����������������!�
�������$�)�)��������'�#�!��'� ����� ������ �����'�##�������� )'��� ���������'�
��������'���##������� )&)�
�
-��������� �#��!��(��������� �����T#�������#����M�!�������#� � ������$� ������
 ��������������������#������������ �����!���#���������������������������&M�
� �����������#�����'��������#� ��'�#������D�������#��#���������������������
!������##��#����M������#�����������#��������U)�
�
*���������������������� �#��!��(����������� �������������  ����� ��!�������
�##������������)�,���!��(����������� ����������#������������  �#������������#����
�������������#�����������  ����� ��!�������#����������������!��������� ���
��������*�������)�
�
1�����>��
,�������������������� ���������� �#��!��(������ �������������  ����� ��!���
��� ���7-�8�����7-��������������������� ���������#�����	����!��(�7����
-��������$���":����&����@)�
�
�*.�-7*�0�4*.*;040.,���*.�
$��&*������ �#�������������#���'�� ������������������9� ����'������������
���#��������������������� ��� ��������������������� �#��������������������������
��������##��������������� �����������*��������#������������  �#������������
������#������������#������������������#����'�!� ������������������'��������
#�����������)�,�������� �#�������������#������������� ��������������##�����)�
�
1�����>��
,�������������������� ���������� �#���!��(������ �������������  ����� ��!���
��� ���7-�8�����7-��������������������� ���������#�����	����!��(�7����
-��������$���":����&����@)�
�
727�0��*16+.;�
$��&.��������#����������� ����� ����������������������� �������� ������� � ���
#��(������������������������������##��������!�������������� �����������
*���������������!��������� � ����������������)�,������������������������  �#���
��������� � ���#��(������������#����������  ����� ��!��������##�������������
������ ������������������������������������������������������#��#������������������
����������������������#��#����!������#���� ���������������� �����������
*�������)��

Page 171



                                            ���������7�������>�����4��������

�
1�����>�
�+�����������#������� � ����������������������������#������ ������  ����� ��!���
��� ��7-�8������������������� ���������#�����	����!��(�7����-�������)�
�
	33,J*2�
$��&,�������������������������������������������������?���������!���������������
������#��������������������� ������  ����� ��!��������������������������������
�##��������������� �����������*�������)�
�
1�����>�
+������������������#��� �������'� ������� ����������������  ����� ��!������ ���
7-�8�����7-��������������������� ���������#�����	����!��(�7����-��������
$���":����&����@)�
�
.3+-0�	134���*.,�
$��&�.���������#����������� ���������������������#������������#��������������
�����? ��������������������%�B*�����!��� (������������������������������������
��V���)�
�
1�����>�,��������������������������������������?#���� �����  �#����������������
������������� ��������� ��#���!���#�� ���7-�������7-�������������#����7������
���������7����-��������������#������������ ���������@)�
�
.3+-0�*,,0.
*,+3.�
$�%&�*++��!���������������� ������ �������  ����� ��!���B-8���>��������������
#�����������������������������?�����������������������)�,���������������
� ������������������������������� �����������������������$�@����������&�����
�? ����������B����I�������������������������? �������%��B����I��������������
���������� ��������������������:����$���������@��&������? ����������B����I�
������������������������'�!���!���!������������������������������������
#����������� ������)������������%��B����)��?���������������? �����������������
$���������@�������:���&)�
�
1�����>�,������������������#��#������!��������������#��������� �������
������ �������������������������������?#���� �����  �#���������������������
�������� ����� ��#���!���#�� ���7-�������7-�������������#����7���������������
7����-��������������#������������ ���������@)�
�
-,
�0.,�
-0�10-,1+7,+3.�
$�"&,����������������������  ����������!������������������������������
�  �#���������������������:������� ����'������!������$!��������������������:����
��� ����&'���������������������������������������� ������� ������ �������������
�� �����#������$.���� ������������������  �#������#��������������������������
!��(�������� ������������&'��������������������������������� �������������������
!�����������������7�����������'�#������������������������������������������
I���� ��������5�����0�� ���������������� ����������������������� ���������
������������ ��� ����?��?��#�����������������  �#��������#����������������
��� ���������������������#�������#�������'����������������� �� ����������##��������
����������������������������#��#���)�

Page 172



                                            ���������7�������>�����4��������

�
1�����>�
,���#��#�����������#�������������������������������#� � ����������������
�  ���������)�+��������������������������������������!�����������������
�����������������������������������#� ��#������'��� (������������#� �������� (����
��:���� ���#��(������ ��#���!���#�� ��7-����������*��#�������������7����
-��������������#������������ ���������@)�
�
4*.*;040.,�*11*.;040.,-�
$�@&,���������#�������������������  �#��������������������������������������
!� �������##���������������  �������������������������'���������������������
�##��������!�������������� �����������*�������)�,��������������������#�����
������ ���������������������#��������������  ����� ��!��������������
�����������������������)�
�
1�����>�
,��#���� ��������������������������������������� ��#���!���#�� ��7-������
�������#��������������� ���������#�����	����!��(�7����-��������$���":����&�
���@)�
�
B+3�+/01-+,2�
$�8&
�����������!���#������������������!�����!��������� �����������*�������'�
#�������������#����� ����� ��'���B���������4�����������0���� ������
-�������������������������������##����������!��(����������� �������������  ����� ��
!��������� �����)�
��
1������
+������������������������������'�#���� ������������� ���������!�������������������
�������� ����������'����  ����� ��!���7����-��������#�� ���7-��'�7-��'�7-���
����;������������� �� ��������������.��	)�
�
+.	314*,+/0�:�73�0�3	�73.-,1
7,+3.�
$�&,��������������#������I������� ���� ����!�������W7���������� � ��������
7������ ���W�7������������������������#�������7��� �L��7���������� � ������
7������ �����������������-����!� �� ��������!����������7��� �L��!��:#����'�
����������� ������� �����������������!��>�
�
�)�-���������������������������� ������������� �'�������#��� ���� �����������
������������� ������ ���������������������#�������'����������� ��������������)�
B)�7������ ��������� �������'������������������������'�!�����������������
������'��������#� �������������������������������!���������?����������#����
��I��������������� ������ ������������������'�!�����!������ ����'��  ����#����'�
�����������������'���������������#��������� ���'����� ������ ��������� �#��(��)�
7)�5�������������#������'��������##���������������'������������������
��������)�
�)������������������������� �������!��������������������#��(������ ����� ���L��
�I�#�����������������)�
0)�*�����������#��#�����������������������������������������������������!�����
�����������������������������!��(���������������(���������������������������������
���#�������#�����'����!���������I���� ��#������������������ ���)�

Page 173



                                            ���������7�������>�����4��������

�
+.	314*,+/0�:�0S7�
-+3.�	134�10-+�0.,��014+,��*16+.;�-75040�
$�&,����##� ���������������!�������������������#���������!��������������#��(���
#������ �����!� ���� ����������������� ����)�*���� ������������#�����!������
�? �������������������#�����'�������� (����������������#��������������!����
����� ����)�
�
+.	314*,+/0>��0,*+�-�3	�,50�4*.*;040.,�*11*.;040.,-�
$�&,����##� �����������������������������������������������������
������������������������������������ �������������� ��#�������������!���
��������>:��
��:��*������������������� �������  �#������������#��#������������:�������������
!������� ����������������(��������������� ����'���!������!����������������
����:������� ���������������������������� ������� ������ �����������������
�� �����'��������������������������������� �������������������!�����������������
7�����������'�#������������������������������������������I���� ��������5�����
0�� ���������������� ����������������������� ��������������������� ��� ����?�
�?��#�����������������  �#��������#������������������� ���������������������
#�������#�������'����������������� �� ����������##������������������)�
��:�,����#������!������!��������������������#��#����)�
��:�,��� ���������������� ���������������!���������!�����������������
�������������!� �� ������������������?#� ���������������� ���� ��� ������
��������������������� ����������������������������������������#��#������
������������������� ��#���!�����������I��������������������������
���������������������� �������������������� ��������� ���������������������
��##�����������7��� �������I����)���
��:�,�� � ����������� �����������'�������������������'�����������������#�����
��������������#���������#���������������������������������#��#����)�
%�:�,����!������������#�����������#���������#�����������������������������
����#��#����M������ ������ �������� �������������������������� ��#�����
!�����!����������������������!���������#�����!��������!��(������������
��������(���� �����#����������� ������������������������������ ����������������)�
"�:���������������#��#���������������#��������#�� ������)�
�
,����##� �������� ������������#���������������������������!����� �����������'�
�������������������������!� ������������!����������������������������������'�
��������##�����'��������I�����������������������������������)�
�
+.	314*,+/0�:�;100.�,1*/0����*.�
$�&+������������������ �������$��&�$;�����,����������&�����
������������##� ����
���������������� ���������������
�������L���?�����;�����,�����������!����##������
����������#����'������������,�����������7����������!��������#���������� �������
���������!���������� �����������*����������������
�������������������)�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 174



                                            ���������7�������>�����4��������

+.	314*,+/0�:�73.�+,+3.*��*��13/*��$J+,5�.0;3,+*,+3.&�
$%&+���  ����� ��!���������I������������*�� �������������,�!������7�������
��������$������#�����4������������� �����&�$0������&�3��������������
#������#����8"������8@��������.������������������ ��	����!��(�����7��� ������
!��(�������#����������#��:� ����!���!�������*##� ����� ������#��:�##� �����
�� ��������������������������������������������##� ����������������������������
#�������#�������)�
�
!�����������������������������0�����"�����0�������������
�
5�����������������������#������� �����������'�!� �������� �������� ���������
�����>���������� ���� ���#���������#� �'������������������  ����������#������'�
�����'��#� ��������� ���� ��������������������#��(������������#���������'�����
#��#����������� �����������������������������������)�+����������� ���������������
��������� �����������'�����!��������#��������������#� ���� �������'�����
#��#�����������#��������  �#���������� ��#����!���$�&�#�� �������������������
�� ���������#�����	����!��(�7����-��������$���":����&����@�������##������
������#������������ �����������-�##�������������������� �������$��������������
�������� �����������������!��������7����������������� ���������#�����- ����&�
����$�&����������;������������� ��-��������������;����������7� �����'����
�����!�>�
�
7-�8�:��� ���,����#����7�����������
7-���:�7��������B���������������3��������
7-���:���������*##� �����7�����������
7-���:����������
7-�8�:���������L��;�����-#� ��
7-���:�J������
7-�%�:�������#��������0?�����-����
7-���:�-������������(���7���������
7-���:�������
7-�%�:�5��������������
-����:���������3�������������*����������5������
-����:�������#�����;��������
.��	�:�.������������������� ��	����!��(�4�� �������
77-���:�7���7����������
��������*����* ��������

Page 175



Page 176

This page is intentionally left blank



�

����������������	�
�����
�	�
�

��������
�

���������������������� ���������	
��

������������� 
��������������������

���������������
���������������

������� ��� ����� ���������� �� � ���������� ��� �!�����
"�� ���� ��������������������� �� ������� �������������� ���
��#���� ����"� �$�����%&��������&�������'��� ��������� �
����������������(�
�

	 ��������������������� 	����)$$�������

!�����""�������� *+,*-.���)�/��
0+1/,2+3.�4	���.54
36��7,)*/�
�+,�
2�����.54
36�

#��"���� 7��8��

$���"���������
���������������

������9����

�%&'�#��(������� &)%*%+&'�

�������������,�� ���� 5�:���;�����������#������������,�$����������������� ��� �
5��"���,��������

�����
����������� *�����<���������

��������"������� <�������� ��������2�":���������2��=�4"��������&���
 ������� �����������������������������������������2��=�
4"����������������$���� �"�����5���9����

����(�����������������
�����������

---.�� ����/.,�0.�(�$������ ����� ����>�$$��?���������	
��

Portland
Mews

1

Old Town

6

39.3m

Hall

14

Stone

2

4

K
ir

kb
y

Lo
dg

e

M
ar

y
N

ew
m

an
H

al
l o

f r
es

id
en

ce

Is
aa

c
Fo

ot
B

u
ild

in
g

5

12

12

31

2

4

Gospel Hall

E
N

D
S

LE
IG

H
P

L
A

C
E

PLACE

ELIZABETH

Drake's Place

Fountain

Fountain
Valve Platforms

Shelter

Fountain
Drinking

Shelter

Club

SKARDON PLACE
House

Reservoir

Conduit
(remains of)

15

43.9m

58

Reservoir

47

1

44.5m

41

60

14a

74

2 7

Lodge

44.5m

ENDSLEIGH GARDENS

Sub Sta

3

24

44.8m

Drake's Place

8

24

1

El

NORTH ROAD EAST

7

16

S
MS

M

47.5m

JOHN LANE

Gulland

House

5
to

13

39.2m

Fitzroy Building

14

112

Hall

38.0m

11

Hotel

6

106

11

114

35.7m

1

PORTLAND VILLAS

71

81

3

90

NORTH ROAD EAST

84

92

W
E

LB
E

C
K

A
V

E
N

U
E

41.2m

2

86

10

124

2 82

Caprera
Cottage

17

1a

14

94

78

W
IN

STON
AVENUE

14

16

Kirkby Terr

KIRKBY PLACE

Kirkby Terr

39.4m

PH

1

91

102

2

37.0m

83

36.8m

S
TR

E
E

T
JA

M
E

S

49

59

15

76

85to89

N
O

R
T

H
R

O
A

D
E

A
S

T

1

1

3

Club

24

13

21
18

Peninsular

Medical

School

Nursery

39

54

23

Nancy Astor

Sports Centre

Rolle

Fr
an

ci
s

D
ra

ke
H

al
ls

Ps

Seventh-

Day

Adventist

Church

SchoolFletewood

Plymouth
Business School

1

(c) Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plymouth City Council Licence No. 100018633   Published 2013   Scale 1:2500

Agenda Item 6.8Page 177



                                            �����������������@��9��5���9����

	/���������������/���������������"�����������,������������ ������������
���(����.�
�
!����������������
3�������������������������������������������������������$��$�������8��&�����*�8"��
��������� ����� ������"����9�*�8"��������&�������� ������ �$��$�������������� �
����������������������(�3���$��$����������������������������� ������(�
�
3���"��� ������������������������� �"��*�8"����������������������������� �2A�����
�����0������������2������B�����2�������������&������ �*�8"���� ����������&���(�
�
3��� "�� ���� ���� ���������� ��� � ���� ��������� ��� ���� �� � ��$$���� ������
������� ����(�
�
���������������������
3���$��$���������������������&������������$��� ��������� �����������#�
��� ����(�/����������&��� ����������&������� �8������ ������ �����������&���
����� �"������������ ����������!��������������������� ��������������(�/����
"� �����&��� ��������"� ������������ ���� ���������(�
�
���1��������������2��� �
)��������$��;�$$�������&�����"���� �������������9��99�C�5)B��������� �������
��������������!�����"�� ������ ���&� �����$��������$��� ���$$��!��������9��
��� ����"� ��$����(��������&����$��� � �� ����������$��$��� �������$�������������
������ �$��������� "��8�&�������(�
�
����0�����������,�3����� �
3�������������������$�������������������������(�
�
�����������������������
��"�������������
���D�0���":������
�
������������D�0���":������
�
3����$����D�0���":����������":���������� �����
�
����������������
/������� �������� ��� ��$����������� ����� "���� ������ (� )��� ��� ������ ��� �������� ����
������� ��� ���� ��� ���� �������� �$$�������� �������� ��� ���� 
�������� "������ ����
�������� ��������� �� ��(� 2��������� �������� ���� �":������ ��� ���� $��$������ �� �
��������������&��������@�

• 7���������� ��� ���� �������� ���������� �� �  ������ ��� ���� $���� ��� ���� ����
��������

• 3����������� ����$��$���������������������� ��
• /�������������������������"��������� ������$��$�������
• �����"��������!������������ �&�����$��������
• )���� �"��������������� �"��$��� � ������������������������ �����������
• ���8���$��"�����&�����������
• )��;������"��������&������������(�(����� ���������������������

Page 178



                                            �����������������@��9��5���9����

• 2��������!����$��$��������������&������ �����������& ���
• 3������� ����������������������"�� ���������������E&� ��������F�
• �����A�������������&���"�������� �������� ������� �������
• 0������� ����������$�����������
• 0�������������$���������!�����������
• 2�������������� ����������������������� ������������������������������������

��������������� ����������������������(�
• 3����$$������������� �"������ ��� �"�������������������
• 3���$�"���������������������&��� ���������"����������������&����$��$���

���� �G������� �
• +��&�����������������8������������� �����$���������������"�����$����� �

�����$������
• 3��� ���������"�� ����������$���������� ����������
• ���������������&�������������������������������$���
• 654��&���������������������� ����������� �&�����$����&������������
• )�� ���������� ����� � "�� ��� � ��� �������� ���$��� $������� ��� ����� ��� ����

����������������� �"�� �������������������������0�����6���%3����;2��'��� �
������������������ �$��� ����9�������$�������$��(�

�
4���������������$$��������"���������� �&��������������������������� �����������
���$���&��� ��� � ��� �!����� 654�� �� ������� ��� ������ �(�(� 5������ "���� ����� �
"��8������������������(�
�
���� ����
�(�3����$$������������������������2���%2������"������������'���2�9�%7����'��
�2��� %6������ /���������'�� �2�#� %7�����$����� ��� /!����� 2���'�� �2��� %0�&�
/ ������� 	������'�� �2�#� %6������ �������'�� �2��� %��������G�� <����� 2$���'��
�2��� %H� ���'�� �29�� %2������"��� ,�������� 
��'�� �299� %��������'�� �29�� %������
3����$���� ���� �������'�� �2�9� %7������� 4��� ����'�� �2��� %���������
-������'��� ��2���%��������)$$����������� �������'��������������7�����$�����
	����&��8� ����� 2�������� %9��=;9�9�'� 9��C(� � 3��� 7�����$����� <� ������ �� �
�������� 4"�������� �� � )���� �"��� 6������ 2�$$���������� �������� 7���������
����������"������8���������������(��)$$��$��������� ����������������"���������
�������0���������������������	����&��8�9��9(�
�
9(� 3��� ���� $������� ���� �������� ���@� ���� ����� ��� ���� ��������� ����
������� ������ ���� ���� �� ���� ������� �����$��� � �� �������"����� �����������
������������������� ��$$���������������������� �$��8����� ����&�����������������
��� ����� �"���&(�
�
/�$������������ ��������
�
�(� ������ �2�#� � ������ ����� ����  �����$����� ��� �!����� ����� &��� �!�����
��$������������� ���������������$��$�����&���"��$������ �&����� ����������������
���������������������������� ��������"������������"����������������$��$����(���
�
�
�

Page 179



                                            �����������������@��9��5���9����

�(�3���
������������ ����� ��������������������������� �������������������$���
��� � ���������� �� � ��� ���� ������� �� "������� ����������� $��"������@� 3���
������� ������$��� ��������$������������������� ����I�3����������� ���������
����� ������ ��� ���� �� � $����������� �������� ����$�� �� � ��������I� 3����� ����
$��"����� &��� ������ ��� ���� �� � �� �������� ��������� �$���� ��������� �� �
�����������I�)�������������$��� ��&���;�8� �� � ����������������� �����������
$������� ������ �� ������ ��� ������� �� � �����$������� ���� "���� ��� ����� �� � �������
$��������������� ������������"������������(�
�
#(�3���
������������������������8������� �����������������������"�� ����"��8���
������ ���������(��3��� ����������������������"����������������������"��� �&����
6�$&�����6�����&���"�� �$���� �"������$��$��� ���� ����������� �����$��:���(�
3������������������&���"�����$��� ������&���� ����"�� ���&����� ������������
��������� �$���� ���������&���������������8�������"�����$���� �"������2�$���"���
9��=(� � � )�� �� ���$������ ��������  �$���� � ������ &��� "��  ������ � ����� ���� ����
���$���������$��� �����"����������������������������������������������������������
���(���
�
=(� +�� ����� � "�� ���� � ����� ���� 
�������� ����� ������� � ����� ��������� ������
������� �����&��� "�� ����� ��� ���$���� ���� �� ���$������ $��� �� ����  �����$�����
&����������������������"������ ���� �� ����������� ��������������������������� �
"��������������(�������������� �������&���"����������&����������&���"���������� �
��������$��������������������$�������������� �����!$������(�+�������� ��� �
���������$��$�����&������ �������������������������� �������� ��������"������$���
&����&�����������������������������������������������(���
�
C(� 	����������� ���� 
�������� �������� ����� $������� ��� �������� ����� �����
������� ����� ��� ���$��� �� �8���� ��� ������� �� J��� ������ ��� ��������� ������
�$�� �����������������������&����&������$������$$���������������������"���������
������������� �������(�
�
�(� ��������� 
�������� &��� &��8� �� $��������$� &��� ���� 
�������� ���������$��
���������� %
��'� ���  ������ ���� ��&� ������� ����(� � 
��� �� �� ���"��� ��� ����
E����� ���"F� �� � ����� �� ���������� ��� ��$$���� ������ $��$��� �� ��� ��$�������(��
3���  �����$����� &��� $��� �� �� ������ ��� �$$��!������� ���� :�"��  ����� ����
������������$������&����#�$���������:�"��"����$��� � (�
�
�(� 2������ ��� ������� �� � ������ ������� ����� ���� � ��������� ����� �� ����
������� ����� �� ����&� � ��� "�� ����$� � "�� ���� �������� $�"��� �� ���� �������
������� �� &��� ����� ��  ���������� ������� ��� ����� ��� �� �� � ���� � ������� �� �����
"���������������� �&���� ������������������������������� ����������������������
���� ����(� � )� ���������� ��� ���� �� �������� � � ����������� ������ ���� �� ����
������� ������� ��� ��� ����� ������ ���� ���� ������(� � 3��� &��� ���$� ��� ���� ����
�$�������������������������������� �������(�
�
��(�)������������$��$������������������������������ ����������������� �����������
��������� ������ &��� � "�� ��� �������� �������� �� :�"�� ���� ���� ���(� 3��� $��$����� ��
�������������� ��� �������$���&����������2�#����������$���(�
�
�

Page 180



                                            �����������������@��9��5���9����

+�$����������������������� ��$$��������������������
�
��(�3���
�����������������������:�����$�������������������� ��������������������
��"��8� ���������"�����$������������ �����$����� ������ �"�� ����
��������
2��������7�����$�����	����&��8(�3��� ��������&���&������&���������$$�������
���� ������� �� � ��������� &��� ��� +������ �������� 2���������� ����� � $���� ��� ����
�� �����"�����������������2���������� ������������������ �
��������)����)�����
����(�%��
))�'(�
�
�9(� 3��� ����� 2�������� ��$$����� ���� $������� ��� ��� ����  &������� &���� ����

����������������":��������$$��$���������������(�
�
��(� ���$��������=���� ������
))����$$����� ������������� E�������� �� ��� ������
A�������!� ;�������$��������$�������� ��������� ��!� ����� �����$�����&���
������ ����� � ������ ����� &���� &��� �����"���� ��� ���� ������� ������ �"������ ��� ����
���$�������������&��������������� ����������� ����(F�
�
��(� 3����� �$$�������� &��� � ��$$���� ���� $���$���� ��� ���� ����� 2�������� �� �
��
))��"��$��� �������������������������������� �������������������$��(�3���
&��� ����$��������������������� ���������������"������"���� �����&��8��� ��(��
�
�#(�3���$���$������������������������� ����������� �����������$���������������
��$$���� �"����������"���������$$���������� �������8���������� ����������������
�������������������� ���� ���A������������������������������(�3����������"����
�":��������������������� ������������� ������������������������������������ ����
$�$�������&��� ����������"���� ��� �����������������E�������"�����������F��� �
&��� �"�� �����������������������������������������������(�
�
�=(� 3��� ������� �� �&���� ����� ���� ��$ � ���&��� ��� ���� 
�������� ���� �� � ��� ���
�"������� �������������$����������� ��<����"��8��� �5������� �����"���� �����
�������� ��������������������$��!�����������������������$��(��3����������������
����� ������ ������ ��� 654�� ���� ������� � �� ���� E��� ���������F� ��� ���������
�������� &���� ���� �� � ��� ��������� ������������ ��� ���;�����(� � 3��� ��
)���
��8��&�� ���� ���� $��"����� ��� E��� ���������F�� �� � ������ ������ �� �� ��� � ���
 ������������&�����$��$����"������� ����������� �����&��� �"���$$��$��������
������ ��$���������A�������������������� �������������� ������(�
�
�C(�3���������������� ��"������������������������������������������654���� ����
���� ������� ���� ����� ��� )������ ��  ������� ��� ���� ����� 2�$���"��� 9��9(� � +��
�  ���� ���� 7�����$����� <� ������ 2�$$���������� �������� 7��������
%7�����$�����<� ������2�7'��������������"�����$ ��� �������� ������E�������� �
�$$�����F� ��� ���� �����654�(� � +�� �� ���� ��� � ����� ����������� ���� �����&��� �
���������������������������654�������������9#K����������� ������"�� �����&����
��  ���� � �����  ������� ��� ���� ���� ��� ���� & ��� ������� ������ &��� "�� ������ (��
+���������� &��� � �������� ����� "��&���� #�;=�K� ��� $��$������ &���� ���� �������
���$��������&���������������������$����� ������ �����654��&�����������������
�����$��� ��������������� ��� ����������"��&������;#�K(� ����� ��������������
������� ������  ����� ���� ���������� �����"��� &��� � �������� ����� ���� ���������� ���
������ $��$������� ��8��� ��������� &��� ���� ������ $��$������ $��� ���&�� � "�� ����
��������� &��� � ������� �� �$$��!������� #=K� ��� $��$������ "���� �� 654� ���(��

Page 181



                                            �����������������@��9��5���9����

) ���� �� ����7�����$�����<� ������ 2�7� ��������� ����� ����� �� ������ ��� ��K� ��
������ ������������ ������"����$�����$���������������� �����$����(���
�
��(� +�� ���� ������ ��� ���� $��$������  �� ���� ������� �� ���� ����� ��� ��� ������
������� ���������� �������������������"���������������8����� ��������$��$�����
"������������ �"��8���������8���������(��3�8�������������������������$��$������
�����$���������������"���� �������������$������ ����� ������������&�����$�����
�8����� � ��� ���� $��$������ "������� ���8��� ��� ����� �"��� ������� �� ���(� � +��
�  ����������������L��������������������8�������"������"�������������� &�������� �
��"; ����������������������&��� �$�����$��"������� ��������������� �������(���
�
��(�4����������� �����������������������"���� �$�����"������������ �&����"����
���� ����� ��������� �� � ��
))��� ��$$������ ���� $������� ��� �  ������
������� ����� ��� ���� ��������� ���$��(� � +�� �� ����$�� � ����� ������ ���� "����
���&��� �������� ������� ��� ���� ��������� �������� ��� 654�� �� ����
����"������ �� �� ������ $��!���� ��� ���� ���$���� &���� ������� � �� ���� ������
��������)�������� ���� ����� ����)������ ��  ������� �� 2�$���"��� 9��9(� �H�����
����$��$�����&����  ������������������654������������������&���"������ ��������
����� ���  �����$����(� 3���  �����$����� &��� "�� ������� � &���� ���� 
��������
���$���&��������� ������������� ���������������������������������� ������ ������
�������(� +�� �  ����� "��� � ��� ���� ���������� $��� � �� �������� ���� ��� ����� ����
������� �����&���"������������������ ���� ��������� ��� ���������� �����$�����
�����8���������$�����������������������������������������������������������&����(���
��
9�(�+���������������& ���������������&�������������������������� �����&��� ����$����
�� ���������"����������654�������������� ������������� ���������������������
$��$������ ���� �������� � "��8� �� ��� ������ ������(�4��� ������� ��� ��$������������
���������� �������5�����������"���������� ��������8���:��������$���(��3���&��� �
"����&�������"������������� �����$����(�
�
9�(�+���  �����"������������������������������� ��������������$���$��$�����������
�8���������������:����������� �����&���������������� ����������� ������������������
��� ���������������������������������������������&���&��8������������������$����� �
��������������(�
�
99(� +�� ���������� ���� "������� ��� ������������� ��� ���� ������� �����&���� ����
���$���� �� � �&��� ����� ���� ����� ��� ������ ������ ��� ���� ����� �� ���� ��� � "��
�������� ��� ���&���� ���� ���� ������ ��� �������� 654� �� �� �!� � ���� ����(� 3���
$��$�����&������$���&���������$�������������������2���������� �$��$��������=����
����������������� �
��������))���� ����������� ��� ������������������������
����������������������������(�
�
+�$�����������"�������������
�
9�(�*�8"������������"��� �����&���������$��$���������������$����� �����2��
B�����1������$�"��������(�3����������"��������":�������������������������
�$������������������������$��$����(��
�
�

Page 182



                                            �����������������@��9��5���9����

9�(� 3��� �������� ����� ������� ��� ��� ����� ���� �������� � �"���� ���� $��������
���������� �$���� �� ������ ����!���� ��� �����&��� �������� ����& ��� ���������� ����
������ ��$������� �� ������ ���&����������������� ������� ������ �� � �������� ���������
"�������(�
�
9#(� 3��� �$$������� ���� "���� ��"���� � ������ �� �� ������ ��� �����$������
���������� �� � �� �� ���� ��� � ����� �������� �������� ���� "���� ����� ��� ���� ����
$���������$���������������������������!�������� ����(�
�
9=(�4��������������� ���������&����������������&��� �"������������������ ������
����$��$��� ���� ������������� �&��� �"���������� �������!�����$���� �����
&�����������$��(��)��������������������������������6�$&�����6�����������"���������
&��� �"���"������"��$��� � ��������������� ��������(�3����������&��� �"��
�������� ��������&��8(��+�������� ��� �"��������������������������������������
&��� ��� ���������8����� ����������$��"�������������� ����������(�
�
9C(�+������������������ ������������������"��������������������� ����������
�����������$�������������$�������������������G���!�������������������������
�� ��$������������������&�������"�����&��� �� �A������� ����&���$��"�����
����� ����������(�3����$$������������������� ���������������������$����&���
���� �����������&��@�

�
• 9����������$������$���� ����&�������$����(�
• 
�������������������������� �9���������� ����� �����"�� ����� �"������

�������������� ������� ����(�
• )�������$�������������������$�����(�
• 3�����&���"������������ ��$��������"������������������������������

�������������� ��� ����������������$������$���� ���(��
• 2�� ����������������������������������������"�������������������

 ��$������$���� ���(�
• 2�� �����������" ��"������6������� �������� ��������������������� ����

��� "��8(�
�
9�(�H�������� ����������������������������������&��� �"����$������������������
������ ����������$��$�����&��� ��������������������$��"�������������������������
���������"����(�
�
9�(� �������� ��� ��$����������� ������ � �������� ����� ��� ����� ���� ���$���"��� ����
������� �� � ���� ������ �� ���� ����(� �3��� ����� �� ����"�������� � �� � �� �������"��
������ ��������&���� ����������������&����!����"��������$��"���(��6�&�����������
������&��� ���� ���� �����&���"������$������� ��������"���  ����� �������������
$�������$������(���
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 183



                                            �����������������@��9��5���9����

��(�4�����������������������$����������������� ��������������������������������� �
"�� ��� � ��� �������� $������� ��� ���� ���$���� ��� ������� ������ $�8��(� � +�� �� ����
���� ��� � ����� ������ ������ ��� � ��� "�� ��������� � ��� ��8�� ����  �����$�����
����$��"��(� � H�� ���� &��� "�� ��� ���� �� �� ���"��� ��� ���� $��$������ �� � ����
����������� $���� ����� � � �A������� �������� ���� "�������� ��� ������� ��� ����(��
�������� �� �� ������ �� � ���� ���������� ��� ��� ���� ��� ������� ������ $�8��� &���
�� ����8������� �����"�� ������������� ���������$$��������� ����� ���������������
"�� �$��� (� +�� ����� � "�� ���� � ����� ������ ���� "��������":������ ��� ���� $��$�����
���������$����(�
�
��(�+��������������������� ��� ������������������������� �����$����������������
���$���&����� �� ����  ������ ��������������&��� "�� �$��� ��&��� �������������
�$���������� ���������$��������"��$��$�����(�
�
�9(�H������ �������$�������������������������������������$��$�����������
$��$����������� ��� �������$���&���$�������2�#��� ��2��������������
����"�����������(�
�
2��� �� ����)������ �����
�
��(�3����������������*�8"��������&�����������������������#�"� �$�����&����������
��$������ &������(� �/����������&��� ���������������8�������� � ������� ��������
�� ����������������������� (��+�������� ��� ���������������������������&���$��� ��
�����������������������������������������������������"��&������� �������������
������ ����� �&���������������������&����������(�
�
��(� +���  �������������������� ����� ��$��$��� � �� ���� ����������6�$&�����
6������ &����� �� ������ $��$������ ��� ���� ����� � ������� �$$��!������� ����9�� &���
������������ ������"�&����&���������� ����������$������ ����������������� ��
�� ��"������$������ ����� �����(��3���&���"�����������������$��������������� �������
������� ���"�� ������ �&������������$������������ �����!$������(���
�
�#(�)����������"� ������&���"��$��� � ����� ����&���������� ����������������
������� �L��(� � 3��� ������� &��� ������� ���� "��&���� �� �� � ��� $��$��� �� � �����
"���� ���� � � ��� ����� ���� 654� ���� �� �� �� ���$���� ��� ����� � "��������� �� �
������L��(�
��
�=(� +�� �� ���� � ����� ���� �$$������� ��������� &��� ����������� $��$������ ���� ����
���$��� &��� $���������� �������� ���� $�$������� �� ���� �������� "�� ���� $��$��(��
6�&����������������� ��� ����������&������ �����������& ��(��/������� ����&���
������ �A�����$���������$������ �&�������"�����������"���� �� ���� ����(�
�
�C(� 3��� $��$����� �� ���� ��� � ��� ����� ���� ��A��������� ��� �2�#� ��� ���� �����
��������� �� � ���� ���� ��� ���� 7�����$����� <� ������ 2�$$���������� ��������
7���������������������������� �� ����������� ����(�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 184



                                            �����������������@��9��5���9����

6��&������� ��������
�
��(�3���$��$�����������#�"� �$�����&�������������������"���������������!�����
"�� ������������*�8"�������(�����������������$��$��� ��������� �������$�������
������&������������������A��� �"���!�����$��������������������7�����$�����
<� ������7��������&������������ �����$����$���9�"� �$����������������������
�����������������9���$����(�3���)$$������$�������������������!����������������� ���
��� ��� ��  �������$����&��� ��$������������������������ �����������
)���(�4����������������� �&����������"�������$�����$��$��� ��� ��������� ���
��� ������A��������������$��������������$����(�
�
��(�3���
���������$���������7��$������ ���8��$����������&��������&��������
���$��������������������$��8����������������������������� �3������,���������
4� �����������"�������������������(�)� ������������"����$�� ��� �������������
2���������� ���&�����&��� ���� ��������������������� ������������������
��� ������������ �"�����������������������������)$$�������(�+������������ � �
���������7��$�4����� ���8�
$�2������������� ������$������������!�����
��������
3�������������������&��������$����� ������ �������������� � ���������������
���� ����(�
�
��(�2������������������$��8����������"�����*�8"��������&�������� ��������$���
�� � �$����$��8��������������&������������ ��������"���������������� �"��

���������������2�����(�3������$��������� �����������"����� ����$�8��$��� �
 ��$�����$������������&���� ��������"��"�����������������$���"�����(�0��$������
&���"��$��� � ����$��8���������� �����$��8����$����(�
�
��(�2�":���������� ���������$��$����������� ���������$���&���$������29�(�

��"�������������+������
�
�9(�3���7��8�2�� ��,�$���� ���������"������"���� �&��� �����$$������� ��������
�����������������������������(��3�����"�������������2��������������":���������
����� ������ ������������������������������������� ������ �A����������A��� (�
�
��(�3�������������������������� ������A�����(��
�
��(�3�������������":������������$�"���$�������������� �������������(�
�
�#(� 3��� $��$����� ���$���� &��� $����� �299� �� ������ ��� $�������� �� � $�"���
$�����������������(�
�
2������"����
�
�=(�3���$��$��� ������������������:����$$��������� �������������������A��� ����
����������#K��������� ���������&�"���������(�3������������&��������$�����������

�����������$����� ������������� � ����������� �������$��� ����������������
����"�� �������$�"������"������������ ��������������� ����������������&��8(�+��
�������$��������$��$��������$����&����29�(�
�

Page 185



                                            �����������������@��9��5���9����

�C(�3���$��$����� ������������ ��������� ���$���&��8�����������������$���������
��� �������������������� ����$��$�����(�	���� ��������� ������&��8��������A��� �"��
��� ���(� +�� ����&��� ��&��� ������"��$���"��� ���������� ����� ����$��$�����&��� �
�����������������������"� ������(�3������������������������� �"������ �����$����(�
3��� ��� ���$������ �������������� ����&��� �������� ������������� �$������������
�����$$����������������������(�3���$��$��������$����&���$�������2����� ��2���
���������$���(�
�
4�����+������
�
��(�3������������  ��� ����8����$�����������������������������(�������������
"���� �� �� ����� ���� $������� ���8� $����� �� 0����"��� 9��9� &���� ������ ��� �����
&��� ������"����$��$�������������������� ����������"��������"���������8��$���(��
3������������ ����������������������������������������������������� ���8��$�����
����E��������F��$$�����������������#�� &������(��3���$��$����� �������������&����
���� ��������� �� � ���������� ���� ����� ��� �  ������ $�"��� ������������ ����� � "��
&������ (�
�
��(�)����"������������������ ��������������������$$����������������"������ ��� �
"��$���������������(��)$$������������������������ ����$����������������������
&��� ���� ������G�� ������� ���  ��������(� � )� ������ &�� � ���������� &��� � ��� � ���
�����������$$��������������������������&��� �"�� �"��� ������������(��
�
#�(� +�� ����� � �����"������ � ����� ���������&����� ��"�� ����
�������� ��� ����&�� �
���������� �� � ������ ��� ����� ���  ������ ������ ��� �������� "��� ����� ������ &��� ����
��8����$(��
�
#�(�3&�������������&���������� ����������$$������������� ����������"����$���� �
�� ����$������&���� �� ������� �����&��� ����������G��$�"������� �(� �3�����������
���������&����"�����������$�"�����������������������$$������(��3��������������
�� �� ���� ���������� �����"��� ������ ��� ������� $��$��� ���� ������ �&���� ��� ����
$��$�����(�
�
#9(�2����������� ���������� � ������ �������������� ����������������"�� ������ �����
 ��������� �����$�����&�����������$$���"����������$��$����(��3�������������&���
"���  ����� �����$�������������������(����
�
#�(�4�����������������������$������������������� �����$������������9�;������$����
���$��(� 3��� ���$��� �� ������ �&���� ���� ������ ��� ���� ���� �� � �� ���"��� ��� �����
�$��������$������"������ ��������������(���
�
����������������� ��������
�
#�(� ������ ������� ���� �������� ���� ��&� �� �������� ���� ������� �� ����
 ����������� ��� $������� �$$�������� "�� ��������� ���� ���� � � ������� C�� ��� ����
3�&�� �� ��������� ��������)��� ����(� � 3���  �����$�����&��� ��������� �� ������ ���
�$$��!������� J����99C(��� ��0�&�6����� -����� �����"������ ���� ���� ��������(��
6�&������ �� �� ���� ��� � ����� ����  �����$����� $���� �� � ������ ��������
���� ������������������������&�������������$����������������"�������������������
���������������&����������� �������������������$$������(�

Page 186



                                            �����������������@��9��5���9����

�
##(�6�����,�����)���;�3��� �����$���������"����������� ������������$�����������
����6�����,�����)������ ���$���������)���������������	��������������� �)��������
�������)��������(�3���)���������������������������������������� � �������/���$����
���������� ���6����� ,����(� +�� ������� ��� ���� �������� ������  ��� ����� � ����
"�����������������$$�����G���������"��� �����$������������� ��!$���������&����
����� "���� "������ � �� � &���� � ������� ���� & ��� ��������� ���������� ���
�!$����� � �������� ��� � $����� ��������� �� ���� 7�����$����� ����� �� � ��������
<����������<� ����(�
�
!�������&*�
���,�������
3���$��$��� � �����$�����&��� ������ ������$������������������������������ �
�����������������A������������(��3����$����������� ����������� ������������
$�������������������������������������������������� ����"�������$������$�������� �
$�"����$����$���(�
�
+������������$��������"�������������������������$�����������$$����������
�������� �������������������$��� �������&��������������������"������� ��$�����
����������� �������������$��� ����������������������������������$����$����
�$����(��)  ��������������$$���������������� ��������"��������J����C=�����������
�������$������&���������� ����������������������������������������$$����������
������������4"��������M�)���� �"���6������2�7���������"�����:����� �"������
�$$�������������� �������"���(�
�
<��������$������������������������������ ������������ ��������$���������������
2�7��� �����0���������������������	����&��8��������������"������$�������
 ��������������������������"����������� �"�������$$������������ ��� �������������
��$$�������������������$�������$���������������� �����$����(��3��������"�����
&��� �"���������� �������������$�"����$����$�����������������8���$�������������
H�� � �1�����������&�������������� ������������������8�5�����$������ �
 ����� ������$��������$��:���(��+���  �������$��������"�����������������������
���J#������������������������������������������ ��$������������������
�"������(�
�
-�������������$������������"�������������� ��� �������$���&�������������������
����������,��(�99�����������������+�������������������,����������)$���9���(�
�
�2���������4���0����������������
3���
���������������� �����&��������N�������$��� ��� ����G��� �������/A������
)��� ��������� &��� 
��� ���� ������� � ��� ��������  ����� �� � ������"���� ����
���������� &����� �������"��� $���"���� ���� ��� ���������� ������ �� � ������� &��� ��
���������$��������������������������� ����������$�������(�
�
3��� 
�������� ���� ��8��� ���� ��&� ����� $������� ��� ������� "� ������ ����� � "��
���� ��� ���������$��;& ��"���(� �H���� �����!�����$����������� ������� ������
���� �� ���"������ N������"��G� ��������������&���� ���� �� ��� ���� �� ������ �$�����
�������(�
�
�

Page 187



                                            �����������������@��9��5���9����

+��9��9�������$$���������������������&������������
�������� ������ ��� ��"����
�� � ���� ������ &����� ��� ���� �� ���� ������� ������ �� ����� ����� &��� ����

�������G�� �������$��� ��� ����������� �������"��� � :��������������"������ ��
������������ � ������� ���G����A��������(�3��������� �����"� �������$���������
 ����� ���������"��&����������������$��$���� ����� �8�����������&���&���������
������� �� � ���������� �$���� ��� ���������� ����� ��  ������� �  ��"�� � $������G�
$��8����$����������"�������-����-� ������ ������ ����� N ���������G�$����� ����������
�����������"������ �&��������������"��������� ������������������� ����(�
�
3���$��$�������8����������� �������
��G��+��������7������������� ��$$��$�����
"����$����������������&���"��� �$�� �&����������������"������ ����(��-����$�������
���� ��� -����� 2��� �� � ����@9���� O� )�� 9����� 7����� ��� -�� ���� �� � �����
�$$�������� ��� ����� ���� ��� �� ���  ��"�� � $��$��(� <� ����� $�"���� � "�� ����
/A�������������������������"�������� ��� ������� �����$�������������������
��������(�
�
H����� ����� &��������� ������� ������� "�� �������"��� ������ � �(�(� �� ����� ��� ����
$��$��� � �����"�������� ��� �!����� "�� ����� ��� &����� ������� ����� �� �"����
����� � ������ �������� ��������$��"��������� �����$������������������"�� �����$� ��
���&��������� ������"��� �����&��� "�� $��� � (� +�� ����� � "�� ���� �� ��&������ �����
������� ����� ���� ��� ����� &��� ��"������ ��� �������� �$�������� �� ��� "��
$��� � ���������� ����������(�
�
������������
3��� $��$����� ��� �������� ���� ����� ��� ���� ������� ����� &���� ���� 
��������
���$�������$$���� (�3���$��$�����&���������������� ����������� ��&�������������
�$������������������� ����$�����  ��������������������������������� �����������
����� ��� ������ ������ ��� ���� ���(� 3��� �$$������� �� �����$��� � "��  ����� �
���������������&��� �����������$��������������������� ������������ ������� �
������ ��� ������ �$����� ���� �$$�������� �� � ������� ��� ���� ����� �� � ����� ����
����������������� ��������� �����$����(�
�
3��� �$$������� �� ���� ��� � ��� ���$��� &��� $������ �2��� %2������"���
���������'���2�9�%7����'���2���%6������/���������'���2�#�%7�����$��������
/!����� 2���'�� �2��� %0�&� / ������� 	������'�� �2�#� %6������ �������'�� �2���
%��������G��<�����2$���'���2���%H� ���'���29��%2������"���,��������
��'���299�
%��������'�� �29�� %������ 3����$���� ���� �������'�� �2�9� %7�������4��� ����'��
�2���%���������-������'��� ��2���%��������)$$����������� �������'���� ����
������7�����$�����	����&��8������2��������%9��=;9�9�'�9��C���3���7�����$�����
<� �������� ���������4"���������� �)���� �"���6������2�$$������������������
7����������� �����0���������������������	����&��8�9��9(�����������������������������
                         
��������"������
+�����$������������$$������� ��� �&�%'%+&'��� �������"���� � ��&��������;*�;
��;2+3/;�������;*�;��;2+3/;��9������;*�;��;<);��������;*�;��;2+3/;��������;
*�;��;<);��������;*�;��;<);���������;*�;��;<);��9(��� ����������$������
 ������� ������������������������������ � ���@�����������"�������� �!��5����
�����!&*�
���,�����6�-��/�"���,���"����/���� ���������������/���0�����/���
�/��!&*�
���,���������������������"�� �'&�7� �+&'�
�

Page 188



                                            �����������������@��9��5���9����

���"��������
�
7/1/�4�5/03�34��455/0�/�H+36+0�9�./),2�
%�'�3��� �����$���������"��$������ �������"��"�����"�����������!$����������&��
������"���������������� �����������$�������(�
�
,�����@�
3�����$���&���2������#������������������M����$�����������������)���9������� �
 ���������������������������4"������������"��������A����������� ���
��������P�����$������5��8���,����������������(�
�
)��,41/7���)02�
%9'�3��� �����$���������"��$������ �������"������� ������������ �����&�������
�����&����$$���� �$����@����;*�;��;2+3/;�������;*�;��;2+3/;��9������;*�;��;<);
��������;*�;��;2+3/;��������;*�;��;<);��������;*�;��;<);���������;*�;��;<);
��9(�
�
,�����@�
	���������� �������� ��"���� ���������������������� �$��������������� �����&���
$������2�������������������������7�����$�����	����&��8������2��������%9��=;
9�9�'�9��C(�
�
23
7/03�
2/�,/23,+�3+40�
%�'3�������������� ������������� �����&��������"�� ���������������"������$� �
"����� �����������;����� ��������"����&�� ���%&�����������"��������;����
� ������'��"����� ���� �������������� ����������������������������������� �����
��������$��� ��%0������� ������������������$������$��������������������������
&��8������������� �������'����������������� ���� �������������������������������
&���������������������"��� �����$��� � ������������� ��������� ������������
A�������������6�����/ ����������������������������������������������������
���"�����������������!��!��$����������� ��������$��������$����������������
������������� �����������$�������$���������������������������������������$$��������
������������� ��������������$��$���(�
�
,�����@�
3���$��$��� � �����$���������"���� ����� ����������$��������������� ����
������� ����(�+������������ ������������� �����������&��������"��������
������������������������ ����������$����$�����������8������������$������ ����8����
��;��������$��8���������$���&���$������2����������) �$�� ���������������
2��������7�����$����������7��������9��C(�
�
5)0)</5/03�),,)0</5/032�
%�'�3��� �����$���������������"������$� ������ ��������������������������"��
&���������$$���� ���� ����������� ����������"�������� ��������"���� ������ �
�$$���� ���&�����"��������������������)�������(�3�������������� �����$�����
�����������������"�������� �$������������������ �����&������������ �
�����������������������(�
�
�
�

Page 189



                                            �����������������@��9��5���9����

,�����@�
3��$�������������� ��������������������������������$���&���$������2������
����� �$�� ����������������7�����$�����	����&��8������2��������%9��=;9�9�'�
9��C(�
�
2
23)+0)-+�+3.�
%#'�3��������������� ������������������&�����������������$����������$��� ����
���"�� �������� �$�&����������%�6�'(�3��� �����$���������� �"���� ����8�����
����� �����&��������$$���� � ��������$$�� �������4����������2������"���/������
2���������+�������5�����9��������������������������$��"���&�����8�����������
�6�(�3���&��8��������"���$������� ��������$���������������$������������"�� ���
�� ���������������������� ��� ������� (�
�
,�����@�
3������������$������&�������������������� �
��������)����)����������
���$��������#�%����"������&����"��� �����$����'������������������(�
�
64
,2�4	�H4,*�
%='7��������� ���������� ������������������ �����$���������"��$������ �
&��8�������������8��$��������� ��������������������(����� ���(���5�� ������	� ���
�� ���(����� ���(������2���� ��������&��8����������8��$��������2�� �������-��8�
6�� ���(�
�
,�����@�3���$��$��� ������������ ��������������!�������� ������$��$�������
&���������$�����&����8����"�� ����"� �"������� ����� �����������������������
&��8��� ������� ���������&����������299�����������������������7�����$�����
	����&��8������2��������%9��=;9�9�'�9��C(�
�
3,)1/����)0�
%C'�3�����������"��$������ ���������������������������3���������������"����
��"���� ������ ��$$���� ���&�����"��������������������)�������(�3����� �
3��������������������8���������������������� ������������������������ �����������$����
���������������$���������������������� ����������$������(�+����������������� ��
�����������������������������������$������ �����$��8��������I������������������
��������������������$�������������"����������������$��������������3����������I�
�� ������������������$�8��$��� � ��$����������� ������������"��������� ��� ����
���������I��� �����������$�������� �������������$��������"����������$������
���$���"����������
�$����������(�	�������� �����������$�������������$����������$����������
�$$���� �3����������(�
�
,�����@�
3�����������������)������������ �������������������������� ����"����8�����
�� �������� ��������������������������$�����������%$���������������������$�����
:�������'��� ����������������$�����������������������"�������������������
����� �����&����������29������������������������7�����$�����	����&��8������
2��������%9��=;9�9�'�9��C(�3����$$����������� ������������������3����$������ �
+���������������������;�$������ ����$�������$��$���������3����������(�
�
�

Page 190



                                            �����������������@��9��5���9����

�.��/�234,)</�
%�'�0�� �����$������������������������� ���������������������� ������� �������
$��8��������"������"���� ������ ��$$���� ���&�����"��������������������
)���������������&��������"����������"������� (�3���"�� �������������"������$� �
���������������$��8�������"����$��� � �������� �����&��������$$���� � ������
�� �������������������������������������"���������������� � �$��$������ �����������
"����� ���������������$��$����&������$���������������������)(�
�
,�����@�
+���� ������$��������������������������������������$����������������� �����&���
������
�29������������������������7�����$�����	����&��8������2�������(�
�
�)072�)�/�7/2+<0��,4�42)�2�
%�'�0�� �����$�������������8��$��������������� ���������"������� ��� ��������� ���$��
&��8���� ���$�������������������$����������������"������"���� ������ �
�$$���� ���&�����"��������������������)���������� �������&��8��������"������� �
��������$$���� (��3����� ���������������� ������������������������� ����������
�����������$�������$��������� ����������������������$��$��� �$������������$������
���"����� ����������$��%(��"���������������������&����������"���� ��������L���� �
������%������� �����&�������63)�0��������������$��������'��$�������
�$������������� �����$���� �$������������$�����������������������������������
�� �����&��8���������� �$��$���������� �$������$������������� ������ �����
$����������� ���������������������� �$�����$���������
�
,�����@�
3����������������������������� ���$��&��8����������� ������������ �����&���
��������2�����2����� ��2�������������������������7�����$�����	����&��8������
2��������%9��=;9�9�'�9��C(�
�
�)072�)�/�H4,*2�+5��/5/03)3+40�
%��'�)������ ��� ��������� ���$��&��8��������"������� ������������ �����&�������
�$$���� � �����(�3���&��8��������"������� �����$���������������$������������$����
������� �����$��������������� �����&�������$�������������� �&�������������
��������)�������(�
�
,�����@�
3����������������������������� ���$���&��8����������� ������������ �����&���
��������2����� ��2�������������������������7�����$�����	����&��8������
2��������%9��=;9�9�'�9��C(�
�
5)+03/0)0�/�2�6/7
�/�
%��'�0�� �����$�������������8��$���������������� ���������� ���$�������������������
�����������������������"������"���� ������ ��$$���� ���&�����"������������
��������)�������(�3������� �������������� �� ���������������������������������
�$����������(�7�����$�����������"������� ������������ �����&��������$$���� �
���� ���(�
�
�
�

Page 191



                                            �����������������@��9��5���9����

,�����@�
3����������������������������� ���$���&��8������� ������������ �����&����������
�2����� ��2�������������������������7�����$�����	����&��8������2��������
%9��=;9�9�'�9��C(�
�
+0	4,5)3+1/�;�/Q��
2+40�	,45�,/2+7/03��/,5+3��),*+0<�2�6/5/�
%�'�3����$$����������� �"���&������������� �����$���������&��������� ����$��8���
$������������&����������������������"���"� (�)����������� �����$�����&���"��
�!��� � �������"������$���������������8������ �"�������$��������������&����
����������(�
�
+0	4,5)3+1/@�7/3)+�2�4	�36/�5)0)</5/03�),,)0</5/032�
%9'�3����$$������������"��� ��� ��������������������� ���������"��
��"���� ��� ������ ��� ��������"������� ��������� ����$�������������&���
��������@;��
��;��)������������������������������$������������$��$��������"���;� ����� �����
&������������������� ����8������������� ����������&�� ���&�����������"����
����;����� ��������� � �������������� �������������������������� ���������
������������������������� ���� �������������������������������&�����������������
����"��� �����$��� � ������������� ��������� ������������A�������������6�����
/ �������������������������������������������������������"�����������������!�
�!��$����������� ��������$��������$����������������������������� �����������
$�������$���������������������������������������$$������������������(�
9�;�3����$������&�� ���&�������� �����������$��$����(�
��;�3������ ��������������������������"��&���������&������� ���� ����
�������������&�����������������������!$���� ����� �� ������� �������� ���
������� ��������� ������� ���������������������������������"��$��$������
�� �������������������$���&�����������A��������������������������
��������������������������� ��������������������������������������������"��
��$$�� ��������������������A����(��/����������������������������������� ����
���������-��8����2A���������$��8����������"����� �"����������������������������
$��8������ ��$$�������$��$����(�
��;�3������������������$�������� :���������$��$��������������&��� ���������
�����������  ������� �����$��������"����������$���������$���"�����������
������������������$��$����(�
#�;�3����&������������$�����������$���������$���"�������������������������
����$��$����I������������������������� ��������������������������$�����
&�����&������������������ ���&���������$�����&��������&��8��� ������ �
��������8����������$�������������������������������������������������� ���� ���(�
=�;�7�������������$��$��� ��������� �$��������$���� ����(�
�
3����$$����������������� �����$����� ������������� �������&���-��8����2A�����
��� �������������������������������&��������������&��� ������ �����������������
"�� ��������"���$$���� ������� �A��������  ����� ������������"������(�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 192



                                            �����������������@��9��5���9����

+0	4,5)3+1/@��407+3+40)��)��,41)��%H+36�0/<43+)3+40'�
%�'�+������� �����&���������A������������)����������������3�&���� ���������
��������%7�����$�����5��������������� ���'�%/����� '�4� ���9������ �
$������$�����=��� ���C��������0���������������������	����&��8����������������
&��8� �����$�������� �$��;������&���&�������)$$���������� ���$��;�$$�������
 ����������� ������������� ����� ��������������$$�������������"����������������
$�������$�������(�
�
+0	4,5)3+1/�;��)07�R
)�+3.�
%�'�3���,� �,��8�<�����������������<��;/������������7��8�2�� ��,�$���������
����"������"���� �&��������$$������� �������$�������������������������������
������(�3�����$������������� �������$�����������8�����������������������������
�� ������� � ������������������&���8(�6�&���������������������� �������$������
�� ��������9)��������/����������������������)����� ������ �������������������
�������������������������8����8�������������)��������������A�������� ��������
������������������� �����&��������"�������������(�3�����8������������ ����
�������� �����������������������������������$$���� � �����$������� ������������
������������ �"����":�����������������8�����������(�
�
!�����������������������������0�����"�����0�������������
�
6���������� ������������$����������� ���������&����������������������� ��� �
���"�@�������������������������� ����������� �������������� �� ����
������� �����$��� � �������$�������������"�������������� �"�� ����������������
������������������� ��$$���������������������� �$��8����� ����&�����������������
����$��$��������������� ��� ����"�� ��������"����������(�+�������"�������������
����������� ������� ����������� �&��������$��������������$���� ���� ������
����$��$��� � �����$�����������$��"����� ����$����&���%�'�$�������������
���������������7�����$�����	����&��8������2��������%9��=;9�9�'�9��C��� �
��$$������7�����$����������7����������� �2�$$������������������7���������
%�������������������� �������������������&������������������������������
7�����$�����2�����'��� �����,�������2$�����2��������%����������������������
������ �������������������'��� �%"'����������<����������������2������������ �
<����������������������������&�@�
�
�29��;�������3����$�������� �������
�2���;����������-���������������4"�������
�2���;���������)$$����������� �������
�299�;����������
�2���;���������P��<�����2$����
�2���;�H� ����
�2�#�;�7�����$��������/!�����2����
�2���;�2������"�����8� �����������
�2�9�;�7�����
�2�#�;�6��������������
2�79�;���������4"���������� �)���� �"���6������
2�7��;�7�����$�����<� ������
0��	�;�0����������������������	����&��8�5�����9��9�
��2���;�������������� �
��������)����)����������

Page 193



Page 194

This page is intentionally left blank



�

����������������	�
�����
�	�
�
��������
�
���������������������� ����������	
�

������������� 	���������������������

���������������
���������������

������� ��� ����� ���������� ���� ������ ���������� ����� ��� � �
�������� !���"����� #$������ %� ��$�������&� ���� �����������
�������������������������������!�'�������(�
�

	 ��������������������� �����)""���������

!�����""�������� *+,-
*./0��
)�*��	+.1*2-.34�5���
465	30��
,2)7*��.2�	-����
465	30�

#��"���� ,��'��

$���"���������
���������������

�8���� ����

%&'(�#��)������� '(&*&+'(�

�������������,�� ���� 6��!���2��������

�����
����������� 7�����/���������

��������"������� /�������������������-�!9���������-��:�5!����������$����
���������������������������������������������������-��:�
5!�������������������"������!�����6��� ����

����)�����������������
�����������

---.�� ����/.,�0.�)�"��������������������;�""��<����������	
�

34

Portland
Mews

1

3

11

Old Town

48

56

6

2

1

14

Stone

62
64

53

2

4

K
i r

kb
y

Lo
dg

e

M
ar

y
N

ew
m

an
H

al
l o

f r
es

id
en

ce

Is
aa

c
Fo

ot
B

ui
ld

in
g

5

12

61

10

31

2

4 16

14

49
to

51

15

14

16

Gospel Hall

E
N

D
S

L
E

IG
H

P
L

A
C

E

66

BEDFORD PARK VILLAS

LB

53.3m

N
O

R
TH

H
IL

L

PLACE

ELIZABETH

Drake's Place

Fountain

Fountain
Valve Platforms

Shelter 46.0m

MARLBOROUGH ROAD

BEDFORD TERRACE

S
he

lte
r

45.1m

Fountain
Drinking

Shelter

49.7m

17

Club

SKARDON PLACE
House

Reservoir

4

V
E

L
Y

N

LB

P
L

A
C

E

15

42

1

26

43.9m

40

76

1

14

2

38

70

73

58

52.4m

55.5m

Reservoir

47

45

1

44.5m

81

41

60

60

14a

4

74

79

27

3

5

12

9

1

77
75

44.5m

ENDSLEIGH GARDENS

Sub Sta

42

3

30

24

44.8m

Drake's Place

5

8

24

1

El

46

NORTH ROAD EAST

7

16

BEDFORD MEWS

S
M

Car Park

9
1113

47.5m

5
to

13

39.2m

14

38.0m

11

6

106

11

1

71

81

3

12

90

26

84

92

W
E

LB
E

C
K

A
V

E
N

U
E

41.2m

2

86

2 82

21

D
E

R
R

Y
A

V
E

N
U

E

94

14

16

Kirk
by Terr

KIRKBY PLACE

Kirkby Terr

39.4m

PH

25

37

91

102

83

S
T

R
E

E
T

JA
M

E
S

49

59

76

85to89

1

1

3

Club

24

13

21

Nursery

39

50

54

23

Nancy Astor

Sports Centre

19

Rolle

F
ra

nc
is

D
ra

ke
H

al
ls

Ps

25

Bedford Villas

Seventh-

Day

Adventist

Church

SchoolFletewood

Coach
House

Plymouth
Business School

1

73

(c) Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plymouth City Council Licence No. 100018633   Published 2013   Scale 1:2500

Agenda Item 6.9Page 195



                                            �������������������=�� ��6��� ����

	/��������/���������������"�����������,������������ ������������
���)����.�
�������������������������
!�����������������
3�����������"�������������������������$���������������������������!�������������������
�������� ��� ���� ��������� ���� ��� *��������� �����(� 3��� "��"������� ���� ����������
����"����!�������������������������������""���������(�3�������������������������!��
"������������������������������������	���������!��������������������������(�
�
*����"��"����������������������������������������"���(�+��!��� ��������������������
����� *��>�!���� �����(�   � ��� �8� ���� ������� ����� �������� ���� !��������(� 3����� ��� ��
�����������������������������������!����:��$�������������������!���������!����������
���������������������*��������������(�
�
���������������������
3���"��"������������������%���$������������������������������� ���������(�*����
������$��������������$���������!���������'�����������������������������������
�����������������������(�*����!�������$�����������!��������������������������������(�
�
3���"��"����������������������"��'����!���������������������!��������������"�������
������������������������������!����:(�
�
���1��������������2��� �
)��������"��?�""���������$�����!������������������� ��  8@�6)A������������������
��������������B�������!���������������$������"��������"�������""��B��������8 ��
��������!����"����(��������$����"����������������������"��"�����������"��������������
���������"�����������!��'�$�������(�
�
����0�����������,�3����� �
+��!����:�C����������������������������������������������?�/2)+3*,�C������%:@�
+��!����8�?����������������������������������������������?�/2)+3*,�C�@8���@��
+��!��� ��C�2�����B��������/2)+3*,�C��8���8�%�
+��!���  �C���������������������������������������������C�/2)+3*,�C��@���%@��
+��!��� �?����������������������������������������������?�/2)+3*,�C������:  �
�
�����������������������
��!���� ����������� 	���� C� +�� �!9������� ��!9���� ��� ��� ����������� ���������� �����
D�������
�
�������
�������C�+���!9�������
�
3����"����C�0�������!9��������� ��!9���� ��� ����������� ���������� ������"��'��������
������"����(�
�
����������������
+���������������������"����������������!�����������(�*�����������������������������
�������������� ����	������������������)""����������!�����������������������������
�����(� 5��� ����������� ������� ��� �!9������� ���� !���� �������� ��� ���"���� ��� �����
�""���������� ��� ������� �������� �!���� ���� ����� ��� ����� "�������(� *�������� �������� ����
�!9��������������"��"�������������������������$����������=�

Page 196



                                            �������������������=�� ��6��� ����

• ,����������� ��� ���� �������� ���������� ���� �������� ��� ����� "���� ��� ���� �����
��������

• 3����������������"��"���������������������������
• *����������������������������!�������������������"��"��������
• ������!��������B�����������������$�����"���������
• )������!������������������!��"��������������������������������������������
• ���'����"��!�����$�������������
• )���?�������!��������$��������������(�(������������������������������
• -��������B����"��"���������������$������������������$�����
• 3��������������������������������!��������������������E$�����������F�
• �����D���������������$����!���������������������������������
• +��������������������"�����������
• +�������������"�����������B������������
• -����������������������������������������������������������������������������

����������������������������������������(�
• 3����""�����������������!�������������!���������������������
• 3���"�!����������������������$�������������!�����������������$����"��"���

������G���������
• .��$�����������������'�������������������"���������������!�����"�������

�����"������
• 3��������������!���������������"�����������������������
• 
���������������$��������������������������������"���
• 065��$���������������������������������������$������"����$�������������
• )�� ���������� ������� !�� ����� ��� ��������� ���"��� "������� ��� ������ ��� ������

��������������������!������������������������������+�����0����#3����?-��&�����
���������������������"�������� �������"�������"��(�

• 3���"��"�����������������D��������������������"������������������"���
�
5���������������""��������!������������$����������������������������������������
���"���$���� ����� ��� �B������� 065�� ��� ������������ ������ �(�(� 6������ !����� �������
!��'���������������������(��
�
���� ����
�(�3�����""����������������������������-���#-�������!��������������&���-� �#,�����&��
�-��� #0�������� *���������&�� �-�%� #,����"����� ��� *B������� -����&�� �-��� #+�$�
*��������� ����������&�� �-�%� #0������� ��������&�� �-�8� #��������G�� /����� -"���&��
�-��� #H�������&�� �- �� #-�������!��� 2�������� 	��&�� �-  � #���������&�� �- 8� #
�����
3����"���� ��������������&�� �-� � #,��������� 5��� �����&�� �-��� #����������
I�������&������-���#���������)""�����������������������&��������
�����,����"�����
�����$��'� ����� -�������� # ��:? � �&�  ��@(� � 3��� ,����"����� /���������� ����
��������� 5!���������� ���� )������!��� 0������� -�""���������� ��������� ,���������
���������!������'����������������(��)""��"�����������������������������!���������
�������+�����������������������������$��'� �� (�
�
 (� 3��� ����� "�������� ��������������� ���=� ���� ����� ��� ���� ����������������
��������������� ���� ��������� ��� �������������� "�������� ���� ������� ��� ����
���������� ���� �""�������� ��� ���� ����� ���� "��'���� ���� ����$��� ������� �������� ���
���������!���$(�

Page 197



                                            �������������������=�� ��6��� ����

�
*�"�����������������������
�
�(���������-�%���������������������"���������B�������������$�����B���������"��������
��������������������"��"�����$����!��"���������$�����������������������������������
�������������������������!�������������!�����������������"��"����(���
�
�(�3���	������������������������������������������������������������������������"���
��� �������������� ���� ��������� �������� ��� !�������� ������������� "��!�������=� 3���
���������������"������������"��������������������������J�3�����������������������
����� ������ ��������� ���� "������������ �������� ����"�� ���� ���������J� 3����� ����
"��!����� $���� ������ ��������� ���� ��� ��������� ��������� �"���� ������������ ����
�������������J�)�������������"������$���?��'����������������������������������������
"������� ������� ��� ������ ��� ������� ���� �����"������� ���� !���� ��������� ���� �������
"������������������������������!�������������(�
�
%(�3���	�������������������������'��������������������������������!���������!��'����
������������������(��3�����������������������������!����������������������!�����$������
*���������������$���� !�����"������!�� ����"��"����� �������� ��������������"��9���(�
3������������������$����!�����"����������$����������!��������$����������������������
������������"��������������$�����������������'�������!�����"������!������-�"���!���
 ��:(� � � )�� �� ���"������ �������� ���"������ ������ $���� !�� ��������� ����� ���� �����
���"���������"����������!�����8������������������������������������������������������
����(���
�
:(� .�� ������� !�� ������ ����� ���� 	��������� ���� ���������� ����� ��������� �������
��������������$���� !�� ����� ��� ���"���� ���� �� ���"������ "������� ���� �����"�����
$������������������������!������������������������������������������������������������
!���������������(������������������������$����!����������$����������$����!������������
��������"�����������������������"��������������������B"�������(�.����������������
���������"��"�����$������������������������������������������������������!������"���
$�����$�������������������������������������������������(���
�
@(� ������������ ���� 	��������� �������� ����� ���� "�������� ��� �������� ������ �����
�������������� ��� ���"��� ��� ��'���� ��� ������� ��� K��� �������� ��� ����������� ������
�"����������������������������$�����$�������"������""���������������������!����������
�����������������������(�
�
8(� ��������� 	��������� $���� $��'� ��� "���������"� $���� ���� 	��������� ����������"��
���������� #	��&� ��� ������� ���� ��$� �������������(� � 	��� ��� �� ���!��� ��� ����
E����� ���!F� ���� ����� �� ����������� ��� ��""���� ������ "��"��� ��� ��� ��"�������(��
3���� �����"����� $���� "������ �� ������ ��� �""��B�������� ���� 9�!�� ������� ����
�������������"������$�����%�"���������9�!��!�����"������(�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 198



                                            �������������������=�� ��6��� ����

�(� -����������� ������� ���� ������ ������� ���� ������� ��������� ����� ��� ����
�������������� ��� ����$��� ��� !�� ����"���� !�� ���� �������� "�!���� ��� ���� �������
������� ��� $���� ���� �� ������������ ������� ��� ������ ������ ���� ������ ������� ��� �����
!��������������������$��������������������������������������������������������������
��������(��)��������������������������������������������������!����"��������������
���� ��� ���� �������������� ��� ��������� �������� ���� ���� ������(� �3����$���� ���"� ���
������������"������������������������������������������(�
�
��(�)�������������"��"�����������������������������������������������������������������
���������� ������ $����� !�� ��� ������� ��������� ��� 9�!�� ���� ���� ����(� 3��� "��"����� ���
���������������������������"���$������������-�%������������"���(�
�
.�"��������������������������""��������������������
�
��(�3���	�������������������������9�����"��������������������������������������������
��!��'�����������!�������"�����������������"����� ���������!�� ����	���������
-���������,����"����������$��'(�3�������������$���$�������$����������""�������
���� �������� ���� ��������� $���� ��� .������� ��������� -���������� ������� "���� ��� ����
��������!�����������������-��������������������������������	���������)����)������
����(�#��	))�&(�
�
� (� 3��� ����� -�������� ��""����� ���� "�������� ��� �������� �$�������� $������ ����
	�����������������!9��������""��"����������������(�
�
��(����"��������:���� ������	))����""����� ����	���������E������� ��� ����������
D���������B��?�������"���������"������������������������B������������"�����$����
������ ������� ������ ����� $����� $���� ������!���� ��� ���� ������� ����� �!������ ��� ����
���"�������������$����������������������������������(F�
�
��(� 3����� �""���������� $����� ��""���� ���� "�����"���� ��� ���� ����� -�������� ����
��	))��!��"�����������������������������������������������������������"��(�3����
$��������"��������������������������������������!������!����������$��'�������(��
�
�%(�3���"�����"���������������������������������������������������"����������������
��""������!�����������!���������""��������������������'������������������������������
������������������������������D��������������������������������(�3���������!����
�!9������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
"�"��������$���������������!���� ��� ������������������E��������!������������F�����
$�����!��������������������������������������������������(�
�
�:(� 3��� �������� ��� �$���� ����� ���� ��"��� ���$��� ��� ���� 	��������� ���� ���� ��� ���
��!������� ����������������"������������ ���/����!��'�����6�������������!�����������
������������������������������"��B��������������������������"��(��3����������������
����� ������� ������ ��� 065�� ���� ��������� ��� ���� E����������������F� ��� ���������
�������� $����� ���� ���� ��� ����������� ������������ ��� ����?������(� � 3��� ��	)���
��'��$������� ���� "��!����� ��� E����������������F�� ���� ������ ������ ��� �� ����� ���
���������������$�����"��"����!���������������������������$�����!���""��"���������
����������"��������D����������������������������������������������(�
�

Page 199



                                            �������������������=�� ��6��� ����

�@(�3��������������������!�������������������������������������������065���������
���� �������� ������������ ��� )������� �� ���������� ��� ���� ����� -�"���!���  �� (� � .��
��������� ���� ,����"����� /���������� -�""���������� ��������� ,��������
#,����"�����/����������-�,&��������������!�����"���������������������E����������
�""�����F� ��� ������������065�(� � .�� ��� ����������� ����� ����������� ���� �����$�����
�����������������������������065�������������� %L��������������������!����������$������
�� �������� ����� ��������� ��� ���� ����� ��� ���� $����� ������� ������ $���� !�� ��������(��
.����������� $����� �������� ����� !��$���� %�?:�L� ��� "��"������� $������ ���� �������
���"��������$����������������������"������ ������������065��$�������������������
�����"�������������������������������������!��$������?%�L(� ����������������������
������� ����� ������ ���� ������������ �����!��� $����� �������� ����� ���� ���������� ���
������ "��"�������� ��'��� ��������� $���� ���� ������ "��"������ "��� ���$���� !�� ����
���������� $����� ������� ��� �""��B�������� %�L� ��� "��"������� !����� ��� 065� ���(��
)����� ��� ����,����"�����/���������� -�,� ��������� ����� ����� �� ������� ��� ��L� ���
��������������������������!����"�����"����������������������"����(���
�
�8(� .�� ����� ������ ��� ���� "��"������� ��� ���� ������� ��� ���� ����� ��� ������������
�����������������������������������������!����������������'���������������"��"�����
!��������������!��'����������'����������(��3�'���������������������������"��"�������
�����"���������������!��������������������"������������ ��������������$������"�����
��'�������� ��� ���� "��"������� !�������� ���'��� ��� �������!��� �������� ��� ����(� � .��
���������������������>���������������������'�������!�������!����������������$�����������
��!?��������������������������$�����"����"��!����������������������������������(���
�
��(�5��������������������������������������!�������"������!����������������$������!����
���� ����� ��������� ���� ��	))��� ��""������� ���� "�������� ��� �����������
�������������� ��� ���� ���������� ���"��(� � .�� ��� ����"���� ����� ������ ���� !����
���$���� �������� ������������ ���� ������������ ��������� ��� 065�� ��� ����
�����!��������� ��� ������ "��B������ ��� ���� ���"���� $����� ��������� ��� ���� 
�����
���������)��������� ������������ ����)���������,��������� ���-�"���!��� �� (� �H������
����"��"�����$�������������������������065���������������������$����!�����������������
����� ��� �����"����(� 3��� �����"����� $���� !�� ���������� $������ ���� ����������
���"���$����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������(� .�� ���������� !����� ��� ���� ������������ "�������� ��������� ��������� ����� ����
��������������$����!��������������������������������������������������������"�����
�������'���������"��������������������������������������������������������������$����(���
��
 �(�.���������������$�����������������$������������������������������������$��������"����
������������!����������065�����������������������������������������������������
"��"������� ���� ��������� !��'� ��� ��� ������� �������(�5��� ������� ��� ��"�������������
�������������������6�����������!�������������������'���9���������"����(��3����$�����
!����$�������!�������������������"����(�
�
 �(�.������������!������������������������������������������������"���"��"�������������
��'���������������9������������������$�����������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������$����$��'�������������������"�������
���������������(�
�
�

Page 200



                                            �������������������=�� ��6��� ����

  (� .�� ����������� ���� !�������� ��� �������������� �������� ��������������$������ ����
���"��J� ���� �$��� ����� ���� ����� ������������ ������ ��� ���� ����� ��� ����������� !��
��������� ��� ���$����� ���� ������������� ��� �������� 065� ��� �� ��B��� ���� ����(� 3���
"��"�����$�������"���$����������"���������������������-������������"��"��������:����
��������������������	���������))��������������������������������������������������
����������������������������(�
�
 �(�3��� �""���������$���� ���������������� �����B������� �������� ��� ���� �""�����������
���� !��������� ������ ����� ��"����� �������"���(� � 3��� ����� ���������� D������� ��� ����
�������$��������������!����������(�3��������������������$�����-� ������������"���(�
�
.�"������������!���������������
�
 �(�*���������������!��'�����������������*��>�!���������(�2������������������
�B"����������������!���������������������������������"��"����������������"��B������
�������"��"�����������������"�����������������������������������������������������
�!��������$�������"�����������"��"�����(�
�
 %(�.�������������������"��������������������������������������������"�������������������
��������������$����������������������'����$����������(�.�������������������������
�����������!����������������������������$����������������������������������������������
������"��"������(�.���������������������������������"�!��$��������"��"�������$�����
����������!������!��$��������"��"������(�3����������������!��������������������������
"��"������!��������������������������������$��������������������������������������"�������
�����!������������(�
�
 :(�3���������������"��"�������������������� ��������J�!��$����� ������ %���������
���� ������� �����������"�� $����� ��� ��������������� ��� ����� ����(� ���� ����� ������� ��� ����
!������"��������������!�������������������������G������������"����������������������
�����������(�3����""������������������������������������������"����$����������������
�����$����=�

�
•  ����������"�������"���������$��������"�����(�
• 	������������������������������ ����������������������!�����������!������

������������������������������(�
• )��������"��������������������"������(�
• 3�����$����!���������������"���������!��������������������������������

����������������������������������������"�������"��������(��
• -���������������������������������������������!�������������������

�����"�������"��������(�
• -��������������!����!������0��������������������������������������������

����!��'(�
�
 @(�H����������������������������������������������$�����!�����"�������������������
��������������������"��"�����$�������������������������"��!��������������������������
����������!����(�
�
�

Page 201



                                            �������������������=�� ��6��� ����

 8(�3���������������������������������������������������������B"��������������!����
����"�����������"�����������������B�������������$���������������$��������������������
������ ��"�������� ��� ������ ���$����������������� �������� ������� ���� �������� �����������
!�������(�
�
 �(� 3��� �""��������� ���� !���� ��!������� ���������� �� ������ ��� �����"�������
������������ ���� ��� ��� ����������� ����� �������� �������� ���� !���� ����� ��� ������ ����
"�����������"�����������������������������B����������������(�
�
��(�5����������������������������$����������������$�����!�������������������������
����"��"�������������������������$�����!��������������������B�������"����������
$�������������"��(��)��������������������������������*���������������"��"�������������
!����������$�����!����������!����������������������������(�3����������$�����!��
���������������������������������������������������!��	���������������#	���2�����������
-�������
��&��������'�����������������������������������������!�����$�����$�����!��
�����������������$��'(��.����������������!����������������������������������������
$������������������'������������������"��!���������������������������(�
�
��(� .�� ������ ��� ������ ���� �������� ����������� !��������� ��������� ��������� ����� ��
�����������"����$����������"��������������������G���B���������������������������
������"������������������$���������!������������������!����$��������D������������
$����"��!����������������������(�
�
� (� 
������� ��� ��"������������ �������� �������� ����� ��������� ���� ���"����!��� ����
��������� ���� ����������� ��� ���� ����(� �3���� ������ ��� ����!����������� ���� ��� �������!��
���������������$����������������������$�����B����!���������"��!���(��0�$����������
�������$�������������������$����!������"�����������������!������������������������
"��������"������(���
�
��(�5�����������������������"������������������������������������������������������
!�� ����� ��� ��������� "������� ��� ���� ���"���� ��� ������� ������� "��'���(� � .�� ��� ����
����������� ����� ������ ������� ����� ��� !�� ����������� ��� ��'�� ����� �����"�����
����"��!��(� � H������� $���� !�� ��������� ��� �� ���!��� ��� ���� "��"������� ���� ����
����������� "���� ������� ���D������� �������� ���� !�������� ��� ������� ���������(��

��������� ��� �� ������ ���� ���� ���������� ��� ���������� ��� ������� ������� "��'���� $���
�������'�������������!���������������������������""���������������������������������
!�� ��"����(� .�� ������� !�� ������ ����� ������ ���� !���� !���� ��� �!9������� ��� ����
"��"��������������"�����(�
�
��(�.�������������������������������������������������������������"�����������������
���"���$����� �� ����� ������� ��������������$���� !�� ��"������$���� ���������������
��"���������������������"���������!��"��"������(�
�
�%(�H������������������"�������������������������������������"��"������������
"��"�������������������������"���$����"���������-�%������-���������������
�����!������������(�
�
�
�
�

Page 202



                                            �������������������=�� ��6��� ����

-�����������)�������������
�
�:(�3����������������*���������������$����������������������� �!���"�����$����������%�
��"������"��"������(��*����"��"�����$�������������������������$�������������'�������
���� ������� ����������� ���� ������� ��� �� ������� ��� ���� ����(� � .�� ��� ����������� ����� ����
��������� ������ $���� "������ ��� ���������� ����������� ��� ���������� �������
������������ !��$���� ���������� ��������� �� ��������� ���� $��������� ����������� ���
$�����������(�
�
�@(� .�� ��������� �������� ��������� ����������� $���� !�� �����!��� ���� ������� ���������� ���
*����������������������E-�������0�!F����0�"$�����0����(��0�"$�����0�������������
!������������������������������������$���������������� �!��������!�����"������(��
)� ������ "��"������� ��� ���� ������� ������� �""��B�������� ���� �� $���� ������� ����
����������!�$�����$����������������������������������'���������������������"���������
������������� ������ ���� ��!����� �"���� ���� ����������(� �3����$���� !�� ��������� ������
"��������������������������������������!�������������$���� ����������"����������������
�B"�������(���
�
�8(�)����������!��������$���� !��"���������� ���� ����������� �����?������� ����������
�$��������������������������������������>��(��3���"��"�������$����������!��$����%�
�������"��"�����������!���� �������� �������� ����065����������� ��� ���"�������
�������!�������������!���������>��(�
��
��(� .�� ��� ������ ����� ����� �""��������� ��������� $���� ����������� "��"������ ���� ����
���"��� $���� "����������� ��������� ���� "�"�������� ��� ����� ��������� !�� 888� "��"��(��
0�$�����������������������������������$������������������$����(��*�������������$����
�������D�����"���������"��������$��������!�������������!�������������������(�
�
��(� 3��� "��"����� ��� ����������� ��� ����� ���� ��D���������� ��� �-�%� ��� ���� �����
��������� ���� ���� ����� ��� ���� ,����"����� /���������� -�""���������� ���������
,��������������������������������������������������(�
�
0���$������������������
�
��(�3���"�����"����������������?������"���������������������������""������!������
����$������������(�.�������������������$��������	��������M������!�������"���������
�������������"��'�����$�����!���������������������'��$������������!��������������
����2����-������(��
�
� (�3����"��"���������� �!���"�����$����"���������������������������������������"����
"��� �!���"������$����������������������$�����B�������"�������(�
�
��(�3���	����������"���������,��"�����������'��"����������$���������$��������
���"��������������������"��'���������������������������������3�������2����������
5�������������!���������������������(�)��������������!����"�����������������������
-��������������$������$���������������������������������������������������
������������������!��������""��������(�.���������������������������,��"�5����������'�
	"�-��������������������"������������B�������	���������3������������������$�����
���"����������������������������������������������������������(�
�

Page 203



                                            �������������������=�� ��6��� ����

��(�-�!9��������������������D�������������"��'��������������"����������������"��"�����
��������������������"���$�����- 8(�
�
��!���������������.������
�
�%(�3�����������,��'�-�����2�"���� ���������!������!�������$���� �����""���������
��������� ������ ���� �������������� ��������(� �3�����!���������������-�������������
�!9���������������������������������������������������������������������������D����������
��D�����(�
�
�:(�3�����������������������������������D��������������������(�
�
�@(� 3��� "��"����� ���"����� $���� "������ �-  � ��� ���"���� ��� "�!���� "���������� ����
"��������(�
��
-�������!������
�
�8(�3���"��"�����������������������9����""��������������������������������D���������
����������%L�������������������$�!���������(�3��������������$�������"�����������
	������������"�����������������������������������������������"��������������������
����!�������������"�!������!������������������������������������������������$��'(�.��
��������"��������"��"��������"�����$�����- �(�
�
��(�3���"��"���������������������������������"����$��'������������������"��������
������������������������ ����"��"������(����������������� ������$��'��������D������!��
���������(� .�� �����$��� ���$����������!��"����!��� ���������� ����� ����"��"�����$�����
�������������������������!����������(�3���������������������������!�����������"����(�
3����������"���������������������������$�������������������������������"�����������
�����""����������������������(�3���"��"��������"�����$����"���������-�8������-���
�����������"���(�
�
5�����.������
�
%�(�3������������������������'����"�����������������������������(����������������
!���� ����� ����� ����� "������� ���'� "����� ��� +���!���  �� � $���� ������ ����������
$���������!����"��"��������������������������������!��������!���������'��"���(��
3������������������������������������������������������������������������'��"�����
����E�����������F��""������������������%���$�������(��3���"��"�������������������$������
����� ��������� ���� ���������� ���� ����� ��� ����������� "�!���� ������������� ������� !��
$�������(�
�
%�(� .�� ������� �����!�������� ����� ���������$��������!�� ����	��������� ��� ����$����
����������� ���� ������ ���������� ��� �������� ������� ��� �������� !��� ����� ������ $��� ����
��'����"(�
�
% (�)����!����������������������������������������""������������������!�������������
!��������������������(��)""�������������������������������"��������������������������
$���� ���� �������G�� ������� ��� ����������(� � )� ������ $���� ����������� $��� ������� ���
�����������""����������������������������$�����!����!�����������������(���
�

Page 204



                                            �������������������=�� ��6��� ����

%�(�3$���������������$����������������������""����������������������������!�����"������
�������"������$����������������������$���������������G����!�����������(��3������������
���������$����!�����������"�!������������������������""��������(��3���������������
����� ���� ������������ �����!��� ������� ��� ������� "��"��� ���� ������ �$���� ��� ����
"��"�����(�
�
%�(�-����������� �������������� ������� �������������������������������!�����������������
����������������"�����$�������������""����!�����������"��"����(��3�������������$����
!�����������������"��������������������(����
�
%%(�5�����������������������"��������������������������"������������� �?������"����
���"��(� 3��� ���"��� ��� ���������$������ ���� ������ ��� ���� ����� ���� �� ���!��� ��� �����
�"���������"������!�����������������������(���
�

����������������������������
�
%:(� 
����� �������� ��������������� ���� ��$� �� ��������� �������������� ��� ����
�������������� ��� "�������� �""���������� !�� ��������� ���� �������� �������� @�� ��� ����
3�$�� ������������ ���������)��� ����(� � 3���� �����"�����$���� ��������� �� ������ ���
�""��B�������� K� ��%@� ��� +�$� 0����� I����� ������!������� ���� ���� ���������(��
0�$����� ��� ��� ����������� ����� ���� �����"����� "���� ���� ������ ���������
�������������������������������$��������������"�����������������!�������������������
���������������$������������������������������������""��������(�
�
%@(�0�����2������)���?�3��������"���������!�������������������������"������������
����0�����2������)�����������"����������)�����������������������������������)�������8�
�������)���������(�3����)�����������������������������������������������������*���"����
���������� ���0����� 2�����(� .�� �������� ��� ����� ���������������� ���� ������� ����
!�����������������""������G���������!��������"�����������������B"����������$�����
���� !���� !�������� ���� $������� �������� ���� $����� ���������� ����������� ���
�B"������� �������� ������ "����� ���������� �� ���� ,����"����� ����� ���� ��������
/���������/�������(�
�
!�������'4�
���,�������
3���"��"����������"�����$������������������"���������������������������������
�����������������D�����������������(��3�����"�������������������������������������
"������������������������������������������������������������!��������"�������"�����������
"�!�����"����"���(�
�
.��������������"���������!������������������������������"�����������""�����������
�������������������������������"������������$���������������������!����������"�����
�����������������������������"������������������������������������������"����"����
��"����(��)������������������""���������������������������!���������K%����(������
�����������������"������$�����������������������������������������������������
�""�������������������������5!����������N�)������!���0�������-�,���������!������
9���������!�������""�����������������������!�����(�
�
�
�

Page 205



                                            �������������������=�� ��6��� ����

/��������"�������������������������������������������������������"����������������
-�,���������+�����������������������������$��'���������������!���������"��������
�����������������������������!��������������!�������""�����������������������������������
��""��������������������"��������"������������������������"����(��3���������!������
$�����!�������������������������"�!�����"����"������������������'���"���������������
H������1�����������$��������������������������������������'�6�����"��������
����������������"����������"��9���(��.��������������"���������!�������������������������
���K%���������������������������������������������������"��������������������
�!��������(�
�
I�������������"��������������!����������������������������"���$��������������������
�����������2��(�  ������������������.��������������
���2�����������)"���� ���(�
�
�2���������5���0����������������
3���	������������������������$����������O�������"�������������G�����������*D�������
)��� ��������� $���� 	��� ���� ���������� ��� ��������� ������� ���� �������!������ ����
��������� $����� �������!��� "����!���� ���������� ���������� ������ ���� �������� $���� ��
���������"������������������������������������������"��������(�
�
3��� 	��������� ���� ��'��� ���� ��$� ����� "�������� ��� ������� !�������� ������� !��
�������������������"��?$����!����(� �H������ �����B�������"������������ ������� ������
���� �� ���!������ O�������!��G� ��������������$����� �������� �������� �� ������ �"�������
����������(�
�
.�� �� ���8���""����������������������$�������������	������������������������!������
���� ���� ������ $������� ��� ���� ��� ���� ��������������� ��� ����������� $���� ����
	��������G�� �������"�������������������� �������!��� ��9�������������!���������
�����������������������������G����D���������(�3����������������!���������"�����������
�����������������!��$�����������������"��"�������������'������������$����$����������
�������� ���� ������������ �"���� ��� ��������� �������� ����������� ����!���� "������G�
"��'�����"����������!�������I����I��������������������� O����������G�"����� �����������
�����������!��������$����������������!�������������������������������������(�
�
3���"��"�������'����������������������	��G��.��������,������������������""��"������
!����"������������������$����!�����"����$������������������!�����������(��I����"��������
��������� I������� -�������� 8���= ���� P� )��  ����� ,������ ��� I��������� ���� ������
�""�������� ��� ����� ���� ������ ��� ����!���� "��"��(� /�������� "�!������� !�� ����
*D�����������������������������!���������������������������"�������������������
��������(�
�
H����� ����� $���������� ������� ������� !�� �������!��� �������� �(�(� ��� ����� ��� ����
"��"����� �����!��������� ��� �B������� !���������� ��� $����� �������������� ��� �!���
������� ������ ����������������"��!����������������"������������������!�������"����
���$���������� �������!��� ������$���� !�� "������(� .�� ������� !�� ������� ��$����� �����
�������������� ���� ��������� $���� ��!������ ��� �������� ��"��������� ��� ��� !��
"�������������������������������(�
�
�
�
�

Page 206



                                            �������������������=�� ��6��� ����

������������
3��� "��"����� ��� ��������� ���� ����� �������� �������������� $������ ���� 	���������
���"��������""�����(�3���"��"�����$��������������������������������$����������������
��"�����������������������"�����������������������������������������������������
����� ������������ ������ ��� ���� ����(� 3��� �""��������� ��� �����"������ !�� ���������
�����������������$�����������������"����������������������������������������������
������ ����������� ��"���� ���� �""�������� ���� �������� ��� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����
���������������������������������"����(�
�
3��� �""��������� ��� ����������� ��� ���"��� $���� "�������� �-��� #-�������!���
�����������&���-� �#,�����&���-���#0��������*���������&���-�%�#,����"��������
*B������� -����&�� �-��� #+�$� *��������� ����������&�� �-�%� #0������� ��������&�� �-�8�
#��������G��/�����-"���&���-���#H�������&���- ��#-�������!���2��������	��&���-  �
#���������&�� �- 8� #
����� 3����"���� ��������������&�� �-� � #,���������5��� �����&��
�-���#����������I�������&������-���#���������)""�����������������������&���� ����

�����,����"����������$��'������-��������# ��:? � �&� ��@���3���,����"�����
/�����������������������5!��������������)������!���0�������-�""�������������������
,�����������������+�����������������������������$��'� �� (�
                         
��������"������
.�����"������������""���������������'%&(&+'(�����������!����������$��������8?*�?
�
?-.3*?������8?*�?�
?-.3*?�� �����8?*�?�
?/)?�������8?*�?�
?-.3*?��������8?�2?
�
?/)?����2*1�)��������������"�����������������������������������������
��������������=�����������"�������� �!��6���������!'4�
���,�����7�-��/�
"���,���"����/���� ���������������/���0�����/����/��!'4�
���,�������������
��������"�� �('�8� �+'(�
�
���"��������
�
,*1*
5�6*+3�35��566*+�*�H.30.+� �4*)2-�
#�&�3��������"���������!��"���������������!��!�����!�����������B"������������$��
������!�������������������������������"���������(�
�
2�����=�
3�����"���$����-�������%�������������������N����"�����������������)��� ���������
�������������������������������5!���������������!���������D����������������
��������M�����"������6��'���2���������������(�
�
)��251*,��
)+-�
# &�3��������"���������!��"���������������!����������������������������$��������
�����$�����""�����"����=���8?*�?�
?-.3*?������8?*�?�
?-.3*?�� �����8?*�?�
?/)?
�������8?*�?�
?-.3*?��������8?�2?�
?/)?����2*1�)(�
�
2�����=�
�����������������������!�������������������������������"�����������������������$����
"�������-�������������������
�����,����"����������$��'������-��������# ��:?
 � �&� ��@(�
�
�
�

Page 207



                                            �������������������=�� ��6��� ����

-3	,*+3�	-*�2*-32.�3.5+�
#�&3��������������������������������������$����������!��������������������!������"����
!������������������?����������������!����$������#$�����������!���������?�����
���������&��!����������������������������������������������������������������������
��������"�������#+��������������������������"������"���������������������������
$��'����������������������&��������������������������������������������������������
$������������������������!���������"��������������������������������������������
D����������������0������*���������������������������������������������������������
�����!��������������������B��B��"���������������������"���������"�������������������
��������������������������"��������"�������������������������������������������""��������
������������������������������"��"���(�
�
2�����=�
3���"��"����������"���������!����������������������"����������������������
�������������(�.������������������������������������������$���������!���������
���������������������������������������"����"������������'�������������"�����������'����
��?���������"��'����������"���$����"�������-����������)��"������������������
-��������,����"����������,�������� ��@(�
�
6)+)/*6*+3�)22)+/*6*+3-�
#�&�3��������"���������������!������"��������������������������������������!��
$����������""���������������������������������!�����������������!��������������
�""��������$�������!������
��������������)��������(�3�������������������"�����
������������������!����������"�������������������������$���������������
�����������������������(�
�
2�����=�
3��"���������������������������������������������������"���$����"�������-������
�������"�������������
�����,����"����������$��'������-��������# ��:? � �&�
 ��@(�
�
-	-3).+)I.
.34�
#%&�3��������������������������������������$�����������������"������������"��������
���!��������������"�$����������#�0�&(�3��������"������������!���������'������
�����������$���������""���������������""������������5����������-�������!���*������
-���������.�������6����� ����������������������������"���!���$�������'�����������
�0�(�3���$��'��������!����"�����������������"����������������"�������������!��������
�����������������������������������������(�
�
2�����=�
3������������"�������$������������������������	���������)����)�����������
���"��������%�#����!�������$����!��������"����&�������������������(�
�
05	2-�5��H527�
#:&,�����������������������������������������������"���������!��"���������
$��'�������������'��"������������������������������8(��������8(���6����������������
�����8(���������(������-�������������$��'����������'��"��������-����������I��'�
0�������(�
�
�

Page 208



                                            �������������������=�� ��6��� ����

2�����=�3���"��"��������������������������������������B�������������������"��"��������
$���������"�����$������'����!��������!���!������������������������������������������
$��'����������������������$������������-  �����������������
�����,����"�����
�����$��'������-��������# ��:? � �&� ��@(�
�
+5.-*�
#@&)..��$��������������!����������������������������$����I-8 ��=��������������
"��������������������������������B������������������������(�3��������������!��
��������������!���������!������������������������������������#�@������ ���&�����
�B������������I�
��D��������������������������B���������%��I�
��D�!������������
�����������������������������������?�����# ��������@��&������B������������I�
��D�
���!������������������������$����$����$�������������������������������������
"�������������������(�
���������%��I�
��(��B�����������!���B����������!��������
# ��������@��������?����&(�
�
�����������������"�������������!���������������""������������"������������!���������
$��������""�����!������
��������������)��������������������������"����"�����������
����!��������������������������(�
�
2�����=�
3������������������"��"������$������������!��"�������������������������������������
���������������������B"��������������"��!������������������������!���������������
!�����������������������������������"���$����"���������-  ������-�������������"����
����������������������-��������,����"����������,�������� ��@�
�
32)1*
��
)+�
#8&�3�����������!��"������������������������������������3��������������!����
��!���������������""��������$�������!������
��������������)��������(�3��������
3�������������������'������������������������������������������������������������"����
���������������"���������������������������������"�������(�.���������������������
�����������������������������������"�������������"��'���������J������������������
����������������������"��������������!����������������"���������������3���������J�
���������������������"��'��"��������"������������������������!��������������������
���������J���������������"������������������������"��������!����������"������
���"����!�����������
��"�����������(����������������������"��������������"�����������"����������
�""�����3���������(�
�
2�����=�
3���
��������������)����������������������������������������������!����'������
���������������������������������������"�����������#"�����������������������"�����
9�������&����������������������"�������������������������!��������������������
�����������$������������- 8�����������������
�����,����"����������$��'������
-��������# ��:? � �&� ��@(�3����""�������������������������������3����"��������
.����������������������?�"�������������"��������"��"����������3���������(�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 209



                                            �������������������=�� ��6��� ����

�4�
*�-352)/*�
#�&�+�������"�����������������������������������������������������������������
"��'��������!������!���������������""��������$�������!������
��������������
)����������������$����� ��!�����������!��������(�3���!������������������!������"����
����������������"��'��������!����"���������������������$���������""�������������
�����������������������������������������!����������������������"��"������������������
!���������������������"��"����$�������"��������������������
�)(�
�
2�����=�
.�����������"���������������������������������������"������������������������$����
�������
�- 8�����������������
�����,����"����������$��'������-�������(�
�

)+,-�)�*�,*-./+��25�5-)
-�
#��&�+�������"�������������'��"���������������������������!�������������������������"��
$��'��������"���������������������"����������������!������!��������������
�""��������$�������!������
��������������)�������������������$��'��������!����������
��������""����(��3��������������������������������������������������������������
������������"��������"�����������������������������������"��"�����"�������������"�������
���!������������������"��#�(��!����������������������$����������!���������������>������
�������#��������������$��������03)�+���������������"�����������&��"��������
�"������������������������"�������"��������������"��������������������������������������
��������$��'������������"��"�������������"������"��������������������������������
"����������������������������������������"�����"����������
�
2�����=�
3����������������������������������"��$��'��������������������������������$����
����������-�8���-��������-�������������������
�����,����"����������$��'������
-��������# ��:? � �&� ��@(�
�

)+,-�)�*�H527-�.6�
*6*+3)3.5+�
#��&�)������������������������"��$��'��������!����������������������������$��������
�""������������(�3���$��'��������!��������������"����������������"�������������"����
������������"����������������������$��������"����������������$��������
�����
���������)��������(�
�
2�����=�
3����������������������������������"����$��'��������������������������������$����
����������-�8������-�������������������
�����,����"����������$��'������
-��������# ��:? � �&� ��@(�
�
6).+3*+)+�*�-�0*,	
*�
#� &�+�������"�������������'��"��������������������������������"��������������������
�������������������������!������!���������������""��������$�������!������
�����
���������)��������(�3��������������������������������������������������������������
��"�����������(�,����"�����������!����������������������������$���������""�����
��������(�
�
�
�

Page 210



                                            �������������������=�� ��6��� ����

2�����=�
3����������������������������������"����$��'����������������������������$�������������
�-�8������-�������������������
�����,����"����������$��'������-��������
# ��:? � �&� ��@(�
�
.+�526)3.1*�?�*Q�
	-.5+��256�2*-.,*+3��*26.3��)27.+/�-�0*6*�
#�&�3����""��������������!���$������������������"����������$�����������������"��'����
"�������������$�����������������������!����!��(�)����������������"�����$����!��
�B�������������!��������"������������������'��������!��������"���������������$������
����������(�
�
.+�526)3.1*=�,*3).
-�5��30*�6)+)/*6*+3�)22)+/*6*+3-�
# &�3����""��������������!����������������������������������������!��
��!�����������������������������!�����������������������"��������������$����
��������=?��
��?��)��������������������������������"�������������"��"��������!���?��������������
$������������������������'���������������������������$������$�����������!�����
����?�������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������$�������������������
�����!���������"��������������������������������������������D����������������0������
*��������������������������������������������������������������!��������������������B�
�B��"���������������������"���������"���������������������������������������������
"��������"�������������������������������������������""��������������������(�
 �?�3����"������$������$����������������������"��"����(�
��?�3�����������������������������������!��$���������$�����������������
�������������$������������������������B"������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������!��"��"�������
�����������������������"���$������������D����������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������!��
��""�������������������������D����(��*�����������������������������������������
���������I��'����-D���������"��'����������!�������!�����������������������������
"��'����������""��������"��"����(�
��?�3�������������������"����������9�����������"��"��������������$���������������
��������������������������"��������!����������"���������"����!�����������
������������������"��"����(�
%�?�3����$�������������"�����������"���������"����!�������������������������
����"��"����J���������������������������������������������������������"������
$�������$����������������������$����������"�����$����������$��'�������������
��������'����������"�������������������������������������������������������������(�
:�?�,��������������"��"���������������"��������"���������(�
�
3����""�������������������������"������������������������������$����I��'����-D�����
�������������������������������������$�����������������$������������������������������
!�������������!���""�������������D�����������������������������!�������(�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 211



                                            �������������������=�� ��6��� ����

.+�526)3.1*=��5+,.3.5+)
�)��251)
�#H.30�+*/53.)3.5+&�
#�&�.�������������$����������D�������������)�����������������3�$��������������
���������#,����"�����6�������������������&�#*������&�5����� ��������
"������"����8:������8@��������+�����������������������������$��'�����������������
$��'��������"�����������"��?������$���$��������)""�����������������"��?�""���������
��������������������������������������������������""���������������!����������������
"��������"���������(�
�
.+�526)3.1*�?�
)+,�R	)
.34�
#�&�3���2���2��'�/������������������/��?*������������,��'�-�����2�"���������
����!����+���"��������������'�����!�������$���������""��������������������"���������
��������������������������������(�3�����"����������������������"��������������'�
������������������������������������������������������������$����'(�0�$���������
������������������������"������������������ )��������*�����������������������)�������
��������������������������������������������������������'����'��������
�����)���������
����
��D������������������������������������������������$���������!��������������(�3���
���'�
�������������������������������������������������������������""����������"�����
�����������������������������!����!9������������������'������������
�
!�����������������������������0�����"�����0�������������
�
0������������������������"������������������������$���������������������������������
���!�=����������������������������������������������������������������
��������������"��������������"�������������!������������������!���������������������
����������������������""������������������������"��'������������$������������������
����"��"��������������������������!�����������!����������(�.�������!�������������
������������������������������������$����������"����������������"��������������������
����"��"����������"������������"��!����������"�����$����#�&�"���������������
���������
�����,����"����������$��'������-��������# ��:? � �&� ��@�����
��""�������,����"����������,�������������-�""�������������������,���������
#�����������������������������������������$���������������������������
�����
,����"�����-�����&���������2��������-"������-��������#��������������������������
���������������������������&�����#!&���������/����������������-��������������
/����������������������������$�=�
�
�- 8�?�
�����3����"������������������
�-���?�����������I�����������������5!���������
�-���?����������)""�����������������������
�-  �?�����������
�-�8�?���������M��/�����-"����
�-���?�H��������
�-�%�?�,����"��������*B�������-�����
�-���?�-�������!���
��'���������������
�-� �?�,������
�-�%�?�0����������������
-�, �?����������5!��������������)������!���0�������
-�,��?�,����"�����/����������
�

Page 212



                                            �������������������=�� ��6��� ����

+����?�+������������������������������$��'�6����� �� �
��-���?�����������������	���������)����)����������

Page 213



Page 214

This page is intentionally left blank



�

����������������	�
�����
�	�
�

��������
�

���������������������� ����������	
�

������������� 	���������������������

���������������
���������������

����������� ��� ������������� ��������� � !������ ��� ��� �
!�����������"������������������������#���"���������	���������
����!��� ��"� ������ ��!������� ����� ��� $���"�� �%� ���"����
#�"�$�!��� &'������ (� !������� �����)� ��"� ��!������� '��"���
�!!����"����� � ����!����"� !�������� ��!������� � ������� ��"�
#�*�������+�
�

	 ��������������������� �����,$$��!������

!�����""�������� -.�/�01-�-�	2. �	345.02416�����
67�	1- �
�0,8.�9409	2����
67�	1-�

#��"���� ���*��

$���"���������
���������������

������:����

%&'�#��(������� '&�)&*�'�

�������������+�� ���� 7��#���0��������

�����
����������� 8�����;����!����

��������"������� ;�����9��"����������2�#<�!�������2��%��#�������� �'����
"�������"������������������������������������������2��%�
�#����������������!��$����"�#�����7���:����

����(�����������������
�����������

,,,-�� ����.-+�/-�(�$�������"�!!��"������=�$$��>����������	
�

Portland
Mews

1

6

2

4

K
ir

kb
y

Lo
dg

e

M
ar

y
N

ew
m

an
H

al
l o

f r
es

id
en

ce

Is
aa

c
Fo

ot
B

ui
ld

in
g

5

12 2

4

Gospel Hall

E
N

D
S

L
E

IG
H

P
L

A
C

E

PLACE

ELIZABETH

43.9m

58

47

44.5m

60

74

2 7

44.5m

ENDSLEIGH GARDENS

Sub Sta

24

44.8m

1

El

16

JOHN LANE

138

Gulland

House

Intercity House

5
to

13

39.2m

Fitzroy Building

14

148

112

Hall

38.0m

11

Hotel

6

106

11

114

35.7m

1

S
u

bw
ay

PORTLAND VILLAS

71

81

3

90
Multistorey Car Park

NORTH ROAD EAST

84

92

W
E

L
B

E
C

K
A

V
E

N
U

E

156

41.2m

2

86

10

124

2 82

Caprera
Cottage

17

SM

1a

1

14

94

78

W
IN

STON
AVENUE

14

16

Kirkby Terr

KIRKBY PLACE

Kirkby Terr

39.4m

PH

1

91

102

2

37.0m

83

36.8m

S
T

R
E

E
T

JA
M

E
S

49

59

15

76

85to89

N
O

R
T

H
R

O
A

D
E

A
S

T

1

1

3

Club

24

13

21
18

Peninsular

Medical

School

Nursery

54

Nancy Astor

Sports Centre

Rolle

Fr
an

ci
s

D
ra

ke
H

al
ls

Ps

Seventh-

Day

Adventist

Church

SchoolFletewood

Plymouth
Business School

1

(c) Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plymouth City Council Licence No. 100018633   Published 2013   Scale 1:2500

Agenda Item 6.10Page 215



                                            ����������9��������?��:��7���:����

	.��������.���������������"�����������+������������ ������������
���(����-�
�
!����������������
1��� ����� ��� �� �@��� 9������ � ����� ������� �����!�"� $��$���� � *��'�� ��� -�$'�����
-���� � '��!�� ��� ��!���"� ��� ���� ��������� #���"���� ��� ���� !��$�� � ��!���"� ��� ����
��������"�����3�����0��"�.���+�4������"<�!�������������$���������"�$��$�����������������
�������"�5�������������'������"������+�1��������������A�����2��������"�����$��$�������
���8��*#��1����!����"�8��*#�����!�+�
�
1�������������"����������������� �'��!������!!����"��������$�"����������������A�����
2�����+� 1����� ��� ��� ���!����� �!!���� ��� ���� $��$����+� 4�� ��� !��������� ���"� ����
�����������!�"���!���"���$$�����������!!����"�����+�
�
���������������������
1���$��$�����������!���������������"��������������$��$���������������"������#�'����
���"�����������#��+�1�����#�'���"�#����������#�����"��������������������������"�������
����������#�+�1�����!!����"������'���"�!��$���� �!������������$�!� �����������
��!������ �����"��������"�!�����������"���$�!����#����+�1����$$����������'���"�#��
!������"������������������������!!����"�����%����"�����������#�"�����+�.�!�������
'���"����������'�������"�#�������� �*��!��� ��������������"��!!������������"���
����+�.�!��#�"�����'���"�������#�" �����������"����"����!�������+�
�
1����!�������!��"�������"���������������"�����������������������������"���!��"���
!�!�������������"�#��������������������"������������+�
�
���0��������������1��� �
,��������$����$$��!������'�����#�����" ��������!���:��::�B�7,A ����!����"�������
!���������������������#���"�������"���'�"����$��������$���"���$$������������:��
���"����#�"��$�!��+��������'����$���"�"���"�!����������$��$���"�������$��������������
�������"�$����������"#�!*�'�������+�
�
����/�����������+�2����� �
1�������������������$�����������������������������+�
�
�����������������������
��#��!� �����!����� 	���� C� 3�� �#<�!����� ��#<�!�� ��� !��"������� �����"���� ������
�����������+�
�
����!��
�������C�3���#<�!�����
�
1����$���� C� 3�� �#<�!����� � ��#<�!�� ��� !��"������� �����"���� ������ $���� ��"� !�!���
$��*���+�
�
����������������
.�������� �������� ��� ��$������������ ���� #���� ��!���"+� ,��� ��� ������ ��� �������� ����
!������ ��� ���� ��� ���� !������� �$$��!������� ��������� ��� ���� 	��������� #������ ����
��������� 9��������� ��"��+� � 2�������� �������� ���� �#<�!����� ��� ���� $��$������ ��"�
���������������'����������?�

Page 216



                                            ����������9��������?��:��7���:����

• ������������ ��� ���� ������ � !����!���� ��"� "�����!� ��� ����� $���� ��� ���� !����
!�������

• 1�����������"����$��$������������������������"��
• .���!������������������������#�����������"�������$��$��������
• 9�����#������������������������"�'�����$���������
• ,����"�#����������������"�#��$���"�"�������������������������"������������
• ���*����$��#�����'������!������
• ,������!����#��������'������!�������+�+�!���"����� ��������� ��������
• 2�������������$��$���������������'�������"�������!��'"����
• 1��������"�!���������������������#���"���������!������D'��"��������E�
• �����F���������������'����#��!�����"��������"�������"�������
• 3��������"�����������$�����������
• 3�������������$�����������������!������
• 2��������������"�����������������!����"��������������������������������������

����������������"�����������������������+�
• 1����$$��!������������"�#��!����"���"�#�����������9���������
• 1���$�#��!�!�����������������'���"���������#�����������������'����$��$���

!���"�G�������"�
• 4��'�����������������*��!����������"�����$��!������������#�����$�����"�

�����$������
• 1���"����������#���"��������!��$�����������"�����������
• 
�����������!���'����!������������������������!��$���
• -7���'���������!��������������"������������"�'������$�!��'�������������
• ,�� ���������� �����"� #�� ���"� ��� ��!������ !��$��� $������� ��� ������ ��� ������

����� ������������"�#��"������������!����!���������3�����-����&1�����2��)���"�
�������������������"�$���"����:�������$����!��$��+�

�
����������������$$��������#������!���"�'��!�������������������������"�����������
!��$��� '���� ���"� ��� ��������� -7��� ��� �������"���� ������ �+�+� 7������ #����� �����"�
#�!*���������������������+�
�
���� ����
�+�1�����$$��!�������������������!����92���&2�������#���9����������) �92�:�&������) �
92��� &-������!� .���������) � 92�(� &�����$����� ��� .�������� 2����) � 92��� &3�'�
."�!������ ��!�������) � 92�(� &-������� ��������) � 92��� &��������G�� ;����� 2$�!�) �
92�@� &/��"����) � 92:�� &2�������#��� 0�����!�� 	��) � 92::� &���������) � 92:�� &
�!���
1����$���� 9����"��������) � 92�:� &���������� ���� 9����) � 92��� &9���������
H�������)���"�92���&���������,$$��!������9����"��������)��������
�!��������$�����
�����'��*� 9���� 2�������� &:��%�:�:�)� :��B+� � 1��� �����$����� ;��"������� ��"�
��������� �#���������� ��"� ,����"�#��� -������� 2�$$���������� ��������� ��!�������
���������#������*����������!!����+��,$$��$������!����"�����������������#���������
�������3���������������������!�������'��*�:��:+�
�
:+� 1��� ����� $�������� !����"��������� ���?� ���� ����� ��� ���� ����!���!�"���!�
�!!����"����� � ���� ����"��"� ��� �!!����"������ $���"�" � ��������#����� � ���� ����!��
�������!����!������"��$$�����!����������������"�$��*������"�����'���������������� �
���"������"�#���'+�
�

Page 217



                                            ����������9��������?��:��7���:����

.�$��������!����"���������
�
�+� ����!�� 92�(� ��"�!����� ����� ���� "����$����� ��� ��������� ������ '���� ���������
��$�������� ����� ���� ����������� $��$����� '���� #�� $�������"� '����� ������ ���� !�����
������������ ����������������"���������#���!���������#�����������������$��$����+���
�
�+�1���	��������������"�������"����������������������������"�����������������!��$���
��� �"������������ ��"� �!�"���!� ����!��� ��� #�!������ ��!���������� $��#������!?� 1���
����!���"������$���"��!�����$����������!���!!����"�����I�1����!������"����!������
����� ������ �!�"���!� ��"� $������������ ����!��� ����$�� ��"� ���!�����I� 1����� ����
$��#����� '���� ������ ���"����� ��"� ��� �!������� ����!���� �$�!�� ������������ ��"�
���!���������I�,�������������$���"��'������*�"���"��"��������!���!!����"����� ������
$������� ������� ��� ������ ��� ������� ��"� �����$����!�� ���� #���� ���"����� ��"� ����� �
$����!������������"������������#�������������+�
�
(+�1���	�������������������������*�������"�!���������!������������#���"�����#�!*����
�������"����������+��1����"�!����������������������#������������!���������#���"�'������
-�$'�����-�����'����#��"��$��!�"�#������$��$���"����"�����!!����"������$��<�!�+�
1������������������'����#�����$���"������'��!�"���!�#���"����'������"������!��������
���������"��$��!�"���������'��� �������������*�������#��!��$����"�#������2�$���#���
:��%+� � � ,�� �� ���$������ �������� "��$��!�"� ������ '���� #�� "�!����"� ����� ���� �����
!��$���������$����"�����#�������������������������!��������������!�������������������
!���+���
�
%+� 4�� �����"� #�� ����"� ����� ���� 	��������� ���� !�������"� ����� ��������� ����!��
�!!����"������ '���� #�� ����� ��� !��$�� � ���� �� ���$������ $����" � ���� "����$�����
'������������������������#�������"����"��"�����������"�!���������������!������������"�
#���������������+��9�������!����"��������'����#����������'����������'����#������!���"�
�����!��$�����������������������$�!������������"������$�����!�+�4�����!����"���"�
���������$��$�����'�������"��������!������������������"��������"���������#���!��$���
'��!��'���������������������������!!��������������������+���
�
B+� ������������ ���� 	��������� �������� ����� $�������� ��� �������� ������ �����
�!!����"������ ��� !��$��� ��� ��*���� ��� ������� ��� J��� �������� ��� !���������� ������
�$��"�������������!����!������'��!��'�������$������$$���������������������#����������
��������������"��������+�
�
�+� ��������� 	��������� '���� '��*� ��� $���������$� '���� ���� 	��������� ����������$��
���������� &	��)� ��� "������ ���� ��'� �!!����"�����+� � 	��� ��� �� ���#��� ��� ����
D����� !��#E� ��"� ����� �� !���������� ��� ��$$���� ������ $��$��� ��� ��� ��$�������+��
1���� "����$����� '���� $���"�� �� ������ ��� �$$����������� ���� <�#�� "������ ����
!������!�����$���� �'�����(�$���������<�#��#�����$���"�"+�
�
@+� 2������"���� ������ ������� ��"� ������� ���� �����"� !��!����� ����� ��� ����
�!!����"������ ��� ����'�"� ��� #�� �!!�$��"� #�� ���� �������� $�#��!� ��� ���� �������
������� ��� '���� ���� �� "����������� ����!�� ��� ������ ���"�� ��"� !���"� ������� ��� �����
#����������!�������"�'����"��������������������������!!����"������������������������
���� ����+� 4�� ��� ���������� ��!�����"�"� ����� �� ������!���� !��"������ '���� #�� ��$���"�
��������� ���� ��� ���� ������� ������� ��� ���"����� �������� ���� ���� ������+� � 1���� '����
���$����������������$�!�������������������������������"��������+�

Page 218



                                            ����������9��������?��:��7���:����

�
��+�,�������������$��$�������������������������������"��������!���!!����"��������������
��!����� � ������ '���"� #�� ��� ������� ��!������ ��� <�#�� ���� ���� !���+� 1��� $��$����� ���
����������!����"���"����!��$���'��������!��92�(������������$�!�+�
�
4�$�!���������!����!������"��$$�����!��������������
�
��+�1���	�������������������������<�����$��������������!��� ���"����������!����������
��#��*�"� ��� �����#������� $��������� ��� "����$����� �������"� #�� ���� 	���������
2�������!������$����������'��*+�1����"�!������'���'�������'����������$$�������
���� 9���!��� ��"� ��������� '���� ��� 4������� ��������� 2�������� � �����"� $���� ��� ����
��"��!��#������������9����2����������"�����9����9��������"�	���������,����,!�����
����+�&99	,,�)+�
�
�:+� 1��� 9���� 2�������� ��$$����� ���� $�������� ��� ���"���� "'�������� '������ ����
	������������� ���#<�!������$$��$����������������+�
�
��+� ���$����� 99�%� ��� ���� 99	,,�� ��$$����� ���� ���������� D������� ��� ��� �� �����
F�����������"�����!��$�� ���!��$���������"�!��������"�����"�����"����$�����'����
�!���� �����"� ������ ����� '��!�� '���� !�����#���� ��� ���� ������� ����� �#���!�� ��� ����
!��$�� ����������'����������������"�����!!����"�����+E�
�
��+� 1����� �$$��!������� '���"� ��$$���� ���� $���!�$���� ��� ���� 9���� 2�������� ��"�
99	,,��#��$���"��������������!��!����������������"�����������������!��$��+�1����
'���"����$������!�������!��������"��������������#���!��#����"�����'��*����"��+��
�
�(+�1���$���!�$������!�������������������"�����!!����"���������!��$����������������
��$$����"�#������!����#�����!���$$��!���������"�������*�������!����"������� ���������
������������ ��������"����"���F�������������������!���!��������+�1���������#����
�#<�!�������������!�������"�����!��!����"�����������������!������!����������������"����
$�$�������� '���"� ���� !�����#���� ��� ���� !�������� ��� ��D��������#��� !��������E� ��"�
'���"�#��"�������������������������!����!����������������+�
�
�%+� 1��� 9���!��� ��� �'���� ����� ���� ��$�"� ���'��� ��� ���� 	��������� ���� ��"� ��� ���
��#����!�� ���!���������� �$����!������� ���;����#��*���"�7����� �"�����#����"������
��������"���������������!�����$��������������������������!��$��+��1���!������������
����� ������� ������ ��� -7��� ���� �������"� ��� ���� D���"������!�����E� ��� ���������
�������� '��!�� ���� ��"� ��� ��!�������� �!!�����!��� ��� �������!���+� � 1��� 99	,���
�!*��'��"���� ���� $��#����� ��� D���"������!�����E � ��"� ������ ������ ��� �� ���"� ���
�"�������������'�����$��$����#��������"�����!!����"������'���"�#���$$��$���������
������"���$��������F�����������������������"������������!��"������+�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 219



                                            ����������9��������?��:��7���:����

�B+�1���!��!����������"��#�������������������������������������������-7�����"����
���� 9���!��� �����"�!���� ��� ,���!��� �� "���!����� ��� ���� ����� 2�$���#��� :��:+� � 4��
�""������ ���� �����$����� ;��"������� 2�$$���������� ��������� ��!������
&�����$�����;��"�������2��)�������!������#�����$"���"���������"�!����D��������"�
�$$���!�E� ��� !����"������ -7��+� � 4�� ��� !����"���"� ����� !������� ��� ���� ����� '���"�
������������!��!�������������-7���������������:(K������������"�������#���"���� �'������
�� "�����"� ����� "�����!�� ��� ���� ����� ��� ���� '�"��� !������ ���� � '���� #�� �������"+��
4����������� '���"� �������� ����� #��'���� (��%�K� ��� $��$������� '������ ���� !������
���$��������'�������������������!��$������ ��!���"�����-7���'��������!����������
�����$���"�����������������"�!�"�����������#��'�������(�K+� �9����"���������������
������� ����� "��� � ���� ������������ �����#��� '���"� �������� ����� ���� !��������� ���
������ $��$������ � ��*��� ��������� '���� ���� ������ $��$������ $��� ���'��"� #�� ����
���������� '���"� ������� ��� �$$����������� B�K� ��� $��$������� #����� ��� -7�� ���+��
,"�!�� ��� ���� �����$����� ;��"������� 2��� ��������� ����� ��!�� �� ������� ��� @�K� ���
���!��"������������"������#����$�����$�����������������"����$����+���
�
��+� 4�� ����� !��� � ��� ���� $��$������� "�� ���� ������� ��� ���� ����� ��� ����"�������
�!!����"����� �!����"��������������������#����������������*������"��������$��$�����
#�����!������"�#�!*����������*����������+��1�*�����������!!��������������$��$�������
�����$���������������#�����"�����������!��$�� ���"����� ��������������'������$�����
��*������"� ��� ���� $��$������� #�!������ ���*��� ��� �����"�#��� �������� ��� ����+� � 4��
�""������������������L���������������������*�������#�������#���������������"'���������"�
��#�"�������������������������'���"�$����$��#������!�"�����������������"�������+���
�
�@+�����!����!����"������������������������#�����"�$���!��#���� �!�������"�'������#����
���� !���� ��������� ��"� 99	,,� � ��$$������� ���� $�������� ��� �""��������
�!!����"������ ��� ���� ���������� !��$��+� � 4�� ��� �!!�$��"� ����� ������ ���� #����
���'���� !��!���� �������"���� ���� �������!���� ��!������ ��� -7��� ��� ����
�����#������"�� ��� !����� $��������� ��� ���� !��$�� � '��!�� �������"� ��� ���� 
�!���
��������� ,��������� �����"�!���� ���� ,���!��� �� ����!����� ��� 2�$���#��� :��:+� � /������
����$��$�����'�����""������������������-7������������!���������'����#�������"���������
����� ��� "����$����+� 1��� "����$����� '���� #�� !�������"� '������ ���� 	���������
9��$���'��!�������"������������"���������!����!��������������������"��������"�������
�������+� 4�� �""����� � #���"� ��� ���� ������������ $���"�"� #�� ���� 	�������� � ����!����
!����"�������������!!����"������'����#��!���������������" ���"�������!����"���"������
����"����$������������*���������$����������������!����!�������������!����!�����������
����������'����+���
��
:�+�4���������������'�"������� �������'���!��������������������������"�����'���"����$����
��"���������#����!�����-7����������������"��������!!����"����������������������
$��$������� ���� !������"� #�!*� ��� ��� ������� �������+� ���� ������� ��� ��$����������� �
�����������"�������7����� �����#������!���"��������*���<���������$����+��1����'���"�
#����'��!����#��������������"����$����+�
�
:�+�4���""����� �#�!��������������!����������������"�����������!��$���$��$����� �������
��*���������������<������������"�����'����������������"����������"�!�����������������
����"������������������������������������� ���������'����'��*����������������!��$�����"�
����!����!�����+�
�

Page 220



                                            ����������9��������?��:��7���:����

::+� 4�� !��!������� ���� #�������� ��� !��!���������� ���"���� �!!����"������ '������ ����
!��$��I� ��"� �'��� ����� ���� ����� ����"������� ������ ��� ���� !���� ��� !����"���"� #��
����!���� ��� ���'����� ���� �����"�!����� ��� �������� -7�� ��� �� ����"� ���� ����+� 1���
$��$�����'����!��$���'����������$����������������9����2����������"�$��$�����99�%����
����9����9��������"�	���������,,����"��������!����"���"����!������������!���������
�������!����!���������������+�
�
:�+�1����$$��!������$��$��������������!�������#���������������������������������
��"��� ����� �����"� ����������� ��� ���� ����� ��� ���� #���"���+� 1���� '���"� ��$���� ����
�$$�����!���������#���"������"�$���"���""������������������$�!�+��1����������������!�
F���������������������'��������������#���������"+�1�����������!�����!��'����92�:���������
���$�!�+�
�
4�$�!����������#���������������
�
:�+�-�$'�����-���������#���"������'����������$��$��������������!��$��+�1�����
����#��������#<�!���������������������#�������������������������$�!���!�������������
����������$��$����+��
�
:(+� 1��� �������� ����� �������"���� ����"����� ���� !��!����"� �#���� ���� $���������
!��������� ��$�!�� �� ������ ������� ��� ���"����� '���� ���� ��� ���� '�"��� �������� ��� ����
���� � ��$�!������ ��� ������ ��� '����� ���������� � ������ � ����� � ��"� �������� ������!����
#�������+�
�
:%+� 1��� �$$��!������ ���� #���� ��#�����"� �������"�� �� ������ ��� �!!��$�������
������������ ��"� ��� ��� !����"���"� ����� !������� �������� ���� #���� ����� ��� ������ ����
$�����������$�!���������������������������������������"����+�
�
:B+�/����������������'���"�#��!���������������"����������$��$���"����"����
����������"�'���"�#�����������"����������������$��!�"�����'����������!��$��+��,����
����������������������������-�$'�����-�����������#����������'���"�#���#������#��
$���"�"����������������"��������+�1����������'���"�#��!����!��"���!����'��*+��4�����
!����"���"�#������!��������������!������������������'���"���"�!��������*������"����
�������$��#���������������"�����������+�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 221



                                            ����������9��������?��:��7���:����

:�+� 4�� ������ ��� ������ ��"� �������� ������!���� #������� � ����!���� !����"��� ����� ��
�����������$����'��!����!��$��������������������G�������������������������������
��"� ��$����� !������������ '���� �����#����� '���"� �"�F������� "���� '���� $��#�����
�����"� ����� �����+� 1��� �$$��!����� ���� !�������"� ����� ���� ����������� $���� '����
��!��"�����������'����?�

�
• :�������!��$�������$��!�"����'��������$���!�+�
• 	�����������!����������������"�:����������"�����"�!���#��"���!��"�#������

����!����������"�������!�"����+�
• ,��������$�����!����!������!��$������+�
• 1�����'����#������������"��$���������#���� ����������� ���������������

��������������!��"����"��������������!��$�������$��!�"���+��
• 2��"�������������������!��!�������������������#�������������������

"��!�$�������$��!�"���+�
• 2��"�����������#�"��#������-�����!�"�����!��"�!��������������������"����

���"#��*+�
�
:@+�/������!��"������������������������������������'���"�#�����$��!� �����!��������
��������"�����������$��$�����'���"������������������!!�$��#��������������������������
����������#����+�
�
��+� 
������� ��� ��$������������ ��!���"� �������� ����� ���"����� ���� ���$����#��� ����
��������� ��"� !��� "������ ��� ���� ����+� � 1���� !����� ��� ����#���������"� ��"� ��� !������ #��
������"��������'����"�����������������'�������!��#���������$��#���+��-�'����������
�������'���"����"����"�����'����#������$���!����"�!������#���""�����"�������������
$��������$��!���+���
�
��+�������������������������$��������������!���"���������������������������������"�
#�� ���"� ��� ��!������ $������� ��� ���� !��$�� � ��� ������� ������� $�!*���+� � 4�� ��� ����
!����"���"� ����� ������ ������� ���"� ��� #�� !��������"� ��� ��*�� ����� "����$�����
�!!�$��#��+� � /��"���� '���� #�� ����"���� ��� �� ���#��� ��� ���� $��$������� ��"� ����
����������� $���� �����"� �"�F������� !������� ���� #�������� ��� ������� ����"����+��

��������������$��#����'��!���������������!����"�'�������"���� ���'���������$��$���
���� 3����� -��� � ��"� ���� ���������� ��� !��"������ ��� ������� ������� $�!*���� '���
��"����*���!���"�����#��"���!����������"���������$$��!��������"�!���"���������������
#�� ��$���"+� 4�� �����"� #�� ����"� ����� ������ ���� #���� #���� ��� �#<�!����� ��� ����
$��$��������������$���!�+�
�
�:+�4��!��!������ �������!����"���"������������!�������������"����$�����������������
!��$��� '����� �� ����� "������ ��� ����������� '���� #�� ��$���" � '���� ������� ��������
��$�!���������"������!!�$���������#��$��$������+�
�
��+�/����!��"����������$��!����������������������������������$��$������ �����
$��$��������!����"���"����!��$���'����$���!����92�(���"�92���������������
�����#������������+�
�
�
�
�

Page 222



                                            ����������9��������?��:��7���:����

2���"��"����,!!����"������
�
��+� 1��� !��������� ��� -�$'����� -����� '���� !������ �� ������ ��� �%� #�"�$�!��� '������
��������$�����������+��.�!�������'���"�����!��������*��!������"����������!����������"�
�!!�������������������"+��4�����!����"���"������������#���"�������!��������������'����
$���"����������!��������������������!���������!����������!�����#��'��������"�����
!���������������"�����"�'��!��������������������'��!��������+�
�
�(+� ,� ������ $��$������� ��� ���� �����"� ����� � �$$����������� ����: � '���� !������ ����
���"���� ��#� '��!�� '���� �!!����"���� �� ��!�$����� ��"� !������ ���� � ���"�� ��"�
��#����� �$�!�� ��"� ����"�����+� � 1���� '���� #�� �� ������� ��!��� $����� ���� ���� ����"����� ���
�������"����#���"�������"�'��������������$�����������"������$�����!�+���
�
�%+�,����������#�"������'����#��$���"�"���������$$������������!��"�����'���������
��"��������������������������L��+��1���������'����������#��'����(���"��B�$��$�����"�
���� #���� ����"�"� ��� ����� ���� -7�� ����"��"�� ��� ���$�!�� ��� �����"� #��������+�
0������L����������������"��"��!�������"��������-7�����"������+�
��
�B+� 4�� ��� ����"� ����� ����� �$$��!������ ��������� '���� !��!������� $��$������ ���� ����
!��$��� '���� $����������� ��!������ ���� $�$�������� ��� ����� ��!������ #�� ���� $��$��+��
-�'��������������!����"���"�����������'�������"�������!��'"���+��.�!������"����'����
�����"�F�����$���������$�!����"�'��������#�������������#����"��"�!��"������+�
�
��+� 1��� $��$����� ��� !����"���"� ��� ����� ���� ��F���������� ��� 92�(� ��� ���� !����
��������� ��"� ���� ����� ��� ���� �����$����� ;��"������� 2�$$���������� ���������
��!����� ���������������������"��"�����!!����"�����+�
�
-���'���!����"���������
�
�@+�1���$���!�$��������!���������"����$���������������!�����������$$����"�#������
����'������������+�4���������!!��"��!��'��������	��������M������#�����"�$���!�����
��"�!����!���$��*��� �'��!��#����������������"����*��'������������#��9����9������
��"�0����2������+��
�
��+�1����$��$����������%�#�"�$�!���'����$���"��!�!��������������������"���������$�!��
$�����#�"�$�!�� �'��!�������'�����������������$���!����'���"��������+�1����$$��!�����
���������������!�!����$�!�����������������!��$���������"������"���"��""��������
�$�!���'���"����������������$�!�+���������#���������!����������!�����"���������
�����������������$�!����������������"���������!!�$��#�������������!�����+�
�
��+�1���	����������$������������$������"���!*��$����������'��!������'��������
���$��������������������$��*�������������������������������"�1�����!�0����������
��"�����������#��������������!������+�,�"�!����������#����$��"�!�"����������������
2����������"���'������'���"����"����!����������!!����"����������!���������
���"������������"�#��������$$��!�����+�4�������!�����"�"��������������$�������"���!*�
	$�2�������������"������$��������������������	���������1������������������'�����
!��$�����"���!��"�����������!�����"�"������!�������������"����+�
�
�:+�2�#<�!�����!��"���������F�������!�!���$��*������"�������$����"�����������$��$�����
���!����"���"����!��$���'����92:�+�

Page 223



                                            ����������9��������?��:��7���:����

��#��!������!�����4������
�
��+� 1��� ���*� 2��"�� 0�$���� ����� ���� #���� ��#�����"� '���� ���� �$$��!������ "���� ����
����������!�������������!��!����+��1�����#��!������!�����2���!����������#<�!��������
�������"�������"���������������������������������������"�������"�F������������F����"+�
�
��+�1������������!��!����������"��������F���������������������
�
�(+�1��������!��!������������������������������$�#��!�$����!��������������������������
��������"������'����������"����$�������"���$�����!�"�#������$����������!!�$�����
��� ���� $��$����+� 9��"������� ���� ��!�����"�"� ��� ������ !������!����� ����� � ���� ��
�����������$�������#�����$��!��������$�!���������!��"�!������������"�������"�������
������������ ���� ���� #���"���� ��� $����!�� ������� �!!�$����� ����� ������ ����� ���� �����
���"���"���������#��$�#��!������+�
�
�%+� 2�#<�!�� ��� !��"������� ���� $��$����� ��� !����"���"� ��� !��$��� '���� ����
��F�������������$���!��92::�������������$��������+�
�
2�������#������
�
�B+�1���$��$���"��!����������������<����$$��!��������"��������������������F����"����
����������(K���������"���������'�#���������+�1���������� ���'��� ���$�����������
	���������9��$�����"���������!�����"�"��������!��"�����������$���"����������������
����#���"�������!�$�#������#�����!����!��"���������������"�����!������������'��*+�4��
��������$�!������$��$�����!��$�����'����92:�+�
�
��+�1���$��$�����"����������!��"���������"�!�$����'��*������������������$��������
!�������"���������������������$��$������+������"����������������'��*��������F����"�#��
!��"�����+� 4�� ����� '��� ��� '���"� ����� #�� $����#��� ��� ������� ����� ���� $��$����� '���"�
�������������������������#��"�������+�1����������������������!��"�#������"����$����+�
1��� ���"�!�$������� ��������������"����'���"�������� ������������!���� ��$�����������
�����$$�����!�������������+�1���$��$�����!��$�����'����$���!����92�����"�92�@����
��������$�!�+�
�
������4������
�
�@+�1�������������"�"���"����*����$��!�������!������������������+��9����!��������
#���� ��"�� ����� ����� $��!���� ���*� $��!�� ��� 3���#��� :��:� '���� ��!��� ����"�����
'���"�����#����$��$����������9�����������"���������#��������#���������*��$���+��
1�����!������"������������������������������!������������������������"���*��$��!��
����D�������!���E��$$��!���������������(��"'�������+��1���$��$�����"�������������'������
����� !�������� ��"� ���������� ���� ����� ��� �""�������� $�#��!� !������������ �����"� #��
'��!���"+�
�
(�+�,����#�������������������"�!��!���������������$$��!���������������#��!����"���"�
#��$��������!��������+��,$$��!�����������������������"����$��������!�����������������
'���� ���� !���!��G�� �!����� ��� "���������+� � ,� ��!��� '��"� !���!������ '��� �"���"� ���
�����������$$��!�������������������������'���"�#��"�#���"����!��������+���
�

Page 224



                                            ����������9��������?��:��7���:����

�(�+� 1'�� ����� ����!��� '���� ���!��"� ���� ����� �$$��!������ �������"�� �� ����!�� #�����
$��!�"� ��� ���� $���� � '��!�� ��� ��� �!!��"��!�� '���� ���� !���!��G�� $�#��!���� !�"�+� � 1����
!������� ������� ��'� ���#���� ��� ���� $�#��!� !��� !������� ��� ���� �$$��!�����+� � 1���
!���!���������"�����������������������#��������������������$��$��������������'�������
����$��$�����+�
�
(:+� 4�� �����"� ����� #�� ����"� ����� ��� ������ '��� ��"�� #�� ���� 	��������� ��� ���� '��"�
!���!������ ��"� ��!��� ����"����� ��� "��!���� ������� ��� !��!���� #��� ����� ������ '��� ����
��*����$+�
�
(�+�2����������� ������������"� ������� ����������!���"����������������#���"�������"�����
"����������"����$�����'��!����������$$��!�#�����������$��$����+��1�������������'����
#���""�����"������$��������������������+����
�
(�+�������������������������$��������������������"�����$�������������:��������$����
!��$��+� 1��� !��$��� ��� �������"� '������ ���� ������ ��� ���� !���� ��"� �� ���#��� ��� �����
�$���������$��!���#������"����������!�����+���
�

�!��������!��!����"���������
�
((+� 
�!��� �����!�� !����"��������� ���� ��'� �� ��������� !����"�������� ��� ����
"������������� ��� $�������� �$$��!������� #�� ������ ��� ���� ����"�"� ��!����� B�� ��� ����
1�'�� ��"� 9������� ��������� ,!�� �@@�+� � 1���� "����$����� '���� ��������� �� ������ ���
�$$����������� J�B �B�+��� ��� 3�'� -����� H����� !�����#������� ���� ���� ���������+��
-�'��� � ��� ��� !����"���"� ����� ���� "����$����� $���� ��"� ������ ���������
!����"�������� ����������������'��������������$��� �!�����������#�������������������
!��������������'�������������"����������������������$$��!�����+�
�
�
(%+�-�����0������,!����1���"����$���������#�����������"�������������$������������
����-�����0������,!� ���"����$����!�����,���!�����������������������!�����"�,���!�����
�������,!��������+�1����,!�������������������!������������������!��"�"��������.���$����
9��������� ��� -����� 0�����+� 4�� �������� ��� ����� ��!�����"����� � "��� �����"� ����
#�����������������$$��!���G���������#���"����$��������������"���$�!��������'��!��
���� #���� #����!�"� ��"� '�����"� �������� ���� '�"��� !��������� ��������� � ���
��$�����"� �������� ����"� $����� ���������� �� ���� �����$����� ����� ��"� 9�������
;���������;��"��!�+�
�
!��������3�
���+�������
1���$��$���"�"����$�����'���"�����"���!����$�!��������!������������!�������"�
�����������������F�����������������+��1�����$�!���������"�����!!����"�������������
$����!�����������������������!������������!���� ���!��"������#������ �$�������$��!������"�
$�#��!��$����$�!�+�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 225



                                            ����������9��������?��:��7���:����

4��������������$���������#������������������������������$�!�� ������$$��!��������
����������"��������������������$���"��������'���������������������#�������"��$�����
��!������� ���"��������������$���"���������������������������������!����$����$�!��
��$�!��+��,""��������� ������$$��!��������������"���!�����#���������J( %���������������
��������$�!�� �'��!���������"�!���������������������������������������$$��!���������
��������������#����������N�,����"�#���-�������2�����������#������<�������"�#������
�$$��!������������"�������#�����+�
�
;��������$����!��������������������!��� ���"������������"��������$����������������
2�����"�����3���������������������!�������'��*���������������#���������$��������
"�!������ �������������!�����#������������"�#�������$$��!�������!����"���"������!��������
��$$��������������������$��������$�������������������"����$����+��1���!�����#������
'���"�#������!���"���������!����$�#��!��$����$�!�����9����������* ��$�!���!���������
/��"�"�5�����������'��!���������������"��������9����������*�7�����$������"�
�"�������"������$����������$��<�!�+��4���""����� ���$���������#�������������������������
���J( ����������������������������������������������"���$��������������������
�#��������+�
�
H�������������$��������!�����#�����������!����"���"����!��$���'��������������������
�����������0��+�::��������9���������4��������!�����
���0�����������,$����:���+�
�
�1���������4���/����������������
1���	�������� �����!!��"��!��'����������O����!��$���"���"�����G���"�������.F�������
,!�� ��������� '���� 	��� ���� !�������"� ��� ��!������ "������ ��"� �!!����#������ ����
������� � '����� �������#��� $����#�� � ��!��"���� �������� � ������ ��"� �������� '���� ��
���������$����!�� �������� �!����������"������������$��������+�
�
1��� 	��������� ���� ��*��� ���� ��'� ����� $�������� ��� �!!���� #�"������ �����"� #��
!����"���"� ��� �� !��$���'�"�� #����+� � /������ ���� ��������� $��������� ��� ����� � ������
���� �� ���#��� ��� O�!!����#��G� ������ ����� ��� '��!�� ��!��"�� ���"���� �� !����� �$�!���!�
��!�������+�
�
4��:��: ������$$��!�������������������'�������������	���������"�!����"���"���#������
��"� ���� ������ '������� ��� ���� ��� ���� �!!����"����� � ��� �!!��"��!�� '���� ����
	��������G�� ����!�� $���"��� "����� � ����� �������#��� �"<��������� ���� #���� ��"��
��������������"��"�������"���G����F���������+�1�������!��"�����#�"�������$�!���!�����
"������"���������#��'����!���������� �$��$����"������"�*��!���������'����'����!�����
�������� ��"� !��!�������� �$�!�� ��� ��������� �����" � "��������"� "���#��"� $������G�
$��*�����$�!��������#�������H����H�"������"������"����� O"���������G�$����� �����������
�����������#������"�'����!�����������#����������"���������������������"��!�+�
�
1���$��$�������*��������!����"��������	��G��4�!�����������������!����"��$$��$������
#����$��!��!������������'����#���"�$��"�'������������������#������"����+��H����$��!��!��
��!��"��� H������� 2���"��"� ����?:��@� P� ,�� :��� � ������� ��� H���"����� ��"� ������
�$$���!���� ��� ����� ���� ���"�� ��� "���#��"� $��$��+� ;��"��!�� $�#�����"� #�� ����
.F���������9�������������������#����!����"���"��������"����$�������������!�����
��������+�
�
�

Page 226



                                            ����������9��������?��:��7���:����

/����� ����� '����!����� �!!���� !������ #�� �������#��� �!����"� �+�+� ��� ����� ��� ����
$��$���"� �����#��������� ��� ��������� #���"���� � ��� '����� �!!����"������ ��� �#���
�����"� ������ �������"�����!!�$��#����������"���!�$�����������!������#��"����$�" �
��� '����!����� �!!����#��� ������ '���� #�� $���"�"+� 4�� �����"� #�� ����" � ��'��� � �����
�!!����"������ ���� ���"����� '���� ��#������ ��� �������� ��$��������� ��� ��� #��
$���"�"������������"������������+�
�
������������
1��� $��$����� ��� ��!������ !��� ����� ���"���� �!!����"������ '������ ���� 	���������
9��$��������$$����"+�1���$��$�����'������!����������"�����������"��'����������!��� �
��$���������!��������"����$�����""�������������!��!����������������"������������
����� ����"������� ������ ��� ���� !���+� 1��� �$$��!������ ��� �!!��$����"� #�� "������"�
�����������������'���"�������������$������������������!��"��������������"�������"�
��!��� ����"���� � ��$���� ���� �$$�����!�� ��"� �������� ��� ���� ����� ��"� ����� ����
���������!��������"���������"����$����+�
�
1��� �$$��!������ ��� !����"���"� ��� !��$��� '���� $���!���� 92��� &2�������#���
9����������) �92�:�&������) �92���&-������!�.���������) �92�(�&�����$��������
.�������� 2����) � 92��� &3�'� ."�!������ ��!�������) � 92�(� &-������� ��������) � 92���
&��������G��;�����2$�!�) �92�@�&/��"����) �92:��&2�������#���0�����!��	��) �92::�
&���������) � 92:�� &
�!��� 1����$���� 9����"��������) � 92�:� &���������� ���� 9����) �
92���&9���������H�������)���"�92���&���������,$$��!������9����"��������)���� ����

�!��������$����������'��*�9����2��������&:��%�:�:�)�:��B ��1��������$�����
;��"���������"�����������#������������"�,����"�#���-�������2�$$�������������������
��!���������"�����3���������������������!�������'��*�:��:+�
                         
��������"������
4�����$�!����������$$��!������"���"�%&�'&*�'���"�������#�����"�"��'����������
--��
�241.���� ����--��
�241.���: ������--��
�;,���� �����--��
�241.����  �
����--��
�;,�����0.5+��"������!!��$�������"��������"��!!������������� ������
��!�����"�"���?�����������"�������� �!��5���������!�3�
���+�����6�,��.�
"���+���"����.���� ���������������.���/�����.����.��!�3�
���+�������������
��������"�� �'�7� �*�'�
�
���"��������
�
�.5.
��7.31�1��9�77.39.�/41-43�:�6.,02�
&�)�1���"����$���������#��$�������"�������#��#�����#������������$������������'��
������#������������������"������������$���������+�
�
0�����?�
1��!��$���'����2�!�����(�������������������N�9��$����������!������,!��:��� ���"�
"������!��!���������������������#���������!�����#���������F������������"���
��������M�����$������7��*���0�!�������������+�
�
,��0�5.���
,32�
&:)�1���"����$���������#��$�������"�������#��!�����"���������!!��"��!��'��������
�����'�����$$���"�$����?�����--��
�241.���� ����--��
�241.���: ������--��
�
;,���� �����--��
�241.����  �����--��
�;,�����0.5+�
�

Page 227



                                            ����������9��������?��:��7���:����

0�����?�
�����������"��!�����"��#����"������������������������"�$������� �����!!��"��!��'����
$���!��92�������������������
�!��������$����������'��*�9����2��������&:��%�
:�:�)�:��B+�
�
21	�.31�	2.�0.2104914�3�
&�)1����������������"��������!!����"������'����������#���"����������������#���!!�$��"�
#�����"�������������������"�!����� �#����'��"���&'�����������#���������������
�"�!�����) �#�����"����"��������������"��������������!�������!������!�������"������
�!������$����"��&3����!��"���������������!!�$������$���������������������������
'��*���������!����"�������) �����������������"����"�����������!��������������������
'�������������������9����#���"��� �$���"�"�������������"����������"�������������
F������!���������-������."�!����������������!�������������������������!�����������
�����#����������!���!�����������$������������"�����!!�$���������$�������������������
���!���������"������������$��������$��������� �����������������!��!������������$$��������
���������������"��������������$��$���+�
�
0�����?�
1���$��$���"�"����$���������#����"������"����������$�!���!�����������"����
�!!����"�����+�4��������������"��������������"������������'���������#���������
���������������������������"�����������$�!��$������� ���!*�������������$�!����"���!*����
��������!���$��*�������!��$���'����$���!��92����������,"�$��"����������9����
2�������������$������������!������:��B+�
�
7,3,;.7.31�,00,3;.7.312�
&�)�1���"����$���������������#���!!�$��"�������"���������������������������#��
'��!�������$$���"����"�����!!����"������������#��������" �������#�����"������"�
�$$���"����'�������#������
�!������������,��������+�1��������������"����$�����
������!�����������#��������"�$���������������!!��"��!��'�������������"�
�����������������������+�
�
0�����?�
1��$����!����������"��������������������������������!��$���'����$���!��92������
�����"�$��"����������
�!��������$����������'��*�9����2��������&:��%�:�:�)�
:��B+�
�
2	21,43,H4
416�
&()�1�������������!���"��������!����!������'�����������������$������������$���"����
!��#���"��������"�$�'����������&9-�)+�1���"����$����������"�#����"����*������
�!!��"��!��'���������$$���"�"���������$$���"�������������!�����2�������#���.������
2���������4�������7��!��:�������������������������!��$���#���'�������*�����������
9-�+�1���'��*��������#����$�������"���������$�������������!!�$�������������#���"����
��"������������������������"���"��������"+�
�
0�����?�
1���������!��$����!��'��������9����9��������"�	���������,����,!����������
���$�����99�(�&����#�������'�!��#���"����$����)��������9����9�����+�
�
�
�

Page 228



                                            ����������9��������?��:��7���:����

-�	02����/�08�
&%)�����������"������������"�!����������������"����$���������#��$�������"�
'��*�������������*��$��!�������"��������������������+�����"���+���7��"���������"���
��"���+�����"���+������2����"��� ����'��*����������*��$��!�����2��"�������H��*�
-���"���+�
�
0�����?�1���$��$���"����������������"������!����������������������"�������$��$������ �
'������!!�$�����'������*����#��"�����#�"�#��������"������"�������������!������!�����
'��*���"�������"�!�����!��'��������!��92::�����������������
�!��������$�����
�����'��*�9����2��������&:��%�:�:�)�:��B+�
�
3�42.�
&B),44�"'��������������#��!������!��"�����!!��"��!��'����H2�:��?�@@@����������
$���"������"���������������������������������������"������+�1��������������#��
�!����"�������#���������#��������!��������"����������"�������&�B������:���)�����
��!��"�������"H�
��F�������������������"�������!��"�����(�"H�
��F�#�"��������"�
���"������!��������"���������������������&:��������B��)�������!��"�������"H�
��F�
���#�"�������������������� �'����'��"�'���������"���������������������������
$���"�"������!������+�
���������(�"H�
��+��������������#����!��"�"����#�"������
&:��������B�������������)+�
�
��������������!!�$�������������#���"���� ������$$��!����"����$��������"���#��� �����
'��������$$�����#������
�!������������,�������� ��������!��������$����$�����������
����#���"��������������!�������+�
�
0�����?�
1������������������$��$���"�"'������������#��$�������"��!��������������!�����������
����"��"���"�"��������$�����!�����!!�$��#������������������"�����#��!����������"�
#��������!����!������������������!��$���'����$���!����92::���"�92�����������"�$��"�
9����������������9����2�������������$������������!������:��B�
�
10,5.
��
,3�
&�)�1�����������#��$�������"�����������!�����!����������1��������������#����
��#�����"������"��$$���"����'�������#������
�!������������,��������+�1������"�
1�������������������*������!���������������"�������������������������"�����������$����
���������������$������!���������������"����������$�������+�4���������������!��"��
������������!����������������������$�������"�!���$��*���������I������������������
����������������������$��������������#����������������$���������������1���������I�
��"������������������$�!*��$���"�"��$�����������"������������#�����������"���"����
��!������I���"��������� �$����������"�!����!������$��������#����������$������
���$����#�����������
��$�����������+����������"��������!!�$�����������!!�$�����������$����������
�$$���"�1���������+�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 229



                                            ����������9��������?��:��7���:����

0�����?�
1���
�!������������,���������!����"�����������!��������������"����#����*������
��"��������"�!��������!����������������$������!����&$����!���������������!!�$��!��
<�������)���"������������������$�������������������������#���������!���!������
�!!��"��!��'��������!��92:������������������
�!��������$����������'��*�9����
2��������&:��%�:�:�)�:��B+�1����$$��!���������"�!����!�����������1����$������"�
4��������!���������������$�!���!��"�!��$��������$��$����������1���������+�
�
969
.�21�0,;.�
&@)�3��"����$�����������!�����!��������"����������������!������"�!����"�!�!���
$��*��������#������#�����"������"��$$���"����'�������#������
�!������������
,����������������'���������������(��#�!�!�������#�������"+�1���#���"��������������#��
�!!�$��"�����������!�!���$��*��������#����$���"�"�����!!��"��!��'���������$$���"�
"���������"���!����������������������������������#������������������"�"�$��$������"�
����������#�����"���������������$��$����'�������$�����!��������������
�,+�
�
0�����?�
4����"������$�������!�!�����������������������������$������!�������!!��"��!��'����
����!��
92:������������������
�!��������$����������'��*�9����2�������+�
�

,3�29,�.��.24;3��0���2,
2�
&��)�3��"����$�������������*��$��!�������������"����������#�������"���"���������"�!�$��
'��*����"���$���������������������$����������������#������#�����"������"�
�$$���"����'�������#������
�!������������,�����������"�������'��*��������#��!�����"�
��������$$���"+��1�����"���������������!��"�������������!������ ����"������!����
��������� ��$��������$�������!��"����������!�������������$��$���"�$�������������$�!��� �
���#��� �"�������� ���$��&�+��#���������!������������'����������#����" ���������L����"�
�������&����!!��"��!��'��������-1,�3���������������$�!���!�����) �$��������
�$�!���!��������!��"������$�����"�$��� ����������$�������� �!��������� �����������������
��"�����'��*����������"�$��$������� ���"�$������$�!���!��������!��"�������"���� �
$������� ����"��� �������� ����!�������"�$�����$����!�����
�
0�����?�
1���������������������!��������"�!�$��'��*������!�����"���������!!��"��!��'����
����!����92�� �92�@���"�92�������������������
�!��������$����������'��*�9����
2��������&:��%�:�:�)�:��B+�
�

,3�29,�.�/�082�47�
.7.31,14�3�
&��)�,������"���"���������"�!�$��'��*��������#��!�����"���������!!��"��!��'��������
�$$���"�"������+�1���'��*��������#��!�����"�����$�������������!!�$�������������$����
�������"����$������������!!��"��!��'��������$��������������"�'��������
�!���
���������,��������+�
�
0�����?�
1���������������������!��������"�!�$����'��*������!�����"���������!!��"��!��'����
����!����92�����"�92�������������������
�!��������$����������'��*�9����
2��������&:��%�:�:�)�:��B+�
�
�

Page 230



                                            ����������9��������?��:��7���:����

7,431.3,39.�29-.�	
.�
&�:)�3��"����$�������������*��$��!�����������!��"����������"�!�$�����������!��������
�������������������������#������#�����"������"��$$���"����'�������#������
�!���
���������,��������+�1����!��"������������!��"��"�����������������������������������
��$�����������+������$�����������#��!�����"���������!!��"��!��'���������$$���"�
�!��"���+�
�
0�����?�
1���������������������!��������"�!�$����'��*��!�����"���������!!��"��!��'��������!����
92�����"�92�������������������
�!��������$����������'��*�9����2��������
&:��%�:�:�)�:��B+�
�
3�42.�,11.3	,14�3�
&��)�����������!!�$�������������"����$���������#���$$���"�����"����$��������
��!��������'��"�'��'����������"����������������������������Q�"�����-�$'�����-��������
�����������������!����"����������������"�$���"�������#�����!����!�����������������
���������������!���!��$���'����������F�������������9��"��������C�4��������3�����
2���"��"�+�
�
0�����?�1������������������$��$���"�"'������������#��$�������"��!�������
�������!���������������"��"���"�"��������$�����!�����!!�$��#������������������
"�����#��!�����!��$���'����$���!����92::���"�92�����������"�$��"�9����������������
9����2�������������$������������!������:��B+�
�
43��07,145.���.R9
	24�3��0�7�0.24�.31��.0741��,0843;�29-.7.�
&�)�1����$$��!���������"�#���'�������������"����$����������'������������"����$��*����
$�������!�����'��!�����!��������������#�!��#�"+�,����!������"����$�����'����#��
��!��"�"�������#��������$������ ����������!*������"�#��������$���������������'������
�����!����+�
�
43��07,145.?��.1,4
2����1-.�7,3,;.7.31�,00,3;.7.312�
&:)�1����$$��!�����������#���"���"���������������������"����������#��
��#�����"���"������"���"��������#���!��"�����������"�!��$��������������'����
��������?���
�����,���������������������!�������!!�$�������������$��$��������#������"�����"�����
'�������!�����������"����*���������������"�!����� ���'��"���'�����������#�����
�����������"�!��������"�"��������������"����!�������!������!�������"����������
�!������ �����������������"����"�����������!��������������������'�������������������
9����#���"��� �$���"�"�������������"����������"�������������F������!���������-������
."�!����������������!�������������������������!����������������#����������!���!�������
����$������������"�����!!�$���������$����������������������!���������"������������
$��������$��������� �����������������!��!������������$$��������������������+�
:���1����$������'��"���'����������"�����������$��$����+�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 231



                                            ����������9��������?��:��7���:����

����1����!��"��������������!������������#��'���������'�������"����"����
�������������'��!��!�������������������$�!��"�����"��"����!��"�!����!��"����
�������"��������"���!����"������������������������������������#��$��$�������
��"�����������������!��$���'������������F����������������������������
������������������������!����"���������������!���������!������������������#��
��$$���"��������9���!��������F����+��.�!�������!�����������������!��������"�!��
���������H��*����2F�����!���$��*����������#�����"�#�������������������������!���
$��*�������"��$$��������$��$����+�
����1��!��!�������������$���������"<�����������$��$��������������'����"����������
�������� ��""�������"�����$��������#����������$���������$����#�����������
������������������$��$����+�
(���1����'�������������$�����������$���������$����#�������������������������
����$��$����I�������!�������!���������!��"�������������������������!��$������
'�������'������������������"���'����������$�����'����������'��*����"������"�
��������*����!�����$�����������!�������������������������������!��������"����"���+�
%������������������$��$���"���������"�$��������$��!�"����+�
�
1����$$��!���������!������"�����$�����"���������������"��������'����H��*����2F�����
����"���� ���������������������������'��!��������������'����"������"������������������
#���"��� �����#���$$���" ������"�F��������""�����"�������������#�������+�
�
43��07,145.?�9�3�414�3,
�,��0�5,
�&/41-�3.;�14,14�3)�
&�)�4���!!��"��!��'����������F�������������,���!�������������1�'����"�9�������
���������&�����$�����7�������������!�"���)�&.�����")���"���:������"�
$������$�����%���"���B��������3���������������������!�������'��*�����9���!�������
'��*�"������$���������"�$����!����'���'��������,$$��!������!��"����$����$$��!������
"��!����������"��������������"�����"��������������$$��!������������#����������������
$��������$���������+�
�
!�����������������������������/�����"�����/�������������
�
-����������"�������������$��������!����"�������� �'��!����������!��������!����"���"�
���#�?���������������������!���!�"���!��!!����"����� ���������"��"����
�!!����"������$���"�" �������$�!�����������#��!�������������"�#���"��� ����������!��
�������!����!������"��$$�����!����������������"�$��*������"�����'���������������� �
����$��$������������!����"���"����#��"��������#����������+�4�������#���!���������
�����������"����!����"�������� ���"�'����������$����������������$�!����"�!��"������ �
����$��$���"�"����$���������!!�$��#�����"�!��$�����'����&�)�$���!�����������
���������
�!��������$����������'��*�9����2��������&:��%�:�:�)�:��B���"�
��$$������������$������������!���������"�2�$$���������������������!�������
&��������������������"�!������������������'����������9����������������
�!���
�����$�����2!����)���"�����0��������2$������2��������&��������������������������
�����"���������������������)���"�&#)���������;�������������!��2������������"�
;���������9��!����� ���������'�?�
�
92:����
�!���1����$����9����"��������
92�����9���������H������������������#���������
92��������������,$$��!������9����"��������
92::�������������
92�������������M��;�����2$�!��

Page 232



                                            ����������9��������?��:��7���:����

92�@���/��"�����
92�(��������$��������.��������2�����
92�(��������$��������.��������2�����
92�����2�������#���
��*�"�9�����������
92�:����������
92�(���-����������������
2��:�������������#������������"�,����"�#���-�������
2�����������$�����;��"�������
3������3����������������������!�������'��*�7��!��:��:�
992�����9����9��������"�	���������,����,!���������

Page 233



Page 234

This page is intentionally left blank



�

����������������	�
�����
�	�
�

�������
�

���������������������� ����������	
�

������������� 	���������������������

���������������
���������������

������� ��� ����� ���������� �� � ����������� ����� ����������
!� �������"� ���� ��� �#� ��� ���� $� �%����� !&������ #�
��&�������"� ����� ���� ���� ������ �'�������� �� � ����������
&�� ��� ������� ������� ��������� � ��������� ������������
��������� �$�(�������)�
�

	���������������������� �����*%%���������

 �����!!�������� �+,-.�/��	0+12.3+,/�����
/4�	,5��6.*72��+.�	3���
�
/4�	,5�

"��!���� 6��(��

#���!���������
���������������

������8����

$%&�"��'������� (%)*%+)&�

�������������,������� 4�9���:�����������#�
����������.�%������������������ ��� �
4��$������������

�����
����������� 7����3��� ����

��������!������� ;�������� ����������3�$9���������3��<��$����������&����
 ������� ������������������������������������������3��<�
�$�������������������%���� �$�����4���8����
�

����'�����������������
�����������

---.�������/.,�0.�'�%������� ����� ������=�%%��>����������	
�

30
.3

m

32
.2

m

34.1m

Arcade

2

Sherwell

5048

TC
B

s

Portland
Mews

1

Old Town

39.3m

Sherwell Arcade

Hall

Stone

4

K
ir

kb
y

L
od

g
e

2

M
ar

y
N

ew
m

an
H

al
l o

f r
es

id
en

ce

Is
aa

c
Fo

ot
B

ui
ld

in
g

12

Drake's Place

Fountain

Fountain
Valve Platforms

Shelter

Fountain
Drinking

Shelter

Conduit
(remains of)

43.9m

Reservoir

Lodge

Drake's Place

LB

1

S
MS

M

JOHN LANE

P
O

R
T

LA
N

D
S

Q
U

A
R

E

Brunel Laboratories

Fitzroy Building

Hall

38.0m

35.7m

PORTLAND VILLAS

33
.3

m

3

Kirk
by Terr

39.4m

PH

37.0m

S
T

R
E

E
T

JA
M

E
S

1

3

Club

24

21
18

Sherwell Centre

S
H

E
R

W
E

L
L

L
A

N
E

Peninsular

Medical

School

Q
ue

en
A

nn
e

Te
rr

ac
e

Nursery

Library

Ps

Nancy Astor

Sports Centre

Rolle

Fr
an

ci
s

D
ra

ke
H

al
ls

PsPlymouth
Business School

Babbage Building

1

(c) Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plymouth City Council Licence No. 100018633   Published 2013   Scale 1:2000

Agenda Item 6.11Page 235



                                            �������������������?��8��4���8����

	/���������������/���������������!�����������,�������������������
���'����.�

�����������������������������������
 �����������������
�
,��� ���@���� $��� ���� ��� �� ������������� #:������� $��� ���� ������ � ����������&������ ����
������������������%����������&�������0�����5���)��,���%��%�����&��������� ��������
�A<����� ��������%�����$��� ���������������&������������ �����������%�������������������
���  ���� �� � ������:���@� �������&�� �&�)� �,��� ��%� ������� ������ ��� �������� ��� ������
���������������������$��� ���)���
�
,�����������$��� � ��������������$�������������$��� ��������4����0�&������ ���������
6��(��5��������.��� ������� �������������+����������$��� ����&����������������������
������ ������ ���������� �� ��� ����� �������� ���� �� ����%����)� � ,�� ���� ������ ��� ��
��������������%��(�&�������� ��$�����$���� )� �,������&���� ���������� �3B�����&�����
�������������������� ��� ���%� ������ ���%������ �&����%��� � � ���������������&����
���� ����%����������������6��(��5��������.��� ������� �����.�����$��� ���)�
������
���������������������
�
��������������������������� ���������������������������!� �������"���������#�
��� ����$� �%�����!&������#���&�������"������ ���������������'���������� �����������
&�� ���������� ���������������� ������������������������������� �$�(��������
�
,��� ����%�����&��������������������������������������������%��%������������������
���������%������������$��� ���)��,���$��� ����&����������������������������'�������&����
����������'�������&�� �&���� � �����$������%��� � )��,�������� ��������������
$��� ����&����$��%���������������� �������������������&������&�� ��C��������� �������
����������������%��������������� ���������������)��2����������������������������
&������������������%��������������������� ������&������������(������� �����������
�� �������������� ������$��������:������$� �����)�
��
���1��������������2�����
�
*� ������� %��:�%%���������&��� ��$����� �� ���������� �8��88�D�4*E�� ��� ����� ��� ����
��������������'�������$��� ������� ���&� ����%��������%��� ���%%��'���������8��
��� ����$� �%����)� �*�������� �����$��� ���� � ����� �����%������� ����%��:�%%���������
��B����� ���� %�����%��� ��� %��� ��������� ��� ���� ������� ������ ��� ���� ����������
���%���&�����%%���� )�
�
����0�����������,�3�������
�
,�����%%�������������$������$����� �������� �������$�������������%%�����������&�����
���������������� �������� �������������&����%��� ���������������#���� ����$� �%�����
&������������������������ ����������������� ��������������������������� ����%���������)�
��
�
�
�
�

Page 236



                                            �������������������?��8��4���8����

�����������������������
�
5���&����*���������F�0���$9����������$9���������� �������
�
,��� 5���&���� *��������� ���������� ��B����� � �  �������� ������������ ����������� ����
%��%��� � ��%:���������������������������������������� �������������9�����������������
���������������������� �� ��%��%��� )��6�����������$������%%��� �����  �����������
��������� �� � ����5���&����*��������� ��� ���������� ��%%�� ��� �������� � �%%�����
��$9���������� ������)��
�
�������*�������������
���������������F�0���$9��������
�
��$���������������3������F�0���$9����������$9���������� �������
�
,��� ��� ����� ��� ���� 3.
�0����� .�%����  ��� � D���4����� 8���� ���� ���� � �� � ��� ��
������� ��� ������� ���� �������� � � ��� �  ����� ���� ������ %��������� ������ ��������
� ������� ����������%���)�
�
����������������
�
2�������� �������� ��� ��%������������ ���� $���� ������ )� � 3�������� �������� ����
�$9��������������%��%�������� ����������������&����������?�
G� 6����������� ��� ���� �������� ���������� �� �  ������� ��� ����� %���� ��� ���� �����

��������
G� ,����������� ����%��%������������������������ ��
G� 2����������������������������$����������� �������%��%��������
G� ������$��������'��������������� �&�����%���������
G� *���� �$���������������� �$��%��� � ������������������������� ������������
G� ���(����%��$�����&�������������
G� *���:�������$��������&��������������)�)����� ������������������������
G� 3��������'����%��%���������������&������� ����������& ����
G� ,�������� �����������������������$��� ����������������H&�� ��������I�
G� �����B���������������&����$�������� �������� ������� �������
G� 0�������� �����������%�����������
G� 0�������������%�����������'������������
G� 3�������������� ���������������������� ��������������������������������������

���������������� �����������������������)�
G� ,����%%��������������� �$������� ��� �$���������������������
G� ,���%�$����������������������&��� ���������$�����������������&����%��%���

���� �C������� �
G� +��&�����������������(������������� �����%���������������$�����%����� �

�����%������
G� ,��� ����������$��� �����������%����������� �����������
G� 
���������������&��������������������������������%���
G� 54���&������������������������ ������������ �&������%����&�������������
G� *�� ���������� ����� � $�� ��� � ��� ��������� ���%��� %������� ��� ������ ��� ������

������������������ �$�� ���������������������������0�����5����!,����:3��"��� �
������������������� �%��� ����8�������%�������%��)�

�

Page 237



                                            �������������������?��8��4���8����

����������������%%��������$���������� �&���������������������������� �����������
���%���&���� ��� � ��� �'������� 54��� ��� ������� ���� ������ �)�)� 4������ $����� ����� �
$��(���������������������)�
�
���������
�
�)�,�����%%����������������������������3���!3�������$��������������"���3�8�!6�����"��
�3�#� !6����%����� ��� 2'������� 3����"�� �3��� !0�&� 2 �������� ����������"�� �3�#�
!5������� ��������"�� �3��� !��������C�� ;����� 3%���"�� �3�A� !J�� ����"�� �38��
!3�������$��� .�������� 	��"�� �388� !���������"�� �38�� !
����� ,����%����
����� ��������"�� �3�8� !6��������� ���� �����"�� �3��� !���������� K�������"� �� �
�3��� !���������*%%�������������� ��������"� ��� ���� 
�����6����%����� �����&��(�
����� 3�������� !8��<:8�8�"� 8��D)� � ,��� 6����%����� ;�� ������� �� � ���������
�$���������� �� � *���� �$��� 5������� 3�%%���������� ��������� 6��������� ���� �����
$���� ��(��� ��� ��� �������)� � *%%��%������ ����� �������� ���� ����� $���� ����� ��� ����
0�����������������������������&��(�8��8)�
�
8)� � ,��� ����� %�������� ����� ��������� ���?� ���� ����� ��� ���� ���������� �����
������� �����L��������� �� ����������� ������%��� � L���������$�����L�������%����
������������������� ��%%���������������������� �%��(������ �����&������������������
��� ������ �$���&)�
�
2�%������������� ���������
�
�)� � ������� �3�#� �� ������� ����� ����  ����%����� ��� �'������� ������ &���� �'�������
��%������������� ���������������%��%�����&����$��%������� �&����� ����������������
����������������������������� ���������$�������������$�����������������%��%����)���
�
�)� � ,��� 	��������� ���� ��(��� ����  �������� ��� ������� ���� ���@���� $��� ���� ��� ���
���� ������� ���)� �,���� �������������� ����� �����$������ ������ ����������$��� �&������
���@����&����$�� ��%���� �$������%��%��� ���� ����������� ������%��9���)�,��������
����������&����$�����%��� ������&���� �����$��� ����&������ ������������������������
 ��%���� ���������&�����������������(�������$�����%���� �$������3�%���$���8��<)���*��
�� ���%��������������  ��%���� � ������&���� $��  ������ � ����� ��������� ���%��� ���� ��
%���� � ��� �$���� ��� ������)� � ,��� 	��������� ��� ���������� ����&���� ���� �����
�%%��%������������������ ����������$����������������������� ������&����������������
�������� K�������� 4�������)� ,��� ��B��������� ���� ���� ���:����� ������� ������ ����
&������ ���� �������� ��� ���� 	��������� &��� � $�� ���� ��$9���� ��� ���%������ ������
������������� ������ �����������������%�������������������)����
�
#)� � +�� ����� � $�� ���� � ����� ���� 	��������� ���� �������� � ����� ��������� �������
������� ������&���� $�� ����� ��� ���%���� ���� �� ���%������ %���� �� ����  ����%�����
&������������������������$������� ���� �� ����������� ������������������������������ �
$���������������)�� +���������	�������������������������� ������������������&������������
������� ���������������������������� �����������������������'���������������%������)��
�������� ����� ��������&���� $�� ����� ���&���� ������&���� $���������� � ��������%��� ���
������� �������� ��%���� ��� ���� ��� ���� �'%�������)� +�� ��� ����� ��� � ����� ����
%��%�����&���� ��� � ��� ���������������� ������� �������� ���������$������%���&�����
&�������������������������������������������������)���
�

Page 238



                                            �������������������?��8��4���8����

<)� � ������������ ���� 	��������� �������� ����� ���� %�������� ��� �������� ������ �����
������� ������ ��� ���%��� ��� ��(���� ��� ������� ��� M��� �������� ��� ����������� ������
�%�� �������������������������&�����&�������%������%%���������������������$����������
�������������� ��������)�
�
D)� � ��������� 	��������� &���� &��(� ��� %���������%� &���� ���� 	��������� ����������%��
���������� !	��"� ���  ������ ���� ��&� ������� �����)� � 	��� ��� �� ���$��� ��� ����
H����� ���$I� �� � ����� �� ����������� ��� ��%%���� ������ %��%��� ��� ��� ��%�������)��
,����  ����%����� &���� %��� �� �� ������ ��� �%%��'�������� ���� 9�$��  ������ ����
�������������%������&�����#�%���������9�$��$�����%��� � )�
�
�)� � 3������ ���� ������� �� � ������ ������� ���� ����� � ��������� ����� ��� ����
������� ������ ��� ����&� � ��� $�� ����%�� � $�� ���� �������� %�$���� ��� ���� �������
������� ��� &���� ���� ��  ����������� ������� ��� ������ ��� �� �� � ���� � ������� ��� �����
$������������������ �&�)��*��������������� ������&����$����%��� ���������������������
�������������������� ���������� �������������������������������������������)��,����
&�������%����������������%��������������������������������� ��������)�
�
+�%����������������������� ��%%��������������������
�
A)���������������� ������������%��%�����&������� ��������������%��� ����������%%��������
��� ���� $��� ���)� � ,��� %��%����� ���  ��� � �� �  ���� �%%���� ��� ��B����� �����
�� ����������)� �*��� ����&�� �&����� ����%��������&����$����%���� �&��������:B�������
%�& ��� ����� � ���������� ������ &����� &���� ��%���� $���� ���� %����������� �� �
�%%���������������$��� ���)��,����'�����������������%�������&����$�����%������������� �
��%�����������$��� ������������������������$���&)��,����'��������&������������'����$����
����������� �@�������  ����&�����&����������� ����%%������������ �����  �����)� � +�� ���
���� ������ �����'����������������%������&����$�������$���� �&����� ���&������ ��� �
��������� �������� ��� �$���������������������&�������%������%��������������������������
����)�
�
��)��,���	�������������������������9�����%���������������������� ���������������������
��$��(� ���������$�������%������������ ����%����� ������� �$�� ����	���������
3���������6����%����������&��()�,���� ��������&���&�������&����������%%�������
���� �������� �� � ��������� &���� ��� +������� ��������� 3���������� ����� � %���� ��� ����
�� �����$�����������������3���������� ������������������� �	���������*����*������
����)�!��	**�")�
�
��)� � ,��� ����� 3�������� ��%%����� ���� %�������� ��� ��� ����  &�������� &������ ����
	�����������������$9��������%%��%����������������)�
�
�8)�����%��������<����������	**����%%���������	���������H��������������������
B���������'� :�������%���������%��������� ���������� ���'� ����� ����%�����&����
������ ����� � ������ ����� &����� &���� ������$���� ��� ���� ������� ����� �$������ ��� ����
���%�������������&���������������� ����������� �����)I�
�
��)� � ,����� �%%���������� &��� � ��%%���� ���� %�����%���� ��� ���� ����� 3�������� �� �
��	**��$��%��� ���������������������������������� ��������������������%��)�,����
&��� ����%����������������������� ��������������$������$���� �����&��(���� ��)��
�

Page 239



                                            �������������������?��8��4���8����

��)��,���%�����%�������������������������� ����������� ������������%����������������
��%%���� �$�����������$���������%%������������ �������(������������ �����������������
��������������������� ���� ���B��������������������������������)�,���������$����
�$9�������������������������������� ������������� ��������������������������������������
��� ���� %�%�������� &��� � ���� ������$���� ��� ���� ��������� ��� �� H��������$���
���������I��� �&��� �$�� �����������������������������������������������)�
�
�#)� � ,��� �������� ��� �&���� ����� ���� ��%� � ���&��� ��� ���� 	��������� ���� �� � ��� ���
��$������� ����������������%������������ ���;����$��(��� �4������� �����$���� ������
�������� ���������������������%��'��������������������������%��)��,����������������
����� ������� ������ ��� 54��� ���� ������� � ��� ���� H��� ������������I� ��� ���������
�������� &����� ���� �� � ��� ����������� ������������ ��� ����:������)� � ,��� ��	*���
��(��&�� ���� ���� %��$����� ��� H��� ������������I�� �� � ������ ������ ��� �� ��� � ���
� �������������&�����%��%����$�������� ����������� ������&��� �$���%%��%���������
������ ���%��������B����������������������� ��������������� ������)�
�
�<)��,����������������� ��$�������������������������������������������54����� ����
���� �������� ����� ������ ��� *������� �� 6��������� ��� ���� ����� 3�%���$��� 8��8)� � +��
�  ������ ���� 6����%����� ;�� ������� 3�%%���������� ��������� 6��������
!6����%�����;�� �������3�6"��������������$�����% ��� ��������� ������H�������� �
�%%�����I� ��� ����� ������54��)� � +�� ��� ����� ��� � ����� ����������� ���� �����&��� �
�����������������������������54���������������8#N������������ �������$��� ������&������
��  ����� � �����  �������� ��� ���� ����� ��� ���� &� ��� ������� ������ &���� $�� ������� )��
+����������� &��� � �������� ����� $��&���� #�:<�N� ��� %��%������� &������ ���� �������
���%��������&����������������������%������ ������ �����54���&�������������������
����� %��� ���� �� ��������� �� ��� � ������� ��� $��&���� ��:#�N)� � 5�&���� ����� ����
��������� ��� ���� ��$9���� %��%����� ��� ���� ������ ��� ���� ���%��� ���N� ��� ���� �������
%��%�������&������ �������� ���� ����� ���� ���54�����)� �* ���� ��� ����6����%�����
;�� �������3�6��������������������������������A�N���������� ������������ ������$����
%�����%����������������� ����%����)���
�
�D)� � +�� ����� ������ ��� ���� %��%�����  ���� ���� ������� ��� ���� ����� ��� ���� �������
������� ������������ ��������������������$����������������(������ ��������%��%�����
$������������ �$��(����������(����������)��,�(���������������������������%��%�����
������%���������������$����� �	������������%������ �������	����������&������%�����
��(������ ��������%��%�������$�����������(����������� �$������������������)��+����������
����(���� ����� ���� %��%����� &��� � $�� �$��� ��� ����� ���� ���������� ���� �� �� ��� $��
�����$�������%�������������%�����)���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 240



                                            �������������������?��8��4���8����

��)���������������� ������������������������$����� �%������$�������������� �&������$����
���� ����� 3�������� �� � ��	**��� ��%%������� ���� %�������� ��� �  ��������
������� ������ ��� ���� 	��������� ���%��)� � +�� ��� ����%�� � ����� ������ ���� $����
���&���� �������� ������� ���� ���� ������������ ��������� ��� 54��� ��� ����
�����$������ �� ��� ������ %��'������ ��� ���� ���%���� &����� ������� � ��� ���� 
�����
���������*��������� ����� ������ ����*���������6��������� ���3�%���$���8��8)� �J������
����%��%�����&�����  ������������������54����������������������&����$������� ���������
����� ���  ����%����)� ,���  ����%����� &���� $�� �������� � &������ ���� ����������
���%���&���������� ������������ ����������������������������������� �������� �������
�������)� � � +���  �������$��� ���� ���� ������������%��� � �$�� ����	������������������
����� ������������������� ������&����$������������������ ���� ������������ ��� ������
���� ����%������������(���������%����������������������������������������������������
����������&����)���
��
�A)��+���������������&� ���������������&������������������������������ �����&��� ����%�
��� �� ����� ���� $������� ��� 54��� ��� ������ ���� ������� ������� ������ ��� �����
�������� %��%������� ���� ������� � $��(� ��� ��� ������� �������)� ���� ������� ���
��%������������� ����� �� ���� ���� ���4������� ���� $���� ������ � �������(��� 9���� �����
%����)��,����&��� �$����&�������$�������������� ����%�����
�
8�)��+���  �������$��������������������������������� ��������������%���%��%�������������
��(���������������9������������ �����&���������������� ���������� �������������������
���� �����������������������������������������������&����&��(�������������������%����� �
���������������)�
�
8�)�� +������������������$���������������������������� ����������� ������&����������
���%��L� �� � �&��� ����� ���� ����� ���� ������� ������ ��� ���� ����� ��� ����� ��� � $��
��������� ��� ���&����� ���� ����� ������� ��� �������� 54�� ��� �� ��'� � ���� ����)� ,���
%��%�����&�������%���&����������%���������������������3���������� �%��%��������<����
������������������ �	���������**���� ������������� ��� ���������������������������
����������������������������)�
�
+�%������������$���������������
�
88)� �,������@����$��� ��������%������� ���������%��������&�����������������������%���
�� � ����������������� 9������������$����)��,��� ����%����������������������(����
��������� ��������%�����������%��%������)��5�&������������������%����������������
$���������� � ���������$������ ������������� ��$���� ����%��������� ��%������ ������
�����'������� �����&���������������&� ����������������������)�
�
8�)� � ,��� �%%��������� ���� $���� ��$����� � ������� �� �� ������ ��� �����%�������
������������ �� � ��� ��� ����� ��� � ����� �������� �������� ���� $���� ����� ��� ������ ����
%�����������%�����������������������������'����������� ����)�
�
8�)� ���������� ���� ����� ���� �����&����������������&���� $�� ���������������� � �����
����%��%��� ���� �������������� �&����$����������� ��������'�������%���� �����&������
�������%��)��,���%��%����� ����������9�������$�����������������������%��������������
	��������� ������ !	��� .��� ������� 3������� 
� "� &����  �������� �������� &����� �����
(���������&�����&������ ����������(������ �����������%��$��������������� �����������)�
�

Page 241



                                            �������������������?��8��4���8����

8#)� � +��������� ������������� %����&��� ���� ��$����� � ��� �����%���� ���� �%%��������)���
5�&����� ����� ���� ��������� ����� � $�� ���� ������ ���� ������ �������������� ���� ����
������������������%��%�����������&�$������$����� )��,���	�������������� ��������
���$��� ��� ������ ��� ���� �����&����� ���� ��������� � �������� ����5����� ��� .��� �����
5�� $��(������.��� �����
�������*����������� ����������������	����������� �����
��� ���)���������������� ������������������������������������� ������������������
�� � ���� $������ ��� ���� ������������ ���� � ���� �������� ��%���������� ���� ���� ��� ����
&����� ���� � ����������� ������� ��� ���%������� ��� �'%������)� +�� ������ ��� ������ �� �
�������� ����������� $��������� ��������� ����� ��� ����� �� ����������� %���� �����
�����%������� ���� 	��������C�� �'������� ����������� ��������� �� � ��%�����
�������������&���������$�����&��� �� �B������� ����&����%��$���������� �����������)�
,����%%�������������������� ���������������������%����&��������� �����������&���?�
��

• 8����������%�������%���� ����&��������%�����)�
• 	��������� ������������������� �8���������� ����� �����$�� ������ �$�� ����

��������������� ��������� ����)�
• *��������%��������������������%������)�
• ,����� &���� $�� �� ��������  ��%� ��� �����$������ ��� ��������� ������ ��������

����������������� ���� �����������������%�������%���� ���)��
• 3�� ����� ����� ����� �� 
������� *��������� ����� ��$������ ����� ���� ����

 ����%�������%���� ���)�
• 3�� ���������� �$� �� $�� ����5������� �� ������ ���� ���� ���� ��� ���� 3�� ����

5�� $��()�
��
J���� �� ��� ������ ��� ������� ����� ������ ��������� &��� � $�� ��� %������ ��������� ����
�������� �����������%��%�����&��� ���������������������%��$��������������������������
����������$����)��
�
8<)� � 
������� ��� ��%������������ ������ � �������� ����� ��� ����� ���� ���%����$��� ����
��������� �� � ���� ������ ��� ���� ����)� �,���� ������ ��� ����$��������� � �� � ��� �������$��
������ ��������&���� �����������������&�����'����$���������%��$���)��5�&����������
�������&��� ���� ����$�� �����&����$������%�������� ��������$���  ����� ���������
����%��������%������)���
�
8D)��������������������������%������������������ ��������������������������������� �
$����� �������������%�����������������%���������������������%��(�������0�����5������ �
������������8�:������%����%��� � �������%��)��+�������������� ��� �$����������������
���������������� ����$����������� ������(������� ����%���������%��$��)��J�� ����
&���� $�� ���� ���� ��� �� ���$��� ��� ���� %��%������� �� � ���� ����������� %���� ����� �
� �B������� �������� ����$����������� ������� ���� ����)� � 
��������� ��� �� ������ �� � ����
���������������� �����������������������%��(����&����� ����(������� �����$�� ��������
������ ���������%%����������� ����� ���������������$�� ��%��� )� �,���%�������������
8�:������%�������%�������������������������$������� ��� ����%������������������� �
 ����%�������&�����������������������)��,������%������������� �&�������������������
����������� ������$������������%���������%������$������ ����������������)���
�
8�)��+������������������������� ��� �������������������������� ����%�����������������
���%���&����� �� �����  ������ ��������������&���� $�� ��%��� ��&���� ���������������
��%����������� ���������%���������$��%��%������)�

Page 242



                                            �������������������?��8��4���8����

3��� �� ����*������ ������
�
8A)� �,��� ���������� �� ��'����������� �������@����$��� ����&���� ��������� ��������� �#�
$� �%������������ ����#��������������������)��,�������� :������&�������������%��%�������
��� ���������� ������� ������ &���� ���� ������ ��� �������� �� &�� ��C�� ����� �� �
�����������)��,��������������� ��� ����� ��������&������������ ���������������&����
88� ��:������ $� ������ $����� %��� � � ������� �� �� ������ ��������� (������� ������
����� �� � ������ ����)� � ,��� ������ %��� � � &���� �������� �%%��'�������� ��)#� �B�
������� &����� ��� �������������� ��� �'����� ��� ������������ <)#� �B�������� %��� � � ���
54�� ��� ����)� � ,��� ��&� ������� ������ &���� %��� �� A� ������� �&��� ��:������ ������
���������������&��������� ��������������������)�� +�� �������� ��� �������������������
������&����%��� ����������������������������������������������������������$��&����
���� ��������������������� ����� �&�����������������������&�����������)�
�
��)� � +�� ��� ���� � ����� ����� �%%��������� ��������� &���� ����������� %��%������ ���� ����
���%���&�����������������%�%�������������������������$����������%��%��)��5�&�������
��� ���� ����� ��� � ����� ����� &���� ��� � ��� ������& ���)� � 2���� ���� ���� &���� ����
� �B�����%���������%������ �&��������$�������������$���� �� ���� ������)�
�
5���&�������� ���������
�
��)��,���%�����%����������������:� ����%����������%%���� ��� ������������ �����&����
����	��������O������$����� �%����������� ����������%��(�������������������%���&�����
$�������� ����� ��� � ���(��&���� ���� ����$�������������� �� � .���� 3������)� ,����� ����
����� ������� ��D����'����������������5������������ ���������������%����� ���������
%��%������&�����  ��������������������������8A�$� �%����)�
�
�8)��,����%��%����������#�$� �%�����&�������������������$���������� ��'�����������
������������'����������@����$��� ���)������������������%��%��� ���������� ���������%����
%���8�$� �%�����&���������������� �����&�����'�������%�������)��+��������� �����������
�������������%��(����&����$������������ ����������������2� ��������������&��������������
����� ������������%��$����������������������������� ������������������%%�������������)�
�
��)� � ,��� 	��������� �%������� �� 6��%� ���� �� � ���(� �%� ��������� &����� ����&�� ����
���%���������������������%��(������������������� �,�������.������������ �����������
$���������������������)�*� ������������$����%�� ��� ����������������3���������� �
��&������&��� ���� ��������������������� ����������������������� ������������ �
$�� ���� �������� ����������������*%%���������)� +�� ��� �������� � � ����� �����6��%�����
�� ����(�	%�3������������� ������%������������'�������	���������,������������������
&��������%����� ������ ����������������� � �������������������� ����)�
�
��$���������������+������
�
��)��,�����$���������������3������������������� ��������������$����� ���������%���)��
+�� �� ��� ��� �  ����� ���� ������ %��������� ������ �������� � ������� � ��� ������� ����
�������� � � ���� ������ ��� �������������� ����������� %���� �� � ��������� ������
���� �� ���������������� ������%��� � )����
�
�

Page 243



                                            �������������������?��8��4���8����

�#)� � ,��� ��$���� ����������� 3������ ������ ����� ��� �B����� ������������ ���� $����
��%%��� � ��� �����%���� ����� �%%��������� ��� �  ����� ��� � �������������� ������)��
5�&���������$��������%���������$������$����� �%�������������� 9�������������� �
��� ���(��&�� ������������������� ���������� ������ ��� ��������)� � �,�����$���������������
3������ ��������������������B�����������������&��(����$�������� ����)��+���  ������
��������������������������� ��������B������)�
�
3�������$������
�
�<)��*���������$�������%%�����������$������$����� ���������%���������%%��������)��,���

��������������*��������������%%�������������%����� �B��������  �������%�������38��
�� �%��%��������#���� ������	**�� )�,�����%���� ������� ����� �������������� �����
&�����������������������������$��������%��9�����&����$����������� �������������$������
���� �$����%���� �$���� ����������������������'�����������%��� ��������� �����&�����
��������$��� ���)��*���� ��������������������������� � ��������������� ����%�����
���  ������ � ��� $�� ���%���$���&���� �� �������  �������� ������� ���&��(� �� � ��%�$������
����������)�
�
������+������
�
�D)� �,���	��������� � ��� ����(����%�������������������� ���������)� �����������
����$������ ������������%����������(�%�������������� ����8��8�&�������������� �����
&��� �����$����%��%���������������������� ���������$��������$���������(��%���)��
,������������ ������������������������������������������������������� ���(��%�����
����H�����������I��%%������������������#�� &�������)��,���%��%����� �������������&������
����� ��������� �� � ���������� ���� ����� ��� �  �������� %�$���� ������������� ����� � $��
&������ )�
�
��)� � +�� ����� ������$������ ���������������&����� ��$������	����������������&�� �
����������� �� � ������ ���� ����� ���  ������� ������� ��� �������� $��� ����� ������ &��� ����
��(����%)�
�
�A)��*����$������������������� ��������������������%%������������������$������� ��� �
$�� ������������������)� �*%%���������� ���� ����� ������� � ��� ������������������� ���
�����&���������������C������������ ���������)��*�������&�� ������������&���� ��� ����
����������%���������%%����������������������������&��� �$�� �$��� �������������)���
�
��)� � � ,&�� ����� �������� &���� ������ � ���� ����� �%%��������� ������� �� �� ������� $�����
%���� ��������%������&�������� �������� �����&���������������C����$��������� �)��,����
�������� ������� ��&� ���$���� ��� ���� %�$���� ���� �������� ��� ���� �%%��������)� � ,���
�������������� �����������������������$��������������������%��%��������������&�������
����%��%�����)�
�
��)��3����������������������� ���������������������� ����������������$��� ������� �����
 ���������� ����%�����&�������������%%����$�����������%��%����)��,�������������&����
$���  ����� ������%��������������������)����
�
�
�
�

Page 244



                                            �������������������?��8��4���8����


������������������ ���������
�
�8)� � 
����� �������� ����� ��������� ���� ��&� �� ��������� ����� �������� ��� ����
 ������������� ��� %�������� �%%���������� $�� ��������� ���� ���� � � �������� D�� ��� ����
,�&�� �� ��������� ���������*��� �AA�)� � ,����  ����%�����&���� ��������� �� ������ ���
�%%��'�������� M����D�� ��� 0�&� 5����� K����� ������$������� ���� ���� ���������)��
5�&����� ��� ��� ����� ��� � ����� ����  ����%����� %���� �� � ������ ���������
����� �������������������������&��������������%�����������������$�������������������
���������������&������������� ����������������������%%��������)�
�
5�����.������*���:�,��� ����%���������$����������� �������������%����������������
5�����.������*������ ����%����������*��������������������������������� �*������������
����*��� ������)� ,����*��� ����� �������� ������� ��� ���� ������� ����� � � ��� ���� 2���%����
���������� ���5����� .�����)� +�� �������� ��� ����� �������� �������  ��� ����� � ����
$�����������������%%������C���������$��� ����%�������������� ��'%����������&�����
���� $���� $������ � �� � &����� � �������� ���� &� ��� ���������� ����������� ���
�'%����� � �������� ���� � %����� ���������� �� ���� 6����%����� ����� �� � ��������
;���������;�� ����)�
�
 �������)*�
���,�������
�
,��� %��%��� �  ����%�����&��� � ����  ������ ��%����� ��� ������ ��������������� �� �
�����������������B�����������������)��,�����%����������� ����������� �������������
%�������������������������� ������ ���������������� ����� ���� ��$��������%�������%��������� �
%�$�����%����%���)�
�
+�� ������������ %�������� �$���������� ��� ��������� ������ ��%������ ���� �%%������� ����
���������� � ����� ����	��������� %��� ��� ���� �&�� ��������� ���� ���� ��$����� �� � �%�����
������������ �� � ��� ���������� %��� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����������� ��� ������ �%��� �%����
��%����)��*  ����������������%%����������������� ���������$���������M�������������������
��������%������&������������ �����������������������������������������%%������������
���� ����������$����������P�*���� �$���5������� 3�6� �������� $��� ��� 9������� � $�� ����
�%%��������������� �������$�����)�
�
;��������%�������������������� ������������� ������������ ��������%������������ ����
3�6� �� � ���� 0�������� ��������� ������� �����&��(� ��������� ��� ��$������ ��� %��������
 ����������������������������$������������ �$�������%%��������������� ��� ���������������
��%%��������������������%��������%������������������� ����%����)��,���������$������
&��� �$���������� � �������������%�$�����%����%���� ��������������(�� �%����������� ����
J�� � � 1������ ����� &����� ��� ���������� � ��� ���� �������� ���(� 4�����%���� �� �
� ������� ������%����������%��9���)��+���  ���������%���������$�������������������������
��� M#����� ��� ������� ��� ��������� ��� ���� ����������� �� � ��%������������ ��� �����
�$��������)�
�
K�������������%��������������$���������������� ��� �������%���&��������������������
�����������.��)�88������������������+��������������
���.�����������*%����8���)�
�
�
�
�

Page 245



                                            �������������������?��8��4���8����

�2���������4���0����������������
�
,���	������������������ �����&����������Q�������%��� ��� �����C��� �������2B�������
*��� ��������� &���� 	��� ���� �������� � ��� ���������  ������ �� � �������$������ ����
��������� &����� �������$��� %����$���� ����� ���� ���������� ������ �� � �������� &���� ��
���������%����������������������������� ������������%��������)�
�
,��� 	��������� ���� ��(��� ���� ��&� ����� %�������� ��� ������� $� ������ ����� � $��
����� ��� ���������%��:&� ��$����)� �J������ �����'�������%������������ ������� ������
���� �� ���$������ Q�������$��C� ��������������&����� ����� �� ��� ���� �� ������ �%�������
����������)�
�
+��8��8�������%%����������������������&�������������	��������� ������ ��� ���$������
�� � ���� ������ &������� ��� ���� ��� ���� ������� ������� ��� ����� ����� &���� ����
	��������C�� �������%��� ��� ������������ �������$��� � 9�������������$������ ��
�������������� �� ������� ���C����B���������)�,���������� �����$� �������%�����������
 ������ ���������$��&�����������������%��%���� ������ �(������������&����&����������
�������� �� � ������������ �%���� ��� ��������� ����� ��  �������� �  ���$�� � %������C�
%��(�����%����������$�������K����K� ������ ������ ����� Q ���������C�%����� �����������
�����������$������ �&����������������$���������� ��������������������� ����)�
�
,���%��%�������(������������� ��������	��C��+��������6��������������� ��%%��%������
$����%������������������&����$��� �%�� �&������������������$������ ����)��K����%��������
����� ��� K������� 3��� �� � ����?8��A� R� *�� 8����� 6������ ��� K��� ����� �� � ������
�%%�������� ��� ����� ���� ��� �� ���  ���$�� � %��%��)� ;�� ����� %�$����� � $�� ����
2B�����������������������������$��������� ��� �������� ����%�������������������
��������)�
�
J����� ����� &���������� ������� ������� $�� �������$��� ������ � �)�)� ��� ����� ��� ����
%��%��� � �����$��������� ��� �'������� $��� ������ ��� &����� ������� ������ ��� �$���
����� � ������ ������� ��������%��$���������� �����%������������������$�� ����%� ��
���&���������� �������$��� ������&���� $�� %��� � )� +�� ����� � $�� ���� �� ��&����� �����
������� ������ ���� ��� ����� &���� ��$������ ��� �������� ��%��������� ��� ��� $��
%��� � ������������ ������������)�
�
������������
,��� %��%����� ��� ��������� ���� ������ ��� ���� ������� ������ &������ ���� 	���������
���%��������%%���� )�,���%��%�����&����������������� ����������� ��&����������������
��%������������������ ����%�����  ��������������������������������� ������������
����� ���� ������� ������ ��� ���� ����)� ,��� �%%��������� ��� �����%���� � $��  ������ �
�����������������&��� �������������%��������������������� �������������� ������� �
���������� ��������%��������������������%%���������� ����������������������� ������
���� ��������������� ��� �� ��� ����  ����%����)� � ,��� �%%��������� ��� ����������
�������� � ������%%�������$9������������������������3��<����������)�
               

           

Page 246



                                            �������������������?��8��4���8����

��������!������
+�����%������������%%��������� ��� �$%)&%+)&��� �������$����� � ��&��������:�.:
�
:3+,2:��������:+�.:�
:3+,2:��8�����:+�.:�
:3+,2:��������:�.:�
:;*:��������:
�.:�
:;*:��8�����:�.:�
:;*:��������:�.:�
:;*:��������:�.:�
:;*:��������:�.:
�
:;*:��8�����:�.:�
:;*:��������:�.:�
:;*:��������:�.:�
:;*:��������:�.:�
:
;*:�����,����%����*����������+������� ��� ���)��)���������������3�������$���
2������3���������+�������4�����8�����3������������������������������������
;���� �+������������3�������������� �.��(�*������������ �6���������������%���
 ��� ���)��)�������������3���������+������� ��� ���)��)����*������������� �5��������
6��(:$��� �*����������+�����8� ��� ���)�8)�8��0�����.�%�������)�
�����<<�3�#�.���;6J��3�� ����6��%������� ����(�	%�3����������������3�����6�����
3���������5�����5�� $��(��������3�����3����������)��)���������������������)��)����
�� �������� ������ �;�������.���������������3�� ������K��: �������������&��� �
�����%�������6�������� �*������3���������&����*  �� ����������������� � ���?��
���������!���������� ��5��������� )*�
���,�����6�-��/�!���,���!�
���/��������������������/���0�����/����/�� )*�
���,���������������������!�
���&�7���+)&�
�
���!��������
�
6212
��420,�,����4420�2�J+,5+0�8�/2*.3�
!�"�,��� ����%���������$��%������� �������$��$�����$�����������'%������������&��
������$������������������ ������������%���������)�
�
.�����?�
,�����%���&����3�������#�������������������P����%�����������������*���8������� �
 �������������������������������$���������������$���������B������������ ���
��������O�����%������4��(���.���������������)�
�
*��.�126��
*03�
!8"�,��� ����%���������$��%������� �������$�������� ������������� �����&��������
�����&�����%%��� �%����?����:�.:�
:3+,2:��������:+�.:�
:3+,2:��8�����:+�.:�
:
3+,2:��������:�.:�
:;*:��������:�.:�
:;*:��8�����:�.:�
:;*:��������:�.:�
:
;*:��������:�.:�
:;*:��������:�.:�
:;*:��8�����:�.:�
:;*:��������:�.:�
:
;*:��������:�.:�
:;*:��������:�.:�
:;*:���)�
�
.�����?�
����������� �������� ��$���� ������������������������ �%����������������� �����&����
%�������3�������������������
�����6����%����������&��(������3��������!8��<:
8�8�"�8��D)�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 247



                                            �������������������?��8��4���8����

3,	620,�	32�.23,.+�,+�0�
!�",���������������� �������������� ������&����������$��� ����������������$������%�� �
$����� ������������:������ ���������$����&�� ���!&�����������$���������:�����
� �������"��$����� ���� �������������� ������������������������������������� ������
��������%���� ��!0������� ������������������%������%���������������������������
&��(�������������� �������"������������������ ���� ��������������������������������
&������������������������$��� �����%��� � ������������� ���������� �������������
B����������������5������2 ��������������������������������������������������������
�����$��������������������'��'��%������������ ��������%���������%�������������������
������������� ������������%��������%�������������������������������������������%%��������
��������������� ��������������%��%���)�
�
.�����?�
,���%��%��� � ����%���������$���� ������ ����������%����������������� ����
������� �����)�+�������������� �������������� ������������&���������$���������
��������������������������� �����������%����%������������(�������������%������ ����(����
��:���������%��(����������%���&����%�������3����������* �%�� ���������������
3��������6����%����������6��������8��D)�
�
4*0*;2420,�*..*0;2420,3�
!�"�,��� ����%���������������$������%�� ������� ���������������������������$��
&����������%%��� ���� ����������� ������������$�������� ��������$����� ������ �
�%%��� ����&�������$������
��������������*��������)�,�������������� ����%�����
������������������$�������� �%������������������� �����&������������� �
�����������������������)�
�
.�����?�
,��%��������������� �����������������������������������%���&����%�������3������
����� �%�� ����������
�����6����%����������&��(������3��������!8��<:8�8�"�
8��D)�
�
3	3,*+0*K+
+,/�
!#",����������������� ��������������������&�����������������%������������%��� ����
���$��� �5������ ���&���!�5�"�������)�,��� ����%���������� �$���� ����(������
����� �����&���������%%��� � ���������%%��� �������������������3�������$���2������
3���������+�������4�����8�����������������������%���$���&�������(������������5�)��
,���&��(��������$����%������� ���������%����������������%�������������$��� ������ �
����������������������� ��� �������� )�
�
.�����?��
,������������%�������&������������������ �	���������*����*��������������%�����
���#�!2��$�����
�&����$���6����%����"�������������������)�
�
5�	.3����J�.7�
!<"6���������� ������������ ������������������ ����%���������$��%������� �
&��(�������������(��%���������� ��������������������)����� ���)���4�� ��������� ���
�� ���)����� ���)������3���� ��������&��(����������(��%��������3�� �������K��(�
5��� ���)�
�
�

Page 248



                                            �������������������?��8��4���8����

.�����?�,���%��%��� ���������������� �����������������'����������� �������%��%��������
&���������%�����&������(����$�� �����$� �$�������� ������ ��������������������������
&��(��� ������� ����������&������������388�����������������
�����6����%�����
�����&��(������3��������!8��<:8�8�"�8��D)�
�
0�+32�
!D"*++� &��������������$������������ ��������� �����&����K3�8��?�AAA����������
%��� ������ ���������������������'����������������� ������)�,��������������$��
������ �������$���������$����������������� ���������� �������!�D������8���"�����
�'��� ������� K�
��B������������������� ������'��� �����#� K�
��B�$� �������� �
��� ��������������� ���������������:�����!8��������D��"������'��� ������� K�
��B�
���$� ����������������������&����&�� �&��������� ���������������������������
%��� � �������������)�
���������#� K�
��)��'�����������$���'��� � ����$� ������
!8��������D��������:����")�
�
.�����?�
,������������������%��%��� � &������������$��%������� �����������������������������
���� �� ��� � �������'%��������������%��$������������������ �����$������������� �
$�����������������������������������%���&����%���������388��� ��3����������� �%�� �
����������������������3��������6����%����������6��������8��D�
�
,.*12
��
*0�
!�",�����������$��%������� ����������������������������,��������������$����
��$����� ������ ��%%��� ����&�������$������
��������������*��������)�,������ �
,�������������������(���������������������� ������������������������� �����������%����
���������������%���������������������� ����������%�������)�+������������������ ��
�����������������������������������%������� �����%��(���������L������������������
����������������������%��������������$����������������%���������������,���������L�
�� ������������������%��(��%��� � ��%����������� ������������$����������� ��� ����
�����
����L��� �����������%���������� �������������%��������$����������%������
���%����$�������������%�����������)���������� �����������%��������������%����������
�%�����������%%��� �,���������)�
�
.�����?�
,���
��������������*�������������� �������������������������� ����$����(������
�� �������� ���������������������������%�����������!%�����������������������%�����
9�������"��� ������������������%�������������������������$��������������������
����� �����&������������38������������������
�����6����%����������&��(������
3��������!8��<:8�8�"�8��D)�,����%%������������ ������������������,����%������ �
+����������������������:�%�������� ����%��������%��%����������,���������)�
�
�/�
2��*.7+0;�
!A"0�� ����%�������������������������� ����������������������� ������ �������
%��(��������$������$����� ������ ��%%��� ����&�������$������
��������������
*����������������&����������$�����������$������� )�,���$��� ��������������$������%�� �
����������������%��(��������$����%��� � ��������� �����&���������%%��� � �������
�� ��������������������������������������$������������������ � �%��%������ �����������
$����� ���������������%��%����&�������%��������������������
��������������
*��������)�

Page 249



                                            �������������������?��8��4���8����

�
.�����?�
�+���� ������%���������������������������������������%������������������ �����&����
��������38������������������
�����6����%����������&��(������3�������)�
�
2S,2.0*
�4*,2.+*
3�
!��"0�� ����%�������������(��%��������������%������������������������$����� ��������
���������������������'����������������������� ����%���������$��%������� �����
$������$����� ������ ��%%��� ����&�������$������
��������������*��������)�
6����%�����������$�������� ������������� �����&���������%%��� � ������)��
�
.�����?��
,������������������������������� ��������(��%����&���������������������������������
����� �����&������������3�������������������
�����6����%����������&��(������
3��������!8��<:8�8�"�8��D)�
�
+0��.4*,+12?�62,*+
3����,52�4*0*;2420,�*..*0;2420,3�
!�"�,����%%��������������$��� ��� ��������������������� ����������$��
��$����� ��� ������ ��� ������ ������������� ����%��������������&����
��������?:��
�
��:��*��������������������������������%�������������%��%��������$���:�� ����� �����
&������������������� ����(��������������� �����������&�� ���&�����������$�����
����:������ ���������� ���� ���� �������������� �������������������������������������
 ������������������������������������ ���� ��������������������������������&����������
��������������$��� �����%��� � ������������� ���������� �������������B����������������
5������2 �������������������������������������������������������������$������������������
��'��'��%������������ ��������%���������%�������������������������������� ������������
%��������%�������������������������������������������%%��������������������)�
�
8�:�,����%������&�� ���&���������� �����������%��%����)�
�
��:�,������� ���������������������������$��&���������&������� ���� ����
�������������&������������������������'%���� ����� �� ������� ��������� ����
������� �������� �������� ������������������������������������$��%��%�������
�� ��������������������%���&������������B����������������������������
����������������������������� ��������������������������������������������$��
��%%��� ���������������������B����)��
�
��:�,�������������������%��������� 9�����������%��%��������������&���� ����������
�����������  ������� �����%��������$����������%���������%����$�����������
������������������%��%����)�
�
#�:�,����&�������������%�����������%���������%����$�������������������������
����%��%����L���������������������������� ����������������������������%������
&�������&������������������ ���&����������%�����&����������&��(���� ������ �
��������(����������%���������������������������������������������������� ���� ���)�
�

Page 250



                                            �������������������?��8��4���8����

,����%%������������������� ��������������� ��������&��������$������ ����������������
����������������&�����������������&���� ������ ������������������$��� ���������$��
�%%��� ������� �B��������  ����� �������������$�������)�
�
+0��.4*,+12�:�2S�
	3+�0��.�4�.23+620,��2.4+,��*.7+0;�3�5242�
!8"�,����%%������������ �$���&������������� ����%����������&������������ ����%��(����
%�������������&�����������������������$����$� )�*����������� ����%�����&����$��
�'��� � �������$��������%������������������(������ �$��������%���������������&������
����������)�
�
+0��.4*,+12?���06+,+�0*
�*��.�1*
�TJ+,5�02;�,+*,+�0U�
!�"+������� �����&����������B�������������*�����������������,�&���� ���������
���������!6����%�����4��������������� ���"�!2����� "��� ���8������ �
%������%�����<��� ���D��������0�����������������������������&��(�����������������
&��(� ������%��������� �%��:������&���&��������*%%������������ ����%��:�%%���������
 ������������� �������������� ����� ��������������%%���������������$����������������
%��������%���������)�
�
+0��.4*,+12?�3.
�0�+32�.2��.,�
!�",���3.
�0�����.�%���� ��� �D���4�����8�������������$������$����� �&��������
�%%����������������� �����@���������������������� �� ���������������� ������D��
��&��������������������V���@������ ����������������� ������������������$�������V��&��
�������� ����������������������� �����%�������������������������������@���������� �
 ������������������%������&����������B�������������������� ������)�
�
 �����������������������������0�����!�����0�������������
�
5���������� �������������%������������� ����������&��������������������������� ��� �
���$�?��������������������������� ������������ ��������������� �� ����
������� ������%��� � ��������������������������������� ��%%��������������������
�� �%��(������ �����&����������������������%��%����������������� ��� ����$��
 ��������$����������)�+�������$������������������������ ��������� ������������ �
&����������%����������������%������ ���� ������������%��%��� � ����%��������
����%��$����� ����%�����&����!�"�%������������������������
�����6����%�����
�����&��(������3��������!8��<:8�8�"�8��D��� ���%%�������6����%����������
6����������� �3�%%�������������������6���������!�������������������� ���������
�����������&���������������������������
�����6����%�����3�����"��� �����.��������
3%������3��������!������������������������������� ���������������������"��� �!$"���������
;����������������3������������ �;����������������������������&�?�
�
�38��:�
�����,����%��������� ��������
�3�8�:�6�������������������
�3���:�����������K������������������$���������
�3���:����������*%%�������������� ��������
�388�:�����������
�3�A�:�J�� �����
�38��:�.��������	���
�3�#�:�6����%��������2'�������3�����
�3���:�3�������$���
��(� �������������
�3�8�:�6������

Page 251



                                            �������������������?��8��4���8����

*1��:����������������������
3�A�:�6���������2 ����������+�%���������
3�68�:�����������$������������ �*���� �$���5�������
3�6��:�6����%�����;�� �������
0����:�0������������������������������&��(�4�����8��8�
��3���:��������������� �	���������*����*����������

Page 252



�

����������������	�
�����
�	�
�

��������
�

���������������������� ���������	
��

������������� 
��������������������

���������������
���������������

������� ��� ����� ���������� �� � ���������� ����� ���������
������� ���!�� ��� ����"� �#����� $%������ ��%�������&� �� �
�������� �������������������� ������� �"'�������(�
�

	 ��������������������� 	����)##�������

!�����""�������� �*+,�)-.�/*
,0��
-123+/1,4�*	���45*
,0��
.+)63��1+�
/�����45*
,0�

#��"���� .��'��

$���"���������
���������������

������7����

%&'�#��(������� )&*+&�*'�

�������������,�� ���� 5�8���9������������������������+�#����������������� ��� �
5��"������������
�

�����
����������� 6����/��� ����

��������"������� :�������� ��������/�"8���������/��;�*"��������%���
 ������� �����������������������������������������/��;�
*"����������������#���� �"�����5���7����
�

����(�����������������
�����������

---.�� ����/.,�0.�(�#������ ����� ����<�##��=���������	
��

30
.3

m

32
.2

m

S
u b

w
ayShelter

Portland
Mews

1

6

2

4

K
ir k

by
Lo

dg
e

M
ar

y
N

ew
m

an
H

al
l o

f r
es

id
en

ce

Is
aa

c
Fo

ot
B

ui
ld

in
g

5

12 2

4

E
N

D
S

L
E

IG
H

P
L

A
C

E

43.9m

ENDSLEIGH GARDENS

JOHN LANE

138

P
O

R
T

L
A

N
D

S
Q

U
A

R
E

5
to

13

39.2m

Brunel Laboratories

Fitzroy Building

Posts

Sub
Sta

148

112

Hall

38.0m

11

Hotel

6

106

114

35.7m

North CrossSubway

S
u

b
w

a y

ES
TER

PLA
C

E

PORTLAND VILLAS

Subway

71

81

33
.3

m

3

2

Caprera
Place

NORTH ROAD EAST

156

10

Posts

124

Gloucester

1to74

Court

Caprera
Cottage

SM

1

94

14

16

Kirkby Terr

KIRKBY PLACE

Kirkby Terr

39.4m

PH

91

El

LANE

102

37.0m

83

ST
M

IC
H

A
EL'S

TER
R

AC
E

36.8m

S
T

R
E

E
T

J A
M

E
S

15

85to89

SALTASH
ROAD

N
O

R
TH

R
O

A
D

E
A

S
T

SALTASH
ROAD

1

3

Club

24

21
18

Nursery

Library

Ps

Rolle

F
ra

nc
is

D
ra

ke
H

al
ls

Ps

CR

W
ard

Bdy

Plymouth
Business School

Babbage Building

1

(c) Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plymouth City Council Licence No. 100018633   Published 2013   Scale 1:2500

Agenda Item 6.12Page 253



                                            �����������������>��7��5���7����

	/���������������/���������������"�����������,������������ ������
���(����.�

�����������������������������������
!�����������������
�
�9���������� �2���������:�� ��11����� �#��� ������������������� ������ ������ 9
�!����������(��,���#��#���������������� ����������������������� ������%�����������
������%��������������������"��� ���(�
�
,��� �������� �� ������ � ��� ���� ������ %���� ��� ���� ���� ��������� ���#��� �� � ��
"��� � �"��-��������������� �"�����������%���(��,����������������������#��� �
#��#������%����������������������������������������""�� �����������#��'��� ���������
��� �#��� �#���� ��������� ����� ������ �����(� � ,�� ���� ����� �� ?����� /������ �� � ����
�� ����+�����@�� ��(�
��
���������������������
�
��������������������������� �����������������������������������!����� ����
"� �#�����$%��������%�������&��� ��������� �������������������� ������� �
"'�������(�
�
,���#��#���������������������"�� ����"��'������������������� ����������%���
���������������������������������"��(��,����##�������%������������������������
��������A��������##���������������#��#�����(��,���#��#������%���"��������� �%���
����������#�������������%�������� ��������� ������"� �������� �"������������
�����##���������(��,�����%���"�����A����"�����%���� �������������#��� � (�
�
���1��������������2��� �
�
)� ������� #��9�##�������%��� ��"���� �� ���������� �7��77�B�5)?�� ��� ���� ��� ����
��������������A�����"�� ������ ���%� �����#��������#��� ���##��A��������7��
��� ����"� �#����(��������%����#��� � �� ����������#��#��� �������#�������������
������ �#��������� "��'�%�������(�
�
����0�����������,�3����� �
�
,����� ����� "���� ��������� �##��������  ����� "��'� ��� �!B�� ���� ������� �����
�A������� �� � �������� ����������� ��� ������� � 2����� ��%����� ����� ���� ��� #���������
������������������##������(�
�
,����##�����������"������"���� ������� �������"�������������##���������%����
���������������� ������� ������������%���#��� ���������������7!���� ����"� �#�����
%���������������������� ������������� �������������������������� ����#���������(�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 254



                                            �����������������>��7��5���7����

�����������������������
�
0��%����)��������C�-���"8���������"8���������� �����
�
,��� 0��%���� )�������� ������� ��D����� � �  ������ ���������� ���������� ����
#��#��� � ��#9���������������������������������������� �������������8��������������
���������������������� �� ��#��#��� (��.�����������"������##�� �����  �����������
��������� �� � ����0��%����)�������� �� ���������� ��##�� ��� �������� � �##������
��"8���������� ����(��
�
������)������������������*������C�-���"8�������
�
��"�������������/������C�+������� ��+�������
�
,��� /+�� -���� +�#����  ��� � B��� 5����� 7���� ����� ���� "���� ��"���� � %��� ����
�##������� ������� ����� ���"��� ��� ������� � 2����� ������� "�� �������� � "�� �#���
%� �%�� �� � ����� ���� ���������� ������(� 1�� ����� D�������� %������� �##��#�����
�������� ���� "�� �#������� �  ��� ��� ���� ���� � ������� ��� ���� "�� ���(� ,���
 �#�������� ������� ��##���� ���� �##������� ����� ���� �##������  ������������ �����
�##��#����������������������"��#��� � ��������� �����#����(�
�
����������������
�
-������� �������� ��� ��#����������� ����� "���� ������ (� � 3������� �������� ����
�"8�������������#��#�������� ���������������%��������>�

• .���������� ��� ���� �������� ���������� �� �  ������ ��� ���� #���� ��� ���� ����
��������

• ,����������� ����#��#���������������������� ��
• 3�������������������������"��������� ������#��#�������
• �����"��������A������������ �%�����#��������
• )���� �"��������������� �"��#��� � ������������������������ �����������
• ���'���#��"�����%�����������
• )��9������"��������%������������(�(����� ���������������������
• /��������A����#��#��������������%������ �����������% ���
• ,������� ����������������������"�� ���������������E%� ��������F�
• �����D�������������%���"�������� �������� ������� �������
• -������� ����������#�����������
• -�������������#���������A�����������
• /�������������� ����������������������� ������������������������������������

��������������� ����������������������(�
• ,����##������������� �"������ ��� �"�������������������
• ,���#�"���������������������%��� ���������"����������������%����#��#���

���� �G������� �
• 1��%�����������������'������������� �����#���������������"�����#����� �

�����#������
• ,��� ���������"�� ����������#���������� ����������
• ���������������%�������������������������������#���
• 05*��%���������������������� ����������� �%�����#����%������������

Page 255



                                            �����������������>��7��5���7����

• )�� ���������� ����� � "�� ��� � ��� �������� ���#��� #������� ��� ����� ��� ����
����������������� �"�� �������������������������-�����0���$,����9/��&��� �
������������������ �#��� ����7�������#�������#��(�

�
*���������������##��������"���������� �%��������������������������� �����������
���#���%��� ��� � ��� �A����� 05*�� �� ������� ��� ������ �(�(� 5������ "���� ����� �
"��'������������������(�
�
���� ����
�
�(�,����##������������������������/���$/������"������������&���/�7�$.����&��
�/��� $0������ 3���������&�� �/��� $.�����#����� ��� 3A����� /���&�� �/��� $-�%�
3 ������� 	������&�� �/��� $0������ �������&�� �/��� $��������G�� :����� /#���&��
�/�!� $H� ���&�� �/7�� $/������"��� +�������� 
��&�� �/77� $��������&�� �/7�� $������
,����#���� ���� �������&�� �/�7� $.������� *��� ����&�� �/��� $���������
@������&��� ��/���$��������)##����������� �������&��������������.�����#�����
	����%��'� ����� /�������� $7��;97�7�&� 7��B(� � ,��� .�����#����� :� ������ �� �
�������� *"�������� �� � )���� �"��� 0������ /�##���������� �������� .���������
����������"������'���������������(��)##��#��������� ����������������"���������
�������-���������������������	����%��'�7��7(�
�
7(� � ,��� ���� #������� ���� �������� ���>� ���� ����� ��� ���� ��������� ����
������� ����I��������� �� ����������� �����#��� � I������#�������������"���
����������� �"�� ��I��������"���I������������������������������� ��##���������������
������� �#��'����� ����%�������������������� ����� �"���%(�
�
3�#������������ ��������
�
�(� � ������ �/��� � ������ ����� ����  �����#����� ��� �A����� ����� %��� �A�����
��#������������� ���������������#��#�����%���"��#������ �%����� ����������������
���������������������������� ��������"������������"����������������#��#����(���
�
�(��,���
������������ ����� ��������������������������� �������������������#���
��� � ���������� �� � ��� ���� ������� �� "������� ����������� #��"������>� ,���
������� ������#��� ��������#������������������� ����I������������� ���������
����� ������ ��� ���� �� � #����������� �������� ����#�� �� � ��������I� ������ ����
#��"����� %��� ������ ��� ���� �� � �� �������� ��������� �#���� ��������� �� �
�����������I���������������#��� ��%���9�'� �� � ����������������� �����������
#������� ������ �� ������ ��� ������� �� � �����#������� ���� "���� ��� ����� �� � �������
#��������������� ������������"������������(�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 256



                                            �����������������>��7��5���7����

�(��,���
������������������������'������� �����������������������"�� ����"��'���
������ ���������(��,��� ����������������������"����������������������"��� �%����
������� � 2�����%��� "��  �#���� � "�� ���� #��#��� � ��� ���� ������� ����� #��8���(�
,������������������%���"�����#��� ������%���� ����"�� ���%����� ������������
��������� �#���� ���������%���������������'�������"�����#���� �"������/�#���"���
7��;(� � � )�� �� ���#������ ��������  �#���� � ������ %��� "��  ������ � ����� ���� ����
���#���������#��� �����"�������������(��,���
������������������������%�������
����� �##��#����� ��������� �� � ���� �����"���� ��� ������ ������� ����� %��� ����
���������	�������@�������5�������(�,�����D�������������������9����������� �����
����%���� ���� �������� ��� ����
��������%��� � "�� ���� ��"8���� ��� ���#������ ������
������������� ����� �����������������#����������������(�
�
;(� � 1�� ����� � "�� ���� � ����� ���� 
�������� ���� ������� � ����� ��������� ������
������� �����%��� "�� ����� ��� ���#���� ���� �� ���#������ #��� �� ����  �����#�����
%����������������������"������ ���� �� ����������� ��������������������������� �
"��������������(�� 1���������
������������������������ ������������������%����������
������ ��������������������������� ����������������������A�������������#������(��
������������ �������%���"����������%����������%���"���������� ���������#������
������� ������ �#���� ��� ���� ��� ���� �A#������(� 1�� �� ���� ��� � ����� ����
#��#�����%��� ��� � ��� ��������������� ������� �������� ��������"������#���%����
%�����������������������������������������������(���
�
B(� � 	����������� ���� 
�������� �������� ����� ���� #������� ��� �������� ����� �����
������� ����� ��� ���#��� �� �'���� ��� ������� �� J��� ������ ��� ��������� ������
�#�� �����������������������%����%������#������##���������������������"���������
������������� �������(�
�
�(� � ��������� 
�������� %��� %��'� �� #��������#� %��� ���� 
�������� ���������#��
���������� $
��&� ���  ������ ���� ��%� ������� ����(� � 
��� �� �� ���"��� ��� ����
E����� ���"F� �� � ����� �� ���������� ��� ��##���� ������ #��#��� �� ��� ��#�������(��
,���  �����#����� %��� #��� �� �� ������ ��� �##��A������� ���� 8�"��  ����� ����
������������#������%������#���������8�"��"����#��� � (�
�
!(� � /������ ��� ������� �� � ������ ������� ����� ���� � ��������� ����� �� ����
������� ����� �� ����%� � ��� "�� ����#� � "�� ���� �������� #�"��� �� ���� �������
������� �� %��� ����� ��  ���������� ������� ��� ����� ��� �� �� � ���� � ������� �� �����
"���������������� �%�(��1���������������������� � ��������������������� ������
�#��� � ������ ���� �� ���� �������������� �� ��� ����� ����� ��� ������������ ���
�������� ��� ���� ��������(� � ,���%��� ���#� ��� ���� ���� �#���� ��� ���� ������� ��� ����
������� �������(�
�
1�#����������������������� ��##��������������������
�
��(��,���
�����������������������8�����#�������������������� ��������������������
��"��'� ���������"�����#������������ �����#����� ������ �"�� ����
��������
/��������.�����#�����	����%��'(�,��� ��������%���%������%���������##�������
���� ������� �� � ��������� %��� ��� 1������ �������� /���������� ����� � #���� ��� ����
�� �����"�����������������/���������� ������������������ �
��������)����)�����
����(�$��
))�&(�
�

Page 257



                                            �����������������>��7��5���7����

��(� � ,��� ����� /�������� ��##����� ���� #������� ��� ��� ����  %������� %���� ����

����������������"8��������##��#���������������(�
�
�7(�����#��������;����������
))����##���������
��������E�������������������
D�������A� 9�������#��������#�������� ��������� ��A� ����� �����#�����%���
������ ����� � ������ ����� %���� %��� �����"���� ��� ���� ������� ������ �"������ ��� ����
���#�������������%��������������� ����������� ����(F�
�
��(� � ,����� �##�������� %��� � ��##���� ���� #���#���� ��� ���� ����� /�������� �� �
��
))��"��#��� �������������������������������� �������������������#��(�,���
%��� ����#��������������������� ���������������"������"���� �����%��'��� ��(��
�
��(��,���#���#������������������������� ����������� �����������#���������������
��##���� �"����������"���������##���������� �������'���������� ����������������
�������������������� ���� ���D������������������������������(�,����������"����
�"8����������������������������� ������������� ���������������������������������
��� ���� #�#������� %��� � ���� �����"���� ��� ���� �������� ��� �� E�������"���
��������F��� �%��� �"�� �����������������������������������������������(�
�
��(� � ,��� ������� �� �%���� ����� ���� ��# � ���%��� ��� ���� 
�������� ���� �� � ��� ���
�"������� �������������#����������� ��:����"��'��� �5������� �����"���� �����
�������� ��������������������#��A�����������������������#��(��,����������������
����� ������ ������ ��� 05*�� ���� ������� � �� ���� E��� ���������F� ��� ���������
�������� %���� ���� �� � ��� ��������� ������������ ��� ���9�����(� � ,��� ��
)���
��'��%�� ���� ���� #��"����� ��� E��� ���������F�� �� � ������ ������ �� �� ��� � ���
 ������������%�����#��#����"������� ����������� �����%��� �"���##��#��������
������ ��#���������D�������������������� �������������� ������(�
�
�;(��,���������������� ��"������������������������������������������05*���� ����
���� ������� ���� ����� ��� )������ ��  ������� ��� ���� ����� /�#���"��� 7��7(� � 1��
�  ���� ���� .�����#����� :� ������ /�##���������� �������� .��������
$.�����#�����:� ������/�.&��������������"�����# ��� �������� ������E�������� �
�##�����F� ��� ���� �����05*�(� � 1�� �� ���� ��� � ����� ����������� ���� �����%��� �
���������������������������05*�������������7�K����������� ������"�� �����%����
��  ���� � �����  ������� ��� ���� ���� ��� ���� % ��� ������� ������ %��� "�� ������ (��
1���������� %��� � �������� ����� "��%���� ��9;�K� ��� #��#������ %���� ���� �������
���#��������%���������������������#����� ������ �����05*��%�����������������
�����#��� ��������������� ��� ����������"��%������9��K(� ����� ��������������
������� ������  ����� ���� ���������� �����"��� %��� � �������� ����� ���� ���������� ���
������ #��#������� ��'��� ��������� %��� ���� ������ #��#������ #��� ���%�� � "�� ����

�������� %��� � ������� �� �##��A������� �;K� ��� #��#������ "���� �� 05*� ���(��
) ���� �� ����.�����#�����:� ������ /�.� ��������� ����� ����� �� ������ ��� !�K� ��
������ ������������ ������"����#�����#���������������� �����#����(���
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 258



                                            �����������������>��7��5���7����

�B(� � 1�� ���� ������ ��� ���� #��#������  �� ���� ������� �� ���� ����� ��� ��� ������
������� ���������� �������������������"���������������'����� ��������#��#�����
"������������ �"��'���������'���������(��,�'�������������������������#��#������
�����#���������������"���� �������������#������ ����� ������������%�����#�����
�'����� � ��� ���� #��#������ "������� ���'��� ��� ����� �"��� ������� �� ���(� � 1��
�  ����������������L��������������������'�������"������"�������������� %�������� �
��"9 ����������������������%��� �#�����#��"������� ��������������� �������(���
�
��(��*����������� �����������������������"���� �#�����"������������ �%����"����
���� ����� /�������� �� � ��
))��� ��##������ ���� #������� ��� �  ������
������� ����� ��� ���� ��������� ���#��(� � 1�� �� ����#�� � ����� ������ ���� "����
���%��� �������� ������� ��� ���� ��������� �������� ��� 05*�� �� ����
����"������ �� �� ������ #��A���� ��� ���� ���#���� %���� ������� � �� ���� ������
��������)�������� ���� ����� ����)��������.������� ��/�#���"���7��7(� �H�����
����#��#�����%����  ������������������05*������������������%���"������ ��������
����� ���  �����#����(� ,���  �����#����� %��� "�� ������� � %���� ���� 
��������
���#���%��������� ������������� ���������������������������������� ������ ������
�������(� � 1�� �  ����� "��� � ��� ���� ���������� #��� � � "�� ����
�������� ��������
���� ������������������� �����%���"������������������ ���� ��������� ��� ������
���� �����#����������'���������#�������������������������������������������������
����������%����(���
��
�!(��1���������������% ���������������%�������������������������� �����%��� ����#�
��� �� ����� ���� "������� ��� 05*�� ��� ������ ��� ������ ������� ����� ��� �����
�������� #��#������ ���� �������� � "��'� �� ��� ������ ������(� *��� ������� ���
��#������������ ����� �� ��� ���� ���5������� ���� "���� ������ � �������'��� 8���� ����
#���(��,���%��� �"����%�������"������������� �����#�����
�
7�(��1���  �����"������������������������������� ��������������#���#��#�����������
�'���������������8����������� �����%���������������� ����������� ������������������
��� ���������������������������������������������%���%��'������������������#����� �
��������������(�
�
7�(� � 1����������������"�������������������������� ����������� �����%���� ����
���#��I� �� � �%��� ����� ���� ����� ��� ������ ������ ��� ���� ���� �� ���� ��� � "��
�������� ��� ���%���� ���� ���� ������ ��� �������� 05*� �� �� �A� � ���� ����(� ,���
#��#�����%������#���%���������#�������������������/���������� �#��#��������;����
����������������� �
��������))���� ����������� ��� ������������������������
����������������������������(�
�
77(� �,����##�������%�����������������������A�����������������������##�����������
����"�� ��(��,����������������D��������������������%�������������"�������� (�
�
1�#�����������"�������������
�
7�(��������� �2���������#�������������#������%��������������������#����� � ��
�������������� 8���������"����(��,��� �����#��������������������'��������������
 ����� �#���� ��� ���� #��#�����(� � 0�%������ �������� ��� ��#����������� ����� "����
������ � ������������������ ������ ������������� ��"���� ����#�������� �#������
����������A������� �����%���������������% ���������������������(�

Page 259



                                            �����������������>��7��5���7����

�
7�(� � ,��� �##������� ���� "���� ��"���� � ������ �� �� ������ ��� �����#������
���������� �� � �� �� ���� ��� � ����� �������� �������� ���� "���� ����� ��� ���� ����
#���������#���������������������������A�������� ����(�
�
7�(� �*������� ���� ���� ���� �����%����������������%��� "�� ���������������� � �����
����#��#��� ���� ������������� �%���"���������� �������A�����#���� �����%����
�������#��(��)���������������������� ���������������#��#������������"���������%��� �
"���� ����"��� �� ���� ��� ��� �����(� �
�������� ������ $
���+�� ������ /��������� &�
%������������� ���������������%����������'��������%����%����� ���������'����� �
���������#��"�������������� ����������(�
�
7;(� � 1������� ������������� #����%��� ���� ��"���� � ��� �����#���� ���� �##������(���
0�%������ ����� ���� ��������� ���� � "�� ���� ������ ��� ������ ����������� ����� ����
������������������#��#�����������%�"������"���� (��,���
������������� ��������
���"��� ��� ������ ��� ��� �����%���� ���� ��������� � �������� ����0����� ��� +�� �����
0�� "��'������+�� ������������)����������� ���������������
���������� �����
��� ���(��*����������� ������������������������������������� ���������������
�� � ���� "������ ��� ���� ����������� ���� � ����� ������� �#�������� ���� ���� ��� ����
%���� ���� � ���������� ������� �� ���#������ ��� �A#�����(� 1�� ������ ��� ����� �� �
�������� ��������� "��������� �������� ���� ��� ����� �� ����������� #���� �����
����#������� ���� 
�������G�� �A����� ����������� ��������� �� � �#������
������������%�������"�����%��� �� �D������� ����%���#��"���������� ����������(�
,����##������������������� ���������������������#����%������� �����������%��>�
��
M� 7����������#������#���� ����%�������#����(�
M� 
�������� ������������������ �7���������� ����� �����"�� ����� �"�� ����

�������������� ������� ����(�
M� )�������#�������������������#�����(�
M� ,����� %��� "�� �� ��������  ��#� ��� ����"������ ��� ������� ����� ���������

�������������� ��� ����������������#������#���� ���(��
M� /�� ����������������������������������������"������������������� ��#������

#���� ���(�
M� /�� ����� ����� �" �� "�� ���� 0����� �� �� ��� ��� ���� ���� ���� �� ���� ��� ����

��� "��'(�
��
H��� �� ��� ���� ��� ������� ����� ������ ��������� %��� � "�� �� #������ �������� ����
������ ����������#��#�����%��� ��������������������#��"�������������������������
���������"����(�
�
7B(� � �������� ��� ��#����������� ������ � �������� ����� ��� ����� ���� ���#���"��� ����
������� �� � ���� ������ �� ���� ����(� �,��� ����� �� ����"�������� � �� � �� �������"��
������ ��������%���� ����������������%����A����"��������#��"���(��0�%�����������
������%��� ���� ����"�� �����%���"������#������� ��������"���  ����� ���������
����#�������#������(���
�
�
�
�

Page 260



                                            �����������������>��7��5���7����

7�(��*�����������������������#����������������� ��������������������������������� �
"����� ������������#�����������������#��������������������#�'������-�����0����� �
������������7�9������#���#��� � �������#��(��1������������ ��� �"���������������
��������������� ����"����������� ������'������ �����#���������#��"��(��H�� ����
%��� "�� ��� ���� �� �� ���"��� ��� ���� #��#������ �� � ���� ����������� #���� ����� �
� �D�������������������"��������������������� ����(����������������������%�����
�����#��#�������-�����0������ ��������������������� ��������������������#�'���
%��� �� ����'��� ���� � ���� "��  ������� ������ � ��� ���� �##������� �� � ���� � ����
����������"���#��� (��,���#������������7�9������#�������#�������������������
����"������ ��� ����#����������������� � �����#�������%����������������������(��
,��� ���#��� �� ������ �%���� ���� ������ ��� ���� ���� �� � �� ���"��� ��� ����� �#�����
���#������"������ ��������������(���
�
7!(��1��������������������� ��� ������������������������� �����#����������������
���#���%����� �� ����  ������ ��������������%��� "�� �#��� ��%��� �������������
�#���������� ���������#��������"��#��#�����(�
�
/��� �� ����)������ �����
�
��(��,�����������������9���������� �2�����%���������������������!��"� �#�����%����
���� �� ��#������ #��#�����(� � 3���� #��#����� %��� ����� �� ������ ������� %��� ����
���������'�������� ����������������"���������� ����������%�������� �������%���
 �������������������%���� ���� ��������������(�� 1�� ������ ��� �������������������
������%���#��� �������������������������������������������������������"��%����
��� ������������������� ����� �%���������������������%����������(�
�
��(� � 1�� �  ���� �������� ��������� ��������%��� "�� �����"��� ���� ������� ��� ��������
������� �2�����������E/�� ����0�"F����0�#%�����0����(��0�#%�����0������������
"������������ ��������� �����������%���������������7�"� ������"����#��� � (��
)� ������ #��#������ ��� ���� ����� � ������� �##��A������� ����7�� %��� ������� ����
��� ������"�%����%���������� ������ ����������� �'������������������#������ �
������������� ��� �� �� � �"����� �#���� �� � ���� �����(� �,���%��� "�� ��������� ������
#��������������� �������������� ���"�� ������ �%��� ���������#������������ ����
�A#������(���
�
�7(� �)����������"� ������%���"��#��� � ������������� ��� �����9������� ���� ���
�%���������� ������������������������L��(��,������������������#��� � �%��������
���������##��A�����������D��������%��������������������A������������������
;(�� �D��������#��� � � ��05*��� ����(� �,���#��#������%��� ������"��%�������
�� � �7� #��#��(� � 1������� ��������� %���� ���� � �"���� ���� ���"��� ��� "���������
#��#��� � ��� ������ ���� #��#�����(� � 0�%������ ���� ������ ����� "���� #���"���
%������ ���� ��� � ��� ��'�� ������ �������� �������� ��� ���� #��#����(� � 1�� �� ��%�
���� ��� � ����� ���� "������� ��� "��������� ��� ��� ����� �� ����#��"��� �� � �������
��� �����%��� ����� ��8�������� �"�������"��%������������� �� �#�������#����%���
�����  � �"�������������������������� �������������(�
�
��(� � 1�� �� ���� � ����� ���� �##������� ��������� %��� ����������� #��#������ ���� ����
���#���%���������������#�#���������������������"�����������#��#��(��0�%�������
�� ���� ���� ��� � ����� ���� %��� ��� � ��� �������% ��(� � 3���� ��� ���� %��� �����
� �D�����#���������#������ �%�������"�����������"���� �� ���� ����(�

Page 261



                                            �����������������>��7��5���7����

0��%������� ��������
�
��(��,���#���#����������������9� �����#���������##���� ��� ���������� �����%���
����
�������N������"���� �#���������� ���������#��'�����������������#���%����
"������� ����� ��� � ��'��%��� ���� ����"������������� �� � +��� /�����(� ,����� ����
����� ������� ��B����A�������������0����������� ���������������#����� ���������
#��#������%����  ��������������������������7!�"� �#����(�
�
��(� � ,��� #��#����� ���� !�� "� �#�����%��� ������� ���� �����"������� ��� ���� �A�����
������� � 2����� "�� ��(� ������ �������� �� #��#��� � �� ���� �� ��� ��� �� �#���� #��� ��
"� �#����������#�������������%������������������D��� �"���A�����#��������������
�� ����.�����#�����:� ������ /�.�%���� �������� �� �� �#���� #��� 7� "� �#������
�������������������������������������#����(��
�
�;(� �,���)##������#��������� �������������� ���� ���������������#��#�����#��� ���
������ #��'��� ��� ���� ��D��� � ���� �� �%��� � "��  �������%������ �#��������� ����
������������ ���"����������"�� ��(� �,���������� ������������ �� ������ ��� ��������
�� ������ �� ���� ������ #��'��� ���� �� � �� 8����� � �� � %��� ����  ������� ����� ����
�������"���� ���9����� �##������ ���� ���� ���#��(� � )� ��� ���� %��� "�� �#��� �
��D��������������� ���������������������������������������������%������������%�����
�A����#����������� ���� �������� ���"������� � ���#������� ���� ���������� ����� ���
���������������������"�� ��(�
�
�B(� � ,��� 
�������� �#������� �� .��#� ���� �� � ��'� �#� ��������� %���� ����%�� ����
���#��������������������#��'������������������ �,������+���������*� �����������
"�������������������(�)� ������������"����#�� ��� �������������/���������� �
��%�����%��� ���� ��������������������� ��������������������� ������������ �
"�� ���� �������� ���������������)##�������(� 1�� �� �������� � � ����� ����.��#�*���
�� ���'�
#�/������������� ������#������������A�����
��������,�������������������
%��������#����� ������ �������������� � ������������������� ����(�
�
��(� � 1�� �  ���� ������ �� �� ��� � ��� �#����� %�����'��� �� � ������� ����� � ����
���#��������������� �������������������"�������������������������%������������ �
����������(� 1�� ���������� ������������������%�����'������������"�� �#������� � ��
�� ������#��� ������������������������� � �#�����#� ������� ��'�� ����� �%����
���� ���#��(� /���� ����� %��� � "�� ��� �� ������ ������ ��� ������ ����� �� #��� � �
����%��������%��������� �������� ����� �������"��������������#���#��������������
����%��������� �%��� �#��� ����������8�������������������������(�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 262



                                            �����������������>��7��5���7����

��"�������������1������
�
�!(��,�����"�������������/��������������������������� �2������%������������ ����
���� %������� �� � ��� ���� ��������� �������� ��� -����� ������ +��� �"����� ������� "��
�������� � "�� �#���%� �%�� �� ������ ���� ���������� ����� ���� �� �(� � 1��%� �%��
����� ��� "�� ����� ��� ����� ���� ��D��� � ����� ������� ����� ����������� ������ ���
���������� ����� � ��������� "�� #��� � (� � 0�%������ ��� ���� #��#������ ���� ���� �
��������� ���'��� ��������� �������������������� ����������%��� � ���� "��%������ (��
,������������ �� ��%�������"���A��� � �"���������������������� ���%���"������
������������������� �����%���������������������%� �%���#��(��1���  ������������
#��#������%���"������#� �"���� ��������� ��� ����#�#�������� �� �� ���� ��� � �����
����#��������������������#���G�D�������������%���"���� ��� (�)��������� ������
��%����� �������� � � ��� ������� ������ #��#������ ����� ���� ����� ���� ����������
���� �� ��������������� ����������������������������A#���� �����#��������� �� ��
���-�(��(�
�
��(� � ,��� +� � +��'� :��������� ������ �� :��9������������� .��'� /�� �� +�#����
 ��� �.����"���7��7����������"������"���� �%��������##������� �������������
������������(��,�����"�������������/����������##��%�������� ������ �����������
��� �������� ���������� ����� ��� ��� � D������ �� ��D��� (� � ,����� ���� ����� ���
�������������� ������D�����(�
��
/������"����
�
��(��)��������"�����##����������"������"���� ���������#���������##������(��,���
��������������)��������1/���##�������������#����� �D��������  �������#������/7��
�� �#��#������������� ������
))�� (�,�����#���� ������ ����� ������������� �����
%����������������������������"�������#��8�����%���"���������� �������������"�����
���� �"����#���� �"���� �������������������A�����������#��� ��������� �����%�����
��������"�� ��(��)���� ������������������������ � ��������������� �����#�����
��  ����� � ��� "�� ���#��"���%��� �� �������  ������ ������� ���%��'� �� � ��#�"������
���������(�
�
*�����1������
�
�7(� �,��� ���������   ��� ����'�� �� #���������� ��������� ����������(� ��������
����"������ �����������#����������'�#�������������� ����7��7�%������������� �����
%��� ������"����#��#�������������������� ����������"��������"���������'��#���(��
,������������ ����������������������������������������������������� ���'��#�����
����E��������F��##�������������������� %������(��,���#��#����� �������������%����
���� ��������� �� � ���������� ���� ����� ��� �  ������ #�"��� ������������ ����� � "��
%������ (�
�
��(� � 1�� ����� ������"������ ���������������%����� ��"������
���������������%�� �
���������� �� � ������ ��� ����� ���  ������ ������ ��� �������� "��� ����� ������ %��� ����
��'����#(�
�
�
�

Page 263



                                            �����������������>��7��5���7����

��(��)����"������������������ ��������������������##����������������"������ ��� �
"�� ����������������(� �)##�������� ���� ����� ������� � ��� ����������������� ��
����%�������������G��/���������.��������(� �)� ������%�� �����������%���� ��� �
�������������#��������##��������������������������%��� �"�� �"��� ������������(���
�
��(� � ,%�� ���� ������� %���� ������ � ���� ���� �##������� ������ �� �� ������ "����
#���� �������#������%������ ������� �����%�������������G����"������� �(��,���
�������� ������� ��%� ���"���� ��� ���� #�"��� ���� �������� ��� ���� �##������(� � ,���
������������� ���������������������"�������������������#��#��������������%�������
����#��#�����(�
�
�;(��/��������������������� ��������������������� ����������������"�� ������ �����
 ��������� �����#�����%�����������##���"����������#��#����(��,�������������%���
"���  ����� �����#�������������������(����
�
����������������� ��������
�
�B(� � ������ ������� ���� �������� ���� ��%� �� �������� ���� ������� �� ����
 ����������� ��� #������� �##�������� "�� ��������� ���� ���� � � ������� B�� ��� ����
,�%�� �� ��������� ��������)��� �!!�(� � ,���  �����#�����%��� ��������� �� ������ ���
�##��A������� J����7�� �� -�%� 0����� @����� �����"������ ���� ���� ��������(��
0�%������ �� �� ���� ��� � ����� ����  �����#����� #���� �� � ������ ��������
���� ������������������������%�������������#����������������"�������������������
���������������%����������� �������������������##������(�
���
0�����+�����)���9�,��� �����#���������"����������� ������������#���������������
0�����+�����)������ ���#���������)���������������	��������������� �)�����������
����)��� �����(� ,���)��� ����� �������� ������� ��� ���� ������ ���� � � �� ���� 3���#����
���������� ���0����� +����(� 1�� ������� ��� ���� �������� ������  ��� ����� � ����
"�����������������##�����G���������"��� �����#������������� ��A#���������%����
����� "���� "������ � �� � %���� � ������� ���� % ��� ��������� ���������� ���
�A#����� � �������� ��� � #����� ��������� �� ���� .�����#����� ����� �� � ��������
:����������:� ����(�
�
!�������*+�
���,�������
�
,��� #��#��� �  �����#�����%��� � �����  ����� �#����� ��� ������ �������������� �� �
�����������������D������������(��,����#����������� ����������� ������������
#������������������������� ������ ��������������� ���� ��� �"�������#������#�������� �
#�"����#����#���(�
�
1�� ���������� #������� �"�������� ��� ������� ������ �#������ ���� �##������ ����
�������� � ����� ����
�������� #��� ��� ��� �%�� ��������� ���� ���� �"����� �� � �#�����
��������� �� � �� ���������� #��� ��� ����� ���� ���� �������� ��� ������ �#��� �#����
�#����(��)  ��������������##���������������� ��������"��������J�����;�����������
�������#������%���������� ����������������������������������������##����������
���� ��������*"��������O�)���� �"���0������ /�.� �������� "��� �� 8����� � "�� ����
�##�������������� �������"���(�
�

Page 264



                                            �����������������>��7��5���7����

:��������#������������������ ������������ ������������ ��������#����������� ����
/�.� �� � ���� -������� �������� ������ 	����%��'� �������� ��� ��"���� �� #�������
 ��������������������������"����������� �"�������##������������ ��� �������������
��##�������������������#�������#���������������� �����#����(��,��������"�����
%��� �"���������� � ������������#�"����#����#���� �������������'�� �#��������� ����
H�� � � 2������ ����� %���� �� �������� � �� ���� �������� ���'� 5�����#���� �� �
 ����� ������#��������#��8���(��1���  �������#��������"�����������������������
��� J������ �� ������� �� �������� ��� ���� ��������� �� � �#����������� ��� ����
�"������(�
�
@�������������#������������"�������������� ��� �������#���%�������������������
����������+��(�77�����������������1�������������������+����������)#���7���(�
�
�2���������4���0����������������
�
,���
���������������� �����%��������P�������#��� ��� ����G��� �������3D������
)��� ��������� %��� 
��� ���� ������� � ��� ��������  ����� �� � ������"���� ����
���������� %����� �������"��� #���"���� ���� ��� ���������� ������ �� � ������� %��� ��
���������#��������������������������� ����������#�������(�
�
,��� 
�������� ���� ��'��� ���� ��%� ����� #������� ��� ������� "� ������ ����� � "��
���� ��� ���������#��9% ��"���(� �H���� �����A�����#����������� ������� ������
���� �� ���"������ P������"��G� ��������������%���� ���� �� ��� ���� �� ������ �#�����
�������(�
�
1��7��7�������##���������������������%������������
�������� ������ ��� ��"����
�� � ���� ������ %����� ��� ���� �� ���� ������� ������ �� ����� ����� %��� ����

�������G�� �������#��� ��� ����������� �������"��� � 8��������������"������ ��
������������ � ������� ���G����D��������(�,��������� �����"� �������#���������
 ����� ���������"��%����������������#��#���� ����� �'�����������%���%���������
������� �� � ���������� �#���� ��� ���������� ����� ��  ������� �  ��"�� � #������G�
#��'����#����������"�������@����@� ������ ������ ����� P ���������G�#����� ����������
�����������"������ �%��������������"��������� ������������������� ����(�
�
,���#��#�������'����������� �������
��G��1��������.������������� ��##��#�����
"����#����������������%���"��� �#�� �%����������������"������ ����(��@����#�������
���� ��� @����� /��� �� � ����>7��!� Q� )�� 7����� .����� ��� @�� ���� �� � �����
�##�������� ��� ����� ���� ��� �� ���  ��"�� � #��#��(� :� ����� #�"���� � "�� ����
3D�������������������������"�������� ��� ������� �����#�������������������
��������(�
�
H����� ����� %��������� ������� ������� "�� �������"��� ������ � �(�(� �� ����� ��� ����
#��#��� � �����"�������� ��� �A����� "�� ����� ��� %����� ������� ����� �� �"����
����� � ������ �������� ��������#��"��������� �����#������������������"�� �����#� ��
���%��������� ������"��� �����%��� "�� #��� � (� 1�� ����� � "�� ���� �� ��%������ �����
������� ����� ���� ��� ����� %��� ��"������ ��� �������� �#�������� �� ��� "��
#��� � ���������� ����������(�
�
�
�

Page 265



                                            �����������������>��7��5���7����

������������
�
,��� #��#����� ��� �������� ���� ������ ��� ���� ������� ����� %���� ���� 
��������
���#�������##���� (�,���#��#�����%���������������� ����������� ��%�������������
�#������������������� ����#�����  ��������������������������������� �����������
����� ��� ������ ������ ��� ���� ���(� ,��� �##������� �� �����#��� � "��  ����� �
���������������%��� �����������#��������������������� ������������ ������� �
��������� �������#���������������������##���������� ���������������������� ������
���� �������������� ��� �� ��� ����  �����#����(� � ,��� �##������� �� ����������
�������� � ������##��������"8����������������������/��;����������(�
                         
��������"������
1�����#������������##������� ��� �%&*'&�*'��� �������"���� � ��%�������9�2/9
��9/1,39��7�����9�2/9��9/1,39��������9�2/9��9:)9��������9�2/9��9:)9����+���)��
��������:��9�������������.��'�/�� ��+�#�������(�+���;�9@��-����+�#�������(�
�����;;�/���+����:.H��,����#����)����������1������� ��� ���(��(����
*����������/������"���3������/���������1�������5�����7�����/������������
�����������������������	��� �+�'�)������������ �.�������������#��� ��� �
�B(�7(�7����������/���������1������� ��� ���(��(����)������������� �0�������
.��'9"��� �)����������1�����7� ��� ���(�7(�7��/�� ����.��#�*����� ���'�
#�
/���������*�����/�����.�����/���������0�����0�� "��'��������/�����/����������(��(����
����������������(��(������ �������� ������ �:�������+��������������/�� ������
@�9 �������*�����%��� ������#������.������� �)������/���������%���
)  �� ��������������� � ���>�����������"�������� �!��5���������!*+�

���,�����6�-��/�"���,���"����/���� ���������������/���0�����/����/��!*+�

���,���������������������"�� �'�7� ��*'�
�
���"��������
�
.323�*�53-,�,*��*553-�3�H1,01-�7�43)+/�
$�&�,��� �����#���������"��#������ �������"��"�����"�����������A#����������%��
������"���������������� �����������#�������(�
�
+�����>�
,�����#���%���/�������������������������O����#�����������������)���7������� �
 ���������������������������*"������������"��������D����������� ���
��������N�����#������5��'���+����������������(�
�
)��+*23.���)-/�
$7&�,��� �����#���������"��#������ �������"������� ������������ �����%�������
�����%����##���� �#����>���9�2/9��9/1,39��7�����9�2/9��9/1,39��������9�2/9��9
:)9��������9�2/9��9:)9����+���)�
�
+�����>�
	���������� �������� ��"���� ���������������������� �#��������������� �����%���
#������/�������������������������.�����#�����	����%��'������/��������$7��;9
7�7�&�7��B(�
�
�
�

Page 266



                                            �����������������>��7��5���7����

/,
.3-,�
/3�+3/,+1�,1*-�
$�&,�������������� ������������� �����%��������"�� ���������������"������#� �
"����� �����������9����� ��������"����%�� ���$%�����������"��������9����
� ������&��"����� ���� �������������� ����������������������������������� �����
��������#��� ��$-������� ������������������#������#��������������������������
%��'������������� �������&����������������� ���� �������������������������������
%���������������������"��� �����#��� � ������������� ��������� ������������
D�������������0�����3 ����������������������������������������������������
���"�����������������A��A��#����������� ��������#��������#����������������
������������� �����������#�������#���������������������������������������##��������
������������� ��������������#��#���(�
�
+�����>�
,���#��#��� � �����#���������"���� ����� ����������#��������������� ����
������� ����(�1������������ ������������� �����������%��������"��������
������������������������ ����������#����#�����������'������������#������ ����'����
��9��������#��'���������#���%���#������/����������) �#�� ���������������
/��������.�����#����������.��������7��B(�
�
5)-):353-,�)++)-:353-,/�
$�&�,��� �����#���������������"������#� ������ ��������������������������"��
%���������##���� ���� ����������� ����������"�������� ��������"���� ������ �
�##���� ���%�����"��������������������)�������(�,�������������� �����#�����
�����������������"�������� �#������������������ �����%������������ �
�����������������������(�
�
+�����>�
,��#�������������� ��������������������������������#���%���#������/������
����� �#�� ����������������.�����#�����	����%��'������/��������$7��;97�7�&�
7��B(�
�
/
/,)1-)@1�1,4�
$�&,��������������� ������������������%�����������������#����������#��� ����
���"�� �0������ ���%���$�0�&�������(�,��� �����#���������� �"���� ����'�����
����� �����%��������##���� � ��������##�� �������*����������/������"���3������
/���������1�������5�����7���������������������#��"���%�����'������������0�(��
,���%��'��������"���#������� ��������#���������������#������������"�� ����� �
��������������������� ��� ������� (�
�
+�����>��
,������������#������%���������������� �
��������)����)�������������#�����
�����$3��"������%����"���.�����#����&������������������(�
�
0*
+/�*	�H*+6�
$;&.��������� ���������� ������������������ �����#���������"��#������ �
%��'�������������'��#��������� ��������������������(����� ���(���5�� ������	� ���
�� ���(����� ���(������/���� ��������%��'����������'��#��������/�� �������@��'�
0�� ���(�
�
�

Page 267



                                            �����������������>��7��5���7����

+�����>�,���#��#��� ������������ ��������������A�������� ������#��#�������
%���������#�����%����'����"�� ����"� �"������� ����� �����������������������
%��'��� ������� ���������%����������/77�����������������������.�����#�����
	����%��'������/��������$7��;97�7�&�7��B(�
�
-*1/3�
$B&-�(���9!�������� �2�����������"������������ �������� �����%���@/�7��>�!!!����
������#��� ������ ������������������A����������������� �����(�,������������
"�������� �������"���������"��������������� ��������� ������$�B������7���&�����
�A��� ������ @����D������������������ ������A��� ������ @����D�"� �������� �
��� ������������� �������������9����$7��������B��&������A��� ������ @����D�
��"� ���������������������%���%� �%��������� ��������������������������
#��� � ������������(�������������� @����(��A�����������"���A��� � ���"� ������
$7��������B�������9���&(�
�
	�����������������������"����"���� ������ ��##���� ���%�����"������������
��������)�������� �����������������������%��������"�������� ����-�(����
������� �2����(��	�������� �������������"�������������������������������%����
���� ��#���������������������������#��#������������������������"����� ���� ������
������(�
�
+�����>�
,������������������#��#��� � %�����������"��#������ ���������������������������
���� �� ��� � �������A#�������������#��"������������������ ����"������������� �
"��������������������������������#���%���#�������/77��� ��/����������� �#�� �
���������������������/��������.�����#����������.��������7��B�
�
,+)23����)-�
$�&,�����������"��#������ ���������������������������,���������������"����
��"���� ������ ��##���� ���%�����"��������������������)�������(�,����� �
,��������������������'���������������������� ������������������������ �����������#����
���������������#���������������������� ����������#������(�1����������������� ��
�����������������������������������#������ �����#��'��������I������������������
��������������������#�������������"����������������#��������������,����������I�
�� ������������������#�'��#��� � ��#����������� ������������"��������� ��� ����
�����
����I��� �����������#�������� �������������#��������"����������#������
���#���"�����������#����������(�	�������� �����������#�������������#���������
�#�����������##���� �,����������(�
�
+�����>�
,�����������������)������������ �������������������������� ����"����'�����
�� �������� ��������������������������#�����������$#���������������������#�����
8�������&��� ����������������#�����������������������"�������������������
����� �����%����������/7������������������������.�����#�����	����%��'������
/��������$7��;97�7�&�7��B(�,����##����������� ������������������,����#������ �
1���������������������9�#������ ����#�������#��#���������,����������(�
�
�
�

Page 268



                                            �����������������>��7��5���7����

�4��3��)+61-:�
$!&-�� �����#������������������������� ���������������������� ������� �������
#��'��������"������"���� ������ ��##���� ���%�����"��������������������
)���������������%����������"����������"������� (�,���"�� �������������"������#� �
���������������#��'�������"����#��� � �������� �����%��������##���� � ������
�� �������������������������������������"���������������� � �#��#������ �����������
"����� ���������������#��#����%������#���������������������������������
)�������(�
�
+�����>�
�1���� ������#��������������������������������������#����������������� �����%���
�������/7������������������������.�����#�����	����%��'������/�������(�
�
�3.3/,+1)-�/1:-1-:�/,+),3:4�
$��&������������������������ �����#����� ������������"����"���� ��������������
��������)���������������������������������������#���� ����������"���%�����'���
����#� ��������"����������������������� �%��'���%������������ ���������%����
�������"������� ���%����(�,��� �������������������������������"���#������� �#����
�������#������������ �����#���������"���##���� (�
�
+�����>��
1���� ������#�������%��'����������������������������� �������������#�����
����� �����%����/�7��������������/�������(�
�
1-	*+5),123>�.3,)1�/�*	�,03�5)-):353-,�)++)-:353-,/�
$�&�,����##������������"��� ��� ��������������������� ���������"����"���� ��� �
����� ��� ������ ����������� ����#�������������%�����������>9��
�
��9��)������������������������������#������������#��#��������"���9� ����� �����
%������������������� ����'������������� ����������%�� ���%�����������"����
����9����� ��������� ���� ���� �������������� �����������������������������������
 ���������������������������������� ���� �������������������������������%��������
�������������"��� �����#��� � ������������� ��������� ������������D�������������
0�����3 �������������������������������������������������������"���������������
��A��A��#����������� ��������#��������#����������������������������� �����������
#�������#���������������������������������������##������������������(�
�
7�9�,������ ��������������������������"��%���������%������� ���� ����
�������������%�����������������������A#���� ����� �� ������� �������� ���
������� ��������� ������� ���������������������������������"��#��#������
�� �������������������#���%�����������D��������������������������
��������������������������� ��������������������������������������������"��
��##�� ��������������������D����(��
�
��9�,������������������#�������� 8���������#��#��������������%��� ���������
�����������  ������� �����#��������"����������#���������#���"�����������
������������������#��#����(�
�
�
�

Page 269



                                            �����������������>��7��5���7����

��9�,����%������������#�����������#���������#���"�������������������������
����#��#����I������������������������� ��������������������������#�����
%�����%������������������ ���%���������#�����%��������%��'��� ������ �
��������'����������#�������������������������������������������������� ���� ���(�
�
,����##����������������� ������������� �������%�������"����� ����������������
���������������%��������������%��� ������ �����������������"�� ��������"��
�##���� ������� �D��������  ����� ������������"������(�
�
1-	*+5),123�9�3R��
/1*-�	+*5�+3/1.3-,��3+51,��)+61-:�/�0353�
$7&�,����##����������� �"���%������������� �����#���������%��������� ����#��'���
#������������%����������������������"���"� (�)����������� �����#�����%���"��
�A��� � �������"������#���������������'������ �"�������#��������������%����
����������(�
�
1-	*+5),123>��*-.1,1*-)��)��+*2)��SH1,0�-3:*,1),1*-T�
$�&1������� �����%���������D������������)����������������,�%���� ���������
��������$.�����#�����5��������������� ���&�$3����� &�*� ���7������ �
#������#�����;��� ���B��������-���������������������	����%��'����������������
%��'� �����#�������� �#��9������%���%�������)##���������� ���#��9�##�������
 ������������ ������������� ����� ��������������##�������������"����������������
#�������#�������(�
�
!�����������������������������0�����"�����0�������������
�
0���������� ������������#����������� ���������%����������������������� ��� �
���"�>�������������������������� ����������� �������������� �� ����
������� �����#��� � �������#�������������"�������������� �"�� ����������������
������������������� ��##���������������������� �#��'����� ����%�����������������
����#��#��������������� ��� ����"�� ��������"����������(�1�������"�������������
����������� ������� ����������� �%��������#��������������#���� ���� ������
����#��#��� � �����#�����������#��"����� ����#����%���$�&�#�������������
���������������.�����#�����	����%��'������/��������$7��;97�7�&�7��B��� �
��##������.�����#����������.����������� �/�##������������������.���������
$�������������������� �������������������%������������������������������
.�����#�����/�����&��� �����+�������/#�����/��������$����������������������
������ �������������������&��� �$"&����������:����������������/������������ �
:����������������������������%�>�
�
�/7��9�������,����#�������� �������
�/�7�9�.����������������
�/���9����������@���������������*"�������
�/���9���������)##����������� �������
�/77�9����������
�/���9�-�%�3 �������	�������
�/���9�.�����#��������3A�����/����
�/���9�0������3����������
�/���9�/������"�����'� �����������
�/�7�9�.�����
)2��9���������������������

Page 270



                                            �����������������>��7��5���7����

�/���9�0��������������
/*!�9�.��������3 ���������1�#����������
/�.7�9���������*"���������� �)���� �"���0������
/�.��9�.�����#�����:� ������
-��	�9�-����������������������	����%��'�5�����7��7�
��/���9�������������� �
��������)����)���������

Page 271



Page 272

This page is intentionally left blank



�

����������������	�
�����
�	�
�
��������
�
���������������������� ���������	
��

������������� ����������������������

���������������
���������������

����������������������������� ���������!�����"���#$�����
�� ��$������%� ��� ����"������ "������� ��"�������� ���
"�������!�&�������'�
�

	 ��������������������� 	������
�����(�

!�����""�������� �)*+	,-.�/)�+01��-�23*/�+4�)5��	46)�+01�
.*,73���*��/����	46)�+0�

#��"���� .��&��

$���"���������
���������������

������8����

%&��#��'������� �&()&*(��

�������������+�� ���� 6��!���*��������

�����
����������� 7����/�������

��������"������� 9����������������
�

����'�����������������
�����������

,,,-�� ����.-+�/-�'�����(��""�������:����;���������	
��

30
.3

m

32
.2

m

S
u

bw
a yShelter

Portland
Mews

1

6

2

4

K
i r

kb
y

Lo
dg

e

M
ar

y
N

ew
m

an
H

al
l o

f r
es

id
en

ce

Is
aa

c
Fo

ot
B

u
ild

in
g

5

12 2

4

E
N

D
S

L
E

IG
H

P
L

A
C

E

43.9m

ENDSLEIGH GARDENS

JOHN LANE

138

P
O

R
T

L
A

N
D

S
Q

U
A

R
E

5
to

13

39.2m

Brunel Laboratories

Fitzroy Building

Posts

Sub
Sta

148

112

Hall

38.0m

11

Hotel

6

106

114

35.7m

North CrossSubway

S
u

b
w

ay

ESTER
PLA

CE

PORTLAND VILLAS

Subway

71

81

33
.3

m

3

2

C
aprera

Place

NORTH ROAD EAST

156

10

Posts

124

Gloucester

1to74

Court

Caprera
Cottage

SM

1

94

14

16

Kirkby Terr

KIRKBY PLACE

Kirk
by Terr

39.4m

PH

91

El

LANE

102

37.0m

83

ST
M

ICHAEL'S
TERR

ACE

36.8m

S
T

R
E

E
T

JA
M

E
S

15

85to89

SALTASH
ROAD

N
O

R
TH

R
O

A
D

E
A

S
T

SALTASH
ROAD

1

3

Club

24

21
18

Nursery

Library

Ps

Rolle

Fr
an

ci
s

D
ra

ke
H

al
ls

Ps

CR

W
ard

Bdy

Plymouth
Business School

Babbage Building

1

(c) Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plymouth City Council Licence No. 100018633   Published 2013   Scale 1:2500

Agenda Item 6.13Page 273



                                            �����(����������<��8��6���8����

	.��� ������������ .��� ����� �������"� ��� �������+� ���������� � � �����
���'����-�
�����������������������������������
!�����������������
�
�=�����������2������������9���������������������������"��"�����"�����������������=�
� ��� "�����'� �+�������������������(����������� ��� ���� �������������$������ ���(��
�����$���������(����������!������'�
�
+��� �����"�� ��� ��"����� ��� ���� ����� $���� ��� ���� ���� ���������� "������ ��� ���
!������!��-����������������!�����������$���'��+������������������������������
�����������$����������������������������"����������"�!!�������1�"������&�����������
������� ���"�� "�����(� ����� ������ �����'� �+�� ��������� ���� >�����/������ ��� ����
������*�����
�����('�
��
���������������������
�
���(�� ��� ���1� "�������� ��� ���������� ����� ���������� ����"��� ���  �� �������
!�����"��� #$����� �� ��$������%� ��� ����"������ "������� ��"�������� ��� "�������
!�&�������'�
�
+��� ��������� ��� ��� ������� ���� !�����(�� !�"&� ��� ������ ���(���� ����������� ���� $����
��������������������������������"���!��"'��+��������"�����$������������������������
��������?�������������"�������������������'��+��������������$����!������(���$����
"����������"�������� ��$���(������������������!�����������!�����������
����������������'��+�����$����!������?����!�����$�������(�����������������'�
�
���0��������������1��� �
�
,� ������� ���=�����"�����$��� ��!������1� ������"�� �8��88�@�6,>1� ��� "������� ����
"������������?����(�!�����(������$����������������������������?���������8��
�������!�����"��'�������$����������������"���(����������������������������������
���������������������!�"&�$���(���'�
�
����/�����������+�2����� �
�
+���������"���������!�����!����������(���������!�����������������"�����1�$��"��
����"�������������"����������������$�������������������������A��������!�����"���
$��������(���������"��������"���������"����(�"����1�"����������1�����������������'�
�
�����������������������
�
-���?������"�������������B������������"�����'�
�
����������������
-������ �������� ��� ������������� ����� !��� ��"�����'� � 3�(����� �������� ����
�!C�"��(������������������������������������$�(�������<�
D� .���������� ��� ���� �����1� "����"���� ��� �����"� ��� ����� ����� ��� ���� "����

"������
D� +��������������������������������������������

Page 274



                                            �����(����������<��8��6���8����

D� 3���"��������������������(�!����(������������������������
D� �����!��������?����(���������$��������������
D� ,������!��������(��������!������������������������������������������(�
D� ���&�(����!�����$�����"������
D� ,��=��"����!���������$�����"�������'('�"�������(�1�(�������1��������
D� /�������?���������������������$����������������"��$��(�
D� +���������"��������������������!�����(������"������E$��������F�
D� �����B���������������$����!��"����������������������������
D� -�������������������������������
D� -�����(���������������?����"������
D� /���������������(����������������"����������������������������������������(�

��������������������(�����������������'�
D� +��������"�������������!��"���������!������(�����������
D� +�����!��"�"���������������$������������!�����������������$����������

"����G��������
D� ���$����������������&��"�����������������"�����������!����������

����������
D� +�������������!�����(����"�����������������������(��
D� 	�����������"���$����"��(�������������������"������
D� 06)��$����������"�������������(����������$��������"��$��������������
D� ,� �(������� ������� !�� ����� ��� �"������ "������ �������� ��� �(��� ��� ������

����1��������������!���������������"����"�������-�����0����#+����=/�%����
�������������������������������8�����������"�����'�

�
)������������������������!�����"������$��"����((��������������(��������������
"������$���� ����� ��� �?����(� 06)�� �� ��������(� ������ �'('� 6������ !��(� ������
!�"&������������������('�
���� ����
�
�'� +���� �����"����� ����� �� ����"�� �/��� #0������"� 3�������%� ��� ���� 	�"���
.���������� 5����$��&� ����� /�����(�� #8���=8�8�%� 8��@� ��� ���� .����������
9���������/����������������(�.�"�����8���'��,�����������"���������������
�����!���(�����������-�����������(�����"��5����$��&�8��8'�
�
8'� �+�����������(�"����������� �����������"��������"����"���������!��"��������
�������!�����(1�������������!���$'�
�
�'� � /�"�� �������� 2������ ���(���� "�����"���� ��� �$����(�� ���� ������� ��� �������1�
��������������(�������!������"��(��1��"����(�!��(���!�����������������1����
���� ����� ��"����� !��(� ����� !�� ���� ���������� ��� �"�����"� ��� ���������������
���"��'�.������� ����1� ��(���"��� ��!���� ��� ���(���� ��������� �������1� �"����(� ������
�����!����1���������������������������$���$�'�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 275



                                            �����(����������<��8��6���8����

�'��+��������������������������������������"�����������������!��"�������(�����
�������!�����(�'�����������$��&���"�����������!��������������������������������
��� "������������� ��� �������� �=������ ��"�������� ���� ��������1� �� ���� $���� ������
��B��������'� � )������� �� E��(��� ���"�F� ������"�� ���� !��� �������1� �� ������ ���
������� ��� ��"������� $��&1� ��� ����� ��� $��"����'� � 5�$� E�$F� ���������� ����
���������$��������"����������������(����!��(��������'����������������!��"&�(����
�������� H��"��G�����(�� ���������(����������$����� ����������"��$��"�����$��"��
$���� ��������� ���� ���������� !��$��� ���� ���������� �$����(�'� �� ����� ����"�� ��
��"����(������������(������"������'�
�
A'� � +��� ���$�(�� ���� ������������ ��"&�(� �� ���"���"� ������� !��� ��� ���$� (����"�
������"���� ��� ���� �������� ��� ����(�1� ���� !��"&�(� ��� ������� ��� �������� ���
�?����(��������������������������$'�������"�����������������"���������""����!���
!��� ���� ����(��$��������(���� ������� !����������� ��������1�$���� ��"��������� ���
��"�$���1�B����!�������"�����������������$�!��"&�(���������������������������
!�"&'�����������$�����������������!����������(�������������������������!����=�����
����$����'�5������������$�"����(�"���"����������!����������������"���?����(����
���� ������� H�$G���������(�����������������!���������������� ������������� ��� ����
"���"�����������������"�����������������"����������'��������""���������������"����(��
�����������!����$������!��������!�������������""������������������!�(����
�?���"�����������!�����������������!����������������(��������������������1�!���
����� ��� ��� ���$� �� ���� ���$�(�� ���$���� ���������� !�� ��B������� ���� "������'��
-�$� ��(������� �&����(������"��������� ���������������"�� �����?����(�����������
�(��������$����!��"��������'��
�
�'� � +��� �$� ���� ��� ������� �����(� $���� ����� �"��������� ����"������ ����!�(1�
�����(��������������1�$��"��"��������������'�������$��"��������������$�&��"����
���� ���� �� ���� ��$��� (����� ������ �� ���� ����� ��!�������� ������ ��� ���� �������
�$����(�'� 0�$����� ���� �������� ��� !��������� ��� ���� ������ ������1� ��!���� �����
$������?����(�"����������1�$�����"���������"�������"������������������!�(����
�����(�� ���� ���(����� ���������� �?���"������"��� ��"'� 5������� �������� $���� �(���
����������!����B�����������"�������
�
@'� � 5���� ���"������� $���� ������!��� !�� ����� ��������� $���� ��������� ��� ����(�
�""���������� "�������� ��� ����"��� ��� ������ ��� �����!��� �� ��B�������� �����
!�����(� ��(�������� ���� ��(����(� ���� ����� �������"�� �"����(� ����� ��� ���� ���(����
������ #��� ��� �������� ��(������ ���� ���� ��������� ���%� 1� ���� ��������� ��� ����I�����
����������!��$������������������"������������"����'��.������������������"���������
��������� $���� !�� ��B������� ��� ����� ��� ���� "�������'� 5���� ���������� ������� !��
"�����������$���������������"�����"����I�������!�������������=!�����(�$�����
��"��������"����(���?���'��-����������������(����(������"����������������"����(��$����
���!���""����!��'�
�
�'� � ��� ��� ����������!��� ����� ����� ��� �������� ����������������������!�� ��B������
����(���������������������������$����!��������������������������"����������"���(��
���"���'��
�
 '� � 3?����(� �������"� ������ ������ �� �����!����1� ��� ���(���� �����=!�����(� ������� !��
����������(������$�����?����(������"���������?����(����(�����������"��'�
�

Page 276



                                            �����(����������<��8��6���8����

��'� � ������� �����!������� $���� ����� �"����� ���"���"��� $��&�� ��� ������ ������� ���
������������ �""���� ��� �+� �����"��'� +���� $��&� $���� �"����� ���� �������� ��� ����� ���
�������� "�!��(� ����� "�������� �"������ ���(����� !�"���� ����� �����"�� ����� ����
�������"�������������$���1�����������(�����$�"�!��(�$���������$����1�$�����
�����!��'��������������"�!��(����������� ����������������������1� ����������"��
������ ��� �� ��!��� ��� ���� ����������1� ��� �����"��� ����� ������ �����$���� $���=
���������� �������"�� ����� �����"��� ���� B������� ��� ���� ������� $��� ���(������
"�����"��������""������ ������� ���"�����'�+��������������"�!��(�$�������"��
�����������B������������������������'�
�
��'� �3?�������1� ��$�"��(���������������'�0�$����� �����""������(�.���(����
,""���� /�������� ����� ��((���� ����� �� ��!��� ��� �=���(���� �?������ ������ ���
$���$�� $���� !�� �����"��'� ��� ��� ��((������ ����� ���� �����"����� ��� ���� ���������
��������� ������ ��� $���$�� $���� ���������� ��� ������� ����� �� &����(� $���� ����
�����"��$�����!�������"����1����$����� ���������!������"���1����������������
!�����������'��5�����������������$��������������!����B�����������"������'��
�
�8'��+�����������������������������"��(���$����!��������1��"����(����������������
������(���������������(����1�$��"�����"����������""����!��'��0�$������(���
�� �������� ���� ��������� ��� ���� ��������� "�"��� �����(�� ��� �����$����� ���� ��� !��
�(����������(������"����������"���(�����"���'��
�
��'��+���9���������������$���������!�"&������>���	���$�������!������"����!����������
��B����� "����������� ��� ������� �� ���"��1� �������� ���$��"��$���� ���� ��� !�� �(�����
$��������	�"�������(�,��������'�
�
��'����������������������������$����"����(��������$��������������(�����$���������"��
��������$�������(�����������������"�'�5��������������������������I�1�"�����"����
�������������$�����(���!����B�����������"�������
�
�A'��,���!�����������������!������������������������������������������"�����'��
+���������"�����"������"����������� ����"������������������������"����"�������
�������"�� ��� ���� ������� !�����(� ���������� ���� ������� ������� $���� !�� ������(����
"����������������""������(�����(������"����'�
�
0����*�(����,"��=�+������������������!�������������(��������������������������
0����*�(����,"�1�����������"�����,���"������������5����������"������,���"��������
����,"�� ������'� +����,"�� (����� �������� ����"�� ��� ���� ��(���� �"������ �� ���� 3�������
�������� ��0���� *�(���'� �� ������(� ��� ����� ��"���������1� ���� ��(���� ����
!���(����������������"��G��������!����������������(��������?��"�������$��"��
����� !��� !���"��� ��� $��(���� �(����� ���� $����� "�������� ��������1� ���
�?�������� �����(�� ������ ������ ��������� �� ���� .���������� ���� ��� �������
9��������9����"�'�
�
!�������(3�
���+�������
�
+��� ����"������ ����(� �����"����� ���� ����� ����� $���� ��&�� ��������"�����
"����!�������������(������������"��������������������'�
�
�

Page 277



                                            �����(����������<��8��6���8����

�1���������4���/����������������
�
+������������1����""����"��$����������H�����"�����������������G����������3B�������
,"�� ��(������ $���� ���� ���� "��������� ��� �"������� ����(� ��� �""����!������ ����
�������1� $����� ������!��� �����!��1� �"����(� �������1� ������ ��� ��������� $���� ��
��(����������"��1�������1�"�(��������������(�����������'�
�
+��� ���������� ���� ��&�� ���� ���$� ����� ��������� ��� �""���� !�������� ������� !��
"�������������"�����=$����!����'� �J����� �����?����(�������������� �����1� ������
���� �� ��!������ H�""����!��G� �������������$��"�� �"����� ������� �� "����� ���"���"�
��"�������'�
�
��8��81����������"����������������$�������������������������"������������!������
��� ���� ������ $����(� ��� ����� �� ���� �""���������1� �� �""����"�� $���� ����
���������G�� �����"�����������������1����� ������!��� ��C�������������!��������
����������������������������G����B��������'�+������"��������!�����������"���"�����
����(�����������!��$����"����������1�������������(���&��"��������$�(�$����"�����
����(� ��� "��"������� ���"�� ��� ��������� �����1� ����(����� ����!���� ������G�
���&�(����"���������!�������
����
��(����������������� H����������G���(��� �����������
�����������!������$����"���������!��������������������������������"�'�
�
+��������������&�������"��������������G���"�������.���(�����"�����������������
!�������"��"�����������$����!����������$�����������������!�����������'��
�������"��"��
�"������ 
������� /������� ����<8�� � K� ,�� 8���1� .���(� ��� 
�����(�� ��� ������
������"���� ��� ����� ���� ����� ��� ����!���� ������'� 9����"�� ��!������� !�� ����
3B����������������������������!���"����������������������������������"�����
������(�'�
�
J����� ����� $����"����� �""���� "���� !�� ������!��� �"������� �'('� �� ����� ��� ����
��������� �����!�������� ��� �?����(� !�����(�1� ��� $����� �""���������� ��� �!����
(����� ������ ������������""����!��������������"����������(��"����!�����������1�
��$����"����� �""����!��� �����$���� !�� ��������'� ��� ������� !�� ����1� ��$����1� �����
�""���������� ���� �������� $���� ��!����� ��� ������� ����������� ��� ��� !��
������������������������������'�
�
������������
�
+��� "��(�� ��� ���� ��� �����!������� ��� �������� 2������$���� ������ �� E��(��� ���"�F�
������"�� $��"�� $���� ������ ���� �������"� "����"���� ��� ��!��"� ��� ���� ����������� ���
����������������"��'��+��������"��������������������"��������������������'��
                    

       

Page 278



                                            �����(����������<��8��6���8����

��������"������
�������"��������������"�����������%&(�&*(�����������!����������$�(�����=�2/=
�	=/�+3=��81����=�2/=�	=/�+3=���1����=�2/=�	=9,=���1����=�2/=�	=9,=����*���,1�
��������9��=�����������.��&�/�����*���������'�*�A���=
1�-�����*���������'�
��������/���*��"�9.J1�+��������,�������������������������'��'��1�
)�����"��(�/������!���3��(��/��������������8�6��"��8���1�/�����������
�������������������1��5�����*��&�,������������.����(�������������������
�@'�8'�81�����(�/������������������������'��'��1�,�"������(�����0�����(��
.��&=!�����,���������������8���������'�8'�8�����""������(�.���(����,""����
/�������1��������"����������<�����������"�������� �
�
���"��������
�
+�63�	�6�+�5)*��)663-�363-+�
#�%�+���$��&������!������������������!��!�(��!�����������?�����������������������
����������������������"����'�
�
*����<�
+��"������$����/�"������������������(�#	������
�����(���������������,����%�
,"���  �'�
�
,��*)23.��	,-/�L	�/+3.�
��	.�-9��)-/3-+M�
#8%�+���$��&������!������������������!��"��������������""����"��$��������
�����$�(��������������<���=�2/=�	=/�+3=��81����=�2/=�	=/�+3=���1����=�2/=�	=
9,=���1����=�2/=�	=9,=����*���,�
�
*����<�
5�������������"��������!�����������������������(��������(1����""����"��$����
����"���/�������������������	�"���.����������5����$��&������/�����(��#8���=
8�8�%�8��@'�
�
-3J��,*+�+�)-/�
#�%�-��$��&����������&�����"��������������������������������$����������������!���
��!������������������������$����(�!������	�"�������(�,��������'�+��������
���������������"�������������(1�����������"�����"���1��������������������������
������������������'�+���$��&��������!��"���������������"�������""����"��$��������
����������������'�
�
*����<�
+�����������������������������������������$��&�������"����"��$��������"���/������
�������������	�"���.����������5����$��&������/�����(��#8���=8�8�%�8��@'�
�
)�3-�-9�.3+,�	/�
#�%�-��$��&����������&�����"�������������������!��"&�(��?����(�����(�����"�����(�
�$�����(�������!�����!������������������������$����(�!������	�"�������(�
,��������'�+�����������������������"�������������(1�����������"�����"���1����������
�������������!������'�+���$��&��������!��"���������������"�������""����"��$��������
����������������'�
�
�

Page 279



                                            �����(����������<��8��6���8����

*����<�
+�����������������������������������������$��&�������"����"��$��������"���/������
�������������	�"���.����������5����$��&������/�����(��#8���=8�8�%�8��@'�
�
5�*3��*)+3�+�)-�
#A%�-��$��&����������&�����"�������������������������������"�����������������!���
��!������������������������$����(�!������	�"�������(�,��������'��+���$��&��
������!��"���������������"�������""����"��$������������������������'�
�
*����<�
+�����������������������������������������$��&�������"����"��$��������"���/������
�������������	�"���.����������5����$��&������/�����(��#8���=8�8�%�8��@'�
�
/)�-.��-/�	,+�)-�
#�%�-��$��&����������&�����"������������������������������������������������!���
��!������������������������$����(�!������	�"�������(�,��������'��+���$��&��
������!��"���������������"�������""����"��$������������������������'�
�
*����<�
+�����������������������������������������$��&�������"����"��$��������"���/������
�������������	�"���.����������5����$��&������/�����(��#8���=8�8�%�8��@'�
�

,+0*))6/�,-.�7�+�03-/�
#@%�-��$��&����������&�����"�����������������������������������!�(1������(�����
�?���"�����B����������!�����������������"������$��������$�!������������
&��"���������!�����!������������������������$����(�!������	�"�������(�
,��������'�+���$��&��������!��"���������������"�������""����"��$�����������������
�������'�
�
*����<�
+�����������������������������������������$��&�������"����"��$��������"���/������
�������������	�"���.����������5����$��&������/�����(��#8���=8�8�%�8��@'�
�

,+0*))6��)./�
#�%�-��$��&����������&�����"��������������������������������$�!������������������
!�����!������������������������$����(�!������	�"�������(�,��������'�+��������
���������������"�������������(1�����������"�����"���1���������1�����������������
�����?�(����!������'�+���$��&��������!��"���������������"�������""����"��$��������
����������������'�
�
*����<�
+�����������������������������������������$��&�������"����"��$��������"���/������
�������������	�"���.����������5����$��&������/�����(��#8���=8�8�%�8��@'�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 280



                                            �����(����������<��8��6���8����

9,*.3-�J,		�
# %�-��$��&����������&�����"�������������������������������������������$�����(��
�������(�����$���������!�����!������������������������$����(�!������	�"���
����(�,��������'�+�����������������������"��������"��������������������������
���������������������(1�����������"�����"���1��������������������������
����������$�(����'�+���$��&��������!��"���������������"�������""����"��$��������
����������������'�
�
*����<�
+�����������������������������������������$��&�������"����"��$��������"���/������
�������������	�"���.����������5����$��&������/�����(��#8���=8�8�%�8��@'�
�
3N+3*-,	�>)�-3*4�.3+,�	/�
#��%�-��$��&����������&�����"����������"���������������?������C��������������#$����
"�������"���������<A��"��������<��������(��������%������!�����!�������������
�����������$����(�!������	�"�������(�,��������'�+���$��&��������!��"�����������
����"�������""����"��$������������������������'�
�
*����<�
+�����������������������������������������$��&�������"����"��$��������"���/������
�������������	�"���.����������5����$��&������/�����(��#8���=8�8�%�8��@'�
�
�-+3*-,	�>)�-3*4�.3+,�	/�
#��%�,����$�C���������!������������"����(��&����(�������"��������������������"����
�?����(����������������(�'���
�
*����<�
+�����������������������������������������$��&�������"����"��$��������"���/������
�������������	�"���.����������5����$��&������/�����(��#8���=8�8�%�8��@'�
�
�3�	�-9��)*-��3/�
#�8%�,����$�"����(�"���"������!����������������������"�����?����(������������
����(�'�
�
*����<�
+�����������������������������������������$��&�������"����"��$��������"���/������
�������������	�"���.����������5����$��&������/�����(��#8���=8�8�%�8��@'�
�
�*)-6)-93*4�
#��%�-��$��&����������&�����"������������������������������������(���������!���
��!������������������������$����(�!������	�"�������(�,��������'�+���$��&��
������!��"���������������"�������""����"��$������������������������'�
�
*����<�
+�����������������������������������������$��&�������"����"��$��������"���/������
�������������	�"���.����������5����$��&������/�����(��#8���=8�8�%�8��@'�
�
�
�
�

Page 281



                                            �����(����������<��8��6���8����

�-5)*6,+�23<��)-.�+�)-,	�,��*)2,	�LJ�+0�-39)+�,+�)-M�
#�%���""����"��$����������B������������,���"�������������+�$�����������
����(�#.����������6��(��������"�����%�#3(���%�)�����8�������
����(���������������@��������-�����������(�����"��5����$��&��������"�������
$��&����������������������=�"�����$���$��������,����"����"����(����=�����"�����
���"���������������(�����������������������������"����������!�������(�������
����(����������'�
�
!�����������������������������/�����"�����/�������������
�
0���(���(�������������������(�"�����������1�$��"���������"��������"���������
���!�<���������"��������	������
�����(1��������������������"������������!��
��������!����������'��������!��"����������������������(�"�����������1����
$����������������������������"������"�������1��������������$��&�������""����!���
���"������$����#�%�����"��������������������	�"���.����������5����$��&������
/�����(��#8���=8�8�%�8��@������������(�.��������������.�"���������
/����������������(�.�"������#����������������������"�����������������$�����
���������������������	�"���.����������/"����%����#!%���������9��������
����"��/������������9�����������"�����1���������$�<�
�
�/���=�0������"�3��������
/�.��=�.����������9���������
-��5�=�-������������(�����"��5����$��&�6��"��8��8

Page 282



�

����������������	�
�����
�	�
�

��������
�

���������������������� ���������	
��

������������� 
��������������������

���������������
���������������

������� ��� ����� ���������� �� � ���������� ����� !�� ��� ����
"� �#����� $%���� &� ��%�������� �� � '� �������� �����(� �� �
�������� �����������������������������")���������� ����*
��� ���������������������� ����+�
�

	 ��������������������� 	����,##�������

!�����""�������� �-./�,01�0-./2��
0345.63/7�-	���78-
/2��
1.,95��3.�
6�����78-
/2�

#��"���� 1��)��

$���"���������
���������������

������'����

%&'�#��(������� )&*+&,*'�

�������������-�� ���� 8�:���*�����������;������������.�#����������������� ��� �
8��"������������
�

�����
����������� 9����6��� ����

��������"������� <�������� ��������6�":���������6��&�-"��������%���
 ������� �����������������������������������������6��&�
-"����������������#���� �"�����8���'����
�

����(�����������������
�����������

.../�� ����0/-�1/�(�#������ ����� ����=�##��>���������	
��

Portland
Mews

1

6

2

4

K
i r

kb
y

L
o

dg
e

M
ar

y
N

ew
m

an
H

al
l o

f r
es

id
en

ce

Is
aa

c
Fo

ot
B

u
ild

in
g

5

12

2

4

Gospel Hall

74

2 7

ENDSLEIGH GAR

Sub Sta
El

JOHN LANE

138

P
O

R
T

LA
N

D
S

Q
U

A
R

E

Gulland

House

5
to

13

39.2m

Brunel Laboratories

Fitzroy Building

Posts

S
ub

Sta

148

112

Hall

38.0m

11

18 24

Hotel

6

106

114

35.7m

North Cross

4 10
16 22

1

Subway

S
u

b
w

a
y

6 12

G
LOU

CESTER
PLA

CE

PORTLAND VILLAS

Subway

71

81

33
.3

m

3

90
Multistorey Car Park

2

Caprera
Place

NORTH ROAD EAST

84

92

V
E

N
U

E

156

41.2m
86

10

Posts

124

Gloucester

1to74

Court

2 82

Caprera
Cottage

SM

1a

1

14

94

W
IN

STON
AVENUE

14

16

Kirkby Terr

KIRKBY PLACE

Kirk
by Terr

39.4m

PH

1

91

El

LANE

102

2

37.0m

83

ST
M

ICHA
EL'S

TERRACE

36.8m

S
T

R
E

E
T

JA
M

E
S

Works

49

59

15

76

85to89

SALTASH
ROAD

N
O

R
TH

R
O

A
D

E
A

S
T

1

SALTASH
ROAD

1

3

Club

24

13

21
18

Car Park

Nursery

Ps

Rolle

F
ra

nc
is

D
ra

ke
H

al
ls

Ps

Seventh-

Day

Adventist

Church

SchoolFletewood

CR

W
ard

Bdy

Plymouth
Business School

1

(c) Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plymouth City Council Licence No. 100018633   Published 2013   Scale 1:2500

Agenda Item 6.14Page 283



                                            �����������������?��'��8���'����

	0��� ������������ 0��� ����� �������"� ��� �������-� ���������� � � �����
���(����/�
�����������������������������������
!�����������������
�
�;*'��������� �4����� ����<�� �� 33� ���� �#��� �#��#���������������� ������ � ����
� *��!����������+��/���#��#�������������� �����������������%��������������������
���������������������;*��+�
�
/��� �������� �� ������ � ��� ���� ������ %���� ��� ���� ���� ��������� ���#��� �� � ��
"��� � �"��0��������������� �"�����������%������ �0�����.�� �����������������+��
/�������������@�����6�������� ������� ����.�����A�� ��+�
��
���������������������
�
������� ��� ����� ���������� �� � ���������� ��� ����� !�� ��� ���� "� �#����� $%���� &�
��%�������� �� � '� �������� �����(� �� � �������� � ��������� ��������� ���������� ")��
�������� ����*��� ������
��������������� ����+�
�
/��� #��#�����%��� ������� ���� #��#������ �������� "��)� �� ��� ��� ������ ���� ���������

�������� ������� ����� %��� "�� ������ � %���� ���� ������� ���#��� ��� 0�+� ��+���
5����#��#�����%���������� ���������������%������B����"�����%���� �������������
#��� � +��0���������������������B���������"����������#��#�����%���"���� ����)��+�
�
���2��������������3��� �
�
,� ������� #��*�##�������%��� ��"���� �� ���������� �'��''���8,@�� ��� ���� ��� ����
��������������B�����"�� ������ ���%� �����#��������#��� ���##��B��������'��
��� ����"� �#����+� �0��#�����%����#��� � � ���� ���� ���� ��������� ���� #���#������
����������%�������#�� +�
�
����1�����������-�4����� �
�
/����� ����� "���� ��������� �##��������  ����� "��)� ��� �!��� ���� ������� �����
�B������� �� � �������� ����������� ��� ������� � 4����� ��%����� ����� ���� ��� #���������
������������������##������+�
�
/����##�����������"������"���� ������� �������"�������������##���������%����
���������������� ������� ������������%���#��� ���������������'!���� ����"� �#�����
%���������������������� ������������� �������������������������� ����#���������+�
�
�����������������������
�
2��%����,��������C�0���":���������":���������� �����
�
/��� 2��%���� ,�������� ������� ��D����� � �  ������ ���������� ���������� ����
#��#��� � ��#*���������������������������������������� �������������:��������������
���������������������� �� ��#��#��� +��1�����������"������##�� �����  �����������
��������� �� � ����2��%����,�������� �� ���������� ��##�� ��� �������� � �##������
��":���������� ����+��

Page 284



                                            �����������������?��'��8���'����

������,������������������-������C�0���":�������
�
��"�������������6������C�.������� ��.�������
�
/��� 6.�� 0���� .�#����  ��� � ���� 8����� '���� ����� ���� "���� ��"���� � %��� ����
�##����������������������"�����;��'���� �'��������� �4�����������������������"��
�"������������������##��#����������������+�
�
����������������
�
0��������������������#����������������"���������� ������#������������##������+��
5��������������������":�������������#��#�������� ���������������%��������?�
E� 1���������� ��� ���� �������� ���������� �� �  ������ ��� ���� #���� ��� ���� ����

��������
E� /����������� ����#��#���������������������� ��
E� 5�������������������������"��������� ������#��#�������
E� �����"��������B������������ �%�����#��������
E� ,���� �"��������������� �"��#��� � ������������������������ �����������
E� ���)���#��"�����%�����������
E� ,��*������"��������%������������+�+����� ���������������������
E� 6��������B����#��#��������������%������ �����������% ���
E� /������� ����������������������"�� ���������������F%� ��������G�
E� �����D�������������%���"�������� �������� ������� �������
E� 0������� ����������#�����������
E� 0�������������#���������B�����������
E� 6�������������� ����������������������� ������������������������������������

��������������� ����������������������+�
E� /����##������������� �"������ ��� �"�������������������
E� /���#�"���������������������%��� ���������"����������������%����#��#���

���� �H������� �
E� 3��%�����������������)������������� �����#���������������"�����#����� �

�����#������
E� /��� ���������"�� ����������#���������� ����������
E� ���������������%�������������������������������#���
E� 28-��%���������������������� ����������� �%�����#����%������������
E� ,�� ���������� ����� � "�� ��� � ��� �������� ���#��� #������� ��� ����� ��� ����

����������������� �"�� �������������������������0�����2���$/����*6��(��� �
������������������ �#��� ����'�������#�������#��+�

�
-���������������##��������"���������� �%��������������������������� �����������
���#���%��� ��� � ��� �B����� 28-�� �� ������� ��� ������ �+�+� 8������ "���� ����� �
"��)������������������+�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 285



                                            �����������������?��'��8���'����

���� ����
�
�+�/����##������������������������6���$6������"������������(���6�'�$1����(��
�6��� $2������ 5���������(�� �6�;� $1�����#����� ��� 5B����� 6���(�� �6��� $0�%�
5 ������� 	������(�� �6�;� $2������ �������(�� �6��� $��������H�� <����� 6#���(��
�6�!� $I� ���(�� �6'�� $6������"��� .�������� 
��(�� �6''� $��������(�� �6'�� $������
/����#���� ���� �������(�� �6�'� $1������� -��� ����(�� �6��� $���������
A������(��� ��6���$��������,##����������� �������(��������������1�����#�����
	����%��)� ����� 6�������� $'��&*'�'�(� '���+� � /��� 1�����#����� <� ������ �� �
�������� -"�������� �� � ,���� �"��� 2������ 6�##���������� �������� 1���������
����������"������)���������������+��,##��#��������� ����������������"���������
�������0���������������������	����%��)�'��'+�
�
'+� � /��� ���� #������� ���� �������� ���?� ���� ����� ��� ���� ��������� ����
������� ����J��������� �� ����������� �����#��� � J������#�������������"���
����������� �"�� ��J��������"���J������������������������������� ��##���������������
������� �#��)����� ����%�������������������� ����� �"���%+�
�
5�#������������ ��������
�
�+� � ������ �6�;� � ������ ����� ����  �����#����� ��� �B����� ����� %��� �B�����
��#������������� ���������������#��#�����%���"��#������ �%����� ����������������
���������������������������� ��������"������������"����������������#��#����+���
�
�+��/���
������������ ����� ��������������������������� �������������������#���
��� � ���������� �� � ��� ���� ������� �� "������� ����������� #��"������?� ����
������� ������#��� ��������#������������������� ����J������������� ���������
����� ������ ��� ���� �� � #����������� �������� ����#�� �� � ��������J� ������ ����
#��"����� %��� ������ ��� ���� �� � �� �������� ��������� �#���� ��������� �� �
�����������J���������������#��� ��%���*�)� �� � ����������������� �����������
#������� ������ �� ������ ��� ������� �� � �����#������� ���� "���� ��� ����� �� � �������
#��������������� ������������"������������+�
�
;+��/���
������������������������)������� �����������������������"�� ����"��)���
������ ���������+��/��� ����������������������"����������������������"��� �%����
������� � 4�����%��� "��  �#���� � "�� ���� #��#��� � ��� ���� ������� ����� #��:���+�
/������������������%���"�����#��� ������%���� ����"�� ���%����� ������������
��������� �#���� ���������%���������������)�������"�����#���� �"������6�#���"���
'��&+� � � ,�� �� ���#������ ��������  �#���� � ������ %��� "��  ������ � ����� ���� ����
���#���������#��� �����"�������������+��/���
������������������������%�������
����� �##��#����� ��������� �� � ���� �����"���� ��� ������ ������� ����� %��� ����
���������	�������A�������8�������+�/�����D�������������������*����������� �����
����%���� ���� �������� ��� ����
��������%��� � "�� ���� ��":���� ��� ���#������ ������
������������� ����� �����������������#����������������+����
�
�
�
�
�

Page 286



                                            �����������������?��'��8���'����

&+� � 3�� ����� � "�� ���� � ����� ���� 
�������� ����� ������� � ����� ��������� ������
������� �����%��� "�� ����� ��� ���#���� ���� �� ���#������ #��� �� ����  �����#�����
%����������������������"������ ���� �� ����������� ��������������������������� �
"��������������+�� 3���������
������������������������ ������������������%����������
������ ��������������������������� ����������������������B�������������#������+��
������������ �������%���"����������%����������%���"���������� ���������#������
������� ������ �#���� ��� ���� ��� ���� �B#������+� 3�� �� ���� ��� � ����� ����
#��#�����%��� ��� � ��� ��������������� ������� �������� ��������"������#���%����
%���������������������������������������
�������+���
�
�+� � 	����������� ���� 
�������� �������� ����� #������� ��� �������� ����� �����
������� ����� ��� ���#��� �� �)���� ��� ������� �� K��� ������ ��� ��������� ������
�#�� �����������������������%����%������#������##���������������������"���������
������������� �������+�
�
�+� � ��������� 
�������� %��� %��)� �� #��������#� %��� ���� 
�������� ���������#��
���������� $
��(� ���  ������ ���� ��%� ������� ����+� � 
��� �� �� ���"��� ��� ����
F����� ���"G� �� � ����� �� ���������� ��� ��##���� ������ #��#��� �� ��� ��#�������+��
/���  �����#����� %��� #��� �� �� ������ ��� �##��B������� ���� :�"��  ����� ����
������������#������%����;�#���������:�"��"����#��� � +�
�
!+� � 6������ ��� ������� �� � ������ ������� ����� ���� � ��������� ����� �� ����
������� ����� �� ����%� � ��� "�� ����#� � "�� ���� �������� #�"��� �� ���� �������
������� �� %��� ����� ��  ���������� ������� ��� ����� ��� �� �� � ���� � ������� �� �����
"���������������� �%�+��3���������������������� � ��������������������� ������
�#��� � ������ ���� �� ���� �������������� ��� ��� ����� ����� ��� ������������ ���
�������� ��� ���� ��������+� � /���%��� ���#� ��� ���� ���� �#���� ��� ���� ������� ��� ����
������� �������+�
�
3�#����������������������� ��##��������������������
�
��+��/���
�����������������������:�����#�������������������� ��������������������
��"��)� ���������"�����#������������ �����#����� ������ �"�� ����
��������
6��������1�����#�����	����%��)+�/��� ��������%���%������%���������##�������
���� ������� �� � ��������� %��� ��� 3������ �������� 6���������� ����� � #���� ��� ����
�� �����"�����������������6���������� ������������������ �
��������,����,�����
����+�$��
,,�(+�
�
��+� � /��� ����� 6�������� ��##����� ���� #������� ��� ��� ����  %������� %���� ����

����������������":��������##��#���������������+�
�
�'+�����#��������&����������
,,����##���������
��������F�������������������
D�������B� *�������#��������#�������� ��������� ��B� ����� �����#�����%���
������ ����� � ������ ����� %���� %��� �����"���� ��� ���� ������� ������ �"������ ��� ����
���#�������������%��������������� ����������� ����+G�
�
��+� � /����� �##�������� %��� � ��##���� ���� #���#���� ��� ���� ����� 6�������� �� �
��
,,��"��#��� �������������������������������� �������������������#��+�/���
%��� ����#��������������������� ���������������"������"���� �����%��)��� ��+��
�

Page 287



                                            �����������������?��'��8���'����

��+��/���#���#������������������������� ����������� �����������#���������������
��##���� �"����������"���������##���������� �������)���������� ����������������
�������������������� ���� ���D������������������������������+�/����������"����
�":����������������������������� ������������� ���������������������������������
��� ���� #�#������� %��� � ���� �����"���� ��� ���� �������� ��� �� F�������"���
��������G��� �%��� �"�� �����������������������������������������������+�
�
�;+� � /��� ������� �� �%���� ����� ���� ��# � ���%��� ��� ���� 
�������� ���� �� � ��� ���
�"������� �������������#����������� ��<����"��)��� �8������� �����"���� �����
�������� ��������������������#��B�����������������������#��+��/����������������
����� ������ ������ ��� 28-�� ���� ������� � �� ���� F��� ���������G� ��� ���������
�������� %���� ���� �� � ��� ��������� ������������ ��� ���*�����+� � /��� ��
,���
��)��%�� ���� ���� #��"����� ��� F��� ���������G�� �� � ������ ������ �� �� ��� � ���
 ������������%�����#��#����"������� ����������� �����%��� �"���##��#��������
������ ��#���������D�������������������� �������������� ������+�
�
�&+��/���������������� ��"������������������������������������������28-���� ����
���� ������� ���� ����� ��� ,������ ��  ������� ��� ���� ����� 6�#���"��� '��'+� � 3��
�  ���� ���� 1�����#����� <� ������ 6�##���������� �������� 1��������
$1�����#�����<� ������6�1(��������������"�����# ��� �������� ������F�������� �
�##�����G� ��� ���� �����28-�+� � 3�� �� ���� ��� � ����� ����������� ���� �����%��� �
���������������������������28-�������������';L����������� ������"�� �����%����
��  ���� � �����  ������� ��� ���� ���� ��� ���� % ��� ������� ������ %��� "�� ������ +��
3���������� %��� � �������� ����� "��%���� ;�*&�L� ��� #��#������ %���� ���� �������
���#��������%���������������������#����� ������ �����28-��%�����������������
�����#��� ��������������� ��� ����������"��%������*;�L+� ����� ��������������
������� ������  ����� ���� ���������� �����"��� %��� � �������� ����� ���� ���������� ���
������ #��#������� ��)��� ��������� %��� ���� ������ #��#������ #��� ���%�� � "�� ����

�������� %��� � ������� �� �##��B������� �&L� ��� #��#������ "���� �� 28-� ���+��
, ���� �� ����1�����#�����<� ������ 6�1� ��������� ����� ����� �� ������ ��� !�L� ��
������ ������������ ������"����#�����#���������������� �����#����+���
�
��+� � 3�� ���� ������ ��� ���� #��#������  �� ���� ������� �� ���� ����� ��� ��� ������
������� ���������� �������������������"���������������)����� ��������#��#�����
"������������ �"��)���������)���������+��/�)�������������������������#��#������
�����#���������������"���� �������������#������ ����� ������������%�����#�����
�)����� � ��� ���� #��#������ "������� ���)��� ��� ����� �"��� ������� �� ���+� � 3��
�  ����������������M��������������������)�������"������"�������������� %�������� �
��"* ����������������������%��� �#�����#��"������� ��������������� �������+���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 288



                                            �����������������?��'��8���'����

��+��-����������� �����������������������"���� �#�����"������������ �%����"����
���� ����� 6�������� �� � ��
,,��� ��##������ ���� #������� ��� �  ������
������� ����� ��� ���� ��������� ���#��+� � 3�� �� ����#�� � ����� ������ ���� "����
���%��� �������� ������� ��� ���� ��������� �������� ��� 28-�� �� ����
����"������ �� �� ������ #��B���� ��� ���� ���#���� %���� ������� � �� ���� ������
��������,�������� ���� ����� ����,��������1������� ��6�#���"���'��'+� �I�����
����#��#�����%����  ������������������28-������������������%���"������ ��������
����� ���  �����#����+� /���  �����#����� %��� "�� ������� � %���� ���� 
��������
���#���%��������� ������������� ���������������������������������� ������ ������
�������+� � 3�� �  ����� "��� � ��� ���� ���������� #��� � � "�� ����
�������� ��������
���� ������������������� �����%���"������������������ ���� ��������� ��� ������
���� �����#����������)���������#�������������������������������������������������
����������%����+���
��
�!+��3���������������% ���������������%�������������������������� �����%��� ����#�
��� �� ����� ���� "������� ��� 28-�� ��� ������ ��� ������ ������� ����� ��� �����
�������� #��#������ ���� �������� � "��)� �� ��� ������ ������+� -��� ������� ���
��#������������ ����� �� ��� ���� ���8������� ���� "���� ������ � �������)��� :���� ����
#���+��/���%��� �"����%�������"������������� �����#�����
�
'�+��3���  �����"������������������������������� ��������������#���#��#�����������
�)���������������:����������� �����%���������������� ����������� ������������������
��� ���������������������������������������������%���%��)������������������#����� �
��������������+�
�
'�+� � 3����������������"�������������������������� ����������� �����%���� ����
���#��J� �� � �%��� ����� ���� ����� ��� ������ ������ ��� ���� ���� �� ���� ��� � "��
�������� ��� ���%���� ���� ���� ������ ��� �������� 28-� �� �� �B� � ���� ����+� /���
#��#�����%������#���%���������#�������������������6���������� �#��#��������&����
����������������� �
��������,,���� ����������� ��� ������������������������
����������������������������+�
�
''+� �/����##�������%�����������������������B�����������������������##�����������
����"�� ��+��/����������������D��������������������%�������������"�������� +�
�
3�#�����������"�������������
�
'�+��������� �4���������#�������������#������%��������������������#����� � ��
�������������� :���������"����+��/��� �����#��������������������)��������������
 ����� �#���� ��� ���� #��#�����+� � 2�%������ �������� ��� ��#����������� ����� "����
������ � ������������������ ������ ������������� ��"���� ����#�������� �#������
����������B������� �����%���������������% ���������������������+�
�
'�+� � /��� �##������� ���� "���� ��"���� � ������ �� �� ������ ��� �����#������
���������� �� � �� �� ���� ��� � ����� �������� �������� ���� "���� ����� ��� ���� ����
#���������#���������������������������B�������� ����+�
�
�
�

Page 289



                                            �����������������?��'��8���'����

';+� �-������� ���� ���� ���� �����%����������������%��� "�� ���������������� � �����
����#��#��� ���� ������������� �%���"���������� �������B�����#���� �����%����
�������#��+��,���������������������� ���������������#��#������������"���������%��� �
"���� ����"��� �� ���� ��� ��� �����+� �
�������� ������ $
���.�� ������ 6��������� (�
%������������� ���������������%����������)��������%����%����� ���������)����� �
���������#��"�������������� ����������+�
�
'&+� � 3������� ������������� #����%��� ���� ��"���� � ��� �����#���� ���� �##������+���
2�%������ ����� ���� ��������� ���� � "�� ���� ������ ��� ������ ����������� ����� ����
������������������#��#�����������%�"������"���� +��/���
������������� ��������
���"��� ��� ������ ��� ��� �����%���� ���� ��������� � �������� ����2����� ��� .�� �����
2�� "��)������.�� ������������,����������� ���������������
���������� �����
��� ���+��-����������� ������������������������������������� ���������������
�� � ���� "������ ��� ���� ����������� ���� � ����� ������� �#�������� ���� ���� ��� ����
%���� ���� � ���������� ������� �� ���#������ ��� �B#�����+� 3�� ������ ��� ����� �� �
�������� ��������� "��������� �������� ���� ��� ����� �� ����������� #���� �����
����#������� ���� 
�������H�� �B����� ����������� ��������� �� � �#������
������������%�������"�����%��� �� �D������� ����%���#��"���������� ����������+�
/����##������������������� ���������������������#����%������� �����������%��?�
��
E� '����������#������#���� ����%�������#����+�
E� 
�������� ������������������ �'���������� ����� �����"�� ����� �"�� ����

�������������� ������� ����+�
E� ,�������#�������������������#�����+�
E� /����� %��� "�� �� ��������  ��#� ��� ����"������ ��� ������� ����� ���������

�������������� ��� ����������������#������#���� ���+��
E� 6�� ����������������������������������������"������������������� ��#������

#���� ���+�
E� 6�� ����� ����� �" �� "�� ���� 2����� �� �� ��� ��� ���� ���� ���� �� ���� ��� ����

��� "��)+�
��
I��� �� ��� ���� ��� ������� ����� ������ ��������� %��� � "�� �� #������ �������� ����
������ ����������#��#�����%��� ��������������������#��"�������������������������
���������"����+�
�
'�+� � �������� ��� ��#����������� ������ � �������� ����� ��� ����� ���� ���#���"��� ����
������� �� � ���� ������ �� ���� ����+� �/��� ����� �� ����"�������� � �� � �� �������"��
������ ��������%���� ����������������%����B����"��������#��"���+��2�%�����������
������%��� ���� ����"�� �����%���"������#������� ��������"���  ����� ���������
����#�������#������+���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 290



                                            �����������������?��'��8���'����

'�+��-�����������������������#����������������� ��������������������������������� �
"����� ������������#�����������������#��������������������#�)������0�����2����� �
������������'�*������#���#��� � �������#��+��3������������ ��� ������������������
��� � ��� "�� ��������� � ��� ��)�� ����  �����#����� ����#��"��+� � I�� ���� %��� "��
��� �����������"����������#��#�������� ����������������#��������� �� �D�������
������������"��������������������� ����+���������������������� ������������������
��� ��������������������#�)���%����� ����)������� �����"�� ������������� ��������
�##��������� ����� ���������������"���#��� +��/���#������������'�*������#����
���#��� �� ��������� ���������"������ ��� ����#������� ��� ������� � �����#�����
��%����������������������+��/������#����������� �%��������������������������� �
�����"������������#��������#������"������ ��������������+���
�
'!+��3��������������������� ��� ������������������������� �����#����������������
���#���%����� �� ����  ������ ��������������%��� "�� �#��� ��%��� �������������
�#���������� ���������#��������"��#��#�����+�
�
6��� �� ����,������ �����
�
��+� � /��� ���������� ��� �;*'�� ������� � 4����� %��� ������� �� ������ ��� !�� "� �#�����
%������������#������#��#�����+��5����#��#�����%�������������� �������� ����������
� � ����  ����� ��� ����� "�� ��+� � ��������� )������ �� � ������� �������� %��� "��
������ ������������� �������������������+��3�������� ��� �������������������������
%��� #��� �� ��� ���������� ����������� ��� ���������� ������ ���������� "��%����
��� ������������������� ����� �%���������������������%����������+�
�
��+� � 3�� �  ���� �������� ��������� ��������%��� "�� �����"��� ���� ������� ��� ��������
������� �4�����������F6�� ����2�"G����2�#%�����2����+��2�#%�����2������������
"������������ ��������� �����������%���������������'�"� ������"����#��� � +��
,� ������ #��#������ ��� ���� ����� � ������� �##��B������� ����'�� %��� ������� ����
��� ������"�%����%���������� ������ ����������� �)������������������#������ �
������������� ��� �� �� � �"����� �#���� �� � ���� �����+� �/���%��� "�� ��������� ������
#��������������� �������������� ���"�� ������ �%��� ���������#������������ ����
�B#������+���
�
�'+��,����������"� ������%���"��#��� � ������������� ��� ��##�������������� ���
�%���������� ������������������������M��+��/������������������#��� � �%��������
�������� ����� !� �D�������� %���� �� ����������� �� �B����� ��� ���������� &+;� �D�
�������#��� � � ��28-��� ����+� � �/���#��#������%���������"��%����&��� ����
#��#��+��3����������������%�������� ��"�����������"������"���������#��#��� ����
����������#��#�����+� �2�%���������� �����������"����#���"���%������������� �
��� ��)�� ������ �������� �������� ��� ���� #��#����+� � 3�� �� ��%� ���� ��� � ����� ����
"������� ��� "��������� ��� ��� ����� �� ����#��"��� �� � ������� ��� ����� %��� ��:��� ��
��� �"�������"��%��������������� �#�������#���+�
�
��+� � 3�� �� ���� � ����� ���� �##������� ��������� %��� ����������� #��#������ ���� ����
���#���%���������������#�#���������������������"�����������#��#��+��2�%�������
�� ���� ���� ��� � ����� ���� %��� ��� � ��� �������% ��+� � 5���� ��� ���� %��� �����
� �D�����#���������#������ �%�������"�����������"���� �� ���� ����+�
�
�

Page 291



                                            �����������������?��'��8���'����

2��%������� ��������
�
��+��/���#���#����������������*� �����#���������##���� ��� ���������� �����%���
����
�������N������"���� �#���������� ���������#��)�����������������#���%����
"������� ����� ��� � ��)��%��� ���� ����"������������� �� � .��� 6�����+� /����� ����
����� ������� �������B�������������2����������� ���������������#����� ���������
#��#������%����  ��������������������������'!�"� �#����+�
�
�;+� � /��� #��#����� ���� !�� "� �#�����%��� ������� ���� �����"������� ��� ���� �B�����
������� � 4����� "�� ��+� ������ �������� �� #��#��� � �� ���� �� ��� ��� �� �#���� #��� ��
"� �#����������#�������������%������������������D��� �"���B�����#��������������
�� ����1�����#�����<� ������ 6�1�%���� �������� �� �� �#���� #��� '� "� �#������
����������������������������������;��#����+��
�
�&+� �/���,##������#��������� �������������� ���� ���������������#��#�����#��� ���
������ #��)��� ��� ���� ��D��� � ���� �� �%��� � "��  �������%������ �#��������� ����
������������ ���"����������"�� ��+� �/���������� ������������ �� ������ ��� ��������
�� ������ �� ���� ������ #��)��� ���� �� � �� :����� � �� � %��� ����  ������� ����� ����
�������"���� ���*����� �##������ ���� ���� ���#��+� � ,� ��� ���� %��� "�� �#��� �
��D��������������� ���������������������������������������������%������������%�����
�B����#����������� ���� �������� ���"������� � ���#������� ���� ���������� ����� ���
���������������������"�� ��+�
�
��+� � /��� 
�������� �#������� �� 1��#� ���� �� � ��)� �#� ��������� %���� ����%�� ����
���#��������������������#��)������������������ �/������.���������-� �����������
"�������������������+�,� ������������"����#�� ��� �������������6���������� �
��%�����%��� ���� ��������������������� ��������������������� ������������ �
"�� ���� �������� ���������������,##�������+� 3�� �� �������� � � ����� ����1��#�-���
�� ���)�
#�6������������� ������#������������B�����
��������/�������������������
%��������#����� ������ �������������� � ������������������� ����+�
�
��+� � 3�� �  ���� ������ �� �� ��� � ��� �#����� %�����)��� �� � ������� ����� � ����
���#��������������� �������������������"�������������������������%������������ �
����������+� 3�� ���������� ������������������%�����)������������"�� �#������� � ��
�� ������#��� ������������������������� � �#�����#� ������� ��)�� ����� �%����
���� ���#��+� 6���� ����� %��� � "�� ��� �� ������ ������ ��� ������ ����� �� #��� � �
����%��������%��������� �������� ����� �������"��������������#���#��������������
����%��������� �%��� �#��� ����������:�������������������������+�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 292



                                            �����������������?��'��8���'����

��"�������������3������
�
�!+��/�����"�������������6������������������;�������� �4������%������������ ����
���� %������� �� � ��� ���� ��������� �������� ��� 0����� ������ .��� �"����� ������� "��
�������� � "�� �#���%� �%�� �� ������ ���� ���������� ����� ���� �� �+� � 3��%� �%��
����� ��� "�� ����� ��� ����� ���� ��D��� � ����� ������� ����� ����������� ������ ���
���������� ����� � ��������� "�� #��� � +� � 2�%������ ��� ���� #��#������ ���� ���� �
��������� ���)��� ��������� �������������������� ����������%��� � ���� "��%������ +��
/������������ �� ��%�������"���B��� � �"���������������������� ���%���"������
������������������� �����%���������������������%� �%���#��+��3���  ������������
#��#������%���"������#� �"���� ��������� ��� ����#�#�������� �� �� ���� ��� � �����
����#��������������������#���H�D�������������%���"���� ��� +�,��������� ������
��%����� �������� � � ��� ������� ������ #��#������ ����� ���� ����� ���� ����������
���� �� ��������������� ����������������������������B#���� �����#��������� �� ��
���0�+�;+�
�
��+�� 3�� ������ ���������������#�������������������������������������������������
����)�%���� ��� '�� ������� � 4����� ����� � "�� ������ �#����� ��� #�������  ����"����� ���
�����������#���� ���������� :������#�"��������+� �
�����������������������M���� �
���� ���������������#��#���������������#���"��+��3�������� ��� ����������#��������
 ����"�����%��� �"��������������������� ��M���������#�"����������� ����)����
���� �� �#���+� � 3�� �� ���� ���� ��� � ����� ����������� ���� � %������� �������� ��� ����
�##������+�
��
��+� � /��� .� � .��)� <��������� ������ �� <��*������������� 1��)� 6�� �� .�#����
 ��� �1����"���'��'����������"������"���� �%��������##������� �������������
������������+��/�����"�������������6����������##��%�������� ������ �����������
��� �������� ��������������� ��� ��� �D������ ����D��� +� � 3���  ���� �������������
�������������� ������D�����+�
�
6������"����
�
�'+��,��������"�����##����������"������"���� ���������#���������##������+��/���
��������������,������������##�������������#����� �D��������  �������#������6'��
�� �#��#��������;���� ������
,,�� +�/�����#���� ������ ����� ������������� �����
%����������������������������"�������#��:�����%���"���������� �������������"�����
���� �"����#���� �"���� �������������������B�����������#��� ��������� �����%�����
��������"�� ��+��,���� ������������������������ � ��������������� �����#�����
��  ����� � ��� "�� ���#��"���%��� �� �������  ������ ������� ���%��)� �� � ��#�"������
���������+�
��
-�����3������
�
��+� �/���
��������  ��� ����)����#������������������� ����������+� ��������
����"������ �����������#����������)�#�������������� ����'��'�%������������� �����
%��� ������"����#��#�������������������� ����������"��������"���������)��#���+��
/������������ ����������������������������������������������������� ���)��#�����
����F��������G��##�����������������;�� %������+��/���#��#����� �������������%����
���� ��������� �� � ���������� ���� ����� ��� �  ������ #�"��� ������������ ����� � "��
%������ +�

Page 293



                                            �����������������?��'��8���'����

�
��+� � 3�� ����� ������"������ ���������������%����� ��"������
���������������%�� �
���������� �� � ������ ��� ����� ���  ������ ������ ��� �������� "��� ����� ������ %��� ����
��)����#+�
�
�;+��,����"������������������ ��������������������##����������������"������ ��� �
"������������������+��,##������������������������ ����#����������������������
%��� ���� ������H�� ������� ���  ��������+� � ,� ������ %�� � ���������� %��� � ��� � ���
����������#��������##��������������������������%��� �"�� �"��� ������������+���
�
�&+� � � /%�� ���� ������� %���� ������ � ���� ���� �##������� ������ �� �� ������ "����
#���� �������#������%������ ������� �����%�������������H����"������� �+��/���
�������� ������� ��%� ���"���� ��� ���� #�"��� ���� �������� ��� ���� �##������+� � /���
������������� ���������������������"�������������������#��#��������������%�������
����#��#�����+�
�
��+��6��������������������� ��������������������� ����������������"�� ������ �����
 ��������� �����#�����%�����������##���"����������#��#����+��/�������������%���
"���  ����� �����#�������������������+����
�
��+�� 3�� ������ ������������"���� �1������� �,������6���������� ����������������
%��)��������)��#����������������������������������������������#��#�����+��0�� ������
����� "���� #��� � � �� � ���� ������  �� ����� ��� �#������� �������� ��� ���� ������� ���
������ ������� #��#�����+� � 3�� �� ���������� �������� � � ����� ��������  ������ ����
��"���� � �� � ����� �%��� ���������� ��������,��������#���� ���%��)� �����������
���+�
�
����������������� ��������
�
�!+� � ������ ������� ���� �������� ���� ��%� �� �������� ���� ������� �� ����
 ����������� ��� #������� �##�������� "�� ��������� ���� ���� � � ������� ��� ��� ����
/�%�� �� ��������� ��������,��� �!!�+� � /���  �����#�����%��� ��������� �� ������ ���
�##��B������� K����&��� �� 0�%� 2����� A����� �����"������ ���� ���� ��������+��
2�%������ �� �� ���� ��� � ����� ����  �����#����� #���� �� � ������ ��������
���� ������������������������%�������������#����������������"�������������������
���������������%����������� �������������������##������+�
�
2�����.�����,���*�/��� �����#���������"����������� ������������#���������������
2�����.�����,������ ���#���������,���������������	��������������� �,�����������
����,��� �����+� /���,��� ����� �������� ������� ��� ���� ������ ���� � � �� ���� 5���#����
���������� ���2����� .����+� 3�� ������� ��� ���� �������� ������  ��� ����� � ����
"�����������������##�����H���������"��� �����#������������� ��B#���������%����
����� "���� "������ � �� � %���� � ������� ���� % ��� ��������� ���������� ���
�B#����� � �������� ��� � #����� ��������� �� ���� 1�����#����� ����� �� � ��������
<����������<� ����+�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 294



                                            �����������������?��'��8���'����

!�������*+�
���-�������
�
/��� #��#��� �  �����#�����%��� � �����  ����� �#����� ��� ������ �������������� �� �
�����������������D������������+��/����#����������� ����������� ������������
#������������������������� ������ ��������������� ���� ��� �"�������#������#�������� �
#�"����#����#���+�
�
3�� ���������� #������� �"�������� ��� ������� ������ �#������ ���� �##������ ����
�������� � ����� ����
�������� #��� ��� ��� �%�� ��������� ���� ���� �"����� �� � �#�����
��������� �� � �� ���������� #��� ��� ����� ���� ���� �������� ��� ������ �#��� �#����
�#����+��,  ��������������##���������������� ��������"��������K�����&�����������
�������#������%���������� ����������������������������������������##����������
���� ��������-"��������O�,���� �"���2������ 6�1� �������� "��� �� :����� � "�� ����
�##�������������� �������"���+�
�
<��������#������������������ ������������ ������������ ��������#����������� ����
6�1� �� � ���� 0������� �������� ������ 	����%��)� �������� ��� ��"���� �� #�������
 ��������������������������"����������� �"�������##������������ ��� �������������
��##�������������������#�������#���������������� �����#����+��/��������"�����
%��� �"���������� � ������������#�"����#����#���� �������������)�� �#��������� ����
I�� � � 4������ ����� %���� �� �������� � �� ���� �������� ���)� 8�����#���� �� �
 ����� ������#��������#��:���+��3���  �������#��������"�����������������������
��� K;����� �� ������� �� �������� ��� ���� ��������� �� � �#����������� ��� ����
�"������+�
�
A�������������#������������"�������������� ��� �������#���%�������������������
����������.��+�''�����������������3�������������������.����������,#���'���+�
�
�3���������5���1����������������
�
/���
���������������� �����%��������P�������#��� ��� ����H��� �������5D������
,��� ��������� %��� 
��� ���� ������� � ��� ��������  ����� �� � ������"���� ����
���������� %����� �������"��� #���"���� ���� ��� ���������� ������ �� � ������� %��� ��
���������#��������������������������� ����������#�������+�
�
/��� 
�������� ���� ��)��� ���� ��%� ����� #������� ��� ������� "� ������ ����� � "��
���� ��� ���������#��*% ��"���+� �I���� �����B�����#����������� ������� ������
���� �� ���"������ P������"��H� ��������������%���� ���� �� ��� ���� �� ������ �#�����
�������+�
�
3��'��'�������##���������������������%������������
�������� ������ ��� ��"����
�� � ���� ������ %����� ��� ���� �� ���� ������� ������ �� ����� ����� %��� ����

�������H�� �������#��� ��� ����������� �������"��� � :��������������"������ ��
������������ � ������� ���H����D��������+�/��������� �����"� �������#���������
 ����� ���������"��%����������������#��#���� ����� �)�����������%���%���������
������� �� � ���������� �#���� ��� ���������� ����� ��  ������� �  ��"�� � #������H�
#��)����#����������"�������A����A� ������ ������ ����� P ���������H�#����� ����������
�����������"������ �%��������������"��������� ������������������� ����+�
�

Page 295



                                            �����������������?��'��8���'����

/���#��#�������)����������� �������
��H��3��������1������������� ��##��#�����
"����#����������������%���"��� �#�� �%����������������"������ ����+��A����#�������
���� ��� A����� 6��� �� � ����?'��!� Q� ,�� '����� 1����� ��� A�� ���� �� � �����
�##�������� ��� ����� ���� ��� �� ���  ��"�� � #��#��+� <� ����� #�"���� � "�� ����
5D�������������������������"�������� ��� ������� �����#�������������������
��������+�
�
I����� ����� %��������� ������� ������� "�� �������"��� ������ � �+�+� �� ����� ��� ����
#��#��� � �����"�������� ��� �B����� "�� ����� ��� %����� ������� ����� �� �"����
����� � ������ �������� ��������#��"��������� �����#������������������"�� �����#� ��
���%��������� ������"��� �����%��� "�� #��� � +� 3�� ����� � "�� ���� �� ��%������ �����
������� ����� ���� ��� ����� %��� ��"������ ��� �������� �#�������� �� ��� "��
#��� � ���������� ����������+�
�
������������
�
/��� #��#����� ��� �������� ���� ������ ��� ���� ������� ����� %���� ���� 
��������
���#�������##���� +�/���#��#�����%���������������� ����������� ��%�������������
�#������������������� ����#�����  ��������������������������������� �����������
����� ��� ������ ������ ��� ���� ���+� /��� �##������� �� �����#��� � "��  ����� �
���������������%��� �����������#��������������������� ������������ ������� �
��������� �������#���������������������##���������� ���������������������� ������
���� �������������� ��� �� ��� ����  �����#����+� � /��� �##������� �� ����������
�������� � ������##��������":����������������������6��&����������+�
                         
��������"������
3�����#������������##������� ��� �%&*'&,*'��� �������"���� � ��%�������*
�40**��*<,*��������*�40*��*<,*����.���,�����*�40*��*63/5*��'�����*�40*��*
63/5*��������*�40*��*<,*��'�����*�40*��*<,*�������������<��*�������������
1��)�6�� ��.�#�������+�.�;�&�*A��/����#����,����������3������� ��� ���+��+����
-����������6������"���5������6���������3�������8�����'�����6������������
�����������������������	��� �.�)�,������������ �1�������������#��� ��� �
�'+��+������������6���������3������� ��� ���+��+����,������������� �2�������
1��)*"��� �,����������3�����'� ��� ���+�'+�'��6�� ����1��#�-����� ���)�
#�
6���������-�����6�����1������6���������2�����2�� "��)��������6�����6��������
��+��+��������������������+��+������ �������� ������ �<�������.��������������
6�� ������A�* �������-�����%����� ������#������1������� �,������6���������
%���,  �� ��������������� � ���?�����������"�������� �!��6���������!*+�

���-�����7�.��0�"���-���"����0���� ���������������0���1�����0����0��!*+�

���-���������������������"�� �'�8� �,*'/�
�
���"��������
�
1545�-�850/�/-��-8850�5�I3/230�'�75,.6�
$�(�/��� �����#���������"��#������ �������"��"�����"�����������B#����������%��
������"���������������� �����������#�������+�
�
�
�
�

Page 296



                                            �����������������?��'��8���'����

.�����?�
/�����#���%���6������;������������������O����#�����������������,���'������� �
 ���������������������������-"������������"��������D����������� ���
��������N�����#������8��)���.����������������+�
�
,��.-451���,06�
$'(�/��� �����#���������"��#������ �������"������� ������������ �����%�������
�����%����##���� �#����?���*�40**��*<,*��������*�40*��*<,*����.���,�����*
�40*��*63/5*��'�����*�40*��*63/5*��������*�40*��*<,*��'�����*�40*��*<,*
����
�
.�����?�
	���������� �������� ��"���� ���������������������� �#��������������� �����%���
#������6�������������������������1�����#�����	����%��)������6��������$'��&*
'�'�(�'���+�
�
6/
150/�
65�.56/.3�/3-0�
$�(/�������������� ������������� �����%��������"�� ���������������"������#� �
"����� �����������*����� ��������"����%�� ���$%�����������"��������*����
� ������(��"����� ���� �������������� ����������������������������������� �����
��������#��� ��$0������� ������������������#������#��������������������������
%��)������������� �������(����������������� ���� �������������������������������
%���������������������"��� �����#��� � ������������� ��������� ������������
D�������������2�����5 ����������������������������������������������������
���"�����������������B��B��#����������� ��������#��������#����������������
������������� �����������#�������#���������������������������������������##��������
������������� ��������������#��#���+�
�
.�����?�
/���#��#��� � �����#���������"���� ����� ����������#��������������� ����
������� ����+�3������������ ������������� �����������%��������"��������
������������������������ ����������#����#�����������)������������#������ ����)����
��*��������#��)���������#���%���#������6����������, �#�� ���������������
6��������1�����#����������1��������'���+�
�
8,0,<5850/�,..,0<5850/6�
$�(�/��� �����#���������������"������#� ������ ��������������������������"��
%���������##���� ���� ����������� ����������"�������� ��������"���� ������ �
�##���� ���%�����"��������������������,�������+�/�������������� �����#�����
�����������������"�������� �#������������������ �����%������������ �
�����������������������+�
�
.�����?�
/��#�������������� ��������������������������������#���%���#������6������
����� �#�� ����������������1�����#�����	����%��)������6��������$'��&*'�'�(�
'���+�
�
�
�
�

Page 297



                                            �����������������?��'��8���'����

6
6/,30,A3�3/7�
$;(/��������������� ������������������%�����������������#����������#��� ����
���"�� �2������ ���%���$�2�(�������+�/��� �����#���������� �"���� ����)�����
����� �����%��������##���� � ��������##�� �������-����������6������"���5������
6���������3�������8�����'���������������������#��"���%�����)������������2�+��
/���%��)��������"���#������� ��������#���������������#������������"�� ����� �
��������������������� ��� ������� +�
�
.�����?��
/������������#������%���������������� �
��������,����,�������������#�����
���;�$5��"������%����"���1�����#����(������������������+�
�
2-
.6�-	�I-.9�
$&(1��������� ���������� ������������������ �����#���������"��#������ �
%��)�������������)��#��������� ��������������������+����� ���+���8�� ������	� ���
�� ���+����� ���+������6���� ��������%��)����������)��#��������6�� �������A��)�
2�� ���+�
�
.�����?�/���#��#��� ������������ ��������������B�������� ������#��#�������
%���������#�����%����)����"�� ����"� �"������� ����� �����������������������
%��)��� ������� ���������%����������6''�����������������������1�����#�����
	����%��)������6��������$'��&*'�'�(�'���+�
�
0-365�
$�(0�+���&*�!�������� �4�����������"������������ �������� �����%���A6�'��?�!!!�
���������#��� ������ ������������������B����������������� �����+�/���������
���"�������� �������"���������"��������������� ��������� ������$��������'���(�
�����B��� ������ A����D������������������ ������B��� ����;� A����D�"� ������
�� ���� ������������� �������������*����$'�����������(������B��� ������ A�
���D���"� ���������������������%���%� �%��������� ��������������������������
#��� � ������������+������������;� A����+��B�����������"���B��� � ���"� ������
$'����������������*���(+�
�
	�����������������������"����"���� ������ ��##���� ���%�����"������������
��������,�������� �����������������������%��������"�������� ����0�+���;��'��
�� �'�������� �4����+��	�������� �������������"�������������������������������
%�������� ��#���������������������������#��#������������������������"����� ���� �
�����������+�
�
.�����?�
/������������������#��#��� � %�����������"��#������ ���������������������������
���� �� ��� � �������B#�������������#��"������������������ ����"������������� �
"��������������������������������#���%���#�������6''��� ��6����������� �#�� �
���������������������6��������1�����#����������1��������'����
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 298



                                            �����������������?��'��8���'����

/.,45����,0�
$�(/�����������"��#������ ���������������������������/���������������"����
��"���� ������ ��##���� ���%�����"��������������������,�������+�/����� �
/��������������������)���������������������� ������������������������ �����������#����
���������������#���������������������� ����������#������+�3����������������� ��
�����������������������������������#������ �����#��)��������J������������������
��������������������#�������������"����������������#��������������/����������J�
�� ������������������#�)��#��� � ��#����������� ������������"��������� ��� ����
���������J��� �����������#�������� �������������#��������"����������#������
���#���"�����������#����������+�	�������� �����������#�������������#���������
�#�����������##���� �/����������+�
�
.�����?�
/�����������������,������������ �������������������������� ����"����)�����
�� �������� ��������������������������#�����������$#���������������������#�����
:�������(��� ����������������#�����������������������"�������������������
����� �����%����������6'������������������������1�����#�����	����%��)������
6��������$'��&*'�'�(�'���+�/����##����������� ������������������/����#������ �
3���������������������*�#������ ����#�������#��#���������/����������+�
�
�7��5�6/-.,<5�
$!(0�� �����#������������������������� ���������������������� ������� �������
#��)��������"������"���� ������ ��##���� ���%�����"��������������������
,���������������%����������"����������"������� +�/���"�� �������������"������#� �
���������������#��)�������"����#��� � �������� �����%��������##���� � ������
�� �������������������������������������"���������������� � �#��#������ �����������
"����� ���������������#��#����%������#���������������������������������
,�������+�
.�����?�
�3���� ������#��������������������������������������#����������������� �����%���
�������6'������������������������1�����#�����	����%��)������6�������+�
�
�5156/.3,0�63<030<�6/.,/5<7�
$��(������������������������ �����#����� ������������"����"���� ��������������
��������,���������������������������������������#���� ����������"���%�����)���
����#� ��������"����������������������� �%��)���%������������ ���������%����
�������"������� ���%����+�/��� �������������������������������"���#������� �#����
�������#������������ �����#���������"���##���� +�
�
.�����?��
3���� ������#�������%��)����������������������������� �������������#�����
����� �����%����6�'��������������6�������+�
�
/.55�I-.96�
$��(������������������������ �����#������������� ������������"����"���� ����
�� ��##���� ���%�����"��������������������,���������������%��)������������������
��������������;*'��������� �4����+��/���%��)��������"������� ���������������
����� �����%��������##���� � �����+�
�
�

Page 299



                                            �����������������?��'��8���'����

.�����?�
3���� ������#����������������������� ��##��������������������������� �����%���
��������6����� ��6�������������������������1�����#�����	����%��)������
6��������$'��&*'�'�(�'����
�
30	-.8,/345?�15/,3�6�-	�/25�8,0,<5850/�,..,0<5850/6�
$�(�/����##������������"��� ��� ��������������������� ���������"��
��"���� ��� ������ ��� ������ ����������� ����#�������������%���
��������?*��
�
��*��,������������������������������#������������#��#��������"���*� ����� �����
%������������������� ����)������������� ����������%�� ���%�����������"����
����*����� ��������� ���� ���� �������������� �����������������������������������
 ���������������������������������� ���� �������������������������������%��������
�������������"��� �����#��� � ������������� ��������� ������������D�������������
2�����5 �������������������������������������������������������"���������������
��B��B��#����������� ��������#��������#����������������������������� �����������
#�������#���������������������������������������##������������������+�
�
'�*�/������ ��������������������������"��%���������%������� ���� ����
�������������%�����������������������B#���� ����� �� ������� �������� ���
������� ��������� ������� ���������������������������������"��#��#������
�� �������������������#���%�����������D��������������������������
��������������������������� ��������������������������������������������"��
��##�� ��������������������D����+��
�
��*�/������������������#�������� :���������#��#��������������%��� ���������
�����������  ������� �����#��������"����������#���������#���"�����������
������������������#��#����+�
�
��*�/����%������������#�����������#���������#���"�������������������������
����#��#����J������������������������� ��������������������������#�����
%�����%������������������ ���%���������#�����%��������%��)��� ������ �
��������)����������#�������������������������������������������������� ���� ���+�
�
/����##����������������� ������������� �������%�������"����� ����������������
���������������%��������������%��� ������ �����������������"�� ��������"��
�##���� ������� �D��������  ����� ������������"������+�
�
30	-.8,/345�*�5R��
63-0�	.-8�.563150/��5.83/��,.930<�6�2585�
$'(�/����##����������� �"���%������������� �����#���������%��������� ����#��)���
#������������%����������������������"���"� +�,����������� �����#�����%���"��
�B��� � �������"������#���������������)������ �"�������#��������������%����
����������+�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 300



                                            �����������������?��'��8���'����

30	-.8,/345?��-013/3-0,��,��.-4,��SI3/2�05<-/3,/3-0T�
$�(3������� �����%���������D������������,����������������/�%���� ���������
��������$1�����#�����8��������������� ���(�$5����� (�-� ���'������ �
#������#�����&��� ������������0���������������������	����%��)����������������
%��)� �����#�������� �#��*������%���%�������,##����������� ���#��*�##�������
 ������������ ������������� ����� ��������������##�������������"����������������
#�������#�������+�
�
!�����������������������������1�����"�����1�������������
�
2���������� ������������#����������� ���������%����������������������� ��� �
���"�?�������������������������� ����������� �������������� �� ����
������� �����#��� � �������#�������������"�������������� �"�� ����������������
������������������� ��##���������������������� �#��)����� ����%�����������������
����#��#��������������� ��� ����"�� ��������"����������+�3�������"�������������
����������� ������� ����������� �%��������#��������������#���� ���� ������
����#��#��� � �����#�����������#��"����� ����#����%���$�(�#�������������
���������������1�����#�����	����%��)������6��������$'��&*'�'�(�'������ �
��##������1�����#����������1����������� �6�##������������������1���������
$�������������������� �������������������%������������������������������
1�����#�����6�����(��� �����.�������6#�����6��������$����������������������
������ �������������������(��� �$"(����������<����������������6������������ �
<����������������������������%�?�
�
�6'��*�������/����#�������� �������
�6�'�*�1����������������
�6���*����������A���������������-"�������
�6���*���������,##����������� �������
�6''�*����������
�6���*�0�%�5 �������	�������
�6�;�*�1�����#��������5B�����6����
�6���*�2������5����������
�6���*�6������"�����)� �����������
�6�'�*�1�����
,4��*���������������������
�6�;�*�2��������������
6-!�*�1��������5 ���������3�#����������
6�1'�*���������-"���������� �,���� �"���2������
6�1��*�1�����#�����<� ������
0��	�*�0����������������������	����%��)�8�����'��'�
��6���*�������������� �
��������,����,���������

Page 301



Page 302

This page is intentionally left blank



�

����������������	�
�����
�	�
�
��������
�
���������������������� ����������	
�

������������� ���������������������

���������������
���������������

����������������������������������������� �����!���"#����
$���#������������%�!������� �����&���������!�����!��������
��!�����
�

	 ��������������������� ������	����'�

!�����""�������� �()*�+,-�,()*./��,�01)2�*3�(4���35(�*./�
-)+61�
�)
�2�����35(�*.�

#��"���� -��7��

$���"���������
���������������

������%����

%&'�#��(������� '&)�&*)'�

�������������+�� ���� 5�� ���)��������

�����
����������� 6����2��������

��������"������� 8�����
�����������
�

����(�����������������
�����������

,,,-�� ����.-+�/-�(�������'��!!�������9�����:����������	
�

Portland
Mews

1

6

2

4

K
i r

kb
y

L o
dg

e

M
ar

y
N

ew
m

an
H

al
l o

f r
es

id
en

ce

Is
aa

c
F

oo
t

B
u

ild
in

g

5

12

2

4

Gospel Hall

74

2 7

ENDSLEIGH GAR

Sub Sta
El

JOHN LANE

138

P
O

R
T

LA
N

D
S

Q
U

A
R

E

Gulland

House

5
to

13

39.2m

Brunel Laboratories

Fitzroy Building

Posts

Sub
Sta

148

112

Hall

38.0m

11

18 24

Hotel

6

106

114

35.7m

North Cross

4 10
16 22

1

Subway

S
u

b
w

a y

6 12

G
LOU

CESTER
PLA

CE

PORTLAND VILLAS

Subway

71

81

33
.3

m

3

90
Multistorey Car Park

2

Caprera
Place NORTH ROAD EAST

84

92

A
V

E
N

U
E

156

41.2m
86

10

Posts

124

Gloucester

1to74

Court

2 82

Caprera
Cottage

SM

1a

1

14

94

W
IN

STON
AVENUE

14

16

Kirkby Terr

KIRKBY PLACE

Kirk
by Terr

39.4m

PH

1

91

El

LANE

102

2

37.0m

83

ST
M

ICHA
EL'S

TERRACE

36.8m

S
T

R
E

E
T

JA
M

E
S

Works

49

59

15

76

85to89

SALTASH
ROAD

N
O

R
TH

R
O

A
D

E
A

S
T

1

SALTASH
ROAD

1

3

Club

24

13

21
18

Car Park

Nursery

Ps

Rolle

F
ra

nc
is

D
ra

ke
H

al
ls

Ps

Seventh-

Day

Adventist

Church

SchoolFletewood

CR

W
ard

Bdy

Plymouth
Business School

1

(c) Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plymouth City Council Licence No. 100018633   Published 2013   Scale 1:2500

Agenda Item 6.15Page 303



                                            �������'�
�������;��%��5���%����

	.��� ������������ .��� ����� �������"� ��� �������+� ���������� � � �����
���(����-����
����������������������������������������������������������������
!�����������������
�
�<=%�����������0����� ����8����� ��� ����������������������!������!����������� ����
��=������!������>��*������������������'��������������������#��������������������
���������������������<=��>�
�
*��� �����!�� �� ��!����� ��� ���� ������ #���� ��� ���� ���� ��������� !������ ���� ��
 ������� ��,�����
����������� �����������#���>��*����������������������������
����������#��������������������.��#�����.����/����������,�����)����1����#�!��
����������7������,�����
����������'�����,�����.��>��*���������������?�����2������
���������������)�����	����'>�
��
���������������������
�
��������� ����������� ��� ������� ��� ��������  �����!��� "#���� $� ��#�������� ���� %�
!������������&���������!�����!����������!�����
�
*��� ��������� �� ��� ������� ���� ��@����� ��� ����  ����'��  �!7� ��� ����� ��'����
���������� ����#��������� ����������� ��� ���� �����!� �� �!>� �*��� ����!�����#���
�����������������������������A���������������!������������������>��*�������������
����������'����������������������#�!��#�����������������'�����������#�����'���������
���A����!�����������!������ ��������#��� �����������������'������������#���
��������� ���������������������������>��*�����#��� �������'����� ������'�������
�#���������������/������#������� �����������=�������!����>�
�
���0��������������1��� �
�
+� ������� ���=����!�����#��� �� �����/� �������!�� �%��%%�B�5+?/� ��� !������� ����
!�������������A���'� ����'��������#����������������������������A��������%��
�������� �����!��>��������#����������������� ������������������������������������
�� @�!�� ���������� ������'�� ���� ���!���� ��� !��������� ��� �������� �!!����������
#������������>�
�
����/�����������+�2����� �
�
*�������!��������� ������ ����������'��������� ����������������!�����/�#�!��
����!���������������!����������������#�����������������������<��������� �����!���
#��������'���������!�������!������!����'�!����/�!�����������/������������������>�
�
�����������������������
�
,���A�������!��������������C������������!����>�
�
����������������
,������� �������� ��� �������������� �����  ���� ��!����>� � 1'������ �������� ����
� @�!��'������������������������������������#�'������;�

Page 304



                                            �������'�
�������;��%��5���%����

D� -���������� ��� ���� ������/� !����!���� ���� �����!� ��� ���� ����� ��� ���� !���
!�������

D� *���������������������������������������������
D� 1���!�������������������'� ����'����������������������
D� 
���� ��������A���'����������#��������������
D� +������ ��������'�������� �������������������������������������������'�
D� ���7�'���� �����#����!������
D� +��=��!��� ��������#����!�������>'>�!�������'�/�'�����/�������
D� 2��������A����������������������#���������������!��#��'�
D� *���������!�������������������� ����'������!������E#����������F�
D� �����C�������������#��� ��!������������������������������
D� ,������������������������������
D� ,������'����������������A����!������
D� 2����������������'����������������!���������������������������������������'�

�������������������'������������������>�
D� *�������!������������� ��!��������� ��������'�
��������
D� *����� �!�!�����������������#������������� ����������������#�����������

!�����G���������
D� *������������� ����'�����!���������������������'��
D� �����������!���#���!���'��������������������!������
D� .5(��#��������!���������������'�����������#�������!��#������������
D� +�� �'�������� �������  �� ����� ��� �!������ !������ �������� ��� �'��� ��� ����

����/�������������� ��������������!����!��������,�����.���"*����=2��&�����
�����������������������������%������������!�����>�

D� 2��������G��7��#�#����������#��� ������!���������������������� ��������!��
�������������

�
(������������������������� ������!�����#�!����''��������������'����������������
!������#��� ����� ��� �A���'� .5(�� �� ���������'� ������ �>'>� 5������  ��'� �������
 �!7�����������������'>�
��
���� ����
�
�>� *��� ����!����� ������ ��� ���!�� 
2��� ".����!� 1���������&� ��� ���� ��!���
-����������� 4����#��7� 
���� 2�����'�� "%��$=%�%�&� %��B� ���� ���� -�����������
8��������2�������������������'�-�!������%���>��+����������!���������������
����� ����'�����������,�������������'����!��4����#��7�%��%>�
�
%>� �*�������������'�!����������� ����������!���������!����!���������� �!��������
������ ����'/������������ ���#>�
�
�>��1�!���������������������#�������������0�����,���������������������������������
!������� ���������/� ������������ ���� �A������� ��� ��������>� 1�!�� ��� ���� ������
����������'�����A����������������������������H����� ����'���������'�������!��#���
����� ��'���� ���!���� ������ ���� ��������� ��'���� ��!���!������ �������� �����
������!��������'��!��!�>�
�
�
�

Page 305



                                            �������'�
�������;��%��5���%����

�>��1�!����������������'�������������'���!���!�������������� �������������������������
 ���������>�*����������� ��������������������#��������������������������������
������� ������!���!������������� ���� ������ ������!����������������������������!����
#������������������7�����!�>�
�
<>��,�� ����<����� ����������������!����������'�����*��������������������������
����� ��  ����� ���� ���!����!��� �A�����>� *��� �'�� C������ !���'�� �� ���� ���!����
�������������'�����������/����� ����/���������!�������������������'�����#���#�����
�����!��������=�������� ���'����!� �����>� ���������� ������������ �� �������������
���� ����� ������  ��� ����  ��!7�'� ��� �� ����#��� �� ���� ����'� #����  ��#���� ����
���!����������#����������� ��������!����#�����'��������������������/���������
����������������!����!��������������'����!����������>�
�
$>� � ,�� ��� �$� �!������ ����� ��'���� ���������  ��� �� ���� !��������� ���  ��
�����7� ��� �� �������� ��!��� ��� !���'������>� � 
������� ���������� #��� �������
���������'��������������������������������������������������������������������
������!�!����!���/������!��'���'����������� ����� ����'����������/������������
����/�#�!������ ����������������!!������������������������!����>�
�
B>� �,�� ����B� ����C������� ��� ��!���� �����������������!�� ���������������!�
������!�� ���� ���!�� ��� #������ ����� ��7�� ��� ���� ��������>� *��� ������� ���!��
�!������������������������������������������'���������������/�#��������!������
���� ����!����� ��  �� #�!�� ����� �� ���'�� ���������� ��� ���� ��������� ���� �� '����
!������� ���� !��� ����� ����� ��!��  �� ����� ��� �� ���!�� ��� #�����>� *��� ���������
������������ #��� ���� ����!�� ���� !�����/� ����!����� ����!���� ��� ���� ��#��� '������
�����>� *��� ������!� ����� ��� ,�>� �B� �!������ �� ��� ��� ��� ������ ������!��/� #�!��
�����!�������'��!��!����� �������������#������������ ��'��������� �������������
����!���� ��������>� *��� ������� !�����/� #�!�� ��#� �!!���������� ���������
���������������!���#���!������������������������������!����>� �*�������������
��������!���'����������������������������,���B�#��� ��!���������������'������!��
#���#��������� ���!�� ��� ���� �� �!���� ���� ����'>� �4������� ����������#��� ��
��C�����������������������=�����������������������������!������!�����������������
������������������>��
�
�>� � *��� �'��!��!�� ��� ,�>� ��� ������ ���!������ ��� ���� ���� ����� !������� #��7�
��������� �� ���� ����/� #�!�� �!������ ���� *����=������ �������� !���'� �� #���� ��
!�������������	��������/���!�������/��!��������������!���'������>��+���#������'�
������������������'���������������,�>���/��������������#� �������/������������ ��
��!�����!�����������������A����� ����������!�����������'�������������������� ��������
!����!������������#�������������#��7����������'���� ������������'�"@������ ���
 ����������A���'������&>��
�
�>� �,�� ������ �!������������!������� �� �������!�������������������� ��������>�
����������/����������������������������������/� �!����'��!�������!�� ���/�#���#�/�
��!����������������!����/�#���� ����������� �����������������'��C������ ������!��>�
*��������������#��7�#�������#���=�����������A������
�
�
�

Page 306



                                            �������'�
�������;��%��5���%����

��>� �,�� ��� %�� ����,�� ��� %�� �������� ��� �������� ���� ��'����� !���������A� ���
�A���������� �������������>� �*����!������!�����������!�������!���'�'������������
���� ���� #��� �� ����� �#��� ����� !����!��� ���� �� �����'��� *����� ������!�>��
����������/� ���� #���#�/� ������� '����� ���� ����!���� ���� ���� ��� ���� �� �!� ��� ����
 ����'>�
�
��>� *��� ����������� ����  ��'� !������ ���� �� �� �'��� ���!��#��� ��� ���!� ��� �� ����
-��'�� ���� +!!���� 2��������/� #��� ��#� ��#� ��������� ���� ���� ��������� ��� �����
#�!������� ����������������!����������������#���#������'�>��*���+�!������'��
����.����'��-��7= ��������������������#��7� ������!����������������������������
������������������!�� ����'�����������!������������#��������������������!�������
��������!���'������������'�����������������'����������!��>�*���������������������
 ������'������������������!�!����������!!���� ������������������������������'����
������!��� �������  �� !����� ��� �������� ���� ��� ����'�� #��� ���� ��#� ���� ��� ����
2���������������!��������>��
�
�%>� � *��� ���#�'�� ���� �������������� ��!7�'� �� ���!�!� ������  ��� ��� ���#� '����!�
������!���� ��� ���� �������� ��� �����'�/� ����  ��!7�'� ��� ������� ���� �������� ���
�A���'���������������������������#>��������!����������������!���������!!���� ���
 ��� ���� �����'��#�������'���� �������  ����������� �������/�#��� ��!�������� ����
��!�#���/�C���� �������!�������������������#� ��!7�'���������������������������
 �!7>�����������#���������������� ���������'�������������������������� ����=�����
����#����>�4�������������#�!���'�!���!���������� ����������������!���A���'����
���� ������� I��#G���������'����������������� ��������������� ������������ �� ����
!���!�����������������!����������������!���������>�������!!���������������!���'��
������������ ����#������ �������� �������������!!������������������ �'�����
�A���!����������� ������������������ �����������������'���������������������/� ���
���� �� ���� ���#�� ��� ���� ���#�'�� ����#��� ����������  �� ��C������� ��� !������>��
,�#� ���'������� �7���'�������!�������� ���������������!�� �����A���'�������������
�'�������#��� ��!��������>��
�
��>� � *��� ��#� ���� ��� �������� �����'� #��� ����� ��!�������� ����!����� ���� �'/�
�����'���������������/�#�!��!�������������>�,�#�7�!�����#��� �����������������
�����������������'����������������'�����������H����������������#��� ����C�������
���!�������>�*��� ����������� ���������������������� �������#����������!��������
!������� !����������� ��� ���� �'� ���� �����'�� ����� ����'���� ����������
�A���!������!�����!>�4��������������#����'������������� ����C����������!�������
�
��>� � 4��� ���!������� #��� ����� ���  �� ����� ���������� #��� �������� ��� ���'�
�!!����������!��������������!��>��*����������� �������C�������������� ����'�
��'��������������'����'����������������!���!����'���������������'����������"������
�������� ��'������ ���� ���� �������� ���&/� ���� �������� ��� ���J������ ����������
 ��#��������������������!�����������!����/�#�!������ ���������!������������!������
,�>� %�>� � -������ ��� ���� ���!��������� ��������� #���  �� ��C������� ��� ����� ��� ����
!�������>�4�������������������� ��!����������#��������������!������!����J����
���� � ���� ���� �����= �����'� #����� ��!������� !���'�� �A��>� � ,�������� ����
�����'���'������!���������������!���'��#������� ���!!���� ��>�
�

Page 307



                                            �������'�
�������;��%��5���%����

�<>�� ��� ����������� �������������������������� ���������������������� ����C�����
�����'��������������������������#��� �������������������������!���������!���'��
���!���>��
�
�$>��1A���'������!������������ ������ ����/�������'���� �����= �����'�������������
 ������������'������#�������������A���'���'��������!�����������'����������!��/�
'�����������������>�
�
�B>��+���� ����������������� �������������������������������������������!����>��
*�������!�����!��������!����������� ���!�������������������������!����!��������
��������!�� ��� ���� ������  ����'� ���������� ���� ������ ������ #���  �� ������'����
!����������������!!�������'�������'�����!����>�
�
.�����)'����+!��=�*������������������� ��������������'�������������������������
.�����)'����+!�/�����������!�����+��!������������4���������!�������+��!��������
����+!�� �����>� *���+!�� '���� �������� ����!�� ��� ���� �'���� �!������ �� ���� 1��������

��������� ���.����� )'���>� ��� �����'� ��� ���� ��!����������/� ���� ��'���� ����
 ����'���������������!���G��������� ����������������'���������A��!�������#�!��
�����  ����  ����!��� ���� #�'���� �'����� ���� #���� !�������� ��������/� ���
�A�������� �����'�� ����� ������ ��������� �� ���� -����������� ����� ���� 
�������
8����������8����!�>�
�
!�������)3�
���+�������
�
*��� ����!����� ������'� ����!����� ���� ���� ���� #��� ��7�� ��������!�����
!���� �����������'�����������!���������������������>�
�
�1���������4���/����������������
�
*�����������/����!!�����!��#��������I����!���������������G�����������1C������
+!�� ��'������ #��� ���� ���� !�������� ��� �!������ ���'�� ���� �!!��� ���� ����
��������/� #����� ������� ��� ���� ��/� �!����'� ��������/� ������ ���� ������� #��� ��
���'���������!��/��������/�!�'���������������'����������>�
�
*��� ��������� ���� ��7��� ���� ��#� ����� �������� ��� �!!����  �������� �������  ��
!��������������!�����=#��� ���>� �K���� �����A���'������������� �����/� ������
���� �� ��� ������ I�!!��� ��G� ��������������#�!�� �!����� �������� �� !����� ���!�!�
��!����>�
�
���%��%/���������!�������������������#�����������������������!����������� ����
���� ���� ������ #���'� ��� ���� �� ���� �!!���������/� �� �!!�����!�� #��� ����
��������G�� ����!���������������/������ ������� ��� ��@�������������� ���������
��������������������������G����C��������>�*������!�������� �����������!�!�����
���'������������ ��#����!���������/������������'����7�!���������#�'�#����!����
�����'� ���� !�!������� ���!�� ��� ���������� ������/� ���'������ ��� ���� �������G�
���7�'����!�������� �������	����	��'������������������ I����������G���'��� ����������
����������� ��������#���!���������� ��������������������������������!�>�
�
�

Page 308



                                            �������'�
�������;��%��5���%����

*��������������7�������!��������������G����!������-��'�����!�����������������
 �������!�!�����������#��� ����������#���������������� �����������>��	�������!�!��
�!������ 	����� 2�������� ����;%���� L� +�� %���/� -��'�� ��� 	����'�� ���� �����
������!���� ��� ����� ���� ������ ��� ��� ���� ������>� 8����!�� �� ������  �� ����
1C�������
����������������� ����!�����������������������������������!�����
������'�>�
�
K����� ����� #����!���� �!!���� !������  �� ������� ��� �!������ �>'>� �� ����� ��� ����
��������� ����� �������� ��� �A���'�  ����'�/� ��� #����� �!!���������� �� � ����
'������ ������ ��������������!!���� �������������!����������'��!������ �����������/�
���#����!���� �!!��� ��� �����#���  �� �������>� ��� �������  �� �����/� ��#����/� �����
�!!���������� ���� ��������� #��� �� ������ ��� �������� ���������� �� ���  ��
����������������������������>�
�
������������
�
*��� !���'�� ��� ���� ���� ����� ������� ��� ��������� 0�����#��� ������ �� E�'��� ���!�F�
������!�� #�!�� #��� ������� ���� �����!� !����!���� ���� �� �!� ��� ���� ���������� ��
�������������������!��>��*�������!�������������������!���������������������>�
                          
��������"������
��������!�������������!�����������%&)'&*)'����������� ���������#�'�����=
�0,==��=8+=���/����=�0,=��=8+=����)���+/����=�0,=��=2�*1=��%/����=�0,=��=
2�*1=���/����=�0,=��=8+=��%/����=�0,=��=8+=���/���������8��=�������������
-��7�2�����)���������>�)�<�$�=	/�*���������+��������������������������>��>��/�
(�����!��'�2������ ���1���'��2���������������%�5��!��%���/�2������������

��������
����������/��4�����)�7�+��������������-����'������������������
�%>��>��/�������'�2�������������������������>��>��/�+�!������'������.����'��
-��7= �����+����������������%���������>�%>�%������!!�������'�-��'������+!!����
2��������/������!�����������;�����������"�������� �
�
���"��������
�
*�51���5�*�4()�
(551,
151,*�
"�&�*���#��7������ ����������������� �� �'��� �����������A����������������������
���������������������!������>�
�
)�����;�
*��!������#���2�!��������������������'�"������	����'�����
�����������+����&�
+!������>�
�
+��)(01-���+,2�M��2*1-�	���-�,8�
(,21,*N�
"%&�*���#��7������ ����������������� ��!�������������!!�����!��#�������
�����#�'���������������;����=�0,==��=8+=���/����=�0,=��=8+=����)���+/����=
�0,=��=2�*1=��%/����=�0,=��=2�*1=���/����=�0,=��=8+=��%/����=�0,=��=8+=
����
�
�
�
�

Page 309



                                            �������'�
�������;��%��5���%����

)�����;�
4�������������!�������� ������������������������'����������'/����!!�����!��#���
���!��
2���������������������!���-�����������4����#��7�
����2�����'��"%��$=
%�%�&�%��B>�
�
,1K��+)*�*�(,2�
"�&�,��#��7����������7�����!��������������������������������#��������������� ����
�� ������������������������#���'� ��������!���������'�+�������>�*�������
��������������!������������'�/�����������!������!���/�������������������������
�����������������>�*���#��7�������� ��!�������������!�������!!�����!��#�������
���������������>�
�
)�����;�
*�����������������������������������������#��7��������!����!��#������!��
2������
���������������!���-�����������4����#��7�
����2�����'��"%��$=%�%�&�%��B>�
�
(�1,�,8�-1*+��2�
"�&�,��#��7����������7�����!������������������ ��!7�'��A���'������'�����!�����'�
��#������'������� ������ ������������������������#���'� ��������!���������'�
+�������>�*���������������������!������������'�/�����������!������!���/���������
������������� ������>�*���#��7�������� ��!�������������!�������!!�����!��#�������
���������������>�
�
)�����;�
*�����������������������������������������#��7��������!����!��#������!��
2������
���������������!���-�����������4����#��7�
����2�����'��"%��$=%�%�&�%��B>�
�
4�)1��)(*1
*�(,�
"<&�,��#��7����������7�����!������������������������������!����������������� ����
�� ������������������������#���'� ��������!���������'�+�������>��*���#��7��
������ ��!�������������!�������!!�����!��#����������������������>�
�
)�����;�
*�����������������������������������������#��7��������!����!��#������!��
2������
���������������!���-�����������4����#��7�
����2�����'��"%��$=%�%�&�%��B>�
�
2(�,-��,2��+*�(,�
"$&�,��#��7����������7�����!������������������������������������������������� ����
�� ������������������������#���'� ��������!���������'�+�������>��*���#��7��
������ ��!�������������!�������!!�����!��#����������������������>�
�
)�����;�
*�����������������������������������������#��7��������!����!��#������!��
2������
���������������!���-�����������4����#��7�
����2�����'��"%��$=%�%�&�%��B>�
�
	+*.)((52�+,-�6�*
.1,2�
"B&�,��#��7����������7�����!���������������������������������� �'/������'������
�A���!�����C���������� �����������������!�����#�����#� �������������7�!�����
����� ������ ������������������������#���'� ��������!���������'�+�������>�*���
#��7�������� ��!�������������!�������!!�����!��#����������������������>�

Page 310



                                            �������'�
�������;��%��5���%����

�
)�����;�
*�����������������������������������������#��7��������!����!��#������!��
2������
���������������!���-�����������4����#��7�
����2�����'��"%��$=%�%�&�%��B>�
�
	+*.)((5��(-2�
"�&�,��#��7����������7�����!��������������������������������#� ������������������
 ������ ������������������������#���'� ��������!���������'�+�������>�*�������
��������������!������������'�/�����������!������!���/��������/�����������������
����A�'���� ������>�*���#��7�������� ��!�������������!�������!!�����!��#�������
���������������>�
�
)�����;�
*�����������������������������������������#��7��������!����!��#������!��
2������
���������������!���-�����������4����#��7�
����2�����'��"%��$=%�%�&�%��B>�
�
?(�,1)3�-1*+��2�
"�&�+�����#�@��������� ������������!����'��7���'��������!������������������!����
�A���'�����������������'��>���
�
)�����;�
*�����������������������������������������#��7��������!����!��#������!��
2������
���������������!���-�����������4����#��7�
����2�����'��"%��$=%�%�&�%��B>�
�

1���,8�
(),�
12�
"��&�+�����#�!���'�!���!������ ���������������������!�����A���'��������������
���'��>�
�
)�����;�
*�����������������������������������������#��7��������!����!��#������!��
2������
���������������!���-�����������4����#��7�
����2�����'��"%��$=%�%�&�%��B>�
�
�)(,5(,81)3�
"��&�,��#��7����������7�����!������������������������������������'��������� ����
�� ������������������������#���'� ��������!���������'�+�������>��*���#��7��
������ ��!�������������!�������!!�����!��#����������������������>�
�
)�����;�
*�����������������������������������������#��7��������!����!��#������!��
2������
���������������!���-�����������4����#��7�
����2�����'��"%��$=%�%�&�%��B>�
�
�,4()5+*�01;�
(,-�*�(,+��+��)(0+��MK�*.�,18(*�+*�(,N�
"�&����!!�����!��#���������C������������+��!�������������*�#������
�������
������'�"-�����������5���'���������!�����&�"1�'����&�(�����%��������
����'��������$�������B��������,�������������'����!��4����#��7�����
���!������
#��7���������������������=�!����#���#�������+���!�����!����'����=����!�����
��!�����������������'�����������������������������!����������� �������'��������
������'���������>�
�
�

Page 311



                                            �������'�
�������;��%��5���%����

!�����������������������������/�����"�����/�������������
�
.���'���'���������������������'�!�����������/�#�!��������!��������!���������
��� �;���������!���������������	����'/��������������������!������������ ��
��������� ����������>��������� ���!����������������������'�!�����������/�����
#�������������������������!����!�������/��������������#��7�������!!���� ���
����!������#���"�&����!���������������������!���-�����������4����#��7�
����
2�����'��"%��$=%�%�&�%��B�������������'�-����������������-�!�����������
2�������������������'�-�!�������"����������������������!�����������������#����
����
�����������������!���-�����������2!����&�����" &����������8����������
���!��2��������������8����������
�!�����/���������#�;�
�

2���=�.����!�1����������
2�-��=�-�����������8��������
,��4�=�,��������������'����!��4����#��7�5��!��%��%�

Page 312



PLANNING COMMITTEE

Decisions issued for the following period:  22 April 2013 to 13 May 2013

Note - This list includes:
- Committee Decisions
- Delegated Decisions
- Withdrawn Applications
- Returned Applications

Site Address   23 LISSON GROVE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Change of use and conversion of single family dwelling house 
(class C3) to a four bedroom house in multiple occupation 
(class C4).

Case Officer: Chris Watson

Decision Date: 08/05/2013

Decision: Refuse

Application Number: 13/00011/FUL Applicant: Mr David Waters

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 1

Site Address   LAND ADJACENT 865 WOLSELEY ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Extension of time limit (Condition 1 of ref 10/00230/FUL - 
Erection of a dwelling with annexe)

Case Officer: Jeremy Guise

Decision Date: 08/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00052/FUL Applicant: Mr James Donne

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 2

Agenda Item 7Page 313



Site Address   DEVONPORT HIGH SCHOOL FOR GIRLS, LYNDHURST 
ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Demolition of existing classroom buildings and erection of new 
teaching block containing six classrooms, sixth-form study 
room and one staff office and one toilet facility (Proposed 
building moved south-westwards and obscure glazing used in 
part of north-east elevation)

Case Officer: Jon Fox

Decision Date: 07/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00058/FUL Applicant: Devonport High School For Girls

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 3

Site Address   RIDE, 45 TAVISTOCK PLACE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Front first floor balcony with ground floor decked area under to 
provide additional seating area

Case Officer: Simon Osborne

Decision Date: 22/04/2013

Decision: Refuse

Application Number: 13/00081/FUL Applicant: North Hill Developments Ltd

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 4

Site Address   5 PRINCE MAURICE ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Change of use and conversion of single family dwelling house 
(Class C3) to a five bedroom house in multiple occupation 
(Class C4) for student occupation only and including loft 
conversion with rear roof dormer

Case Officer: Chris Watson

Decision Date: 22/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00085/FUL Applicant: Mr John Stevens

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 5

Page 314



Site Address   96 BIGGIN HILL   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Conversion of front garden to create vehicle hardstanding

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 03/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00164/FUL Applicant: Mr Shaun Cowell

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 6

Site Address   THE NEW WATERFRONT LTD, 9 GRAND PARADE   
PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Change of use of part of pub car park and installation of 
associated vehicle for office and storage of bicycles for bicycle 
hire business

Case Officer: Jon Fox

Decision Date: 13/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00201/FUL Applicant: Plymouth Bike Hire

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 7

Site Address   5 PEARSON ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Change of use and conversion of single family dwelling house 
(class C3), to a 6 bedroom house in multiple occupation (Class 
C4)

Case Officer: Chris Watson

Decision Date: 23/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00209/FUL Applicant: Mrs Angela Smith

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 8

Page 315



Site Address   44 ALEXANDRA ROAD  MUTLEY PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Change of use of single dwelling house (Use Class C3) to 6-
bedroom house in multiple occupation (Use Class C4)

Case Officer: Liz Wells

Decision Date: 23/04/2013

Decision: Refuse

Application Number: 13/00214/FUL Applicant: JAG Properties

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 9

Site Address   30 ERMINGTON TERRACE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Use as five self-contained flats (use class C3)

Case Officer: Thomas Westrope

Decision Date: 01/05/2013

Decision: Issue Certificate - Lawful Use

Application Number: 13/00240/EXUS Applicant: BEW Ltd

Application Type: LDC Existing Use

Item No 10

Site Address   21 WEIR ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Ash - Pollard Branch 5m above ground level

Case Officer: Jane Turner

Decision Date: 22/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00257/TPO Applicant: Mrs Furridge

Application Type: Tree Preservation

Item No 11

Page 316



Site Address   23 WELBECK AVENUE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Change of use from 2 flats to 4 bedroom house in multiple 
occupation (Use class 4)

Case Officer: Mike Stone

Decision Date: 24/04/2013

Decision: Refuse

Application Number: 13/00259/FUL Applicant: Mr Richard Underhill

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 12

Site Address   FORMER QUARRY SITE, BARTON ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Works to preserve and stabilise listed lime kiln, including 
railings lighting, signage, seating and waste disposal

Case Officer: Jess Maslen

Decision Date: 03/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00267/LBC Applicant: Barratt Homes Exeter Division

Application Type: Listed Building

Item No 13

Site Address   LAND IN CURTILAGES OF 99 AND 97 WOODFORD 
AVENUE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Erection of a split level bungalow with integral garage and high 
boundary wall: revision to previous permission for a bungalow 
and garage, 96/00806

Case Officer: Robert McMillan

Decision Date: 24/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00272/FUL Applicant: Mrs S Jones

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 14

Page 317



Site Address   FLAT 2, 60 DURNFORD STREET  STONEHOUSE 
PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Replacement windows to front elevation of ground floor flat

Case Officer: Jess Maslen

Decision Date: 08/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00289/FUL Applicant: Mrs J Gibson

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 15

Site Address   FLAT 2, 60 DURNFORD STREET  STONEHOUSE 
PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Replacement windows to front elevation of ground floor flat

Case Officer: Jess Maslen

Decision Date: 08/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00291/LBC Applicant: Mrs J Gibson

Application Type: Listed Building

Item No 16

Site Address   LIPSON VALE PRIMARY SCHOOL, BERNICE TERRACE   
PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Extensions at rear of school to provide two classrooms and 
extension to existing toilet facilities

Case Officer: Simon Osborne

Decision Date: 22/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00293/FUL Applicant: Lipson Vale Primary School

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 17

Page 318



Site Address   COOMBE DEAN SCHOOL, CHARNHILL WAY  PLYMSTOCK 
PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Single-storey extension to science block and removal of 
temporary classroom

Case Officer: Olivia Wilson

Decision Date: 29/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00311/FUL Applicant: Coombe Dean School Academy 

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 18

Site Address   LAND ADJACENT TO 21 MUTLEY ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Variation of condition to alter the approved plans condition 
added by 13/00379/FUL to allow for material alterations of 
application 10/01334/FUL (Erection of detached dwellinghouse, 
with off street parking)

Case Officer: Adam Williams

Decision Date: 01/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00316/FUL Applicant: Nr Nick Bishop

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 19

Site Address   47 FURZEHATT ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Cupressus Macrocarpa - Trim back branches overhanging roof 
by 2-3m

Case Officer: Jane Turner

Decision Date: 22/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00320/TPO Applicant: Mr Martin Butson

Application Type: Tree Preservation

Item No 20

Page 319



Site Address   47 TRELAWNY ROAD  PLYMPTON PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Construction of porch with hipped roof and alterations to garage 
including hipped roof, rear Juliet balcony and replace existing 
spar dash finish with render.

Case Officer: Mike Stone

Decision Date: 22/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00325/FUL Applicant: Mr & Mrs Rowe

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 21

Site Address   65 EXETER STREET   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Change of use from A1 to A5, erection of new shopfront and 
installation of extraction equipment and air compressors with 
variation of condition 5 of planning permission 11/01938 to have 
deliveries to the premises from 0700-2300 hours, Monday to 
Fridays and 0800-2300hrs on Saturdays and Sundays

Case Officer: Kate Saunders

Decision Date: 03/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00327/FUL Applicant: Domino's Pizza Group Ltd

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 22

Site Address   GOSCHEN YARD, SALTASH ROAD  KEYHAM PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Change of use of part of a former factory site (building 
demolished in 2006) for temporary storage of construction 
materials required for the construction of the North Yard Energy 
from Waste Plant for 2 year period (including stationing 
temporary module welfare building portable toilet facility and 
provision of 2M high fence)

Case Officer: Thomas Westrope

Decision Date: 26/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00338/FUL Applicant: MVV Environment Devonport Li

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 23

Page 320



Site Address   22 WOLSDON STREET   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Change of use to house in multiple occupation together with 
external alterations including demolition of rear store and 
kitchen, partial demolition and rebuilding of rear tenement , 
demolition of rear wall and provision of off-street parking and 
installation of replacement windows (amendments to original 
plans)

Case Officer: Jon Fox

Decision Date: 26/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00352/FUL Applicant: Mr Ian Hosking

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 24

Site Address   2 SPARKE CLOSE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Retrospective application for a boundary fence to rear and part 
side garden (resubmission following refusal of 12/00224/FUL).

Case Officer: Mike Stone

Decision Date: 03/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00359/FUL Applicant:

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 25

Site Address   TREVEAN, 11 GEORGE LANE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Converting single storey garage to two storey extension and loft 
conversion

Case Officer: Jess Maslen

Decision Date: 03/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00360/FUL Applicant: Mr Paul Griffin

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 26

Page 321



Site Address   RECTORY FIELD, COREA TERRACE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Installation of portacabin for use as changing rooms

Case Officer: Jon Fox

Decision Date: 30/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00362/FUL Applicant: MOD

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 27

Site Address   2 CHANNEL VIEW TERRACE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Change of use and conversion of single family dwelling (class 
C3) to a four bedroom house in multiple occupation (Class C4)

Case Officer: Jody Leigh

Decision Date: 30/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00363/FUL Applicant: Ms Vicki Parkinson

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 28

Site Address   2 CAPRERA PLACE, ST MICHAELS TERRACE LANE   
PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Change of use and conversion of single family dwelling (class 
C3) to a 5 bedroom house in multiple occupation (class C4)

Case Officer: Niamh Boyle

Decision Date: 22/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00369/FUL Applicant: Mr A Sanders

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 29

Page 322



Site Address   LITTLE STIFFORD, SEVEN STARS LANE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Formation of first floor extension to existing bungalow to create 
two storey dwelling

Case Officer: Mike Stone

Decision Date: 23/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00370/FUL Applicant: Mr E Tortora

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 30

Site Address   THE TOWN HOUSE, 32 HARWELL STREET   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Change of use of public house to 3 cluster flats and 2 bedsits 
providing a total of 16 student bedspaces

Case Officer: Simon Osborne

Decision Date: 03/05/2013

Decision: Grant Subject to S106 Obligation - Full

Application Number: 13/00377/FUL Applicant: The Town House (Plymouth) Ltd

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 31

Site Address   EMBANKMENT ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Construction of 105 metre length of new seawall to replace 
existing post and rail fence, and repairs to adjacent eroded 
revetment

Case Officer: Katherine Graham

Decision Date: 30/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00378/FUL Applicant: Plymouth City Council

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 32

Page 323



Site Address   LAND ADJACENT TO 21 MUTLEY ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Variation of condition to add a planning condition listing the 
approved drawings on application 10/01334/FUL (Erection of 
detached dwellinghouse, with off street parking)

Case Officer: Adam Williams

Decision Date: 01/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00379/FUL Applicant: Mr Nick Bishop

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 33

Site Address   THE WATERTOWER, 91 CRAIGIE DRIVE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Repairs and reinstatement of north gates to the Millfields and 
alterations to and repositioning of vehicular access to the 
watertower

Case Officer: Jon Fox

Decision Date: 29/04/2013

Decision: Refuse

Application Number: 13/00388/LBC Applicant: Mr Charles Howeson

Application Type: Listed Building

Item No 34

Site Address   35 NEW STREET   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Change of use to form living accommodation above business 
premises

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 29/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00392/FUL Applicant: Plymouth Barbican Association

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 35

Page 324



Site Address   35 NEW STREET   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Change of use to form living accommodation above business 
premises

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 29/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00393/LBC Applicant: Plymouth Barbican Association

Application Type: Listed Building

Item No 36

Site Address   MEADOW HOUSE, HORN LANE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Development of garden by erection of two storey detached 
dwelling (existing side extension to be removed)

Case Officer: Simon Osborne

Decision Date: 13/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00394/FUL Applicant: Craig Richman

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 37

Site Address   27 WYNDHAM SQUARE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Removal of current rear dormer window and flat roof; 
replacement with new sloping roof with smaller dormer and 2 
skylights; partial demolition of rear boundary wall and 
incorporation of gates leading to hardstanding

Case Officer: Jess Maslen

Decision Date: 03/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00401/LBC Applicant: Mr Tim Marler

Application Type: Listed Building

Item No 38

Page 325



Site Address   30 ERMINGTON TERRACE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Refurbishment of 5 self-contained flats, loft conversion to 
provide 2 bedrooms and second storey rear extension

Case Officer: Mike Stone

Decision Date: 26/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00405/FUL Applicant: BEW Properties Ltd

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 39

Site Address   8 ROBOROUGH CLOSE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Ash - reduce by 3.5m
       - thin by 25%
       - crown raise 2m above ground level

Case Officer: Jane Turner

Decision Date: 22/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00411/TPO Applicant: Mr Martin Benney

Application Type: Tree Preservation

Item No 40

Site Address   ROYAL MAIL SORTING OFFICE, CENTRAL PARK 
AVENUE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: 2x 48 sheet overhead illuminated advertisement panels

Case Officer: Mike Stone

Decision Date: 01/05/2013

Decision: Advertisement Split Decision

Application Number: 13/00424/ADV Applicant: Royal Mail Group Ltd

Application Type: Advertisement

Item No 41

Page 326



Site Address   FORMER PLYMOUTH COLLEGE PREPARATORY 
SCHOOL, HARTLEY ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Demolition of existing buildings and erection of a large detached 
house with two double garages and vehicular circulation

Case Officer: Robert McMillan

Decision Date: 13/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00426/FUL Applicant: Mr Kevin Briscoe

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 42

Site Address   7 PARKFIELD DRIVE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Two storey side extension

Case Officer: Mike Stone

Decision Date: 23/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00429/FUL Applicant: Mr Barry Mc Callion

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 43

Site Address   7 FREEMANS WHARF   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Replace wooden windows with UPVC in same style

Case Officer: Jess Maslen

Decision Date: 03/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00433/FUL Applicant: Mr Richard Harold

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 44

Page 327



Site Address   27 DEVONPORT ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Change of use from shop (Class A1) to mixed café (Class C3) 
and shop (Class A1) - variation of condition 5 of planning 
permission 04/00835/FUL to allow opening hours Mon-Sun 
inclusive and Bank Holidays or Public Holidays from 08.00 to 
12.00 midnight

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 25/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00436/FUL Applicant: Il Pezzettino

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 45

Site Address   LLOYDS BANK, 8 ROYAL PARADE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Proposal to install 1 internally illuminated projecting sign, non 
illuminated business plates, ATM header and illuminated letters.

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 09/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00438/ADV Applicant: Lloyds Banking Group

Application Type: Advertisement

Item No 46

Site Address   40 HAYE ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Erection of single storey extension to front of property

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 22/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00453/FUL Applicant: Mr Brian Gunton

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 47

Page 328



Site Address   16 CHESHIRE DRIVE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Erection of PVC-U conservatory to side of property

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 26/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00457/FUL Applicant: Mr Wisdom

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 48

Site Address   ST DUNSTAN'S ABBEY, NORTH ROAD WEST   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Insertion of secondary glazing to improve thermal properties of 
windows

Case Officer: Olivia Wilson

Decision Date: 08/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00459/LBC Applicant: Soverign Property Services

Application Type: Listed Building

Item No 49

Site Address   FIRST FLOOR FLAT, 156 MOLESWORTH ROAD  STOKE 
PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Replacement windows to first floor flat

Case Officer: Jess Maslen

Decision Date: 09/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00461/FUL Applicant: Mrs Maggie Barker

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 50

Page 329



Site Address   248 ALBERT ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Change of use of first and second floor to 2 self-contained flats 
and a maisonette (all one-bedroomed) including front dormers, 
three storey rear extension and provision of external staircase

Case Officer: Liz Wells

Decision Date: 03/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00463/FUL Applicant: Mr Suruj Miah

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 51

Site Address   ST DUNSTAN'S ABBEY, NORTH ROAD WEST   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Insertion of secondary glazing to improve thermal properties of 
windows

Case Officer: Olivia Wilson

Decision Date: 08/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00468/FUL Applicant: Soverign

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 52

Site Address   MOUNT GOULD HOSPITAL, MOUNT GOULD ROAD   
PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Various tree management works including coppicing of 1 Holm 
Oak

Case Officer: Jane Turner

Decision Date: 08/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00470/TPO Applicant: Mr Julian Montague

Application Type: Tree Preservation

Item No 53

Page 330



Site Address   10 HARTWELL AVENUE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Alterations to existing conservatory to form an extension

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 22/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00471/FUL Applicant: Mrs Emma Charlesworth

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 54

Site Address   12 STANDARHAY VILLAS   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Two-storey side extension

Case Officer: Mike Stone

Decision Date: 22/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00472/FUL Applicant: Mr Steven Cox

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 55

Site Address   53 MOOR LANE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Erection of conservatory to rear of property

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 24/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00473/FUL Applicant: Mr David Keeling

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 56

Page 331



Site Address   54 VALLETORT ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Beech - Reduce by 3-4 metres
           - Mid and lower crown by 2-3 metres
           - Raise crown by 2m

Case Officer: Chris Knapman

Decision Date: 26/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00477/TCO Applicant: Mr Peter England

Application Type: Trees in Cons Area

Item No 57

Site Address   67 DUNRAVEN DRIVE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Erection of single storey extension over existing garage and 
over existing extension to rear

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 22/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00479/FUL Applicant: Mr Tony Bevan

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 58

Site Address   2 LITTLE FANCY CLOSE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Erection of single storey extension to rear of property

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 22/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00494/FUL Applicant: Mr Joseph Barnes

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 59

Page 332



Site Address   THE CHURCH, 13 OUTLAND ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Various minor tree works

Case Officer: Jane Turner

Decision Date: 09/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00495/TPO Applicant: Reverend Richard Silk

Application Type: Tree Preservation

Item No 60

Site Address   5 AND 6 ELLIOT TERRACE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Bauder bituminous roofing system and insulation to be placed 
over the existing asphalt roof

Case Officer: Jess Maslen

Decision Date: 07/05/2013

Decision: Application Withdrawn

Application Number: 13/00496/LBC Applicant: 5 and 6 Elliot Terrace Ltd

Application Type: Listed Building

Item No 61

Site Address   5 HARTWELL AVENUE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Formation of room in roof space with rear dormer

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 26/04/2013

Decision: Issue Certificate - Lawful Use

Application Number: 13/00500/PRDE Applicant: Mr and Mrs Frost

Application Type: LDC Proposed Develop

Item No 62

Site Address   71 VALIANT AVENUE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Erection of single storey rear extension

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 24/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00504/FUL Applicant: Mr Richard Davies

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 63

Page 333



Site Address   17 ROW LANE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Formation of room in roof space with erection of rear dormer 
and erection of single storey rear extension

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 26/04/2013

Decision: Issue Certificate - Lawful Use

Application Number: 13/00505/PRDE Applicant: Mr and Mrs S Rogers

Application Type: LDC Proposed Develop

Item No 64

Site Address   69 ORESTON ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Householder application for the erection of detached double 
garage with storage space over

Case Officer: Louis Dulling

Decision Date: 25/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00509/FUL Applicant: Mr G Rowe

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 65

Site Address   54 SOUTH DOWN ROAD BEACON PARK  PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Rear extension and conversion of garage to habitable 
accommodation

Case Officer: Louis Dulling

Decision Date: 26/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00510/FUL Applicant: Mr Andrew

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 66

Page 334



Site Address   1 DUNDONALD STREET   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Change of use and conversion of single family dwelling (Class 
C3) to a 4 bedroom house in multiple occupation (Class C4)

Case Officer: Niamh Boyle

Decision Date: 13/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00516/FUL Applicant: Mr Stuart Donnington

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 67

Site Address   BLUE HOLLOW, AMACRE DRIVE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Side extension to bungalow. Resubmission following refusal of 
12/01145/FUL

Case Officer: Mike Stone

Decision Date: 03/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00520/FUL Applicant: Mr & Mrs Q Style

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 68

Site Address   22 LINKETTY LANE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Householder application for erection of bay window to front 
elevation of dwelling

Case Officer: Louis Dulling

Decision Date: 26/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00522/FUL Applicant: Mrs Jackie Skelton

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 69

Page 335



Site Address   34 HOWARD ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Erection of two storey side extension and rear dormer to form 
loft conversion

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 26/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00531/FUL Applicant: PWArchitecture

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 70

Site Address   2 WINDERMERE CRESCENT   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Householder application for the erection of a front porch

Case Officer: Louis Dulling

Decision Date: 25/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00535/FUL Applicant: Mr & Mrs Mark Thomas

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 71

Site Address   5 YEALMPSTONE CLOSE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Householder application for the erection of a single storey front 
extension and single storey side extension

Case Officer: Louis Dulling

Decision Date: 26/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00544/FUL Applicant: Mr Mark Woodward

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 72

Page 336



Site Address   TESCO STORES LTD, 1 WOOLWELL CRESCENT   
PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Change of use of land from customer car parking spaces (no. 9 
spaces)to hand car wash and valeting facility including the 
erection of canopy and site office

Case Officer: Louis Dulling

Decision Date: 08/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00551/FUL Applicant: Miss Abby Mercer

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 73

Site Address   TESCO STORES LTD, 1 WOOLWELL CRESCENT   
PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Erection of non-illuminated signage in association with car wash 
and valeting facility

Case Officer: Louis Dulling

Decision Date: 08/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00553/ADV Applicant: Miss Abby Mercer

Application Type: Advertisement

Item No 74

Site Address   798 WOLSELEY ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Demolition of outbuildings and lean to extensions and 
construction of detached sculpture studio, two new single storey 
extensions

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 01/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00554/FUL Applicant: Mr Nick Raynsford

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 75

Page 337



Site Address   22 WOLSDON STREET   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Change of use to house in multiple occupation together with 
external alterations including demolition of rear store and 
kitchen, partial demolition and rebuilding of rear tenement , 
demolition of rear wall and provision of off-street parking and 
installation of replacement windows (amendments to original 
plans)

Case Officer: Jon Fox

Decision Date: 26/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00560/CAC Applicant: Mr Ian Hosking

Application Type: Conservation Area

Item No 76

Site Address   40 RHEOLA GARDENS   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Householder application for the erection of a ground floor 
extension, first floor extension and side porch

Case Officer: Louis Dulling

Decision Date: 03/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00565/FUL Applicant: Mr Ken Clarke

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 77

Site Address   49 PRIORY DRIVE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Single storey side extension incorporating existing garage

Case Officer: Mike Stone

Decision Date: 03/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00568/FUL Applicant: Mr Hirst

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 78

Page 338



Site Address   30 KIRKSTALL CLOSE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Householder application for the erection of single storey rear 
extension

Case Officer: Louis Dulling

Decision Date: 07/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00570/FUL Applicant: Mrs Helen Kirk

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 79

Site Address   11 DUCANE WALK   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Beech - Pruning works to reduce shade

Case Officer: Chris Knapman

Decision Date: 26/04/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00571/TPO Applicant: Mr Leverton

Application Type: Tree Preservation

Item No 80

Site Address   14 FREDINGTON GROVE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Erection of 2 storey rear extension

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 03/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00573/FUL Applicant: Mr and Mrs Derren Wilkie

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 81

Page 339



Site Address   FRIARY PARK, EXETER STREET   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: 5 x Internally illuminated fascia signs, 2 x internally illuminated 
vinyl overlays on existing totem sign, I x Deliveries sign, 1 x 
Automatic Doors sign

Case Officer: Mike Stone

Decision Date: 09/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00577/ADV Applicant: Hobbycraft

Application Type: Advertisement

Item No 82

Site Address   2 EFFORD ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Householder application for the erection of a detached double 
garage

Case Officer: Louis Dulling

Decision Date: 08/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00586/FUL Applicant: Mr and Mrs Toby Rogers

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 83

Site Address   1 EDGAR TERRACE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Change of use from car sales to car wash

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 09/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00588/FUL Applicant: Mr I Hamid

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 84

Page 340



Site Address   25 CLEVELAND ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Single storey rear extension

Case Officer: Louis Dulling

Decision Date: 08/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00596/FUL Applicant: Mr Chris Holwill

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 85

Site Address   14 SOUTHERN TERRACE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Retrospective householder application for the demolition of 
existing single storey rear extension and erection of two storey 
rear extension

Case Officer: Louis Dulling

Decision Date: 08/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00598/FUL Applicant: Mr James Mann

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 86

Site Address   HORN DEAN, HORN CROSS ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Conversion of garage and games room into residential 
accommodation

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 03/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00600/FUL Applicant: Mr Barry Jude

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 87

Page 341



Site Address   EDGCUMBE COURT, OSBORNE ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Holm Oak - reduction of branches over house, lift crown over 
road & garages

Case Officer: Jane Turner

Decision Date: 13/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00606/TCO Applicant: Plymouth Tree Services

Application Type: Trees in Cons Area

Item No 88

Site Address   65 EGGBUCKLAND ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Two storey rear extension and second floor extension on 
existing flat roof

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 09/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00617/FUL Applicant: Mr and Mrs Sandford

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 89

Site Address   78 CANEFIELDS AVENUE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Single storey rear extension

Case Officer: Niamh Boyle

Decision Date: 13/05/2013

Decision: Issue Certificate - Lawful Use

Application Number: 13/00621/PRDE Applicant: Mr and Mrs L Cooper

Application Type: LDC Proposed Develop

Item No 90

Page 342



Site Address   4, FOXWOOD, STADDISCOMBE PARK   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Oak - crown raise to 3M above ground level & 5M over drive

Case Officer: Chris Knapman

Decision Date: 01/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00622/TPO Applicant: Mrs Julie Barnett

Application Type: Tree Preservation

Item No 91

Site Address   16 WHITEFORD ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Eucalyptus - remove regrowth

Case Officer: Jane Turner

Decision Date: 13/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00623/TCO Applicant: Mrs Karly Townsend

Application Type: Trees in Cons Area

Item No 92

Site Address   45 GRAY CRESCENT   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Householder application for the proposed erection of a two 
storey side extension and rear dormer window to facilitate loft 
conversion

Case Officer: Louis Dulling

Decision Date: 08/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00629/FUL Applicant: Mr Ashley Rice

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 93

Page 343



Site Address   10 OLDLANDS CLOSE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Horse Chestnut - Pruning works to shorten over extended 
branches in lower crown

Case Officer: Chris Knapman

Decision Date: 07/05/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00654/TPO Applicant: Mr David Wilson

Application Type: Tree Preservation

Item No 94

Site Address   ENTERPRISE PARK, ERNESETTLE LANE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Request for screening opinion for environmental impact 
assessment for development including B2 employment units, 
B8 storage and distribution units and associated car parking

Case Officer: Olivia Wilson

Decision Date: 08/05/2013

Decision: Enviroment Assessment R10

Application Number: 13/00690/ESR10 Applicant: URS Infrastructure and Environ

Application Type: Environmental Ass

Item No 95

Page 344



Planning Committee
Appeal Decisions

The following decisions have been made by the Planning Inspectorate on appeals arising from decisions of the City 

Application Number 11/01260/FUL

Appeal Site   28 RIDGE ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Appeal Proposal Variation of condition 2 of appeal decision APP/N1160/A/09/2118855 (Appendix A Schedule A) to
 allow a single commercial vehicle of up to 10 tonnes in weight (up to 15 tonnes gross weight) to 
be parked at the site

Case Officer Jon Fox

Appeal Category

Appeal Type Informal Hearing

Appeal Decision Dismissed

Appeal Decision Date 28/02/2013

Conditions

Award of Costs Awarded To

Appeal Synopsis

 The Inspector dismissed the appeal: he agreed that the movements of a 10 tonne lorry would generate harmful noise and 
disturbance, notwithstanding the noise data submitted by the applicant and other potential measures such as the erection of a 
fence and the possibility of restricting the times of lorry movements (which would not be early enough for the operation of the 
applicant's business). The Inspector considered that the visual impact on neighbours could be reduced by additional planting 
and would not have a harmful visual impact on neighbours.  The Inspector said that the comings and goings of a 10 tonne lorry

 would cause some harm to the semi-rural character of the surrounding area and the proposed countryside park.  The Inspector
supported policies CS17 and CS34 as well NP11 of the North Plymstock Area Action Plan.

Application Number 12/00698/FUL

Appeal Site   44 HEADLAND PARK   PLYMOUTH

Appeal Proposal Conversion of 7-bedroom house in multiple occupation to form 10-bedroom house in multiple 
occupation for student occupation, including provision of new bedroom window

Case Officer Jon Fox

Appeal Category

Appeal Type Written Representations

Appeal Decision Allowed

Appeal Decision Date 04/02/2013

Conditions

Award of Costs Awarded To

Appeal Synopsis

The Inspector considered that increasing the number of students from 8 to 10 would not result in harm to neighbours' amenities
 via noise and disturbance and that the small amenity at the rear of the property would be too small to be made much use of 
by the occupiers (therefore not in itself resulting in activities that would generate noise and disturbance). The Inspector said 
that the development would be acceptable by reference to policies CS15, CS22 and CS34 of the Council’s Core Strategy.

Agenda Item 8Page 345



  

Application Number 12/00787/FUL

Appeal Site   111 WOLSELEY ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Appeal Proposal Continuation of use as tyre fitting garage

Case Officer Olivia Wilson

Appeal Category REF

Appeal Type Written Representations

Appeal Decision Dismissed

Appeal Decision Date 01/03/2013

Conditions

Award of Costs Awarded To

Appeal Synopsis

The main issues were the effects of the proposed development on the living conditions at nearby residential properties and 
highway safety. The inspector found that because of the small size of the site and its proximity to residential properties it was 
detrimental to residential amenity due to noise and disturbance. There is no off-street parking for staff or customers which 
adds to disturbance and causes parking congestion and is prejudicial to highway safety.  It therefore is contrary to Policies 
CS22, CS28 and CS45 of the Core Strategy.

Page 346


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	M Voting Schedule 020513, 02/05/2013 Planning Committee

	6.1 HOOE BARN, HOOE ROAD PLYMOUTH. 13/00264/FUL
	6.2 HOOE BARN, HOOE ROAD, PLYMOUTH. 13/00265/LBC
	6.3 ERRILL RETAIL PARK, PLYMOUTH. 13/00147/FUL
	6.4 JOHN LANE, UNIVERSITY OF PLYMOUTH, DRAKE CIRCUS, PLYMOUTH. 13/00481/FUL
	6.5 ISAAC FOOT BUILDING,UNIVERSITY OF PLYMOUTH, DRAKE CIRCUS, PLYMOUTH. 13/00482/FUL
	6.6 KIRKBY TERRACE, UNIVERSITY OF PLYMOUTH, DRAKE CIRCUS PLYMOUTH. 13/00490/FUL
	6.7 PITTS, UNIVERSITY OF PLYMOUTH, DRAKE CIRCUS PLYMOUTH. 13/00492/FUL
	6.8 KIRKBY PLACE, UNIVERSITY OF PLYMOUTH, DRAKE CIRCUS PLYMOUTH. 13/00489/FUL
	6.9 ENDSLEIGH PLACE, UNIVERSITY OF PLYMOUTH, DRAKE CIRCUS PLYMOUTH. 13/00491/FUL
	6.10 HEPWORTH HOUSE, UNIVERSITY OF PLYMOUTH, DRAKE CIRCUS, PLYMOUTH. 13/00483/FUL
	6.11 FITZROY, UNIVERSITY OF PLYMOUTH, DRAKE CIRCUS, PLYMOUTH. 13/00484/FUL
	6.12 PORTLAND SOUTH, UNIVERSITY OF PLYMOUTH, DRAKE CIRCUS, PLYMOUTH. 13/00485/FUL
	6.13 PORTLAND SOUTH, UNIVERSITY OF PLYMOUTH, DRAKE CIRCUS, PLYMOUTH. 13/00486/LBC
	6.14 PORTLAND NORTH, UNIVERSITY OF PLYMOUTH, DRAKE CIRCUS, PLYMOUTH. 13/00487/FUL
	6.15 PORTLAND NORTH, UNIVERSITY OF PLYMOUTH, DRAKE CIRCUS, PLYMOUTH. 13/00488/LBC
	7 PLANNING APPLICATION DECISIONS ISSUED
	8 APPEAL DECISIONS

